Community Directory

.

Updated 14 November 2024





Welcome

This directory has been brought to you by the City of Ballarat as a community resource to connect everybody in the Ballarat region.

The information in this Directory Resource is linked to My Community Directory, an Australia-wide online community Directory. Any health or community service can list their information for free on My Community Directory and manage their information to make sure that it is accurate and up to date. The purpose of this resource is to provide you with an easy way to see all of the information listed in the directory in the region.

Information in the online version of this document is updated nightly with the latest available information from the My Community Directory Platform.

If you notice information is incorrect, please send an email to <u>support@mycommunitydirectory.com.</u> <u>au</u> or call 1300 762 515.

You can also update your own information by logging in to My Community Directory yourself at <u>mycommunitydirectory.com.au/Accoun</u> <u>t/Login</u>.

If you would like to see events that are happening in the area or you are a service provider who would like to list events yourself for free, you can visit <u>mycommunitydiary.com.au</u>.

Event and directory information is also available on the My Community Info App available for download for free on iOS or Android devices.

We hope that you find this a valuable resource to connect with your local community.

The City of Ballarat acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land we live and work on, the Wadawurrung and Dja Dja Wurrung People, and recognises their continuing connection to the land and waterways.

We pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging and extend this to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander People.



Ballarat Community Directory



2

City of Ballarat

The **City of Ballarat** is a local government area in the west of the state of Victoria, Australia.

It covers an area of 739 square kilometres (285 sq mi) are, in 2021, had a population of 113, 763. The city of Ballarat looks after many different areas, programs and projects for our community.

Our venues and facilities

The Phoenix- Council Offices

25 Armstrong St South Ballarat, Vic

Town Hall

225 Sturt St Ballarat Central, Vic

Art Gallery of Ballarat

40 Lydiard Street North Ballarat, Vic

Ballarat Library

190 Doveton Street North Ballarat Central, Vic

Sebastopol Library

Albert Street Sebastopol, Vic

Wendouree Library

Stockland Shopping Centre Gillies Street Wendouree, Vic

Civic Hall

300-304 Mair Street Ballarat, Vic

Her Majesty's Theatre

17 Lydiard Street South Ballarat, Vic

Parent Place

Corner of Sturt St and Albert St Ballarat, Vic

Waste Transfer Station

119 Gillies Street South Alfredton, Vic

Ballarat Animal Shelter

5A Gillingham Place Ballarat, Vic





A-Z Guide

City of Ballarat Community Directory



Ballarat Community Directory

Contents

ABORIGINAL SERVICES	9
Aboriginal Health Services General Aboriginal Services	
ACCOMMODATION SERVICES	9
AGED CARE ACCOMMODATION SERVICES CRISIS & EMERGENCY ACCOMMODATION DISABILITY ACCOMMODATION SERVICES GENERAL ACCOMMODATION SERVICES SPECIALIST HOMELESSNESS SERVICES YOUTH ACCOMMODATION SERVICES	10 10 11 12
ADVOCACY SERVICES	12
GENERAL ADVOCACY SERVICES National & International Advocacy Services	
AGEING SERVICES	13
AGEING ACCOMMODATION AGEING INFORMATION & COUNSELLING AGEING RESPITE & ACTIVITY CENTRES GENERAL AGEING SERVICES HOME CARE & SAFETY SERVICES SENIORS CLUBS & SOCIAL GROUPS	14 14 15 16
ANIMAL SERVICES	18
ANIMAL CLUBS & HOBBIES GENERAL ANIMAL SERVICES	-
ARTS & CREATIVES	20
CRAFTS CULTURAL ARTS LITERARY ARTS PERFORMING ARTS & MUSIC VISUAL ARTS	21 22 22
CHILD SERVICES	27
Child (and Parent) Information & Counselling General Child Services Play Groups & Childcare	28
COMMUNICATION & INFORMATION	34
COMMUNITY INFORMATION & REFERRAL SERVICES GENERAL COMMUNICATION & INFORMATION	
COMMUNITY CENTRES, HALLS & FACILITIES	36
COMMUNITY & NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRES COMMUNITY HALLS GENERAL COMMUNITY FACILITIES	37 38
COMMUNITY CLUBS & INTEREST GROUPS	
CHILDREN & YOUTH CLUBS COMMUNITY SERVICE CLUBS GENERAL COMMUNITY CLUBS	40



CRISIS & EMERGENCY SERVICES	45
ABUSE & ASSAULT SERVICES	
CRISIS & EMERGENCY ACCOMMODATION	
CRISIS COUNSELLING & INTERVENTION SERVICES	
GENERAL CRISIS AND EMERGENCY SERVICES	
WELFARE ASSISTANCE & SUPPORT SERVICES	
CULTURAL AND MIGRANT SERVICES	48
GENERAL CULTURAL GROUPS	18
MIGRANT SERVICES	
DISABILITY SERVICES	51
CARER INFORMATION	
DISABILITY ACCOMMODATION SERVICES	51
DISABILITY INFORMATION & COUNSELLING	
DISABILITY RESPITE AND ACTIVITY CENTRES	53
GENERAL DISABILITY SERVICES	53
SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS	65
EDUCATION	65
GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS	
PRIVATE (PRIMARY AND HIGH SCHOOLS)	
SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS	
STATE (PRIMARY AND HIGH SCHOOLS)	71
EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING	75
DISABILITY EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING SERVICES	75
EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION & ASSISTANCE	
GENERAL EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING SERVICES	
ENVIRONMENT & CONSERVATION	
ENVIRONMENT & CONSERVATION LOCAL HISTORY	78
ENVIRONMENTAL ACTION & CONSERVATION EDUCATION STORY	
HEALTH SERVICES	
ADULT HEALTH SERVICES	
Allied Health Child Youth & Family Health	
COMMUNITY HEALTH & MEDICAL	
DENTAL & ORAL HEALTH & MEDICAL	
DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES	
Emergency Departments	
GENERAL HEALTH SERVICES	
GENERAL HEALTH SERVICES	
GENERAL PRACTICE/DOCTOR	
HEALTH SCREENING SERVICES	
HEARING SERVICES HOME CARE & SAFETY SERVICES	
HOSPITALS MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	
	-
PHARMACIES	
PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES Sexual Support Services & Counselling	
SEXUAL SUPPURI SERVICES & COUNSELLING	



Specialist Outpatient Clinics Specialists	
INFORMATION & COUNSELLING	99
CARER INFORMATION	
DISABILITY INFORMATION & COUNSELLING	
FINANCIAL & GAMBLING MANAGEMENT & BUDGETING	
GENERAL SUPPORT SERVICES & COUNSELLING	
LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL AND TRANSGENDER (LGBTQIA+)	
MATERNITY SUPPORT SERVICES & COUNSELLING	
SEXUAL SUPPORT SERVICES & COUNSELLING	
SUICIDE & SELF HARM INFORMATION	
LEGAL ASSISTANCE & INFORMATION SERVICES	
GENERAL LEGAL ASSISTANCE & INFORMATION	
MEDIATION & OMBUDSMAN SUPPORT	
PEAK, INDUSTRY AND FUNDING BODIES	109
PEAK BODIES	
Skills Alliances	
RECREATION & LEISURE	110
FITNESS ACTIVITIES	110
GENERAL RECREATION AND LEISURE	
INDOOR RECREATION AND LEISURE	
OUTDOOR RECREATION AND LEISURE	
RELIGION & PHILOSOPHY	
CHURCHES AND PLACES OF WORSHIP	
GENERAL RELIGION & PHILOSOPHY	
SELF HELP	121
GENERAL SELF HELP SERVICES	
SPORT	
Aquatic Sports	122
INDOOR SPORTS	
Outdoor Sports	-
SPORTS CLUBS	
TRANSPORT SERVICES	148
COMMUNITY TRANSPORT	
VOLUNTEERING	
GENERAL VOLUNTEERING SERVICES	
WELFARE ASSISTANCE & SERVICES	
Food Vans and Kitchens	
GENERAL WELFARE & SUPPORT SERVICES	
MEALS ON WHEELS	
YOUTH SERVICES	
GENERAL YOUTH SERVICES	
YOUTH EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING SERVICES	
YOUTH INFORMATION & COUNSELLING	153



INDEX



Aboriginal Services

Aboriginal Health Services

Day Care Centre - Midlands - Ballarat

Health Services - Qec - Ballarat
701 Norman Street, BALLARAT NORTH VIC
3350
P (03) 5331 5978

We provide services in the region.

General Aboriginal Services

Ballarat and District Aboriginal Co-Operative

106 - 108 Armstrong Street North, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E reception@badac.net.au
- W badac.net.au

P (03) 5331 5344

The Ballarat and District Aboriginal Co-operative (BADAC) was established by members of the Ballarat and district Aboriginal community in 1979. It became a co-operative to deliver health, social, welfare and community development programs to local Aboriginal people.

Tiddas In Business - FREE Business Workshops

- E info@murawin.com.au
- **W** dev.murawin.com.au

P 0400 294 331

The Tiddas in Business program is a series of culturally appropriate business activities that introduce entrepreneurship, business, & leadership skills. The activities are led by Indigenous Businesswomen who provide insights, strategies, tools & resources for starting and growing business.

Wadawurrung Traditional Owners Aboriginal Corporation - Ballarat 110 Creswick Road, BALLARAT CENTRAL

VIC 3350 E admin@wadawurrung.org.au

W wadawurrung.org.au P (03) 4318 6333

adawurrung Traditional Owners Aboriginal Corporation is the representative body for Wadawurrung Traditional Owners. The Corporation works to support their aspirations and protect Aboriginal Cultural Heritage in accordance with the Victorian Aboriginal Heritage Act 2006.

Accommodatio n Services

Aged Care Accommodation Services

Kallara Care - Supported Residential Service

W kallaracare.com.au

P (03) 5497 9932

Kallara Care is considered a leader in providing accommodation for those with mental illness and the reason is simple.

Retirement Village - Fernleigh - Ballarat Ripon Street South, VIC 3350

P (03) 5342 4253

We provide services in the region.



Royal Freemasons Ballarat

124 Spencer Street, CANADIAN VIC 3350

- E marketing@royalfreemasons.org.au
- W royalfreemasons.org.au

P (03) 5364 2500

Our homes offer multidisciplinary care services and 24 hour support for people on a permanent basis or as respite including residents living with dementia through to end of life stage. Our wellness and lifestyle programs keep our residents active and engaged in the wider community. Let's start the conversation!

St Johns Place Must Homes - Ballarat 518 Armstrong St North, BALLARAT VIC 3353

E registrar@ballaratanglican.org.auP (03) 5331 1183

8 independant living units for elderly people. Preference giving to Anglicans. These are located at: 4 Units 518 Armstrong St North & 4 Units 634a Barclay Street Ballarat. Potential + 2 Under construction at Barclay StOther Contact: Registrar -Peter Jarvis

Crisis & Emergency Accommodation

Cafs - Daylesford

E welcome@cafs.org.auW cafs.org.au

P 1800 692 237

Cafs specialises in the prevention of homelessness. We deliver a range of housing and tenancy support programs for people in our community, including specialised services for young people and Indigenous Australians

Catholiccare Victoria - Ballarat 4 - 6 Peel St North, BALLARAT VIC 3350 W catholiccarevic.org.au P (03) 5337 8999

Centacare deliver an extensive range of social welfare and outreach services across the Catholic Diocese of Ballarat and the Western District of Victoria. We provide services that support individuals, families and communities empowering people to bring about positive change while building community capacity.

Peplow House - Ballarat

- 4 Webster St, BALLARAT VIC 3350
- E melbourne@catholiccarevic.org.au
- W catholiccarevic.org.au

P (03) 5332 4466

Crisis supported accommodation for homeless men over the age . Refer to St Kilda Crisses Centre After Hours 1800 825 955Extra Phone: (03) 5332 4466 Phone Other Contact: Senior Key Worker -Lisa Keddie Provide Housing support to Homeless Men Cost: Dependent on Welfare/Income benefits. \$

Disability Accommodation Services

Specialist Disability Accommodation (SDA)

- E enquiries@carechoice.com.au
- W carechoice.com.au

P 1300 737 942

CareChoice Homes offer Specialist Disability Accommodation (SDA) and Supported Independent living (SIL) CareChoice Homes is a housing service model that offers 'forever homes' to NDIS participants with eligible Specialist Disability Accommodation (SDA) funding. Our experienced team provide quality and consistent 24/7 support.

DAVIS Support

- 1 Wallace Place, ALFREDTON VIC 3350
- E support@davissupport.com.au
- **P** 0469 757 111

We provide Respite services, Supported independent living, Specialist Disability Accommodation, Community Participation, Support Coordination, Daily activities support, Accommodation and Tenancy

ELJET Property Group

- E sam@eljetproperty.com.au
- W eljetproperty.com.au

P 0419 325 985

We provide Specialist Disability Accommodation & Shared Supported Accommodation



Eureka Village - Ballarat Health Services -Qec - Ballarat

16 - 40 Balmoral Drive, BALLARAT VIC 3350

W bhs.org.au

P (03) 5337 1550

Our residents receive the individual attention they require from professional and committed staff. Our staff pride themselves on their genuine dedication to deliver the highest standard of care 24 hours a day, every day of the year.

Haven Ballarat West

E mindconnect@mindaustalia.org.auW mindaustralia.org.auP 1300 286 463

Haven Ballarat West provides people who have significant mental ill-health with high quality, longterm social housing and 24/7 support from on-site Mind Australia staff. Haven Ballarat West features 16 one-bedroom units with each unit featuring a main bedroom with built-in wardrobe, bathroom, kitchen and eating area, European laundry, lounge room and outdoor area.

Marble Care

- E hello@marblecare.com.au
- W marblecare.com.au

P 1300 378 403

At Marble Care, our Supported Independent Living (SIL) options are about more than just providing a place to live. We're committed to helping you develop life skills, build relationships, and engage with your local community, all while enjoying the comforts of a shared, supportive living environment.

McCallum Disability Services

29 Learmonth Street, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

W mccallum.org.au

P (03) 5334 1921

Disability Services and Coordination in Ballarat & St Arnaud delivers a range of services including accommodation, respite, day support, outreach, lifestyle options and supported employment across Ballarat and St Arnaud.

General Accommodation Services

Clarkson Street - Adolescent House

19 Clarkson St, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3350 P (03) 5330 5000 Lisa Lodge - is the main agency

Dept of Human Services - Ballarat

State Govt Offices, Cnr Mair & Doveton
Sts, BALLARAT VIC 3350
E ballarat.housing@dhhs.vic.gov.au
W health.vic.gov.au
P (03) 5333 6660
Ph: 1800 134 872. A Housing Appeals system exists
for Office of Housing clients: Ph: 1800 807 702.

Hostel - Hailey House - Ballarat Health Services - Qec - Ballarat

703 Norman St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E residential@bhs.org.auW bhs.org.au
- **P** (03) 5338 7916

Our residents receive the individual attention they require from professional and committed staff. Our staff pride themselves on their genuine dedication to deliver the highest standard of care 24 hours a day, every day of the year.

James Thomas Court Hostel - Sebastopol

117 Morgan St, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E laurindah@bhs.org.au
- W bhs.org.au
- P (03) 5335 0504

44 bed hostel with some Respite Care available.

Jessie Gillett Court Hostel - Ballarat

Morgan Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356 P (03) 5320 3620

We provide services in the region.



Specialist Homelessness Services

Karinya Support Services - Ballarat

6 Crompton Street, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

E Karinya@salvationarmy.org.au

W salvationarmy.org.au

P (03) 5336 7400

The Supported Housing for Families team provides support to women, children and young people who are experiencing homelessness or are at risk of becoming homeless. Programs provide crisis and transitional supported housing responses as well as outreach support and case management.

Youth Accommodation Services

Berry Street - Western

E ballarat@berrystreet.org.auW berrystreet.org.au

P (03) 5330 5000

FAMILY SERVICES. Family ViolenceFOSTER CAREKINSHIP CARERESIDENTIAL CARECASE MANAGEMENT. Intensive Case Management Services (ICMS). Adolescent Support ProgramMENTORING

Uniting (Victoria And Tasmania) Barnagnen

- E ballaratreception@vt.uniting.org
- W unitingvictas.org.au

P 1300 022 760

Youth Residential Services provide safe and secure accommodation for young people experiencing ill mental health, homelessness, the effects of alcohol and other drugs and disconnection from their family.

Advocacy Services

General Advocacy Services

Grampians Disability Advocacy Association - Ballarat Central

E admin@grampiansadvocacy.org.au

W grampiansadvocacy.org.au

P 1800 552 272

Grampians disAbility Advocacy provides FREE advocacy support for people with a disability across the Grampians region.

Homelessness Advocacy Service

E angela@chp.org.auW chp.org.au

P 1800 066 256

. Statewide service providing advocacy, information and referral to people experiencing homelessness and/or at risk of homelessness who seek to raise a complaint with a homelessness service provider (Office of Housing funded). Statewide training on consumer rights and participation

Pinarc Disability Support

E admin@pinarc.org.auW pinarc.org.auP (03) 5329 1300

To make a positive difference for people with disabilities by providing opportunities for them to maximise their potential

Women With Disabilities Victoria

E wdv@wdv.org.au

W wdv.org.au

P (03) 9286 7800

A world where all women are respected and can fully experience life



Women's Health Grampians

728 Barkly Street, MOUNT PLEASANT VIC 3350

- E admin@whg.org.au
- W whg.org.au

P 1800 013 432

Women's Health Grampians (WHG) is the lead organisation for the prevention of violence against women in the Grampians region. We work with partner organisations to prevent violence against women by addressing the inequalities and attitudes that lead to disrespect and violence.

National & International Advocacy Services

Australian Sickle Cell Advocacy Inc

- E mail@aussicklecelladvocacy.org
- W aussicklecelladvocacy.org

P 0414 309 995

Australian Sickle Cell Advocacy Inc (ASCA) Inc is an independent not for profit organisation dedicated to supporting and representing those affected by Sickle Cell Disease (SCD) in Australia. ASCA offers support to families and individuals of African and other culturally diverse backgrounds that are affected by SCD in Australia. We have chapters / representatives Australia wide.

Cataract Kids Australia

- E info@cataractkids.org.au
- W cataractkids.org.au

P 0407 885 580

Our goal is ultimately to improve the visual outcomes of children affected by cataract. We aim to enhance the support and information provided to families, work with clinicians to optimise treatment outcomes and link with researchers to improve the flow of information.

Older Persons Advocacy Network

- E enquiries@opan.com.auW opan.org.au
- **P** 1800 700 600

Older Persons Advocacy Network offer free, independent and confidential services that focus on supporting older people and their representatives to raise and address issues relating to accessing and interacting with Commonwealth funded aged care services.

Parkinson's Australia

- E info@parkinsons.org.au
- W parkinsons.org.au
- **P** 0419 770 010

Parkinson's Australia is the national peak body and charity representing more than 70,000 Australians living with Parkinson's. We advocate for the needs of people living with Parkinson's, and for their families and carers. Parkinson's Australia represents, at the national level, the interests of its federation of state and territory members on all matters relating to Parkinson's and carer issues.

Ageing Services

Ageing Accommodation

Browen-Lee Home - Ballarat

105 -111 Lexton St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E bbr11736@bigpond.net.au

P (03) 5339 1933

9 single bedrooms, 1 shared bedroom. Supported hostel care for elderly people and those with disabilities. Showering, meals provided, hairdressing, library, podiatry, doctor, clinical services.



KIRRALEE NURSING HOME

207 Richards St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E kirralee@acsagroup.com.au

P (03) 5331 5777

Kirralee offers 100 places. You have the choice between single and double rooms with private ensuites. This arrangement provides companionship and is perfect for couples that would like to live together while receiving the benefits of 24 hour care. Our services are managed by qualified, registered nurses and well-trained staff.

Nursing Home - Geoffrey Cutter Centre -Ballarat Health Services - Qec

Windsor Gardens, 907 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E ballaratagedcare@bhs.org.auW bhs.org.au

P (03) 5320 3564

3 houses (1 house for dementia patients) which have 60 beds in total.Other Contact: Director of Nursing - Ross McPherson, (03) 5337 1567

Nursing Home - Steele Haughton Unit -Ballarat Health Services - Qec

1200 Dana St, BALLARAT VIC 3353

W bhs.org.au

P (03) 5320 3597

20 bed high-level Psychogerintric unitReferral: Via community aged psychiatriction and ACAS assessment required

Royal Freemasons - Canadian

510 Kline Street, CANADIAN VIC 3350 E marketing@royalfreemasons.org.au

W royalfreemasons.org.au

P (03) 5364 2591

Brand new and beautiful in every respect, Canadian Pines Assisted Living is the ultimate Supported Living Village. With only twenty six contemporary, comfort homes, within a charming village with landscaped gardens, onsite personal care and support, a vibrant social hub and an endless array of activities and entertainments right at your doorstep.

Ageing Information & Counselling

LiveUp

E general@ilaustralia.org.auW liveup.org.auP 1800 951 971

LiveUp is a free and confidential service that provides expert advice, personalised support, and community connections to help you age your way. LiveUp is a national platform designed to help you reimagine, reset and reconnect with living your life to its fullest.

Palliative Care Advice Service

- E tribiyaanipcas@gmail.com
- W pcas.org.au
- P 1800 360 000

Your loved ones can get compassionate end-of-life care with our palliative care advice service. For people who are dealing with a terminal disease and their own mortality, we offer sensitive, roundthe-clock care. Our services include medical and individual advice in all facets of palliative care as well as transitioning to a new treatment regimen. The service operates 365 days a year, 7am-10pm.

Ageing Respite & Activity Centres

West Wimmera Health Service - Nhill

- E jsmith@wwhs.net.au
- W wwhs.net.au

P (03) 5391 4222

Day Centre is a service which exists to enable people with disabilities and/or special needs to increase their capacity to participate in life's opportunities. Informal exercise classes, as arranged. Services - Physiotherapy, Podiatry, Social Work, Dietitian, Speech Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Hairdressing, Group Meals, Diabetes Education & Transport as well as Planned activity



General Ageing Services

Acorn Stairlifts

E info@acornstairlifts.com.auW acornstairlifts.com.auP 1800 158 676

We supply and install stairlifts in private residences and commercial properties to enable the user to safely navigate the staircase. We are the only direct manufacturers in Australia and can install with 7 - 10 days. Our stairlift is the slimmest on the market, we have everything in stock in our warehouse in O'Connor and have a number of of demonstration lifts to view.

Claro Aged Care And Disability Services -Melbourne

- E intake@claro.org.au
- W claro.com.au
- P 1300 303 770

- A range of aged care support, disability services, and supported independent living options. -Advocates of supported independent living, and a leading NDIS-registered provider. - We'll enable you to achieve your goals and live life on your terms thanks to our range of in-home support services. We'll be here as you enhance your skills, make new connections, and engage with your community.

Daily Living Products - Wanneroo

E wanneroo@daily.com.auW daily.com.au

P (08) 9206 2391

Your local mobility, assistive living & daily living aids retailer. NDIS registered provider

Delta Therapy Dogs

E info@deltatherapydogs.org.auW deltasociety.com.au

P (02) 9797 7922

Delta Therapy Dogs is a national non-profit organisation. Our therapy dog programs include visits to aged care homes, hospitals, mental health facilities, dementia wards, palliative care, disability services, health clinics, schools, correctional facilities and workplaces. Our volunteer teams brighten the lives of approximately 20,000 people around Australia each week.

Delta Therapy Dogs - Melbourne

E info@deltatherapydogs.org.auW deltasociety.com.au

P (02) 9797 7922

Delta Therapy Dogs is a national non-profit organisation. Our therapy dog programs include visits to aged care homes, hospitals, mental health facilities, dementia wards, palliative care, disability services, health clinics, schools, correctional facilities and workplaces. Our volunteer teams brighten the lives of approximately 20,000 people around Australia each week.

National Dementia Help Line

E nsw.midnorthcoast@dementia.org.auW dementia.org.au

P 1800 100 500

The National Dementia Helpline is a free telephone service that provides information and advice to: people living with dementia. people concerned about changes to memory and thinking. people living with Mild Cognitive Impairment (MCI)

FoodSt

E hello@foodst.com.auW foodst.com.au

FoodSt provides a wide range of easy to reheat, home cooked meals made by our community of local, accredited cooks. Over 100 meal options from 26 cuisines, all handmade by our cooks in small batches and to traditional family recipes. Meals are pre-made, frozen and delivered to your door.

Hendercare - Melbourne

- E hello@hendercare.com.au
- W hendercare.com.au

P 1300 764 433

We've been supporting older Australians since 2004. We provide care in your home, in hospitals and in aged care facilities. It's our job to find the right person to come and work with you. And it's a job we take very seriously. Get in touch with our friendly team today.



Inclusee Ltd

E connect@inclusee.org.auW inclusee.org.au

P 1800 287 687

Our mission is to use the power of connection to reduce isolation and loneliness for Australians. At Inclusee connection is at the core of everything we do. We connect people to friends, family, interests, cultures and events. Our cutting-edge programs are delivered by our specially trained volunteers to provide companionship and comfort to our community participants.

Lifestyle Communities

E marketing.support@lifestylecommuniti es.com.au

W lifestylecommunities.com.au

P 1300 505 560

Lifestyle communities are residential communities designed for active adults over 50's seeking a lowmaintenance, socially fulfilling lifestyle with amenities and activities. They offer a sense of community and opportunity to connect with likeminded individuals, providing a unique way of life.

Pendo Health

- E info@pendohealth.com.au
- P 1800 473 636

An accessible and reliable staffing service offering aged care and special needs support services. Open 24/7. Check our website for details.

SALT Directory - Senior and Aged care Living Transition Directory

E info@saltdirectory.com.auW saltdirectory.com.au

P 0417 757 977

SALT (Senior & Aged care Living Transition) Directory provides a central location to easily find businesses and services that help support families and their loved ones to transition to retirement villages or aged care. The Directory members are vetted to ensure they operate with the right intent and provide services with care, compassion and empathy.

St John of God Home Nursing Service -Ballarat

1016 Mair St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E hc.ballarat@sjog.org.au
- W sjog.org.au
- **P** (03) 9268 9183

Hospital in the home - Hospital substitution, post acute care, community nursing, personal care occupational therapy services.Open: Office Hours: Monday - Friday, 8.30 am - 4.30 pm. Answering machine available to leave a message. Meetings: Nursing services 7 days per week.

Tech help for seniors - Life skills for youngsters!

E info@youngster.co
W youngster.co

P 1300 774 711

We provide digital education for seniors and create jobs for youngsters. We bring generations together!

Home Care & Safety Services

Alpha Medical Solutions

E info@alphamedicalsolutions.com.auW alphamedicalsolutions.com.auP 1200 702 747

P 1300 783 747

A registered provider under the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS). For customers who have a Home Care Package, Alpha Medical Solutions provides Incontinence Aids, Wound Care Products and Assistive Technology that can be included within the care package based on the level of the home care package discussed during the assessment process with the home care provider.

Astec Equipment Services

- 612 Skipton Street, REDAN VIC 3350
- E sales@astecservices.net.au
- W astecservices.net.au

P (03) 5336 3900

Astec is a registered NDIS provider for the following Support Categories: Assistive Products for Personal Care and Safety Personal Mobility Equipment Assistive Equipment for Recreation Assistive Products for Household Tasks Vehicle Modifications



Ballarat Aged Care

Admissions Office, 907 Sturt Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E ballaratagedcare@bhs.org.au

W bhs.org.au

P (03) 5320 3620

. Residential Aged Care. Dementia and Cognitive Impairment Care. Mental Health. Respite Care. In Home Care

Brightsky Australia

E orders@brightsky.com.au

W brightsky.com.au

P 1300 886 601

BrightSky Australia is your one-stop-shop for specialist healthcare products. BrightSky offers Australia-wide home delivery of an extensive range of everyday and "hard-to-find" healthcare products

Daily Safety Check-in Call

E customercare@carecallingnow.com

W carecallingnow.com

P 0422 989 163

Most people have a parent or grandparents. Are you one of them? Our clients are children like you who are WORRIED about a Loved One, Help I've fallen & can't get up. WE HELP people know that all is well we check-in with a care call every day

Daily Welfare Check by Phone to Check they are OKAY

E customercare@carecallingnow.com

W carecallingnow.com

P 0422 989 163

We help busy people with older family members, that may be at risk, living at home alone, who want to know for certain that they are OKAY. Many people will remember "Help I've Fallen & I Can't Get UP!" When will you know?

InteliCare W intelicare.com.au P 1300 001 145

Live independently safely with InteliCare smart home sensors and intelligent mobile phone app. InteliCare turns any home into a smart home using non-invasive smart sensors (no cameras). No buttons to press, no devices to wear. InteliCare works silently in the background gathering information from the household and alerting through the mobile phone app if behaviours change.

Nurse Next Door Ballarat

E annie.hughes@nursenextdoor.com.auW nursenextdoor.com.au

Nurse Next Door provides home care that's Making Lives Better, in your own home, on your own terms. We believe you can stay at home and support you to maintain your independence. From NDIS Disability Care to 24/7 Nursing care, Meal Preparation to Dementia Care, Nurse Next Door is able to service all levels of care required to ensure you can live comfortably and safely at home.

Omni-health Care

206 Creswick Road, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E info@omnihealthcare.com.au
- P (03) 5333 4006

We have all your healthcare equipment products and services from mobility to daily living aids to continence for aged care or general rehab.

Ot Dynamics

102 Eureka Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

E admin@otdynamics.com.au

P (03) 5338 8932

Provides the following services: Assist Prod-Pers Care/Safety, Behaviour Support, Custom Prosthetics, Early Childhood Supports, Home Modification, Household Tasks, Personal Mobility Equipment, Specialised Driver Training, Therapeutic Supports



Seniors Clubs & Social Groups

Ballarat South Senior Citizens Club

600 La Trobe Street, REDAN VIC 3350

E ballaratsouthseniorsclub@gmail.comP 0412 690 373

Social & recreational activities for senior citizens held at Brown Hill Hall, Humffray St North, Ballarat.

Brown Hill Senior Citizens's Club

Brown Hill Public Hall, 375 Humffray St N, BROWN HILL VIC 3350

E reganddianne@gmail.comP (03) 5331 1769

Brown Hill Senior Citizens' Club offers social, recreational, and support services to elderly residents in the Ballarat East area, fostering community engagement and well-being among its members. We meet every Monday 1.30pm to 4pm

Connected au

W connectedau.com.au

P 0437 570 585

Connected AU was born out of this concern, with a focus on helping people who might be isolated, vulnerable and lonely. Mea built a free online platform to connect and engage people, and The Letterbox Project became the foundation of this platform.

Social Support

1818 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E mail@integratedliving.org.au
- $\boldsymbol{W} integrated living.org.au$

P 1300 782 896

Helping clients stay socially connected and respite support for those who care for others.

Sebastopol Senior Citizens

Cnr of Beverin St & Walker St, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

W sebasseniors.org.au

P 0447 587 876

We welcome all members aged 55+ who enjoy the company of others. Our weekly sessions are based on activities enjoyed by our members. We schedule extra activities as to appropriate to celebrate special events and occasions. Our facilities cater for walking frames and wheel chairs.

Senior Citizens Centre - Ballarat City 16 Little Bridge Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E ballaratcityseniorcitizens@gmail.comP (03) 5332 1358

Centre is open to people 55 years and over. Younger people with disabilities may be eligible.

Wendouree Senior Citizens

C/-Cooinda Centre, 10 Learmonth Road, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E wendoureeseniors@outlook.comP 0407 822 269

Wendouree Senior Citizens offers a supportive community environment for seniors, providing activities and services that enhance their wellbeing and social engagement. It aims to foster connections and improve quality of life for elderly residents.

Animal Services

Animal Clubs & Hobbies

Ajay Equestrian

- 99 Lachlan Road, INVERMAY VIC 3352
- E Info@ajayequestrian.com
- W ajayequestrian.com

P 0431 661 923

Riding School offering lessons for all ages and abilities on our school horses or byo horse. NDIS funding accepted. We also provide Saddle Fitting, Equine Massage and Vet nursing services.



Ballarat German Shepherd Dog Club

BRSF, 910 Pleasant St S, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballaratmanager@gsdcv.org.au
- W facebook.com

P 0426 244 290

The Ballarat German Shepherd Dog Club supports responsible ownership and breeding of German Shepherds, offers training programs, and organizes events to promote dog skills and welfare.

Ballarat Greyhound Racing Club

Ballarat Greyhound Racing Club, Sutton Street, REDAN VIC 3350

- E ballarat@grv.org.au
- W ballarat.grv.org.au

P (03) 5335 7201

The Ballarat Greyhound Racing Club provides a premier racing experience and is dedicated to the welfare of greyhounds, promoting responsible racing and betting activities.

Ballarat Pony Club

Cnr Cedar & Winter Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballaratponyclub@gmail.com
- W ballaratponyclub.com

P 0409 951 141

Ballarat Pony Club Inc. offers equestrian training and activities promoting horsemanship among young riders. It fosters a supportive environment for developing riding skills, animal care, and sportsmanship.

Ballarat Pony Club

Vic Park, Victoria Park, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E ballaratponyclub@gmail.comW ballaratponyclub.com

P 0409 951 141

Ballarat Pony Club provides equestrian training and development aligned with Australian standards, fostering skills, sportsmanship, and camaraderie among youth in a safe and supportive environment.

Ballarat Wildlife Park

250 Fussell Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E info@wildlifepark.com.au
- W wildlifepark.com.au
- **P** (03) 5333 5933

Ballarat Wildlife Park provides a close-up experience with native Australian animals. It offers educational tours and interactive encounters, fostering conservation awareness and engagement.

Birdlife Australia - Lake Wendouree Cnr of Gillies St N & Gregory St, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E ballarat@birdlife.org.au

Our meetings are held at 7.30 pm every second Tuesday of the month (except January) at the Federation University Rural Studies Centre, on the corner of Gillies and Gregory Streets, Ballarat. To join our committee you must be a member of BirdLife Australia.

Morshead Park

Morshead Park, Cnr Pleasant & Rubicon St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballaratmanager@gsdcv.org.au
- W facebook.com
- **P** 0407 651 671

The German Shepherd Dog Club provides a community for German Shepherd enthusiasts to promote responsible dog ownership and breeding, training for dogs in obedience and other dog sports, and organizes regular events and competitions to enhance the bond between dogs and owners.



General Animal Services

Ballarat Bird World

408 Eddy Avenue, MOUNT HELEN VIC 3350

E ballaratbirdworld@gmail.com

W ballaratbirdworld.com.au

P 0409 002 527

Ballarat Bird World features a myriad of exotic and native birds in meticulously crafted natural habitats, offering an immersive experience for nature lovers and educational opportunities for all ages.

Delta Therapy Dogs

E info@deltatherapydogs.org.auW deltasociety.com.au

P (02) 9797 7922

Delta Therapy Dogs is a national non-profit organisation. Our therapy dog programs include visits to hospitals, aged care homes, mental health facilities, dementia wards, palliative care, disability services, health clinics, schools, correctional facilities and workplaces. Our volunteer teams brighten the lives of approximately 20,000 people around Australia each week.

Delta Therapy Dogs - Melbourne E info@deltatherapydogs.org.au

W deltasociety.com.au P (02) 9797 7922

Delta Therapy Dogs is a national non-profit organisation. Our therapy dog programs include visits to hospitals, aged care homes, mental health facilities, dementia wards, palliative care, disability services, health clinics, schools, correctional facilities and workplaces. Our volunteer teams brighten the lives of approximately 20,000 people around Australia each week.

Four Foot Fotos Pet Photography -Private Studio and Office

P 0423 311 839

We create quality artistic portraits of the pets you love as beautiful photographic artwork you can treasure for a lifetime. We do volunteer shoots for re-homing of dogs and cats for charities in the Ballarat (Victoria, Australia) area.

Assistance with Domestic Duties for NDIS Pet Owners

- E support@petcloud.com.au
- W petcloud.com.au
- **P** 1300 667 785

PetCloud's national service offers 1. Animal Assisted Mentoring in the Community, 2. Pet Care during Hospital Treatment or Rehabilitation, 3. Assistance with Pet related Household tasks

NDIS Support

- E support@petcloud.com.au
- W petcloud.com.au
- **P** 0482 090 481

PetCloud offers Animal Assisted Mentoring in the Community, Assistance with Pet related Household tasks, Ancillary Care for Pets during Hospital Treatment or Rehabilitation

Arts & Creatives

Crafts

Ballarat Fiber and Textile Network

181 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E ballaratfibreandtextilenetwork@gmail. com
- P (03) 5244 2497

The Ballarat Fiber & Textile Network is dedicated to fostering the arts through textiles and fibers, providing a platform for artists to collaborate, exhibit and engage with the community.

Ballarat Floral Art Group

Robert Clark Center, Gillies Street North, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E susiestroud58@gmail.com

We use flowers, greenery and art supplies to create floral design works. We meet monthly on the third Tuesday of the month at the Robert Clark Center from 10am. All are welcome to come. We have a yearly fund raising event (this year dates are 26th &27th October) where we design & create beautiful arrangements for viewing and have floral demonstrations open to the public.



Ballarat North Neighbourhood House

6 Crompton St, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3353

W salvationarmy.org.au

P (03) 5329 1101

The Salvation Army views the family as the cornerstone of community life and fundamental to our well-being as individuals. It seeks to promote the importance of family values as part of its evangelical and social contribution to the Australian community.

Ballarat Spinweave

Robert Clark Centre, 124 Gillies Street North, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E spinweave.ballarat@gmail.com

Ballarat & District Spinners & Weavers is dedicated to preserving the traditional crafts of spinning and weaving. They offer workshops for enthusiasts and provide a community space for sharing skills and inspiring creativity.

Ballarat Woodworkers Guild

Hut 11, Ballarat Airport, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E wood@ballaratwoodies.org.au
- W ballaratwoodies.org.au
- **P** 0409 331 627

Ballarat Woodworkers Guild nurtures woodworking passion, providing a community workshop where skill and craftsmanship are developed through various projects, workshops, and events for members.

Craft Council Ballarat

Adam Lindsay Gordon Craft Cottage, Botanical Gardens, Lake Wendouree, BALLARAT VIC 3355

- E contact@craftscouncilballarat.com.au
- W craftscouncilballarat.com.au

P (03) 5334 2005

The Crafts Council of Ballarat Inc. supports and promotes artisan crafts and heritage in the regional area, facilitating events, workshops, and exhibitions to preserve craft skills and cultural heritage.

Modellers of Ballarat Club Inc Eastwood Leisure Centre, 20 Eastwood Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350 E modellersofballarat@gmail.com W modellersofballarat.wordpress.com

Modellers of Ballarat Club Inc. is devoted to model building enthusiasts, fostering community engagement through workshops, exhibitions, and collaborative projects. They offer a creative outlet and skills development for all ages.

Cultural Arts

99.9 Voice FM

25 – 39 Barkly Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

E info@voicefm.com.au

W radio-australia.org

P (03) 5333 1201

99.9 Voice FM, located in Ballarat, operates as a community radio station, providing a platform for local news, music, arts, and culture. It enriches community spirit and fosters local talent through diverse programming.

Australian Ex-Prisoners of War Memorial Ballarat Botanical Gardens, 1A Carlton St,

LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

W powmemorialballarat.com.au

P 0419 500 983

The Australian Ex-Prisoners of War Memorial in Ballarat honors former prisoners of war from Australia. It serves as a poignant reminder and tribute to the sacrifices and resilience of these individuals throughout conflicts.

Ballarat Arts Alive

328 Eureka Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3353

E info@ballaratartsalive.orgW ballaratartsalive.org

Ballarat Arts Alive Inc. fosters an engaging arts community in Ballarat by supporting local artists, organizing events, and advocating for the arts. They help spotlight local talents and enrich the community's cultural landscape.



Ballarat Scottish Country Dancing Group Inc

C/- Ballarat North Community Centre, 702 Walker Street, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350 W ballaratscd.com

P 0434 616 451

Our group meets on Monday nights at Ballarat North Community Centre. New dancers are always very welcome. Come along and try it or just check it out. You don't need to be Scottish (most of us aren't) or bring a partner - all you need is comfortable casual clothing including a pair of flat, soft shoes.

Betty Collier

- E thegecollier@hotmail.com
- W bettycollier.com

P 0407 884 296

A former Art Teacher with over 30's years at Tertiary level, teaching Sculpture, Drawing and Painting at Federation University, Ballarat, Betty has concentrated on her own development in creating sculpture, drawing and painting since her retirement in 2005.

Geoffrey Bonney

407 Avenue Road, WEATHERBOARD VIC 3352

E geoffreybonney@gmail.comW geoffbonney.com

Geoffrey Bonney is an acclaimed artist and craftsman specializing in unique, high-quality metalwork and stonemasonry. His work bridges traditional techniques with contemporary design, creating bespoke pieces cherished in various artistic communities.

Gold Museum, Ballarat

Bradshaw Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E goldmuseum@sovereignhill.com.auP (03) 5337 1107

The Gold Museum offers extensive exhibits capturing the essence of Australia's historical gold rush, including mining artifacts, cultural insights, and educational programs tailored to a diverse audience of all ages.

Learmonth and District Historical Society Inc

E learmonthdhs@learmonthdhs.com.auP 0428 928 318

Learmonth & District Historical Society Inc. preserves and promotes the historical heritage of Learmonth and surrounding districts, engaging the community through historical records, artifacts, and educational events.

Literary Arts

Ballarat Writers

E info@ballaratwriters.com

W ballaratwriters.com

Established in 1989, Ballarat Writers is a grassroots organisation promoting local writing and writers in the Western Victorian region.

Jen Robe Writes

E jenrobewrites@gmail.com

I write memoirs and biographies based on people's lives. I will interview you or your loved one in a conversational style and write your life story. It is a perfect way to preserve your family's history. I can also work to record the stories of those unable to speak, due to injury, illness, or death. I have a background in elder and disability care.

Performing Arts & Music

Attaboi Music Magazine

E info@wildoatsrecords.net

P 0467 955 772

Attaboi is a community music organisation working to push minority voices and issues currently affecting the Australian music industry.

Australian Irish Dance Co Eastwood Leisure Centre, 20 Eastwood Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E ausirishdanceco.ballarat@gmail.com

Australian Irish Dance Co. provides Irish dance classes fostering a unique blend of culture and physical activity. The company offers programs for various skill levels, promoting community engagement through performances and competitions.



Australian Irish Dance Co

Eastwood Leisure Complex, 20 Eastwood St, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E ausirishdanceco.ballarat@gmail.com

P 0409 506 889

The Australian Irish Dance Co. specializes in promoting and teaching Irish dance across Australia, offering classes for various age groups and skill levels, aiming to preserve Irish cultural heritage.

Ballaarat Mechanics' Institute

117-119 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E hello@ballaratmi.org.au

W ballaratmi.org.au

P (03) 5331 3042

The Ballaarat Mechanics' Institute plays a pivotal role in the cultural development of Ballarat by providing educational talks, hosting arts and cultural events, and preserving the rich history of the area with its extensive library and archives.

Ballarat Arts Foundation

PO Box 749, BALLARAT VIC 3353

E info@ballaratartsfoundation.org.au

W ballaratartsfoundation.org.au

Ballarat Arts Foundation Inc. promotes and supports local artists in the Ballarat region by providing financial assistance and opportunities for showcasing their work. The foundation helps enhance the region's cultural landscape.

Ballarat Centre of Music and the Arts

112a Victoria Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E info@bcma.com.au
- W bcma.com.au

P (03) 5331 3086

The Ballarat Centre of Music & the Arts offers a creative hub for learners of all ages, focusing on music, dance, and theatre. It serves as a key cultural venue in Ballarat, fostering artistic expression and community engagement.

Ballarat Lyric Theatre

882 Humffray St South, MOUNT PLEASANT VIC 3350

E secretary@ballaratlyrictheatre.com.auW ballaratlyrictheatre.com.au

w ballaratlyrictneatre.com.au

Ballarat Lyric Theatre is a community theatre group that fosters local talent by staging highquality musical productions. They bring together artists and audiences in Ballarat, promoting performing arts culture.

Ballarat Memorial Concert Band

109 Barkly St, BAKERY HILL VIC 3350

E membership@ballaratconcertband.org. au

W ballaratconcertband.org.auP 0422 812 314

The Ballarat Memorial Concert Band is a community-based concert band in Ballarat. The current MD is Andrew Power. We welcome new members so if you can play a concert band instrument and can read music, come along.

Ballarat National Theatre

PO Box 324, BALLARAT VIC 3353 E contact@bnt.org.au W bnt.org.au P 0477 452 246

P 0477 453 346

Ballarat National Theatre fosters local talent in performing arts, producing several plays yearly that engage diverse audiences and support community actors and technicians.

Ballarat Pipe Band

Ballarat Railway Station, Lydiard St N, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E ballaratpipeband@gmail.com

The Ballarat Pipe Band is dedicated to preserving and promoting Scottish piping and drumming traditions through performances and teaching. They perform in regional events, parades, and compete in piping competitions.



Ballarat Symphony Orchestra

PO Box 217, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E bsovp19@gmail.com

W ballaratsymphonyorchestra.com

The Ballarat Symphony Orchestra presents a diverse program of music, enriching the region's cultural landscape. Performances feature both classical masterpieces and contemporary works, drawing audiences of all ages.

Ballarat Theatre Organ Society 17 Lydiard Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E majestix@hermaj.com

W ballarattheatreorgan.com.au

The Ballarat Theatre Organ Society is dedicated to preserving, promoting, and showcasing theatre organ music. It offers concerts and educational events, engaging a community of enthusiasts while supporting cultural heritage in Ballarat.

BLOC Music Theatre

608 Peel Street North, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- **E** website@blocmt.org
- W blocmusictheatre.com

P (03) 5331 8559

BLOC Music Theatre is a leading non-profit performance arts organization in Ballarat, VIC, offering high-quality musical theater experiences, community-involved productions, and training for actors of all ages. Its performances continue to enrich local cultural fabric.

Buninyong Film Festival

609 Learmonth Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

E bunfilmfest@gmail.comW buninyongfilmfestival.com.au

The Buninyong Film Festival showcases an array of films, encouraging cultural discourse and community engagement. Hosted annually in Buninyong, it features international and local films, fostering a love for cinema and arts.

Buninyong Players

E merlehathaway@icloud.comP 0419 324 042

The Buninyong Players is a recorder quintet that performs a wide range of music - from medieval to modern. Our instruments include sopranino, soprano, alto, tenor and bass recorders, crumhorn and occasional percussion. We perform Renaissance music in costume for The Bard in Buninyong's Shakespeare in Buninyong Botanic Gardens, & later music for concerts, small gigs such as Music on the Porch.

Choirs4Kids

- E sing@choirs4kids.com
- W choirs4kids.com
- **P** 0414 205 919

Choirs4Kids is an online singing program for ages 4 to 15, fostering creativity, building confidence, and forming friendships. Our expert-led sessions empower young voices to shine, creating a joyful and supportive musical community. Join us on a remarkable journey where the magic of singing transforms lives. We also offer a kids in-person choir in Manjimup and Busselton, WA.

City of Ballarat Municipal Brass Band 212 Ripon Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E ballaratbrassband@gmail.com
- **P** (03) 5339 2050

The City of Ballarat Municipal Brass Band enhances community spirit through music, offering performances in various local events, fostering a rich cultural heritage.

FedUni Arts Academy

Camp Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E info@federation.edu.au
- W federation.edu.au
- P (03) 5327 8600

FedUni Arts Academy, part of Federation University, offers vibrant programs in arts and fosters strong connections within the cultural sector. It nurtures creativity through a diverse curriculum encompassing various artistic aspects and practical exposure.



Her Majesty's Theatre Ballarat

17 Lydiard Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E majestix@hermaj.com
- W hermaj.com

P (03) 5333 5888

Her Majesty's Theatre, located in Ballarat, is a historic venue offering a rich array of performing arts from musicals to dramas and dance. Renowned for its Victorian-era architecture, it serves as a cultural hub for artistic expression and community events.

Kerry Moore School of Ballet

- 22 Doveton St S, BALLARAT VIC 3350
- E kerrymooresob@gmail.com
- W kmsob.com.au
- P 0400 536 011

Kerry Moore School of Ballet specializes in classical ballet training for all age groups, emphasizing technique, artistry, and performance. The school nurtures talent with a comprehensive curriculum tailored to individual skill levels, fostering both personal and artistic growth.

Organs of the Ballarat Goldfields

PO Box 157, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

- E orgfest@hotmail.com
- W ballaratorgans.com.au P 0429 327 097

Organs of the Ballarat Goldfields is a unique arts organization focused on promoting the rich musical heritage of the region, specializing in classic organ music and cultural heritage events that attract both local and international attendees.

Royal South Street Society

Eureka House, Level 1 / 11 Lydiard Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E info@royalsouthstreet.com.au
- **W** royalsouthstreet.com.au

P (03) 5332 1054

Founded in 1891, the Royal South Street Society is one of Australia's oldest and most prestigious eisteddfods, fostering performing arts by conducting annual competitions in dance, drama, music, speech and debating.

Studio Arc Dance School

Studio 26-28, 903 Doveton Street Nth, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E jane@studioarc.com.au
- W studioarc.com.au

P 0431 327 583

Studio Arc Dance School offers diverse dance programs for all ages focusing on technique, creativity & performance. Welcoming environment ideal for beginners and professionals aiming to enhance skills.

Summer Sundays (City of Ballarat) Ballarat Botanical Gardens, Gillies St N,

BALLARAT VIC 3355

- E events@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W summersundaysballarat.com.au

P (03) 5320 5643

Summer Sundays is a series of free live music events hosted by the City of Ballarat throughout January. Each event showcases a range of musical talent set against the scenic backdrop of the Ballarat Botanical Gardens, promoting community engagement and cultural enrichment.

Sweet Mona's Choir

PO Box 139, BALLARAT VIC 3353

E sweetmonaschoir@gmail.comW sweetmonaschoir.com

Sweet Monas Choir, based in Ballarat, enriches the community through engaging musical performances and cultural heritage events. They focus on delivering diverse choral programs to inspire and connect with audiences across all ages.

Terri-Maree Dance Academy

131 Mansfield Avenue, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

P (03) 5330 2684

Terri-Maree Dance Academy offers comprehensive dance training for students of all ages. Specializing in various dance forms, the academy fosters talent and passion in a supportive environment, enabling each dancer to reach their full potential.



Versatility Dance College

Versatility Dance College, 440 Joseph St, CANADIAN VIC 3350

- E versatilitydancecollege@gmail.com
- W versatilitydancecollege.com.au

P 0409 388 325

Versatility Dance College is a premier school offering comprehensive dance training across various genres, focusing on technique, artistry, and professional development. Ideal for aspiring dancers.

Wendouree Centre for Performing Arts 1220 Howitt Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E wcpa@bgs.vic.edu.au
- W wcpa.com.au

P (03) 5338 0980

The Wendouree Centre for Performing Arts is an accessible venue providing a diverse range of artistic performances. It enhances cultural life and inclusivity, serving all community members, including those with disabilities.

Visual Arts

Art Gallery of Ballarat

40 Lydiard Street North, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E artgal@ballarat.vic.gov.au

W artgalleryofballarat.com.au

P (03) 5320 5858

The Art Gallery of Ballarat, Australia's oldest regional gallery, offers a rich collection spanning early colonial to contemporary art, focusing on Australian works. It engages the community through exhibitions, events, and educational programs.

Ballarat Arts Foundation

PO Box 749, BALLARAT VIC 3353

E info@ballaratartsfoundation.org.au

W ballaratartsfoundation.org.au

Not-for-profit community organisation. Connecting art lovers to art makers: building community partnerships through direct financial support.

Ballarat Camera Club

616 Barkly St, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- E info@ballaratcameraclub.org.au
- W ballaratcameraclub.org.au

P 0458 533 217

Ballarat Camera Club, based in Golden Point, VIC, offers photography enthusiasts a platform to learn, share, and grow their skills through regular meetings, workshops, and competitions.

BALLARAT FILM SOCIETY

The Minerva Space, Ballarat Mechanics' Institute, 117 Stuart St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

W ballaratfilmsociety.weebly.com P (03) 5374 2474

The Ballarat Film Society screens an eclectic program of films from a range of genres and periods, on the big screen of the Minerva Space at the Ballarat Mechanics' Institute, on the second Thursday of every month.

Ballarat Floral Art Group

Robert Clarke Centre, Gillies St N, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E susiestroud58@gmail.com
- W rhsv.zarzura.net

P 0416 147 424

Ballarat Floral Art Group Inc. promotes the appreciation and creation of floral art, hosting workshops and exhibitions in Ballarat. It fosters community engagement through the beauty and skill of floral arrangements.

Ballarat Society of Artists Inc PO Box 1328, BAKERY HILL VIC 3354 E bsamember16@gmail.com

W ballaratartists.asn.au

Ballarat Society of Artists Inc. fosters community engagement in arts, offering both emerging and established artists a platform to showcase and develop their talents. They facilitate exhibitions, workshops, and offer membership benefits focused on artistic development.



James Egan Gallery

1789 Sunraysia Hwy, ADDINGTON VIC 3352

- E jamesegangallery@giant.net.au
- W jamesegangallery.com.au

P (03) 5343 5082

James Egan Gallery celebrates and showcases diverse works of art, focusing on promoting cultural heritage and innovation through exhibitions and community engagement. Known for aesthetic excellence and creative exploration.

Julian Paul Newman

25 Marina Drive, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

- E art@juliannewman.com
- W juliannewman.com

P 0439 744 890

Julian Paul Newman is a renowned visual artist based in Victoria, Australia, specializing in contemporary art. His works primarily explore the complexities of human emotion and the natural world, appealing to a wide audience of art enthusiasts and collectors.

Tegan Crosbie Art

The Workshoppery, 25-39 Barkly Square, **BALLARAT VIC 3350**

- E tegan.crosbie@gmail.com
- W tegancrosbieart.bigcartel.com

P 0428 250 583

Hello there, I'm Tegan Crosbie a painter based in the beautiful goldfields town of Ballarat, Victoria. I paint because I enjoy it, I find it therapeutic and restorative. The fact that others enjoy my work is a wonderful bonus. The thought of you hanging a piece of my art on you wall is both humbling and a great honor.

Child Services

Child (and Parent) Information & Counselling

BERRY STREET VICTORIA - Western Region (Ballarat)

23 Wetlands Drive, MOUNT HELEN VIC 3350

E receptiongrampians@berrystreet.org.a u

W berrystreet.org.au P (03) 5330 5000

Berry Street believes that children, young people and families should be safe, thriving, and hopeful. We have provided services to children, young people and families for over 140 years, and today Berry Street is one of Australia's largest independent family service organisations.

Pregnancy Birth and Baby

- E info@nhccn.com.au
- W pregnancybirthbaby.org.au
- **P** 1800 882 436

Pregnancy, Birth and Baby is a national Australian Government service providing support and information for expecting parents and parents of children, from birth to 5 years of age.

Magic Coat for Kids Pty Ltd

- E admin@themagiccoat.com
- W themagiccoat.com

P 0477 997 661

A social/emotional wellbeing program, designed for young children and their primary carers to learn preventative mental health strategies together. Based on the analogy of putting on an imaginary coat with memorable characters inside the pockets, representing various strategies children can use to take control & responsibility for their own world & to create positive relationships with others.



Grandparents Raising Grandchildren

E info@parentline.org.au

W parentline.org.au

P 1300 130 052

A growing number of grandparents are taking on the parental responsibility of raising their grandchildren. Also known as 'kinship care' this means that grandparents raising grandchildren are giving up the traditional benefits and responsibilities associated with the grandparent/grandchild relationship.

Reachout Australia

E info@reachout.comW about.au.reachout.comP (02) 8029 7777

ReachOut Parents Coaching is for any Australian parent with teenagers aged between 12–18 years, with access to a computer. If you're worried or want to build on your relationship with your teenager, we provide a free one-on-one online coaching program. ReachOut Parents Coaching is a free service with sessions that are personalised to suit your individual needs and concerns. With coaches from

Sudden Infant Death Research Foundation - Hawthorn

- E info@rednose.org.au
- W rednose.org.au
- P 1300 998 698

SIDS and Kids offers support to families affected by the sudden and unexpected death of a child, promoting safe sleeping practices and conducting research to prevent sudden infant deaths.

The Aussie Hands Foundation Inc

E info@aussiehands.org

W aussiehands.org

To raise awareness of hand differences in the community and support families who have a child living with a hand difference and connecting them to other families in a similar situation and also to adults living with a hand difference.

General Child Services

Tutoring Victoria W ateamtuition.com P (03) 9117 6824

No matter where you are across Australia, A Team Tuition can help your child reach their academic goals. A Team Tuition offers one-on-one tutoring, in person or online, allowing your child to create a connection with their Academic Personal Trainer. We offer all subjects across all year levels in all state curriculums.

KIDS Foundation

PO Box 12, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E administration@kidsfoundation.org.auW kidsfoundation.org.au

P 1300 734 733

The KIDS Foundation provides injury prevention and injury recovery programs for children. It raises awareness and funds to support recovery programs and research related to childhood injury prevention. The foundation's efforts also include educational resources and support services.

Pomegranate House Community Mental Health Service

E pomegranate@sjog.org.au

P (03) 5320 2260

Provides psychological interventions in relation to mental health issues for:- People with depression, anxiety and related feelings- People who are feeling they are not managing with work, life or relationships- Patients who have tried antidepressant treatments and/or other strategies and feel th...

Raising Connected Kids

E karen@connectededucation.com.au

W raisingconnectedkids.com.au

P 0430 306 111

Teaching school-aged children skills and strategies to build self-confidence and emotional resilience. Online courses and ongoing weekly coaching for children to support emotional development facilitated by Children's Emotional Well-being coaches qualified and experienced in Education and Psychology. Specialising in support for highly sensitive children.



Wendouree Childrens Services 410 Hastings Street, WENDOUREE VIC

3353

E ballcity@ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5338 1772

Child care for preschool children with 60 places, providing Long Day Care, and kindergarden.Extra Phone: (03) 5320 8200 Cost: Cost: \$280.00 per week, \$66.00 per day, \$42.00 (am) & \$35.00 (pm) per half day. Normal subsidies apply to eligible parents. Wendouree Preschool Waiting List: Yes

Play Groups & Childcare

Alfredton Early Learning and Kinder

83 Elaine Ave, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E info@nidoearlyschool.com.au
- P (03) 5334 2427

At Alfredton Early Learning & Kinder, we provide long day care, school readiness and governmentapproved full day kindergarten programs for children aged 6 weeks to 6 years.

Bakery Hill Kindergarten

82 Mair Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

W ecka.org.au **P** (03) 5332 6872

This kindergarten runs educational programs for children aged 3-4 years of age and 4-5 years of age. We have developmentally appropiate programs for each age group running which are run by qualified early childhood teachers.

Ballarat Child Care Cooperative Ltd

1007 Armstrong Street North, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

E bccc1007@outlook.com

P (03) 5333 1601

Ballarat Child Care Cooperative Ltd offers nurturing and educational child care services in a cooperative community setting, focusing on early childhood development and parental engagement.

Ballarat Fidelity Club Kindergarten

210 Ripon Street South, BALLARAT **CENTRAL VIC 3350**

- **E** fidelity.club.kin.blue@kindergarten.vic. gov.au
- W ecka.org.au
- P (03) 5332 6520

Ballarat Fidelity Club Kindergarten fosters early childhood development through engaging educational programs in a nurturing environment, aimed at children in Ballarat. Their focus includes preparing toddlers for school with a curriculum that emphasizes learning through play.

Ballarat Grammar Centre For Early Education

1099 Norman St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E zlmb@bgs.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5338 0896

A strong community of young learners within a larger community of learners, we work hard to nurture a sense of belonging where the children, parents and other significant people and educators feel welcome and engaged.

Ballarat Little Learning Early Education Centre

257 Victoria St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E info@ballaratlittlelearners.com.au **P** (03) 5331 4912

We are a family-centered long day care service that has been established in our community for over 45 years. We pride ourselves on our connection with our care and local community, with strong relationships with our families.

Ballarat North Early Learning Centre

1013 Ligar Street, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

E enrolments@childcareenquiries.com.a П

W ballaratnorthelc.com.au

P 1300 001 154

The Ballarat North Early Learning Centre provides tailored early childhood education fostering development through play-based learning & structured activities in a nurturing environment.



Ballarat North Kindergarten

506 Armstrong Street North, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

E info@ecka.org.au

W ecka.org.au

P (03) 5332 6668

Ballarat North Kindergarten Inc. provides early childhood education. It focuses on developmental learning, social interaction, and preparatory education in a nurturing environment tailored for preschool children.

Ballarat Steiner School

244 Moss Ave, MT HELEN VIC 3350

- E welcome@ballaratsteiner.vic.edu.au
- W ballaratsteinerschool.com.au P (03) 5334 8188

Ballarat Steiner School & Kindergarten provides a comprehensive and nurturing Steiner education curriculum, focusing on the intellectual, physical, emotional and spiritual development of children from kindergarten through primary levels.

Ballarat Toy Library

Barkly Square, 25 - 39 Barkly St, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E info@ballarattoylibrary.com.au
- W ballarattoylibrary.wixsite.com

P (03) 5330 3463

Ballarat Toy Library promotes educational play by lending quality toys. Tailored for children 0-6, enhancing motor skills & imagination through fun and engaging play experiences.

Brown Hill Kindergarten

1 Reid Court, BROWN HILL VIC 3350

E info@ecka.org.au

W ecka.org.au

P (03) 5332 7973

Brown Hill Kindergarten provides age-appropriate educational programs to nurture the cognitive, social, and emotional growth of preschool children, creating a foundation for lifelong learning in a playful, inclusive environment.

Buninyong Childcare Centre

309 Learmonth Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

E info@buninyongchildcarecentre.com.a u

W buninyongchildcarecentre.com.au P (03) 5341 2641

Buninyong Preschool offers an enriching environment for early learning in Buninyong, tailored to enhance each child's development through play-based educational programs.

Buninyong Community Playgroup

- E buninyongcommunityplaygroup@gmail .com
- W buninyongcommunityplaygroup.square .site

Buninyong Community Playgroup offers a vibrant space for children to play, learn, and grow. It fosters early childhood development through social interaction and structured playtime in a supportive community setting.

Buninyong Uniting Kindergarten

208 Learmonth St, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E buninyong.kin@kindergarten.vic.gov.a u
- W earlylearning.unitingvictas.org.au

P (03) 5341 3415

Kindergarten for preschool aged children.

Caledonian Primary School Playgroup

Thompson Street, BROWN HILL VIC 3350

E playgroup@brownhill.vic.auW brownhill.vic.auContemport

P (03) 5332 6955

Caledonian Primary School Playgroup provides a nurturing and engaging environment for children to socialize and learn through play, fostering early childhood development in a supportive community setting.



Cardigan Village Uniting Kindergarten

2 Mitchell Drive, CARDIGAN VILLAGE VIC 3352

W earlylearning.unitingvictas.org.au P 1800 183 103

Cardigan Village Kindergarten provides early childhood education fostering development and learning in a nurturing environment, focusing on play-based educational programs tailored for young children.

Federation University Children's Centre -Mt Helen

North Terrace, MOUNT HELEN VIC 3350

- E childrenscentres@federation.edu.au
- W federation.edu.au

P (03) 5327 9456

Federation University Children's Centre offers nurturing childcare and early education, specially designed to enhance young children's growth and development in a supportive, university-based environment.

FedUni Children's Centre

University of Ballarat, Gear Ave, MT HELEN VIC 3350

W federation.edu.au

P (03) 5327 9018

The FedUni Children's Centre at Mt Helen is located on campus. The centre can now accommodate 80 children, including a new funded kindergarten program. Children are placed into the appropriate room according to their age and stage of development. Children are provided highquality education and care in a flexible, stimulating and inviting environment. Family involvement is encouraged.

Girrabanya Childrens Centre

11b Steinfeld Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E gcc@ballarat.vic.gov.au

W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5320 5150

Girrabanya Children's Centre in Ballarat provides nurturing childcare and engaging playgroup programs designed to support early learning and development in a safe and welcoming environment.

Good Start - Wendouree

1122 Howitt St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E wen@goodstart.org.au
- W goodstart.org.au
- **P** (03) 5339 1311

Goodstart Early Learning Child Care Centre Wendouree is situated on the business main street in Ballarat, close to local businesses such as Medical Centres, High schools and Shopping Centres. The Centre is also within close vicinity to beautiful Lake Wendouree.

Good Start Early Learning - Creswick Rd -Ballarat

609 - 611 Creswick Rd, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E hrs@goodstart.org.au

W goodstart.org.au

P (03) 5339 5111 Nappies, food and storypark!

GoodStart - Delacombe

Goodstart Early Learning Delacombe, Sutton Street, DELACOMBE VIC 3356

E del@goodstart.org.au
W goodstart.org.au
P (03) 5336 1296

Goodstart Early Learning Child Care Centre Delacombe is located in a residential / commercial area close to the local primary and secondary schools as well as local shops and schools.

Goodstart Early Learning - Alfredton

91-93 Cuthberts Road, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E ala@goodstart.org.au
- W goodstart.org.au

P (03) 5334 2929

At Goodstart, we're committed to giving every child the best possible start in life.



Goodstart Early Learning - Mount Helen

1848 Geelong Road, MOUNT HELEN VIC 3350

- E mhn@goodstart.org.au
- W goodstart.org.au

P 1800 222 543

At Goodstart Mount Helen, our centre is dedicated to providing a nurturing and educational environment for children from six weeks to school aged.

Great Beginnings Mt Clear

26 Olympic Avenue, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

- E mtclear@greatbeginnings.com.au
- W greatbeginnings.com.au

P (03) 5330 1222

Great Beginnings Mt Clear provides high-quality childcare, focusing on early childhood education and development in a nurturing environment. It offers programs aimed at enhancing the learning experiences of young children through play-based and structured activities.

Haddon Kindergarten

28 Windermere Street, HADDON VIC 3351

- E haddon.kin@kindergarten.vic.gov.au
- W ecka.org.au

P (03) 5342 4817

Haddon Kindergarten, part of the ECKA network, offers early childhood education fostering development through play-based learning. It emphasizes on nurturing creativity, social skills, and kindergarten readiness.

Iris Ramsay Kindergarten Inc.

105 - 107 Lonsdale St, BALLARAT VIC 3350 W ecka.org.au

P (03) 5335 7590

Iris Ramsay Kindergarten Inc. offers engaging and developmentally supportive early education to young children in Redan, fostering a solid foundation for lifelong learning through tailored programs and care.

Kindergarten - Alfredton

6 Balyarta St, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E alfredton.kin@kindergarten.vic.gov.au
- W earlylearning.unitingvictas.org.au
- **P** (03) 5334 1222

Alfredton Preschool offers four groups of 15 hour funded four year old programs and also manages two unfunded three year old kindergarten programs that operate from Cardigan Village Kindergarten.

Kindergarten - Ballarat and Clarendon College

- 614 Mair St, BALLARAT VIC 3350
- E registrar@clarendon.vic.edu.au
- W clarendon.vic.edu.au
- **P** (03) 5330 8312

In the Early Learning Centre we encourage the development of the whole child.

Kindergarten - Black Hill

602 Sherrard St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E black.hill.kin@kindergarten.vic.gov.au
- W ecka.org.au
- **P** (03) 5332 7849

Black Hill Kindergarten provides a supportive, nurturing environment for children to learn through play. We provide positive experiences in a safe and stimulating environment that will encourage children to work towards their capabilities under the Victorian Early Years Learning Framework.

Kindergarten - Delacombe

105 Whitelaw Ave, DELACOMBE VIC 3356

E admin@ecka.org.auW ecka.org.au

P (03) 5336 2316

Delacombe Community Kindergarten Inc. offers early childhood education in Delacombe, focusing on play-based learning to foster the social, emotional, and cognitive development of children.



Kindergarten - Enid Rogers Jubilee -Ballarat

2 Forest St, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E enidrogers.els@vt.org
- W earlylearning.unitingvictas.org.au P (03) 5339 1084

Every child deserves the best start in their educational life, that is why we strive to ensure that all children and their families have an enjoyable and rewarding time here at the Jubilee Kindergarten.

Kindergarten - Midlands - Ballarat 701 Landsborough St, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

P (03) 5332 6142

Midlands kinder is a learning environment that caters for the whole child, focused on preparing children for the world, nourishing their joy in the learning process and building these skills for use throughout their life.

Kindergarten - Rowan View 402 Forest St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E rowan.view.kin@kindergarten.vic.gov.a u

P (03) 5339 6196

The Pre school year is the perfect time for children to develop a life long love of learning.

Lake Gardens Childcare Centre

2 Stirling Drive, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E lakegardenscc@gmail.com

P (03) 5337 6529

Lake Gardens Children's Center is a small and locally owned service providing long day care and kindergarten. We cater for children from birth to 6. To book a tour call 5337 6529

Linda Brown Preschool Centre College Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E info@ecka.org.au

W ecka.org.au

P (03) 5339 2062

ECKA provides early childhood education in a nurturing environment. Focusing on developmental learning, community involvement, and child-centered approaches, ECKA supports young children's growth and preparatory education before entering formal schooling.

Midlands Kindergarten

1015 Armstrong Street North, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

- E info@ecka.org.au
- W ecka.org.au

P (03) 5332 6142

ECKA provides inclusive, community-based kindergarten programs in Ballarat & region, enhancing early education through focus on play, development & family support.

Miners Rest Kindergarten

- 10 Dundas St, MINERS REST VIC 3352
- E miners.rest.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W minersrestps.vic.edu.au
- **P** (03) 5334 6328

Our kindergarten community is driven by collaborative spirit that values individuality while playing to each educator's strengths. This is reflected through open communication, mentoring, and seamless engagement with parents and professionals.

Mount Clear Community Kindergarten

2-12 Dallas Avenue, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

- E info@ecka.org.au
- W ecka.org.au
- P (03) 5330 1447

ECKA provides quality early childhood education focused on play-based learning. Serving Ballarat and its surrounds, they support children's development in a nurturing environment, fostering the foundation for lifelong learning.

Mount Pleasant Kindergarten

826 Laurie Street, MOUNT PLEASANT VIC 3350

- E info@ecka.org.au
- W ecka.org.au
- **P** (03) 5332 3295

Mount Pleasant Kindergarten offers preschool services focusing on early childhood education, fostering a nurturing and stimulating environment that aids the intellectual and emotional development of children.

Parent Place Ballarat

39 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E parentplace@ballarat.vic.gov.au

W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5320 5165

Supported Playgroups

Phoenix Kindergarten

115 Albert St, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E Phoenix.kin@kindergarten.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5335 8459

Phoenix Kindergarten strives to offer children a unique combination of educational programs.

Sebastopol South Kindergarten

179-181 Spencer Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E info@ecka.org.au

W ecka.org.au

P (03) 5335 7079

ECKA provides early childhood education emphasizing inclusivity, community values, and developmental curricula tailored for preschool children, fostering learning through play.

St Alipius Kindergarten

78 Victoria Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

E info@ecka.org.au

W ecka.org.au

P (03) 5331 4272

ECKA provides educational programs for young children in the Ballarat and surrounding area, focusing on early childhood development and preparation for school through various play-based learning activities.

Ballarat Libraries - Family Story Time

12 Holly Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E reception@wnc.org.au

W wnc.org.au

P (03) 5303 0507

Ballarat Libraries offer Family Story Time at Wendouree Neighbourhood Centre, 12 Holly Grove, Wendouree.

Supported Playgroup

12 Holly Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E reception@wnc.org.au
- W wnc.org.au

P (03) 5303 0507

Ballarat Libraries offers a supported playgroup at Wendouree Neighbourhood Centre, 12 Holly Grove, Wendouree.

Yuille Park Childrens Centre

Violet Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- **E** yuille.park.kin@kindergarten.vic.gov.au
- W yuilleparkcc.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5339 5555

Yuille Park Children's Centre provides holistic childcare and early childhood education tailored to meet the needs of the community in Ballarat. Focused on fostering a nurturing environment, the centre supports child development through playful learning and engagement.

Communication & Information

Community Information & Referral Services

Ballarat and Grampians Community Legal Service

5 Chancery Lane, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E reception@bgcls.org.auW bgcls.org.au

P (03) 5331 5999

Ballarat & Grampians Community Legal Service is a not-for-profit organisation that provides free legal advice, information and community legal education to people who live, work or study in the Ballarat and Grampians and Wimmera regions of Victoria.



Ballarat Regional Multicultural Council Inc

Ballarat Welcome Centre, 25-39 Barkly Street, BAKERY HILL VIC 3350

- E info@brmc.org.au
- W brmc.org.au

P (03) 5383 0613

BRMC provides opportunities for all people of all cultural backgrounds to come together to celebrate multiculturalism and cultural diversity, and provides advisory services, support and advocacy for the particular needs of both older established migrant groups, plus new arrivals.

The Pheonix- Customer Service Centre

25 Armstrong Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E info@ballarat.vic.gov.au

W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5320 5500

Customer Service Opening hours: 8.15am - 5pm Monday-Friday.

KNOTbound Ltd

- E admin@knotbound.com.au
- W knotbound.com.au

P 0408 318 943

KNOTbound Ltd provides information on the BDSM community, both locally and nationally, provides educational opportunties, maintains a national archive and works to promote knowledge and understanding of BDSM practices, lifestyles and orientations.

General Communication & Information

Ballarat Library

178 Doveton St North, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballaratlibraries@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W libraries.ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5338 6850

The City of Ballarat's three branch libraries open up a world of reading to Ballarat's youngest residents and their families. Your local library runs free storytime sessions for young children, with activities including telling stories, reciting rhymes, singing songs, doing craft and exploring other languages and cultures.

Catherine King - MP

5 Lydiard St North, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E Catherine.King.MP@aph.gov.au
- W minister.infrastructure.gov.au

P (03) 5338 8123

On 18 October 2013, Ms King was appointed to the role of Shadow Minister for Health in the Shadow Cabinet led by the Hon. Bill Shorten.

City Of Ballarat

25 Armstrong Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E info@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W ballarat.vic.gov.au
- **P** (03) 5320 5500

The City of Ballarat looks after many different areas, programs and projects for our community.

Consumer Affairs Victoria - Tenancy Advice and Assistance 115 Lydiard Street North, BALLARAT

CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E welcome@cafs.org.au
- W cafs.org.au

P 1800 692 237

Tenancy Assistance and Advocacy Program (TAAP) services help Victorians who have a private residential rental agreement and are experiencing financial disadvantage or family violence (regardless of financial circumstances).



GIVIT

E info@givit.org.auW givit.org.au

GIVIT (givit.org.au) is a national online not-forprofit matching generosity with genuine need.

Tailings Dam Community Safety Action Group

E tdcsag.whg@gmail.com

W tailingsdamcommunitymountclear.com

The Tailings Dam Community Safety Action Group Inc. (TDCSAG) was incorporated on 2nd December 2022. It was in response to community concerns about potential environmental health and visual amenity impacts arising from the proposed construction by Ballarat Gold Mine of a fourth tailings storage facility (TSF4) in the residential neighbourhoods of Mount Clear, Canadian and Sebastopol.

Television Station - SEVEN

Level 1 1025 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350 E 7regional@seven.com.au W tvguidetonight.com.au P (03) 5337 1777 Television station.

Television Station - WIN

207 Walker St, BALLARAT VIC 3353 **W** wintv.com.au

P (03) 5320 1366

Television Station: Contact for marketing or informationOther Contact: News Director -Stephen Marshall Other Contact: Chief of Staff -Jeff Sly

Men's Shed Program

12 Holly Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E reception@wnc.org.au
- W wnc.org.au
- P (03) 5303 0507

An important part of our Community Shed is our Mens Shed Program. The Wendouree Men's Shed enables a safe space for Men to come together and enjoy the company of other men.

Community Centres, Halls & Facilities

Community & Neighbourhood Centres

Ballarat East Neighbourhood House

Barkly Square, 25-39 Barkly Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E reception@ballarateastnh.org.au
- W ballarateastnh.org.au
- **P** 0422 612 052

Ballarat East Neighbourhood House offers community engagement programs fostering lifelong learning and social activities, promoting individual growth and community connections in a welcoming environment.

Ballarat Neighbourhood Centre Ballarat South Community Hub, Tuppen

Drive, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E reception@ballaratnc.org.au
- W ballaratnc.org.au
- **P** (03) 5329 3273

The Ballarat Neighbourhood Centre in Sebastopol, Victoria, is committed to creating community connections and opportunities. They offer adult education, job coaching, and engage in community projects.

Ballarat Neighbourhood Centre -Delacombe

- 18 Nandiriog Drive, DELACOMBE VIC 3356
- E reception@ballaratnc.org.au
- W ballaratnc.org.au
- **P** (03) 5329 3273

Ballarat Neighbourhood Centre operates services and programs from the Delacombe Community Hub including JP Document Signing Station, community garden, a supported playgroup, Chatty Cafe and Ballarat & District Community Support Register.



Ballarat Wholefoods Collective

25-39 Barkly Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

E Ballaratwholefoodscollective@gmail.co m

W ballaratwholefoodscollective.com

Welcome to our community focused food collective. We are volunteer run not-for-profit offering a range of seasonal and organic produce, non-perishable goods, and locally sourced staple and artisan foods. Join the collective to enjoy highquality, ecologically conscious shopping for your household.

Lucas Community Hub

- 17 Coltman Plaza, LUCAS VIC 3350
- E communityhubs@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5329 1620

Lucas Community Hub offers community rooms for hire, maternal and child health and immunisation services

Wendouree Neighbourhood Centre

- 12 Holly Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355
- **E** reception@wnc.org.au
- W wnc.org.au

P (03) 5303 0507

Wendouree Neighbourhood Centre provides adult education through Learn Local funding offering free or low cost classes to help improve reading and writing, workskills, lifeskills and computer skills

Community Halls

Buninyong Town Hall

Learmonth Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

E bookings@buninyongtownhall.com.auW buninyongtownhall.com.au

Buninyong Town Hall serves as a central community hub, hosting various events, such as workshops, meetings, and performances, fostering community spirit and engagement in Buninyong.

Burrumbeet Soldiers Memorial Hall

46 Burrumbeet Rd, BURRUMBEET VIC 3352

- E burrumbeethall@gmail.com
- **P** 0409 948 218

Burrumbeet Soldiers Memorial Hall serves as a key communal space, honoring soldiers' memories. It hosts local events and gatherings, strengthening community bonds.

City of Ballarat Facility and Venue Hire 25 Armstrong Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E info@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W ballarat.vic.gov.au
- P (03) 5320 5500

The City of Ballarat operates and maintains many vibrant facilities and venues.

Djila-tjarriu Community Hub

- 18 Donegal Drive, ALFREDTON VIC 3350
- E communityhubs@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W ballarat.vic.gov.au
- **P** (03) 5329 1620

Providing an integrated local and accessible community facility to cater to the growing population of Ballarat West, the community hub accommodates a diverse range of users, fosters a sense of place, three kindergarten rooms that can accommodate 99 children at a time, as well as two further community rooms, a meeting room, and associated staff facilities.

Sebastopol RSL Hall

10 Birdwood Ave, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356 P 0499 697 582

Sebastopol RSL Hall serves as a community facility that hosts various events and activities, supporting local veterans and the community at large.

The Ballarat Civic Hall

Ballarat Civic Hall, 300-304 Mair Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E jessikahall@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W hermaj.com

P (03) 5364 2360

Ballarat's Civic Hall has re-emerged as one of the City's most popular and adaptable event spaces. Following a major renovation in 2019, the Ballarat Civic Hall hosts an annual season of diverse, entertaining and world-class events and performances for local, regional, national and international organisations.

Warrenheip Memorial Hall

535 Ti Tree Road, WARRENHEIP VIC 3352

E warrenheiphall@gmail.com

P 0494 047 667

Warrenheip Memorial Hall serves as a community center, hosting various local events and activities. It acts as a vital meeting place for residents, fostering community spirit and engagement.

General Community Facilities

Ballarat Regional Athletics Centre (BRAC)

11 York St, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- E admin@bracballarat.com.au
- W bracballarat.com.au

P (03) 5332 1214

Ballarat Regional Athletics Centre enhances community engagement and promotes a healthy lifestyle through varied athletic programs and events. It caters to athletes of all ages, fostering local talent and sportsmanship in a supportive environment.

Venue Hire

910 Pleasant Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E brsffunctions@ballarat.vic.gov.au

W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P 0427 427 621

This community facility plays host to various club, national and international events and offers the community a quality venue hire opportunity.

Ballarat Showgrounds

Creswick Road, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E admin@ballaratshow.org.au
- W ballaratshow.org.au

P (03) 5338 1877

Ballarat Agricultural & Pastoral Society promotes agricultural activities and education in Ballarat. It organizes the annual Ballarat Show, showcasing livestock, crafts, and local products, fostering community engagement and agricultural awareness.

Ballarat Tool Library Barkly Square, 25-39 Barkly Street,

BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

E tools@ballarattoollibrary.orgW ballarattoollibrary.org

Ballarat Tool Library allows community members to borrow tools and equipment for gardening, home maintenance, and creative projects to promote sustainability and community sharing.

Brown Hill Public Hall

375 Humffray Street North, BROWN HILL VIC 3350

E hall@brownhill.vic.au

W hall.brownhill.vic.au

Brown Hill Public Hall serves as a key community center in Brown Hill, hosting various events and activities that enhance social interaction and community spirit. It's a vital space for local gatherings, celebrations, and meetings.

Buninyong Community Facility Forest Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357 P (03) 5341 3551

Buninyong Community Facility serves as a local hub for sports and recreational activities, enabling residents to engage in various physical activities, promoting community health and wellness.

Invermay Recreation Reserve Management Committee

6 Muscatel Street, INVERMAY VIC 3352

- E geofffraser1@gmail.com
- W artsatlas.com.au

P (03) 5332 6561

The Sports club is fully carpeted, has a lounge bar and a commercial kitchen and has gas heating and air conditioning. The Hall features timber flooring, a carpeted meeting room and a kitchen.

North Ballarat Sports Club

725 Creswick Road, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E reception@northballaratsc.com.au
- W northballaratsc.com.au

P (03) 5339 5944

North Ballarat Sports Club offers a communityfocused sporting facility, promoting sports and embracing varied physical activities. It supports local athletes and provides venues for social and professional gatherings.

Sebastopol Library

181 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E ballaratlibraries@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W libraries.ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5335 7985

A range of services are available at our libraries, including free WiFi, public PCs, meeting rooms and more.

The Robert Clark Conservatory

Gillies Street North, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

P (03) 5320 5135

The Robert Clark Conservatory, located within the Ballarat Botanical Gardens, features seasonal floral displays, offering a stunning visual experience. This iconic glasshouse attracts visitors for its unique plant exhibitions and historical significance.

Wendouree Library

Gillies Street North, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E library@centralhighlandslibraries.org.a u
- P (03) 5339 3505

Wendouree Library offers a range of collections, including books, magazines, and multimedia. It hosts events and workshops fostering community engagement and literacy.

Wendouree Library

Gillies Street North, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E ballaratlibraries@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W libraries.ballarat.vic.gov.au
- **P** (03) 5339 3505

A range of services are available at our libraries, including free WiFi, public PCs, meeting rooms and more.

Room Hire

- 12 Holly Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355
- E reception@wnc.org.au
- W wnc.org.au
- P (03) 5303 0507

Wendouree Neighbourhood Centre offers affordable room hire for community groups, organisations and private functions, pending availability. For more information, please call us on Ph: 5303 0507.

Wendouree Community Shed

- 12 Holly Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355
- E reception@wnc.org.au

W wnc.org.au

P (03) 5303 0507

Wendouree Community Shed



Children & Youth Clubs

7th Ballarat Scout Group

26 Orion Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E gl.7thballarat@scoutsvictoria.com.au
- W scoutsvictoria.com.au

P 0409 144 169

The 7th Ballarat Scout Group is dedicated to helping young people reach their full potential, offering various activities that build skills, selfconfidence, and a sense of community through adventure and team activities.

Community Service Clubs

Alfredton Lucas Lions Club

PO Box 4221, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

E Alf.luc.lions@gmail.comW lionsclubs.org.au

Alfredton Lucas Lions Club is involved in community service with a focus on local events and projects that enhance community engagement and aid. They participate in various initiatives to support community welfare.

Alfredton Rotary Club

Lake View Hotel, 22 Wendouree Parade, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350 E alfredtonrotary@hotmail.com W rotary9780.org

Alfredton Rotary Club is dedicated to community service, fostering local and international projects. They focus on health, education, and poverty alleviation, aiming to improve lives through volunteerism and fundraising.

Apex Club Eureka Inc

PO Box 587, BALLARAT VIC 3353

E ballarat@apex.org.auW apex.org.au

P (03) 5320 5808

Apex Club Eureka Inc. focuses on community service and personal development. It offers opportunities for skills enhancement, networking, and leadership training through recreational and sporting events. Aimed at empowering communities and fostering connections.

Australia Nova Romana

E australia.novaroma@outlook.comW austnovaroma.wixsite.com

A national Roman living-history and education organisation providing a central community for the study of Latin language, exploration of ancient Roman politics and a safe network for members to explore and learn about the 'cultus deorum romanum', the religion of ancient Rome.

Ballarat Dog Obedience Club

Vic Park, Military Drive, BALLARAT VIC 3353

- E info@bdoc.com.au
- W bdoc.com.au
- **P** 0432 597 754

Ballarat Dog Obedience Club offers training sessions for puppies and dogs to improve behavior and obedience. The club promotes positive interactions between dogs and owners, fostering a community of responsible pet ownership.

Ballarat RSL Sub Branch

330 Heinz Lane, INVERMAY PARK VIC 3350

- E secretary@ballaratrsl.com.au
- W ballaratrsl.com.au
- **P** (03) 5332 3300

Ballarat RSL Sub Branch Inc. provides support and commemorative services to veterans. It offers a community space for events, fostering camaraderie among members and promoting the remembrance of military histories.



Braille House

E coordinator@qbwa.org.auW braillehouse.org.auP (07) 3848 5257

Free lending Braille library. Braille House is a Notfor-profit organisation that transforms the lives of vision impaired people with by producing and giving access to reading material and other tactual resources through our extensive library of books, and much, much more.

Brown Hill Progress Association375 Humffray St N, BROWN HILL VIC 3350E bhpa@brownhill.vic.gov.au

W brownhill.vic.au

The Brown Hill Progress Association dedicates to improving community facilities and cohesiveness in Brown Hill. It organizes events, advocates for local developments, and serves as a pivotal community voice.

Buninyong and District Community Association

408A Warrenheip Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E secretary.bdca@outlook.com
- W buninyongcommunityassociation.com. au

Buninyong & District Community Association fosters community spirit and engagement through preservation and promotion of local heritage and culture, organizing events, and supporting local initiatives for community development.

Buninyong-Mt Helen Lions Club PO Box 254, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E buninyong.mt.helen@lions201v1-4.org.au
- W lionsclubs.org.au

P 0438 070 854

The Buninyong-Mt Helen Lions Club organizes community service activities & charitable events aiming to foster volunteerism. It supports local humanitarian needs through projects & fundraising.

Central Highlands Water - Ballarat

- 7 Learmonth Rd, WENDOUREE VIC 3355
- E customer.enquiries@chw.net.au
- W chw.net.au
- **P** 1800 061 514

Supply of water and waste water disposal. Includes Navarre area.Other Contact: Managing Director -Paul O'Donohue Open: 8.15 am - 5pm, Mon - Fri. 24 hours service

Cystic Fibrosis - Ballarat Group P (03) 5332 7751

Support, information and fundraising for people with Cystic Fibrosis. Meet 7.30 pm 1st Mon of every 2nd month, venue changes.Other Contact: Yvonne McKintosh, (03) 5339 5783, 3 Carpenters St, Wendouree VIC 3355 Meetings: Meet 7.30 pm 1st Monday of every 2nd month, venue changes.

Rotary Club of Ballarat

1800 Sturt St, ALFREDTON VIC 3355

- E secretary@rotaryballarat.com.au
- W rotaryballarat.com.au
- **P** (03) 5339 9754

Rotary Club of Ballarat Inc. fosters community spirit and conducts various projects focused on health, education, and welfare, promoting leadership and volunteerism.

Rotary Club of Ballarat South Inc 1800 Sturt Street, REDAN VIC 3350

E secretary@rcbs.org.au
 W rcbs.org.au

P 0418 518 106

Rotary Club of Ballarat South Inc. fosters community service and development through diverse projects and partnerships, enhancing local and international communities.

Rotary Club of Ballarat West

- E taylorjoy32@gmail.com
- W portal.clubrunner.ca P 0417 508 994

The Rotary Club of Ballarat West is dedicated to community service and enhancing civic pride through various recreational and sporting events. It actively supports local projects, charity events, and international service initiatives.

Salvation Army Family Stores -Sebastopol

1113 Norman Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

W salvosstores.com.au

P (03) 5336 1698

Home Collection Service: Ph: 131 640 (Australia wide contact number). No charge for material goods if referred by Superintendent Salvation Army Emergency Centre Ph: (03) 5331 7677. Low cost furniture, clothing, bedding, nappies, towels, crockery, cutlery, ornaments etc. (when available) SHOPS: Cnr. Main Rd. & Eureka St, Ballarat Ph: (03) 5333 4677. 1125 Howitt St, Wendouree Ph: (03) 5338 1629.

Sebastopol and District Lions Club

Cnr Vickers St & Beverin St Sebastopol, VIC, Australia 3356, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356 W lionsclubs.org.au

P 0418 124 834

Sebastopol and District Lions Club delivers community services supporting local projects and initiatives. They organize events enhancing community welfare and offer aid through programs tailored for people in need within Sebastopol area.

Sebastopol Mens Shed

201 Vickers St, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356E office@sebasmenshed.orgW sebasmenshed.orgP (03) 5379 9256

The Sebastopol Men's Shed, a non-profit organisation, starting operating in August 2014. It moved into its new purpose-built Shed at 201 Vickers Street in November 2019. Membership is currently around 65 members. Its major focus is on providing a safe and enjoyable place for men to come together, pursuing their interests , which strongly supports their health and wellbeing. There's plenty of free

Soroptimist International Ballarat

Lakeview Hotel, Corner Wendouree Parade and Mill Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E siballarat@siswp.org

W siseap.org

Soroptimist International Ballarat is dedicated to improving the lives of women and girls locally and globally. They focus on projects that advocate for human rights, improve health, educate, and create sustainable environments.

General Community Clubs

Ballarat and District Genealogical Society

704 Walker Street, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

- E info@ballaratgenealogy.org.au
- W ballaratgenealogy.org.auP 0467 241 352

The Ballarat & District Genealogical Society focuses on collecting, preserving, and providing access to genealogical records and resources. They support the community with research services and education on family history.

Ballarat and District Multiple Births Association

- E Bdmba@live.com.au
- W bdmba.tidyhq.com
- **P** 0490 192 329

We are a group of multiple parent volunteers who are here to help other families on their multiple journey. We run events, catch ups and information sessions that are specicific to families with twins, triplets and more. The Ballarat and District Multiple Birth Association is a non-profit organisation dedicated to supporting families of multiples.

Ballarat And District Irish Association

E info@ballaratirish.org.au

W ballaratirish.org.au

The contribution by people of Irish background to Ballarat's social, cultural and industrial development is substantial and BDIA plans to present, celebrate, promote and enjoy this ongoing legacy with regular meetings, special events and promotion of Australian Irish music, dance, literature, poetry, heritage and history.

Ballarat Drag Racing ClubBallarat Airport, BALLARAT VIC 3350E ballaratdrags@gmail.comW ballaratdragclub.com

The Ballarat Drag Club is an exhilarating and vibrant drag racing club located in the heart of Ballarat, Australia. With a passion for speed and a strong sense of community, the club brings together drag racing enthusiasts from all walks of life.

Ballarat East Community Men's Shed 730 Eureka Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E becs@shed.org.au
- W becs.shed.org.au

P (03) 5332 4400

Ballarat East Community Men's Shed is a community-based, non-commercial organisation that is open to men. Men's sheds provide a place where men can feel included and safe. The aim of men's sheds is to improve the health and wellbeing of their members.

Ballarat East Rifle Club

Pistol Club Road, MOUNT ROWAN VIC 3352

E infoberc@gmail.com

Ballarat East Rifle Club offers a range of shooting disciplines for enthusiasts in the Ballarat area, fostering skills in a safe and controlled environment. Emphasizes responsible shooting, community engagement, and training for all levels.

Ballarat East Rotary Club

22 Wendouree Parade, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E info@rotaryballarateast.au
- W rotaryballarateast.au

P 0474 769 962

The Ballarat East Rotary Club is dedicated to community service and improvement in Ballarat. They conduct various local projects and fundraisers to support education, health, and local development, promoting Rotary International's mission of service above self.

Ballarat Evening View Club 1800 Sturt Street, BALLARAT VIC 3354

- E ballarateveningviewclub@gmail.com
- **P** 0419 220 156

Ballarat Evening View Club is a vibrant community group dedicated to supporting The Smith Family and advocating for women's education. They host fundraisers and foster a sense of community among members.

Ballarat Life Activities Club

- E merlelong17@hotmail.com.au
- W lifeballarat.org.au
- **P** 0407 501 402

The Ballarat Life Activities Club site lists a range of the activities which our Club offers. Choose from the events list on the top menu bar to enable a daily, weekly or monthly list of activities.

Ballarat Morris Minor Club Inc Ballarat Morris Minor Club, 9 Airport Road, MITCHELL PARK VIC 3355

E bmmcsecretary@gmail.comW bmmc.org.au

The Ballarat Morris Minor Club Inc. unites enthusiasts of the Morris Minor vehicle, organizing events, rallies, and social gatherings to celebrate and preserve the heritage of this classic car.



Ballarat Morris Minor Club Inc

Ballarat Morris Minor Club, 9 Airport Rd, **MITCHELL PARK VIC 3355**

- E bmmcsecretary@gmail.com
- W bmmc.org.au

P 0406 599 105

The Ballarat Morris Minor Club Inc. nurtures a community of automotive enthusiasts dedicated to the preservation and enjoyment of Morris Minor vehicles. It provides a platform for members to share knowledge, participate in social events, and promote the historical significance of these classic cars.

Ballarat North Senior Citizens Club 702 Walker Street, 702 Walker Street, **BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350**

E ballaratnorthseniorcitizens1@gmail.co m

We welcome everyone over 55 to join us for Friday Bingo, Wednesday Indoor Bowls and Monday, Wednesday and Saturday for cards (500). Come and join our friendly welcoming members.

Ballarat Pistol Club

Invermay Pistol Club, 278 Lachlan Rd, **INVERMAY VIC 3352**

E secretary@ballaratpistolclub.com.au P (03) 5334 6689

Ballarat Pistol Club offers a range of shooting activities and training for enthusiasts. With stateof-the-art facilities, it focuses on both competitive and recreational shooting, fostering a supportive community environment.

Ballarat Residents and Ratepayers Association

PO Box 642w, BALLARAT WEST VIC 3350 E info@brra.asn.au

W brra.asn.au

Ballarat Residents & Ratepayers Association Inc. serves as a voice for the community, advocating for the interests and well-being of local residents and ratepayers. They focus on addressing local issues, enhancing community engagement, and promoting transparency in local governance with regular meetings and community forums.

Ballarat Road Rodders

Boomerang Road, MITCHELL PARK VIC 3355

- E ballaratroadrodders@hotmail.com
- W ballaratroadrodders.com.au
- **P** 0407 802 269

Ballarat Road Rodders Inc. is a community-focused organization that nurtures a passion for vintage and classic cars, organizing events, shows, and community drives. It serves as a hub for enthusiasts to share knowledge and celebrate automotive culture.

Ballarat Road Rodders Inc Ballarat Road Rodders, 9 Airport Rd,

MITCHELL PARK VIC 3355

- E ballaratroadrodders@hotmail.com
- W ballaratroadrodders.com.au
- **P** (03) 5339 3673

Ballarat Road Rodders Inc. is a club dedicated to enthusiasts of hot rods and custom cars. promoting automotive events and social gatherings.

Ballarat Rovers Motorcycle Club Ballarat Rovers Motorcycle Club, 100

Hiscock Gully Rd, MOUNT HELEN VIC 3350

- E brmcc secretary@ballaratroversmcc.c om.au
- W ballaratroversmcc.com.au P 61409865738

Ballarat Rovers Motorcycle Club offers a venue for motocross and enduro enthusiasts. It organizes various racing events and training, promoting safe and responsible riding among members of all ages.

Buninyong Mens Shed

208 Forest St, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E buninyongmensshed@gmail.com
- W buninyong.shed.org.au

The Buninyong Men's Shed provides men with opportunities to develop and use new skills, establish social networks and give back to their local community.



Buninyong Sustainability

1101 Warrenheip Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E buninyongsustainability@gmail.com
- W buninyongsustainability.org.au

P 0427 338 482

A community group with a focus on sustainable living. We run a community garden and host the annual Smart Living Expo in Buninyong.

Heartbeat Victoria - Ballarat

701A La Trobe Street, 701A La Trobe Street, REDAN VIC 3350

- E ballarat@heartbeatvictoria.org.au
- W heartbeatvictoria.org.au

P 0447 377 159

Heartbeat Ballarat is by patients for patients. Heartbeat Ballarat and Heartbeat Ballarat Walking are peer support groups made up of Ballarat patients, families and caregivers that have in some way been impacted by heart disease. Peer support is good for the heart.

St Vincent de Paul - Ballarat

75 Bridge Mall, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E ballarat.centre@svdp-vic.org.au

W vinnies.org.au

P (03) 5332 6759

Material aid for singles and families in financial distress. Aid includes clothing, footwear, furniture, blankets, food vouchers and vouchers for purchase of bus/train tickets in emergency only. Friendly visiting to patients in hospital and institutions.

The Ballarat Italian Association

Barkly Square, Room 213, 25 - 39 Barkly Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E info@ballaratitalianassociation.org
- W ballaratitalianassociation.org

P 0492 938 828

The purpose of the current Association is to create and maintain an organisation of Italian origin that is inclusive of people of diverse cultural backgrounds and, to foster harmony in a spirit of friendship and unity.

Vintage and Classic Car Club E vcccballarat@gmail.com W vccc.org.au

The Vintage & Classic Car Club unites enthusiasts of vintage and classic cars through events, exhibitions, and meet-ups, fostering a community passionate about automotive history and preservation.

Vintage and Classic Car Club

Gladstone St & Humffray St S, MOUNT PLEASANT VIC 3350

E vcccballarat@gmail.com

W vccc.org.au

P 0438 356 999

The Vintage & Classic Car Club celebrates historical and unique automobiles, offering events, showcases, and social gatherings for car enthusiasts to share their passion and preserve automotive history.

Crisis & Emergency Services

Abuse & Assault Services

Ballarat CASA

Ballarat Health Services, Sebastopol Complex, 90 Vale Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E casa@bhs.org.au
- **P** (03) 5320 3933

Ballarat CASA offers confidential counseling, support and advocacy to victim/survivors of sexual assault, their partners, families and friends, as well as those involved with or affected by the Royal Commission. The services aim to resolve the impact of sexual assault and to assist survivors to reclaim control in their lives and relationships. Group work is also offered.



Full Stop AustraliaW fullstop.org.auP 1800 424 017

Full Stop Australia offers free confidential, trauma specialist counselling for people of all genders who are impacted by violence and abuse, as well as their friends, colleagues and family members.

Crisis & Emergency Accommodation

safe steps Family Violence Response Centre

E admin@safesteps.org.au

W safesteps.org.au

P (03) 9928 9600

safe steps Family Violence Response Centre provides at no cost a range of professional support services for women and children experiencing violence and abuse from a partner or ex-partner, another family member or someone close to them.

Salvation Army Ballarat Corps and Community Centre 102 Eureka Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC

3350

P (03) 5337 0600

Emergency Relief– Telephone 5337 0600 to arrange an interview and assessment Mon – Fri 9:15am – 2:15pm. Bread and fruit able to be collected at the front of Reception Mon – Fri 9:15am -2:15pm Café 102 – Sit down hot meal 102 Eureka Street, Ballarat Tuesdays & Thursdays 12noon

Crisis Counselling & Intervention Services

Domestic and Family Violence Mensline

E mail@dvconnect.org

W dvconnect.org

P 1800 600 636

Mensline is a free, confidential telephone, counselling, referral and support service especially set up for men.

Domestic and Family Violence Womensline

- E mail@dvconnect.org
- W dvconnect.org
- **P** 1800 811 811

Telephone counselling and refuge referral 24/7 Queensland wide DVConnect, Womensline.

Counselling

E byyoursidetherapy79@gmail.com

P 0410 501 529

Fiona views her counselling services as a space for constructive dialogue, where she collaborates with clients to build empowerment and self-awareness. She uses tailored strategies to help clients achieve their personal goals.

Life Line Ballarat

- PO Box 5423, REDAN VIC 3350
- E lifeline.ballarat@vt.uniting.org
- W ballarat.lifeline.org.au

P (03) 9051 7471

Lifeline Ballarat provides crucial crisis support and suicide prevention services. It specializes in offering 24/7 phone and online support to help individuals facing personal crises, ensuring emotional and mental well-being.

Parents Beyond Breakup

E enquiries@parentsbeyondbreakup.co m

W parentsbeyondbreakup.com

P 1300 853 437

Helping parents deal with the trauma of separation; a major cause of suicide in Australia. Support is available by phone, email, and in-person & online support groups.

Suicide Call Back - National Phone Service W suicidecallbackservice.org.au

P 1300 659 467

The Suicide Call Back Service is a 24-hour, nationwide service that provides telephone and online counselling to people 15 years and over who fit one of the following categories: People who are suicidal, people who are caring for someone who is suicidal, people bereaved by suicide or health professionals supporting people affected by suicide.

General Crisis and Emergency Services

Ballarat City Fire Brigade

FRV Fire Station 67, 1120 Sturt St,
BALLARAT VIC 3350
W cfa.vic.gov.au
P (03) 5329 5500

The Ballarat City Fire Brigade, part of the Country Fire Authority, offers emergency fire services, community education on fire safety, and supports fire prevention initiatives to ensure community safety and preparedness.

Ballarat Community Health

Ballarat Community Health Centres, 12 Lilburne Street,, LUCAS VIC 3350

E info@bchc.org.au

W bchc.org.au

P (03) 5333 4500

Youth housing is a voluntary program for young people between 15 and 25 who are homeless, at risk of homelessness and/or affected by family violence.

Ballarat Fire Brigade CFA

22 Barkly Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350 W cfa.vic.gov.au P (03) 5329 5500

In an emergency call 000 Ballarat Fire Brigade services the Ballarat East, Mount Pleasant, Brown Hill and Canadian areas and more, providing emergency response. Formed in 1856 the Ballarat Fire Brigade has a long and rich history in the Ballarat area still operating from its historic fire station today. Follow our social media pages for Brigade information and upcoming events or open days.

Ballarat North Police Station

W police.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5331 2816

. Police and Emergency Services

Ballarat Police Station

20 Dana St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E BALLARAT.UNI@police.vic.gov.au
- W police.vic.gov.au
- **P** (03) 5336 6000

Specialty services or facilities Crime Investigation Unit (CIU) Family Violence Investigation Unit (FVIU) Farm Crime Liaison Officer (FCLO) Sexual Offences and Child Abuse Investigation Team (SOCIT)

Country Fire Authority - Sebastopol 180 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356 W cfa.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5329 5500

Operating since 1868, the Sebastopol Fire Brigade is a part of the Country Fire Authority in Victoria. Dial 000 in an emergency.

Emergency Services - Fire - Police and Ambulance

W emergency.vic.gov.au P 1800 226 226

Victoria's combined source of emergency information and warnings. Not monitored 24/7 call Triple Zero (000) for emergencies.

Team Rubicon Australia

E info@disasterreliefaus.org

W disasterreliefaus.org P (02) 8815 8113

Team Rubicon Australia unites the skills and

experiences of Australian Defence Force veterans with first responders to rapidly deploy emergency response teams around the globe.

Welfare Assistance & Support Services

Australian Red Cross - Ballarat Central 406 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC

3350

W redcross.org.au P (03) 5303 0732

Red Cross Shop Ballarat offers a range of new and donated items for sale, supporting humanitarian activities locally and globally. Shop for a cause in a friendly environment.



Ballarat and District Community Support Register

Ballarat South Community Hub, Tuppen Drive, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E reception@ballaratnc.org.auW ballaratnc.org.au

P (03) 5329 3273

The Ballarat & District Community Support Register (BDCSR) is a record of a person's details which is accessed in an emergency or for regular welfare checks by BDCSR volunteers. These records may contain information about your medical details and who to notify if you are unable to provide this information to relevant authorities.

Rural Financial Counselling Service Victoria West

E admin@wswrcs.com.au

W wswrcs.com.au

P 1300 735 578

Free and confidential financial and wellbeing counselling for farmers and small business owners in western Victoria.

State Schools' Relief

- E contact@ssr.net.au
- W stateschoolsrelief.org.au

P (03) 8769 8400

State Schools' Relief is a not for profit organisation that supports the needs of underprivileged Victorian government school students by providing new school uniforms, shoes and educational resources.

Cultural and Migrant Services

General Cultural Groups

Australian Croatian Association - Ballarat 3 Killeen Avenue, BLACK HILL VIC 3350

P (03) 5332 7051

Provides a place of hospitality, sporting venues, library and a place for Croatian people to preserve their own culture and converse in their own language.

Ballarat Branch of the Cornish Association of Victoria

Skipton Street Uniting Church, cnr Skipton

- & Darling Streets, BALLARAT VIC 3350
- E bcrollason@outlook.com
- W cornishvic.org.au
- **P** (03) 9563 7189

MEETINGS The Ballarat Branch meets on the first Saturday of every EVEN month at 2.00 pm. The venue is the Skipton Street Uniting Church Hall, cnr Skipton & Darling Streets, Ballarat South (opposite Skipton and Drummond St crn).

Ballarat Tamil Sangam

30 Evans Way, LUCAS VIC 3350

E tamil.ballarat@gmail.com

Ballarat Tamil Sangam Inc is a multi-cultural not for profit community organisation that aims to aid the Tamil speaking community in the surrounding areas of Ballarat & Central Highlands.



Centre for Multicultural Youth - Ballarat East

25-39 Barkly Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E ballaratinfo@cmy.net.au
- W cmy.net.au

P (03) 5317 7172

The Centre for Multicultural Youth (CMY) is a Victorian not-for-profit organisation. The Ballarat team is part of CMY's Regional Presence Programme.

Chinese Australian Cultural Society Ballarat Inc

- E info@chineseballarat.org.au
- W chineseballarat.org.au

P 0422 343 357

This society promotes Chinese culture in Ballarat through events, fostering understanding and appreciation among communities.

Chinese Australian Cultural Society Ballarat Inc

- E info@chineseballarat.org.au
- W chineseballarat.org.au

P 0422 343 357

The Chinese Australian Cultural Society Ballarat Inc fosters the appreciation of Chinese culture in the Ballarat region through events, educational programs, and community engagement. It supports multiculturalism and cultural exchange.

City Of Ballarat

25 Armstrong Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E info@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5320 5500

The Ballarat-Inagawa Sister City Relationship fosters cultural exchange and mutual understanding between the cities of Ballarat, Australia, and Inagawa, Japan through various educational, cultural, and social events.

Intercultural Ambassador Program City of Ballarat

25 Armstrong Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E info@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5320 5500

This program aims to enhance community awareness and social acceptance in Ballarat, foster leadership within multicultural and Indigenous communities, and highlight the positive contributions migrants and Indigenous Australians make to our community.

Filipino Australian Association of Ballarat Inc

E ballaratfaabi@gmail.com

P (03) 5338 1266

The Filipino Australian Association of Ballarat Inc. fosters cultural ties and social assimilation between the Filipino community and the broader Ballarat population. It organizes cultural, social, and educational events to enhance multicultural understanding and cooperation.

L'Alliance Francaise de Ballarat et District Inc

E afdeballarat@gmail.comW afballarat.org

The Alliance fran?aise de Ballarat provides a range of opportunities for French language and culture enthusiasts in the Ballarat region through social and educational activities and events. These include our weekly French language classes during school terms, monthly soirées and annual celebrations, such as La Fête Nationale (Bastille Day) in July.

Polish Association of Ballarat

26 Orion Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E janbedggood@yahoo.com.au

P 0408 501 779

Social evenings, meetings, dances, Mothers and Fathers Day dinners, bus trips. Meetings held quarterly, contact for details.Polish/Australian Culture Meetings: Contact for meeting details



Sri Lankan Association

E slaab.inc@gmail.com

W slaab.org.au

The Sri Lankan Australian Association of Ballarat promotes cultural exchange and provides social, educational, and recreational activities that foster mutual understanding and connectivity among the Sri Lankan community and wider Australian society.

THE BALLARAT IRISH ASSN INC

E info@ballaratirish.org.au

W ballaratirish.org.au

P 0407 770 209

The Ballarat Irish Association celebrates and promotes Irish culture and heritage in the Ballarat region through various activities, events, and programs. It serves as a hub for those interested in exploring the richness of Irish traditions.

Migrant Services

Ballarat African Association

PO Box 31W, BALLARAT WEST VIC 3350

- E executives@ballaratafricanassociation. net.au
- W ballaratafricanassociation.net.au

P 0406 967 569

The Ballarat African association Inc. (BAA) is a nonprofit, non-political, non-religious, and charitable membership organisation led by a Committee of Management. Ballarat African Association fosters community integration and cultural exchange by promoting African heritage and hosting diverse events.

Ballarat Malayalee Association

9 Rockingham Place, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E bmaballara@gmail.com
- W bmaballarat.com.au

P 0478 290 774

The Ballarat Malayalee Association Inc. fosters the cultural, educational, and social integration of Malayalees in the Ballarat region through events and community activities, promoting multicultural values and community engagement.

Ballarat Rural Australians For Refugees Lydiard Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E rarballarat@gmail.com

W ruralaustraliansforrefugees.org.au

Ballarat Rural Australians For Refugees advocates for the humane treatment of refugees by influencing public opinion and policy. They organize awareness and support activities to aid people seeking asylum in Australia.

Captionconnect

- E clientservices@oncallinterpreters.com
- **W** oncallinterpreters.com
- P (03) 8807 2300

Interpreting and Translation business: Provides interpreting and translating services to clients in the public and private sectors including medical and legalProvides telephone interpreting and video conference interpretingProvides simultaneous conference interpreting at international eventsProvid...

National Resource Centre For Migrant Empowerment

- E enquiries@nationalresourcecentre.org. au
- W national resource centre.org.au P 0478 054 020

NRCME is dedicated to improving the lives of vulnerable and precarious immigrants, with a focus on newly arrived immigrants in Australia. We offer an extensive set of services, community organization, and leadership development programs. Including job seeking support, acquiring safe and affordable housing, education and legal aid, health advice, and demonstrating services.



Disability Services

Carer Information

Kindship

E hello@kindship.coW kindship.com.au

Kindship is a free digital social network for parents raising children with disabilities and specific needs. Meet, chat, and learn from like-minded parents on similar journeys. Download the Kindship app from the App and Google Play stores.

Liberty Of Life

E info@libertyoflife.com.auW libertyoflife.com.au

P 0428 527 854

Bringing you a safe and healing space for growth, confidence and empowerment. I offer a tailored approach for clients living with disabilities, mental health challenges, low self esteem or social skills difficulties, to help them experience life how they want. Offering community support in home or community. Please call to discuss your needs.

People With Disability Australia - Qantas Carer Concession Card

E qccc@pwd.org.au

W pwd.org.au

P 1800 806 769

Qantas Carer Concession Card is issued to people with significant support requirements who through a physical, sensory, intellectual, cognitive or psychosocial disability are unable to travel on the aircraft without the full time assistance of a carer. A person is eligible if they need to have oneon-one support when seated on the aircraft for assistance. http://pwd.org.au/services/qantascard/

Disability Accommodation Services

DC PrimaCare Pty Ltd

E contactus@dcprimacare.com.au

W dcprimacare.com.au

P 0450 388 774

DC PrimaCare is excited to introduce to you our exceptional Home and Living Supports. Everyone deserves the opportunity to live life to the fullest, regardless of any challenges they may face. Our supports are designed to provide the services and resources individuals need to thrive independently. Let's dive into the details of our Home and Living Supports

First Support Australia E info@firstsupport.com.au W firstsupport.com.au P 1800 008 989

Open 9-5:30pm Mon - Fri, we offer supported Independent Accommodation, Supported Disability Accommodation, supported coordination, support workers and respite trips.

Maidstone Support and Care

- E info@maidstonesupport.com.au
- W maidstonesupport.com.au

P 1800 940 393

At Maidstone Support & Care, our mission is to make a positive impact on the lives of those we serve. We believe in the power of a dedicated team of professionals who not only bring expertise to their roles but also embody a genuine sense of compassion. Our staff is committed to investing their time and energy to deliver unwavering support to individuals in need.

Mulvra - Wendouree

231-235 Dowling Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

P (03) 5339 2442

At Mulvra, we believe that all people must be treated as individuals and deserve care based on their own emotional, spiritual, social and physical needs. We offer a safe and warm environment and ask that you treat Mulvra as your home. Mulvra offers private and spacious rooms all with a view of the large gardens and surrounds.



Peak CareW peakcareservices.com.auP (03) 9078 4234

We are specialized in providing complex care and supported accommodation (SIL/SDA/MTA and Respite). we have a highly skilled support workers and an amazing team to back them up.

Vera Living

E jade.hayward@veraliving.com.auW veraliving.com.auP 0480 546 642

Vera Living are a luxury Specialist Disability Accommodation provider. Our friendly team are here to support you with every part of your SDA journey. From providing advice, to finding your home, helping you move and giving ongoing support in your Vera home, we are here throughout. Contact us to start your journey to luxury SDA today.

Disability Information & Counselling

Ahead Supports

E wecare@yourndisexperts.com.auW aheadsupport.com.auP 0438 000 077

Australia wide, 7 days a week, we have a 100% success rate at increasing funding, let us be your NDIS experts. Providing: - Support coordination -Specialist support coordination - Psychosocial recovery coaching - Counselling - Assessment using NDIS preferred evidence - Parent and provider training

Complete Money Management

- E info@completemoney.com.au
- W completemoney.au
- **P** 1300 161 489

At Complete Money Management, we are a Registered NDIS provider with an experienced, professional and knowledgeable team who are ready to work with you. We are NDIS Plan Managers and our role is to take the stress out of managing your NDIS plan budget. We also provide bookkeeping services to all businesses across many industries and also a specialty in fellow NDIS providers

NDIS Plan Management

- E info@completemoney.com.au
- W completemoney.au
- P 1300 161 489

At Complete Money Management we are your local NDIS Plan Manager, we are a registered provider who is here to assist in all your plan budget needs and to help you navigate the complex system.

Epilepsy Action Australia

- E epilepsy@epilepsy.org.au
- W epilepsy.org.au
- **P** 1300 374 537

Epilepsy Action Australia provides support, information and innovative services to those living with and affected by epilepsy across Australia. We offer world-class education and support services nationally, with a determined commitment to deliver equitable and consistent services to all Australians regardless of where they live.

Limbs 4 Life

- E info@limbs4life.org.auW limbs4life.org.au
- **P** 1300 782 231

Limbs 4 Life is the peak body for amputees in Australia and was founded as an incorporated charity in 2004. Limbs 4 Life provides services to thousands of amputees and their care givers, who rely on the programs and services for assistance prior to, or after a limb amputation.

My Virtual Support Coordinator P (03) 9077 1448

My Virtual Support Coordinator works as an online service provider. Our mission is to change the way Support Coordination is managed by creating a simple, clear and manageable plan for NDIS Participants. No travel costs. Direct access to online tools. Simple billing options to suit your needs. Access to experienced staff.

Pathway Connect

200 Skipton Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E admin@pathwayconnect.com.au
- W pathwayconnect.com.au

P 0490 404 705

Pathway Connect specializes in enhancing accessibility for individuals with disabilities, streamlining entry to public and private spaces and fostering inclusivity in community activities.

Therapy Connect

E clientservices@therapyconnect.com.au

W therapyconnect.com.au

P 1300 757 806

Therapy Connect provides flexible, person-centred allied health supports via telepractice for people who experience disability or delay in development that affects their participation at home, in the community, in childcare, education or the workplace.

Your Story Disability Legal Support

E yourstorydisability@legalaid.qld.gov.auW yourstorydisabilitylegal.org.au

P 1800 771 800

Your Story Disability Legal Support empowers people with disability to safely share their story with the Disability Royal Commission and connect with local support services. We work in partnership with communities to deliver a person centred, trauma-informed and culturally safe legal service.

Disability Respite and Activity Centres

A Plus Disability Services Group

- **E** admin@aplusdisability.org
- W aplusdisability.org

P 0481 432 034

We predominantly support young complex youth at risk of being relinquished by their families. We also provide day program activities to complex participants of all ages. Aplus prides itself in empowering people by using their abilities and enriching their lives.

Access for all Abilities

1305 Sturt Street, 1305 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E aaaballarat@gmail.com
- W aaasportsballarat.org.au
- P (03) 5331 6966

AAA Sport is a not for Profit organisation which exists to provide introductory sporting opportunities to children with special needs and disabilities.

Respite/STA- CARE WITH US

- E info@carewithus.com.au
- W carewithus.com.au
- **P** 0478 637 760

RESPITE/SHORT-TERM ACCOMMODATION FOR NDIS PARTICIPANTS We assist the age group (6-65) Our respite locations: Daylesford/ Trentham Phillip Island Olinda Bright In-home respite

Pendo Health Respite Supports

- E info@pendohealth.com.au
- W pendohealth.com.au
- P 1800 473 636

Provide Respite Services for Participants. We cater to self-managed, agency managed and plan managed participants across Melbourne Metro.

Yadah Care ServicesW yadahcareservices.com.auP 0466 986 761

General Disability Services, Respite Care, Disability services for SIL and MTA under the NDIS. Open from 8am -4pm.

General Disability Services

5paw5 Disability Support

- E info@5paw5disabilitysupport.com
- W 5paw5disabilitysupport.com

P 0494 045 075

Plan Management provider - registered with NDIS



Ability Consultants

E info@abilityconsultants.com.auW abilityconsultants.com.au

P 1300 694 625

We create freedom and social connection for people with disability through easy access to Positive Behaviour Support. We support NDIS participants throughout Australia, including Sydney, Brisbane, Melbourne, Perth, Adelaide, Hobart and regional Australia.

Admire Group Pty Ltd

Office 17, Level 2, 51 Lydiard Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E Info@admiresupportservices.com.au

W admiresupportservices.com.auP 0412 227 813

Admire Support Services is a Registered NDIS provider in Melbourne, Victoria. Committed to delivering safe and high-quality support services for individuals with disabilities.

All In One Support Services Pty Ltd

- E contactus@allinonesupport.com.au
- W allinonesupport.com.au

P 0401 090 442

All In One Support Services incorporates a holistic and therapeutic approach to all services we deliver and people we support. We offer a wide range of tailored mental health, disability, and housing services to meet your needs no matter how complex. We believe everyone deserves the best chance and quality of life and we are committed to making that a reality.

Alpha Medical Solutions

E info@alphamedicalsolutions.com.au

W alphamedicalsolutions.com.au

P 1300 783 747

Alpha Medical Solutions, established in 2013, is a trusted and reliable healthcare supplier for all your Medical Supplies, including Incontinence Products, PPE, Wound Care, Daily Living Aids, such as Enteral Feeding Products, Mobility Aids, Shower Chairs & more. If there is a specific product that you are looking for that is unavailable at the time, please Contact Us.

Annecto

1225A Howitt Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E ballarat.reception@annecto.org.au
- W annecto.org.au
- **P** (03) 5366 3000

Merrimu works with adults with a disability and their support people to achieve what is important to them.

Arete Support Coordination

E rach@aretesc.com.au

W aretesc.com.au

P 0436 286 072

Support Coordination for NDIS Participants in Ballarat and regional Vic

Aruma - Bakery Hill

42 Eastwood Street, BAKERY HILL VIC 3350

W aruma.com.au

P 1300 538 746

Once House with No Steps and The Tipping Foundation – Aruma is the disability service provider who puts You. First.

Aussie Life Care Australia

E connect@aussielifecare.com.au

W aussielifecare.com.au

P 1800 252 435

ALC provides a wide range of disability services. The prime aim of our service to make positive impact to the people who lives with disability. With the help of ALC, the participants can achieve better quality of daily life by improving their social skills through community participation.

Ballarat Specialist School

25 Gillies Street North, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

- E ballarat.ss@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W ballaratss.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5334 1302

Services for students with multiple disabilities including intellectual, physical and sensory impairments. Educational programs are delivered by Speech Pathologists, Occupational Therapists, Conductive Education Therapists and Physiotherapists. Offices locations in: Ballarat, Ararat and Horsham.Email: atkins.jennifer.a@edumail.vic.gov.au Other Contact: Principal - John Burt

BestaCare Disability Support Service 14 Hill Street, MOUNT PLEASANT VIC 3350

E emma.broughton@bestacaredss.com.a u

W bestacaredss.com.au

P (03) 5338 7191

Bestacare is a family ran business that has been operating in Ballarat since August 2019. BestaCare is situated in a historic building in a quiet suburb of Ballarat in Mount Pleasant. BestaCare prides itself on bringing "Our Family to Yours". Our aim is to make a difference in people's lives. Please feel free to get in contact to speak further.

BestaCare Disability Support Service 14 Hill Street, MOUNT PLEASANT VIC 3350

E emma.broughton@bestacaredss.com.a u

W bestacaredss.com.au

P (03) 5338 7191

Bestacare is a family ran business that has been operating in Ballarat since August 2019. BestaCare is situated in a historic building in a quiet suburb of Ballarat in Mount Pleasant. BestaCare prides itself on bringing "Our Family to Yours". Our aim is to make a difference in people's lives. Please feel free to get in contact to speak further.

Boomaroo Plan Management

- E admin@boomarooplans.com.au
- W boomarooplans.com.au P 0492 853 012

Assisting Others Inspires Us We ensure your needs and preferences are understood and respected whilst managing the quick processing of payments so that your Service Providers can focus on YOU! We make you our Sole focus and assist you in embarking on your NDIS Journey and are always happy to answer any of your questions. Give Boomaroo Plans a call today !

Boundless Minds Therapy

706 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E jordan.springer@boundlessmindsthera py.com.au
- W psychologyballarat.com.au P 0493 464 997

Positive Behaviour Support is a type of support that assists participants who may act in ways that others find challenging or hard to understand. Positive Behaviour Support is a service that can be received by some Participants on the NDIS.

Capital Gaurdians Plan Management W capitalguardians.com

P (03) 9008 9992 Capital Guardians is a Plan Manager throughout Australia.

Care Mode

E info@caremode.com.au

P (03) 9084 7424

Hello! Welcome to Care Mode Support Services! At Care Mode, we believe everybody deserves a quality of life that meets their core beliefs and needs. We are a registered National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) provider, and we offer a range of support across Victoria. Our Services Include: Support Coordination Home and Community Care Domestic Assistance Social and Wellbeing Services



Care Squared

E info@caresquared.com.au

W caresquared.com.au

P 1300 632 639

Allied Health Supports, Employment Supports and Group Therapies

Supported Independent Living (SIL)

- E enquiries@carechoice.com.au
- W carechoice.com.au

P 1300 737 942

At CareChoice, our Supported Independent Living (SIL) services are available to participants with allocated SIL funding, no matter their support needs. We have an experienced team that will work with you to develop SIL supports that are completely tailored to your needs. This can include shared hours of one-to-one or two-to-one support and include any type of overnight support.

Caringstar Disability Service

- E info@caringstar.com.au
- W caringstar.com.au

P 1300 748 994

As a leading Registered NDIS provider in Victoria and Queensland, our commitment is to provide compassionate care to all NDIS participants. We offer safe, inclusive, and innovative care tailored to you and your family.

Complex Support Coordination

E sam@complexsupport.com.au

W complexsupport.com.au

P (08) 9467 7333

High quality, results oriented NDIS Support Coordination and Psychosocial Recovery Coaching services. I get the NDIS to work for you!

Confidence Club

W confidenceclub.com.au P 1800 861 199

Australian-owned NDIS approved direct supplier of products for managing incontinence - and an award winning customer support team. We have bladder leakage pads, pull-up pants and nappies for youth and adult that are more sustainably made in our European factories, perform reliably and great value. Trusted by many thousands of Australians for fast and discreet delivery to their doors everywhere.

Daily Living Products - Bayswater

E sales@daily.com.au

W daily.com.au

P (08) 6278 3406

Your local mobility, assistive living & daily living aids retailer. NDIS registered provider

Let Us Help You Enhance Your Life's Journey

E contactus@dcprimacare.com.au

- W dcprimacare.com.au
- P 0450 388 774

At DC PrimaCare, we understand that being a person with disability comes with unique challenges and our primary goal is to provide comprehensive personalised support and empower individuals with disabilities enhance their life's journey

Dineamic

- E team@dineamic.com.au
- W dineamic.com.au
- P (03) 8669 0587

Dineamic is a registered NDIS & HCP provider of chef-prepared and nutritionist approved ready to eat meals - delivered fresh to your door. Dineamic's range provides options to suit every dietary or lifestyle group; gluten free, dairy free, vegan, vegetarian and low FODMAP. Everyone should have the opportunity to enjoy high quality affordable meals.

Disability Connect Victoria - Wonthaggi

- E sc@dcvic.com.au
- W dcvic.com.au
- P (03) 7023 5919

NDIS Support Coordination and Psychosocial Recovery Coaching

Disability Enquiry Hotline

E disability@online.telstra.com.auP 1800 068 424

Telstra Disability Services Centre offers a free advisory service for persons who have difficulty using their telephone, such as difficulties hearing the telephone ring, hearing the caller, holding the receiver, voice projection or reading the dial.

Disability Health Support Australia

E dorothy@disabilityhealthsupport.com. au

W disabilityhealthsupport.com.au

Excellent medical and hospital care are everyone's right. NDIS, mental health and aged patients often find that their disability means they experience problems getting the healthcare they need. We case manage your healthcare.

National Disability Health Support Australia

- E dorothy@disabilityhealthsupport.com. au
- W disabilityhealthsupport.com.au P 0421 011 430

Support for NDIS participants whose health or healthcare is limiting their independence or capacity.

Disability Information and Support

W health.vic.gov.au

P 1800 783 783

We provide services in the region.

Personal Care (Disability Service Provider)

- E prakash@dtccare.com.au
- W dtccare.com.au

P 0426 803 524

Core Supports that enable participants to complete activities of daily living. We assist participants by assisting them to achieve their goal of completing daily personal activities, and Assistance with Travel/Transport Arrangements. Assistance in participation in community, social and civic activities.

Excelsior Support Services

E info@excelsiorsupportservices.com.auW excelsiorsupportservices.com.au

P 1300 844 610

At Excelsior Support Services we provide a range of comprehensive support services to people with disabilities.

Gellibrand Support Services

- 131 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356
- E services@gellibrand.org.au
- W gellibrand.org.au

P (03) 4333 0044

Gellibrand Support Services is a registered NDIS provider serving the north-western communities in Melbourne for the past 40 years and supporting the communities in Ballarat now. Gellibrand provides Community Participation (1:1) Support, Support Coordination services, Short Term Accommodation (Respite), Group Activities, Supported Accommodation, and supported holidays for NDIS participants.

Grow Your Impact

E growyourimpact@outlook.comW meaningfulbehaviour.comP 0432 315 939

Registered NDIS Provider of Positive Behaviour Support for people with behaviours of concern. Services are available from Brisbane to Far North Queensland and the Northern Territory and include positive behaviour support plan creation and implementation for NDIS participants and clients of residential aged care.

Hendercare - Melbourne

E hello@hendercare.com.au

W hendercare.com.au

P 1300 764 433

Working with people with a disability and their support network is a crucial part of what we do at HenderCare. The NDIS has changed the way people access disability care, and as a registered NDIS provider, we can help you meet your goals.

HiCom Care - NDIS Plan Manager

- E Admin@hicomcare.com.au
- W hicomcare.com.au
- P 0480 305 919

HiCom Care is Australia's most dynamic NDIS registered Financial Plan Management service provider for people from CALD backgrounds. We are an enthusiastic, young, and friendly team passionate about delivering A-Grade services to our clients nationwide. We handle the day-to-day financial tasks that come with our participants' plans and help them to keep track of their funding balance.

I Hate Cooking

E info@ih8cooking.com.au W ih8cooking.com.au **P** 0410 526 477

As an NDIS registered provider around the country, we are proud to be able to provide a viable option to the many food delivery services available to participants. Our cooks are chosen because they have a heart to serve in the community. We look forward to making healthy nutritious food in your kitchen

Integrated Care And Support

- E admin@icares.net.au W icares.net.au
- P 0473 070 806

Integrated Care and Support (ICS) is a registered NDIS provider operating within the Northern Territory and Melbourne, Victoria. ICS specialises in empowering individuals with significant disabilities and permanent impairments, fostering their independence and social integration within the community.

Inter Club Drop-In Centre 320 Pleasant St S, NEWINGTON VIC 3350 E info@interclubballarat.org.au

W interclubballarat.org.au

P (03) 5331 7778

We're a community hub that welcomes people with all different needs and abilities, and we offer a central and comfortable space with an informal atmosphere to socialise in and join in on group activities with other like-minded members of the local community. (a unique centre for adults with disabilities)

Keep Up Australia

- E admin@keepupaustralia.com.au
- W keepupaustralia.com.au

P 1300 270 759

Keep Up Australia is a home care and disability service provider that caters to all people living with disability and ageing by providing assistance and support them to live independently. As a service provider we ensure your needs are put first, and focus on your decisions and choices while helping promote independent living. We assists and provides casual relief staffing 24/7 to organisations.

Life Independence

- E info@lifeindependence.com.au
- W lifeindependence.com.au
- P 0474 448 540

Life Independence is a disability support provider, we have a variety of experienced staff in locations from melton all the way through to Horsham and everywhere in between.

Lifeful Coordination And Management -VIC

- E info@lifeful.com.au
- W lifeful.com.au

P 1800 543 338

Providing NDIS Plan Management, Support Coordination, Daily Living Supports and Behaviour Therapies across New South Wales, Victoria and Queensland, LifeFul can put you in the driver seat to make your own decisions and forge the path to achieving your goals, with choice and control being the pillars of our organisation.

NDIS Support Coordination and Direct Supports

- **E** lesleyanne@madetohelp.com.au
- W madetohelp.com.au

P 0412 491 254

We provide NDIS support coordination and community access services. Our team offers expert guidance to help individuals navigate the NDIS system and access the services they need. Open every day 9am-5pm. Our goal is to help clients achieve their desired outcomes and improve their quality of life. Contact us today.

Manage It

- E info@manageit.com.au
- W manageit.com.au
- P (08) 9380 0271

We provide specialist services and innovative online tools for the management of individualised funding in the disability, community, and mental health care sectors.



Marble Care

E hello@marblecare.com.auW marblecare.com.auP 1300 378 403

At Marble Care, we're all about unlocking opportunities. We're here to support people with disabilities to access the choices they desire in a friendly and inclusive environment. We're big believers in helping everyone to flourish and become their best selves. How? By crafting toptier services that enhance life quality and personal outcomes. We're all about a creative, responsive approach that

MD Homecare Services

E manager_mdhomecare@hotmail.comW mdhomecare.com.au

P (03) 9939 6288

MD Home Care and Services a NDIS Provider believe in being highly responsive to all client's and family needs. We aim to promote independence and maximise community participation through providing culturally appropriate and flexible services reflecting upon our clients and their family's preferences, comfort, and beliefs.

Me Plus More

E hello@meplusmore.com.au

W meplusmore.com.au

P 0405 905 610

Me Plus More is an online platform specifically designed to inspire and empower people with intellectual disability or cognitive impairment to take those much-needed steps towards reaching their goals and independence. It has been designed in both English and easy read English to gives members the tools and resources to assist in learning independent living skills.

Meek Care Support Services

- E admin@meekcare.com.au
- W meekcare.com.au
- **P** 1300 079 762

Meek Care Support Services is a registered NDIS provider with a passion for improving the quality of life of participants. Championed by a Mental Health Nurse, Registered Nurse and Pharmacist that have extensive experience dealing with a wide range of people both inthe community and hospital sector we will provide the best service for you.

Melba Support Services - Ballarat Central

602 Urquhart Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E melba@melbasupport.com.au
- W melbasupport.com.au

P 1300 696 352

Melba is a fully registered provider of disability support services, and actively encourages everyone to live fabulously, purposeful lives of their choosing.

My Mobile Plan Manager

- E mymobileplanmanager@gmail.com
- **P** 1800 519 716

Registered NDIS Plan Management Service Provider and Fellow Certified Practicing Accounting (FCPA) with over 25 years experience in accounting and bookkeeping to assist participants with managing their NDIS funds.

My Plan Assist

- E info@myplanassist.com.au
- W myplanassist.com.au
- P (07) 5641 2277

The simple solution to managing your NDIS Funding. My Plan Assist is a registered provider of plan management services for children, young people & adults with disabilities under the NDIS. They offer caring & personalised support to simplify NDIS plan management, offering more flexibility and control with less stress. Get the support you need so you have more time to focus on your NDIS goals.

My Plan Manager

E enquiry@myplanmanager.com.au

W myplanmanager.com.au **P** 1800 934 170

My Plan Manager is Australia's largest plan management service – we take the stress out of the NDIS. We can process your NDIS invoices, reduce time-consuming paperwork, and support you to quickly and simply track your NDIS plan spending. We can also work with you to maximise your NDIS plan and ensure it includes the important items that really make a difference to achieving your goals.



MyCareSpace

W mycarespace.com.au P 1300 288 893

An online connections service helping NDIS participants to connect with verified local service providers with immediate appointments available.

MyIntegra Plan Management - QLD

E choiceandcontrol@myintegra.com.au

W myintegra.com.au

P 1800 696 347

Here at MyIntegra, we established ourselves with the sole intent to provide high quality Plan Management and Support Coordination to people with disabilities, their families and carers.

MyIntegra Plan Management -Melbourne, VIC

E choiceandcontrol@myintegra.com.au

W myintegra.com.au

P 1800 696 347

With the right Plan Manager by your side, your NDIS journey gets a whole lot easier. MyIntegra's NDIS Plan Management service can take care of the paperwork, pay invoices on time and guide you to get the most out of your NDIS plan.

Support Coordination - MyIntegra Melbourne, Victoria

E enquiries@myintegra.com.au

W myintegra.com.au

P 1300 937 187

Get value from your NDIS plan with expert help to connect you with local supports in Victoria (VIC) • Help to understand your plan • Registered Support Coordinator • Build your independence • All levels of disability including complex needs • Prepare for plan reviews • Navigate the NDIS

NDSP Plan Managers - VIC and TAS

E info@ndsp.com.au

W ndsp.com.au

P 1800 636 377

As an NDIS Plan Manager we assist you on your NDIS journey by paying your supports to providers from your NDIS funds. NDSP allows you to live your life while we manage your claims, payments and administration of your NDIS budget.

New Life New Beginnings

E joanne.newlifenewbeginnings@gmail.c om

P 0467 280 817

Support Coordination provided to participants of the NDIS. NDIS registration is in progress, therefore only self and plan-managed participants can access this service. Services include: support connection, coordination of supports, specialist support coordination, assistance with navigating the NDIS including plan reviews, assistance with utilizing NDIS plans, advocacy, etc.

Nextt Health - Ballarat

39 Webster Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E ballaratintake@nextt.com.au

W nextt.com.au

P (03) 5303 0409

Nextt has a strong specialisation in supporting people with Autism, Intellectual Disability, Mental Health and other cognitive support needs. Our focus is on person-centred active support to assist each person to get more out of life.

Ontime Plan Services - Ballarat

E hello@ontimeplanservices.com.au

W ontimeplanservices.com.au

P 0429 800 482

We are an NDIS registered plan manager specializing in assisting regional and rural participants access the most from their plans. We help guide you to understand and take control of your NDIS funding. We pay the bills and the paperwork and you'll enjoy the time for more important things in life.

Pacify Plan Management

- E hello@pacify.com.au
- W pacify.com.au P 1800 959 344

Pacify Plan Management is registered by the NDIS to provide plan management services to participants Australia-wide.



NDIS Plan Management W pathwaystocare.com.au P 1300 467 284

We are one of Australia's premier NDIS Plan Management services for people with disability. Our aim is simple, for all our participants to be living the lives they want to live. We take the stress out of managing your NDIS plan, allowing you to focus on what is important to you. We love getting to know you to help you achieve your goals and connect you to your community!

Peak Plan Management

19 Saint Cedars Grove, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

- E info@peakplan.com.au
- W peakplanmanagement.com.au

P 1300 732 324

We offer you the assistance of a team of experienced accountants and NDIS experts to help you maximise the value of your plan whilst removing the stress and administrative burden. All with the benefit of a local person you can talk to anytime who knows your personal story and is focused on helping you maintain choice and control.

Pinarc Disability Support Inc 1828 Sturt Street, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- **E** admin@pinarc.org.au
- W pinarc.org.au

P (03) 5329 1300

Pinarc Disability Support Inc. provides comprehensive services and support for individuals with disabilities to enhance their quality of life. They offer therapy, education, and community inclusion programs tailored to the unique needs of each client, fostering independence and community engagement.

Plan Partners

E rollie.pontigon@planpartners.com.auW planpartners.com.au

As Australia's leading provider of services that support NDIS participants, we will maintain our passion and commitment to helping people with disabilities to get the most out of their NDIS plans and realise their goals in life. Lives will be changed because of the services we provide.

Positive Circle Support Services

E admin@pcssaustralia.com.auP 0468 556 989

We provide following supports to NDIS Participants: -CB Therapy Assessment Recommendation Therapy or Training -Social Worker -Specialist Support Coordination -Support Coordination -Assistance with Accommodation and Tenancy Obligations. -Assistance in Coordinating or Managing Life Stages, Transitions and Supports

Provider Choice Plan Management

- E hello@providerchoice.com.au
- W providerchoice.com.au
- **P** 1300 776 246

With all your NDIS in the one place, you can achieve your goals, budget easily, and take control of your plan.

Recovery Plus Support

- E referral@recoveryplussupport.com.au
- W recoveryplussupport.com.au P 1800 512 281

Recovery Plus Support is a registered NDIS provider specialising in services for participants with a Psychosocial Disability. We are best known for our Recovery Coaching service and also specialise in: - Social and Community Participation - Support Coordination - Capacity Building - Inhome Care We are an Australian company and provide our services Australia-wide.

Reel Keen Powerchair Fishing

- E robert@reelkeen.com
- W reelkeen.com
- **P** 0418 128 749

NDIS registered suppliers of Power Wheelchair fishing rod holders and camera attachments. Turn Your Power Wheelchair into a game fishing chair, in just minutes !!!



Regal Care

E hello@regalcare.com.auW regalcare.com.auP 1300 004 141

Regal Care is a family-run home care provider, dedicated to supporting families in Melbourne, Sydney, and Brisbane by helping their loved ones maintain independence, achieve well-being goals, manage recovery, stay safe, remain connected, and feel valued within their communities.

Riding for the Disabled Ballarat Group University of Ballarat Equine Centre, Rosehill Road, MOUNT ROWAN VIC 3352

E rdaballarat1@gmail.com

W rdav.asn.au

Riding for the Disabled Ballarat Group offers therapeutic horse riding lessons and activities for people with disabilities. Their programs aim to enhance physical and mental health, improving confidence and social skills.

Safety Link - Ballarat

16 Eastwood St, BALLARAT VIC 3350 E info@safetylink.org.au

W safetylink.org.au

P 1800 813 617

Safety Link provides a 24 hour personal response service designed for people at risk due to age, ill health or disability. The system comprises a personal pendant with a range approx. 300 metres and an alarm that has the network capacity to operate on either landline or via the mobile network.

Saintly Care

E sunilmanhas@saintlycare.com.au

W saintlycare.com.au

P 0461 429 067

Welcome to Saintly Care, your trusted NDIS disability service provider in Australia. At Saintly Care, we are driven by our core values of empathy and compassion, a person-centered approach, and a strong commitment to advocacy and empowerment.

Satellite Support Services

- E admin@satellitesupportservices.com.a u
- W satellitesupportservices.com.au P 0407 588 077

We provide Support Coordination, with over 6 years experience working for the NDIA, Amanda has extensive experience working as a Home & Living Assessor and trainer, a Subject Matter Expert in Assistive Technology (AT) and is Mental Health First Aid Trained. We are focused on compassion, connection and community and will support you to build your independence to live your best life.

Singh's Support Services

E Info@singhssupportservices.com.auW singhssupportservices.com.auP 0401 500 031

Committed and passionate about helping those living with a disability live a happier and independent life. We provide services such as cleaning, cooking, transportation, group activities, participation in events around the community.

Sky Plan Management

- E info@skyplanmanagement.com.au
- W skyplanmanagement.com.au

P 1300 103 787

Are you looking for a highly responsive and personalised service from your NDIS Plan Manager? We offer a budget Dashboard for realtime info on your budget balances, quick and accurate payments to your providers, and our friendly team are highly responsive to your queries. Call us today on 1300 103 787.

Social Unity

- E info@socialunity.com.au
- W socialunity.com.au
- **P** 0493 857 921

Life can be overwhelming, but we're here to guide you through any obstacles you may face. At Social Unity, we provide frequent group sessions that facilitate Minecraft, Dungeons and Dragons, and Fortnite funded by the NDIS. Our inclusive space fosters socializing, education, and entertainment, aiming to inspire hope, resilience, and personal growth. We also provide Support Coordination nationwide

Supportplace

E info@supportplacevic.com.auP (03) 8716 1180

SupportPlace is a registered NDIS provider serving the Melbourne and its regional surroundings. We provide Short Term Accommodation, Supported Independent living, Community Participation, Group Activities, Household Chores, Community Nursing care and Holiday Support for all NDIS and non NDIS participants.

The Good Meal Co

E agedcare@goodmeal.com.auW goodmeal.com.auP 1800 155 255

The Good Meal Co is dedicated to spreading the joy of food across Australia to those in need of the tastiest care meals, home delivered so they can eat, feel and live better.

The Happy Giraffe

E claire@thehappygiraffe.com.auW thehappygiraffe.com.au

P 0409 026 230

* Neurodivergent family supporting neurodivergent affirming values * We Offer a wide range of Sensory Products to support the Autistic, ADHD, Sensory Processing and wider community.... * A safe space for people to look, touch and feel products to suit individual sensory needs. * Committed to supporting our Neurodivergent and wider Community both instore and online

The Kids Coach - National W thekidscoach.tv P 0478 437 368

The Kids Coach is an on-demand channel developed by an Occupational Therapist and Personal Trainer to get your child up and moving with fun, regular fitness programming in the comfort of your own home.

Thinkwise Disability P 0478 254 112

THINKWISE Disability offers valuable disability support services all across Australia. Our mission is to empower people with disability and long-term health conditions to unlock their potential through engagement, education and employment to become self-sufficient and participate in their communities.

Victor Care

E asad@victorcare.com.au

W victorcare.com.au

Victor Care Pty Ltd is a disability service provider. We work according to NDIS (National Disability Insurance Scheme) under NDIA (National Disability Insurance Agency). We provide following services to our clients. 1- Community Access 2- Domestic house-hold tasks 3- Help with Daily Living 4-Transport 5- Social Support 6- Cleaning 7- Removal 8- Mentoring

Victorian Aids and Equipment Program -Ballarat Health Services

- 102 Ascot St South, BALLARAT VIC 3354
- E swep@gh.org.au
- W swep.bhs.org.au

P 1300 747 937

The State-wide Equipment Program (SWEP) provides subsidised funding towards the cost of assistive technology equipment and related products. We support people in Victoria with an eligible disability or ongoing health or ageing related need to live independently.

Vision Australia Limited - Ballarat

- 14 Coltman Plaza, LUCAS VIC 3350
- E info@visionaustralia.org
- W visionaustralia.org P (03) 5337 4555

We can help you learn tips and strategies you can use in all aspects of your life. Navigate your home and community, find a job, explore your passions and achieve your lifelong goals.



Wellbeing Care Group

E info@wellbeingcg.com.au

P 0401 207 720

We provide support to the people who are living with disabilities, to have access to the NDIS plan. Our team will assess the needs and NDIS goals and liaise with allied health professionals to create a custom recovery plan that is right for the participants. We understand the importance of educating the participants on the most effective ways to take care of their wellbeing.

Wellways Ballarat

53 Humffray Street, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

- E enquiries@wellways.org
- W wellways.org

P (03) 4333 0251

Wellways is a registered NDIS provider and our services span mental health, disability and community care. We work with individuals, families and the community to help them imagine and achieve better lives. We advocate for change to make sure people can access the best possible care and information when they need it.

XYY Syndrome Association of Australia Inc.

E xyyaustralia@gmail.comW xyyaustralia.org

P 0427 064 157

Mission Creating awareness for XYY Syndrome by obtaining and providing the latest research for XYY families and the community. Networking with government services, medical specialists, general practitioners and educators to create a better understanding for XYY Syndrome. Our focus is helping the community have a positive understanding of XYY Syndrome and give support to those who need it.

YALE CARE SERVICES

17 Honey Eater Drive, WINTER VALLEY VIC 3358

- E contact@yalecareservices.com.au
- W yalecareservices.com.au

P 0455 122 416

We provide essential and quality community support services to enhance the lives of people with ageing and disability. ASSISTING YOU TO LIVE THE LIFE YOU WANT TO LIVE TO THE FULLEST. The services include.: Support Independent Living.; Travel and Transport, Social and Community Participation.; Therapeutic Support; Accommodation and Tenancy and Assist in Daily Tasks and Shared Living

YALE CARE SERVICES

17 Honey Eater Drive, WINTER VALLEY VIC 3358

- E contact@yalecareservices.com.au
- W yalecareservices.com.au

P 0455 122 416

We provide essential and quality community support services to enhance the lives of people with ageing and disability. ASSISTING YOU TO LIVE THE LIFE YOU WANT TO LIVE TO THE FULLEST. The services include.: Support Independent Living.; Travel and Transport, Social and Community Participation.; Therapeutic Support; Accommodation and Tenancy and Assist in Daily Tasks and Shared Living

Standard and High Intensity Level Support Worker Services - In Home

- E info@youfirstservices.com.au
- W youfirstservices.com.au

P 1300 525 656

Standard & High Intensity Level Support Worker Services - In Home

Your Plan Manager

E plan@ypm.com.au

- W yourplanmanager.com.au
- **P** 1800 968 775

We provide Registered NDIS Plan Management Services Australia-wide. Our passion is offering you, your family, carers and providers with an access to expert and personal advice for the life of your NDIS plan.

Special Education Programs

DOTS Program

Hertford St, SEBASTOLPOL VIC 3356
phoenix.p12.cc@education.vic.gov.au
phoenix.vic.edu.au
(03) 5329 3293

The DOTS program is a re-engagement intervention program designed for students at risk in Years 7-10. Its primary goal is to rebuild students' behavioural, cognitive, and emotional engagement with learning and school. The program supports students in returning to mainstream education or transitioning into further alternative learning or work-ready opportunities.

Education

Adult Education

Australian Training Institute

- E admin@atiaustralia.edu.au
- W atiaustralia.edu.au
- P (07) 3269 5005

The "Australian Training Institute (ATI) Pty Ltd" specialises in First Aid; Security; Working at Heights/Confined Space; Safety (WHS); Fire; Mining; and Business. Our honesty, integrity and professionalism along with our broad expertise and technical training have positioned the company as one of the top providers in Australia.

Institute Of Community Directors Australia

E service@ourcommunity.com.auW communitydirectors.com.auP (03) 9320 6800

The Institute of Community Directors Australia provide not-for-profit community members with a range of educational, capacity building and networking opportunities that build knowledge, connections and credentials.

Oz Qualify

- E info@ozqualify.com.au
- W ozqualify.com.au
- P 1300 292 886

Oz Qualify Delivers over one hundred nationally recognized Qualifications through our partner registered training organisations (RTO's). We are your trusted provider for RPL (Recognition of Prior Learning). we guarantee a customer satisfaction. The industries we cover but not limited to are: All Building and Construction Trade, Business and Finance, Automotive, Community Services.

Parentshop

- E info@parentshop.com.au
- W parentshop.com.au
- **P** (02) 6680 8910

At Parentshop we provide challenging, engaging and action-based professional development and training events that deliver effective behaviour change solutions for all ages. We guide and support professionals and parents through the provision of training to parents, school staff, community sector employees and child and family specialists in behaviour management and managing childhood anxiety.

Suicide Programs Calm Conversations Can Save Lives

- **E** admin@suicideprograms.com.au
- W suicideprograms.com.au
- **P** (07) 3077 6536

We offer many evidence based, Australian training programs that empowers you to "have a CALM conversation" about suicide - to reduce stigma, promote help seeking and save lives. Learn faceto-face, virtually or online.

Shortcourses.com.auW training.com.auP (03) 7067 8969

Browse short courses through which to develop your skills



University Of The Third Age Ballarat

702 Walker Street, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

- E info@u3aballarat.org.au
- W u3aballarat.org.au

P 0431 859 315

For retirees who want to go on learning and lead a full and active life, U3A Ballarat offers all of these opportunities. Choose from over 100 courses led by our volunteer tutors for an annual fee of only \$60. Our classes are held at various locations around Ballarat and our office is situated at Ballarat North Community Centre

General Education Programs

A Team Tuition - HEAD OFFICE W ateamtuition.com

P (07) 5226 0351

A Team Tuition offers one-on-one tutoring, in person or online, allowing your child to create a connection with their Academic Personal Trainer. We offer all subjects across all year levels in all state curriculums.

A Team Tuition - Melbourne W ateamtuition.com

P (03) 9117 6824

A Team Tuition offers one-on-one tutoring, in person or online, allowing your child to create a connection with their Academic Personal Trainer. We offer all subjects across all year levels in all state curriculums.

AUSTRALIAN CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY -Ballarat

1200 Mair Street, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

W acu.edu.au

P 1300 275 228

Our Aquinas campus is where country life meets city convenience. The campus is set on sprawling grounds and boasts stunning gardens, open spaces and historic buildings. With a broad range of facilities and services, both on campus and nearby, you'll uncover a big life in this country town.

Australian Cervical Cancer Foundation

E info@accf.org.au
 W accf.org.au
 P 1300 727 630

ACCF raises awareness in schools & community groups across Australia through our FREE Cervical Cancer Awareness Program. CCAPs covers HPV and the vaccine, cervical cancer and it's prevention.

Australian School Of Entrepreneurship

- E group@ase.edu.au
- W ase.edu.au
- P 1300 336 095

The ASE Group is a community-led and purpose driven business for good that delivers education, entrepreneurship and employment programs to Australians of all ages.

Balance Minder

E leanne@balanceminder.com.auP 0428 181 824

Providing training in wellness skills including exercise, healthy eating and financial literacy. Balance Minder aims to provide the tools and support to all Australians to improve their physical, mental and social wellbeing. Deeply grounded in Tai Chi; We offer online and face to face courses which allows participants the opportunity to become the best version of themselves.

BALLARAT COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTRE

1 Drummond Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350 W bchc.org.au

P (03) 5338 4500

IHSHY works within a community development framework to better address the broad health needs, including mental health, of homeless young people, by providing information and training to workers and facilitating networks to develop and deliver these services.



Adult, Community and Further Education (ACFE)

Ballarat South Community Hub, Tuppen Drive, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E reception@ballaratnc.org.auW ballaratnc.org.au

P (03) 5329 3273

Over 60 Adult, Community and Further Education (ACFE) courses designed to help you find employment, connect with community and return to further study.

be informed.

E beinformedaus@gmail.com

be informed. helps people make good decisions. We offer free Seminars on important topics of interest so people are educated with information about what matters to them.

CPR TRAINING AUSTRALIA

E cprtrainingaustralia@gmail.com

W cprtrainingaustralia.com.au

P 0449 790 840

Online First Aid & CPR Training delivered Australia wide 24/7

Department of Education and Training 109 Armstrong Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E enquiries@education.vic.gov.au

W vic.gov.au

P (03) 5337 8444

The Department of Education & Training in Victoria focuses on fostering an education system that empowers individuals with knowledge and skills for lifelong success. It supervises training, compliance, and development across various learning stages.

Federation University Australia - Mount Helen

University Drive, MOUNT HELEN VIC 3350 W federation.edu.au

P 1800 333 864

The campus boasts up-to-date teaching and research facilities, library, studios and lecture theatres and a children's centre. Study can be undertaken in up to 50 specialised areas throughout our schools. The Mt Helen Campus is also home to the Ballarat Technology Park, with major employers such as IBM and the State Revenue Office among its tenants.

Federation University Australia- SMB Campus

Lydiard Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E childrenscentres@federation.edu.au
- W federation.edu.au

P (03) 5327 8183

Located in the heart of Ballarat, the SMB Campus (formerly known as School of Mines Ballarat) provides modern teaching facilities within an attractive, historic environment dating back to 1870. The traditional custodians for this area are the Wadawurrung peoples. Technical education for years 11 and 12 students is provided at this campus.

FirstAidPro - Ballarat

Alfredton Sports and Community Club, 89c Cuthberts Rd, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E courses@firstaidpro.com.au
- W firstaidpro.com.au

P 1300 029 132

FirstAidPro is a Registered Training Organisation specialising in First Aid Training Nationally, delivering high-quality First Aid Courses tailored to meet your specific requirements. FirstAidPro's Ballarat training venue is conveniently located in Alfredton Sports and Community Club - 89c Cuthberts Rd



FORTRESS LEARNING

- E info@fortresslearning.com.au
- W fortresslearning.edu.au

P 1300 141 994

Fortress Learning is one of Australia's premier RTOs, delivering nationally accredited courses in both Training & Assessment and Business. Learning team can help.

Stroke Foundation: StrokeSafe Volunteer Speaker Program

E strokesafe@strokefoundation.com.auW strokefoundation.org.au

P (03) 9670 1000

Our StrokeSafe volunteer speakers are trained in public speaking and experienced in delivering lifesaving messages about stroke. Our volunteers cover a range of issues that will help your organisation or group better understand stroke and how it can be prevented including; what a stroke is, how to recognise the signs of stroke, what to do if someone is having a stroke, how to prevent stroke.

Substance Abuse and Mental Health (Dual Diagnosis) Training

E george@dualdiagnosistraining.com.au

W dualdiagnosistraining.com.au

P 0408 332 765

George Patriki provides both LIVE and ONLINE training for all people, including professional development for the health care, welfare and social service industries on the Gold Coast, throughout Australia and the globe... We also offers free and subsidised services to the general public; Free family support;

https://www.dualdiagnosistraining.com.au/family-support/

Anger Management and Conflict Resolution Program

- E transformationministries@gmail.com
- W anger.org.au
- P 0408 332 765

Have you experienced problems with anger & rage that has caused harm to yourself and those you love? Anger is a normal human emotion when we feel we are being threatened, or those we love. If you prefer to do the 24/7 ONLINE course, click on the green button on website. If we don't deal with what causes us to get angry, then it turns into rage. Anger Management & Conflict Resolution Program

Walya Productions W walya.com.au

P 0401 203 654

Walya Productions provides a National Aboriginal Cultural & Community e-learning (online at walya.com.au) course. Walya Productions is registered as an Accredited training organisation with the Royal College of General Practitioners and Supply Nation. The course is low cost and is designed to introduce the broader community to Aboriginal Culture & Community, in an affordable and informative way.

Literacy & Numeracy Programs

Reading Writing Hotline

E enquiries@readingwritinghotline.edu.a u

W readingwritinghotline.edu.au P 1300 655 506

The Hotline is a free anonymous phone referral service for adults wishing to improve their reading writing, maths or computing skills. The Hotline teachers will help callers find appropriate classes or resources to assist them. The Hotline is available to anyone in Australia and is funded by the Commonwealth Department of Education and Training.



Private (Primary and High Schools)

Ballarat Grammar

201 Forest St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355
E bgs@bgs.vic.edu.au
W bgs.vic.edu.au
P (03) 5338 0700

Ballarat Grammar is one of regional Australia's leading co-educational schools with a proud history dating back to 1877 and a flourishing community of over 1,500 students from 6 months to Year 12, including over 210 boarders.

Ballarat Christian College

Cnr Vickers , 111A Yarrowee St, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E bcc@balcc.vic.edu.au

W balcc.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5337 5900

Ballarat Christian College exists to provide Christian education, which helps each student find the will of God for his or her life, and to provide for each student the human and practical resources, the environment, the encouragement and the opportunities to develop those gifts and talents, to the end that each student will respond to and fulfil the call of God in his or her life.

Ballarat Clarendon College

1425 Sturt Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E college@clarendon.vic.edu.au
- W clarendon.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5330 8200

Throughout a student's time at Ballarat Clarendon College our focus is to maximise their competence, skills and capacity so that, at the end of their time at the school, when they stand on the threshold of their future, they can choose their "heart's desire".

Ballarat Clarendon College - Junior School

- 1425 Sturt Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350
- E college@clarendon.vic.edu.au
- W clarendon.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5330 8200

In the Junior School, we are committed to developing a caring, accepting and inclusive community and aim to provide open-ended approaches to learning and progress which stimulate flexibility and adaptability. At the Junior School, we encourage our young learners to be inquisitive, to question and to wonder.

Damascus College Ballarat

- 1412 Geelong Rd, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350
- E info@damascus.vic.edu.au
- W damascus.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5337 2222

Damascus College is a Christ centred coeducational Catholic secondary school, where all work in partnership to build an educational environment that allows young people to flourish and be their best. Damascus College is founded in the values and commitment of the Sisters of Mercy and the Parishes Priests of Greater Ballarat.

Emmaus Catholic Primary School

1503 GEELONG ROAD, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

- E admin@emtclear.catholic.edu.au
- W emtclear.catholic.edu.au
- P (03) 5330 2266

Emmaus Catholic Primary School in Ballarat offers a nurturing and educational environment based on Catholic values, focusing on both academic excellence and holistic development of each child from early years to Year 6.

Loreto College Ballarat

1600 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- **E** info@loreto.vic.edu.au
- W loreto.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5329 6100

Loreto College is a Catholic secondary school for girls, located in Ballarat, Victoria, Australia. We have been proudly educating young women of influence for over 140 years.

Lumen Christi Primary School WADAWARRUNG COUNTRY, 111 Whitelaw Avenue, DELACOMBE VIC 3356 E office@lcdelacombe.catholic.edu.au W lcdelacombe.catholic.edu.au P (03) 5336 2015

We welcome Catholic and non-Catholic prospective families to come and tour our school, guided by one of our leadership staff.Our Learning Walks provide an opportunity to see learning in action at Lumen, hear about our whole child approach to learning, meet our staff, and ask questions along the way.

Our Lady Help of Christians - Wendouree

- 484 Gillies St Nth, WENDOUREE VIC 3355
- E principal@olhcwendouree.catholic.edu .au
- W olhcwendouree.catholic.edu.au P (03) 5339 4726

Excellent catholic primary school, serving the parish of Wendouree and district, in Northern Ballarat. Award winning educational community.Other Contact: Principal - Stephen Russell Other Contact: School Officer - Gab McKinnis Meetings: AGM Month - November

St Alipius Parish School

- 106 Victoria St, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350
- ${\hbox{\bf E}} \hspace{0.1 cm} alipius@saballarat.catholic.edu.au$

W saballarat.catholic.edu.au

P (03) 5331 1816

St Alipius Primary School offers a comprehensive primary education in Ballarat, emphasizing inclusive learning environments and a strong community focus. The school follows a catholic ethos along with a range of extracurricular activities to support holistic development.

St Aloysius Parish School 800 Ripon Street South, REDAN VIC 3350 **E** aloysius@saredan.catholic.edu.au

W saredan.catholic.edu.au

P (03) 5335 8177

St Aloysius Primary School, part of the Saredan Catholic Education Network, offers a nurturing academic environment for students in Ballarat, focusing on holistic development through a diverse curriculum and extracurricular activities.

St Columba's Primary School

306 Howard Street, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

- E office@scballarat.catholic.edu.au
- W scballarat.catholic.edu.au

P (03) 5332 4894

St Columba's Primary School in Ballarat is a Catholic school located in Ballarat North, Victoria, known for its engaging, inspiring, and empowering approach to education, fostering a strong sense of community and personalized learning for students from Foundation to Year 6.

St James Parish School Sebastopol 260 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- **E** school@sjsebastopol.catholic.edu.au
- **W** sjsebastopol.catholic.edu.au

P (03) 5335 8750

St James' Parish School in Sebastopol, Victoria, is a Catholic primary school established in 1956, known for its welcoming community, strong academic programs, and commitment to fostering personal growth and values in students from Prep to Year 6.

St Patricks College Ballarat

1431 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E info@stpats.vic.edu.au
- W stpats.vic.edu.au
- P (03) 5331 1688

St Patrick's College is a Catholic secondary school for boys located in Ballarat, Victoria.

St Patrick's Primary School

- 1431 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350
- E info@stpats.vic.edu.au
- W spballarat.catholic.edu.au P (03) 5332 7680

St Patrick's Primary School provides a comprehensive and engaging education environment for children, focused on both academic excellence and emotional development. Situated in Ballarat, the school combines innovative learning methods with strong community values.



St. Francis Xavier Primary School Fortune St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E principal@sfxballarat.catholic.edu.au

W sfxballarat.catholic.edu.au

P (03) 5331 6311

St. Francis Xavier Primary School has built a learning environment founded on fundamental values such as love, respect, forgiveness and trust, drawing on the inspiration and example of the Sisters of Mercy.

Special Education Programs

ALANNAH and MADELINE FOUNDATION

${\bm W} \ alannahandmadeline.org.au$

P 1300 720 747

The Alannah & Madeline Foundation is the leading national not-for-profit organisation working to protect children from the effects of violence and bullying.

Ballarat Deaf Facility - Wendouree

Forest Street Primary School, 400B Forest Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E richardson.lisa.d@edumail.vic.gov.au

P 0409 392 115

The Ballarat Deaf Facility operates from Forest Street Primary School and Mount Rowan Secondary College and actively supports students with hearing loss within a mainstream setting.

VICTORIAN SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES -Ballarat Central

- **E** west1@vsl.vic.edu.au
- W vsl.vic.edu.au
- P 0499 695 034

The Victorian School of Languages is a government school committed to the provision of language programs for students in Years 1 to 12 who do not have access to the study of those languages in their mainstream schools. The school's languages program is delivered through both face-to-face teaching in centres across the state and through distance education mode.

State (Primary and High Schools)

Dana Street Primary School

401 Dana St, BALLARAT VIC 3350 E ballarat.ps.dana@edumail.vic.gov.au W danaps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5332 1301

Dana Street Primary School strives to empower every student, in a culture of engagement and excellence, to embrace challenges and reach their full potential.

Mount Pleasant Primary School

401 Cobden St, MOUNT PLEASANT VIC 3350

E mount.pleasant.ps@edumail.vic.gov.auW mtpleasps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5332 3646

Nount Pleasant Primary School is an inclusive learning environment in Ballarat, Victoria, dedicated to fostering creativity, excellence, and essential skills for the future in a diverse and welcoming community.

Alfredton Primary School

89A Cuthberts Road, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E alfredton.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W alfredtonps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5334 1572

Alfredton Primary School is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and inclusive environment for all students, staff, and members of our community.

Ballarat High School

- 1726 Sturt Street, BALLARAT VIC 3355
- E ballarat.hs@education.vic.gov.au
- W ballaraths.vic.edu.au
- P (03) 5338 9000

Ballarat High School, serving as a key educational institution since 1907, offers secondary education that fosters academic excellence and holistic development through a diverse curriculum tailored to prepare students for future endeavors.

Ballarat North Primary School

513 Landsborough St, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

- E ballarat.north.ps@edumail.vic.gov.auW ballaratnthps.vic.edu.au
- **P** (03) 5333 3387

Ballarat North Primary School is situated in the northern part of Ballarat and has an enrolment of around 370. The school is set on a substantial site with attractive grounds and excellent facilities including a Multipurpose Centre comprising a gymnasium and Visual Arts facility.

Black Hill Primary School

601 Chisholm St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E black.hill.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W blackhillps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5332 4544

Black Hill Primary School has been operating since 1878 and has a proud history of providing quality education to the local area. The school officially opened on June 25th, 1878 with 217 students. The school enrolment is now about 400 students.

Buninyong Primary School

202 Simpson St, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E buninyong.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W buninyongps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5341 3560

Since 1873, Buninyong Primary School has been providing a quality education for local families.

Caledonian Primary School

Thompson Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E caledonian.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W caledonianps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5332 6955

At Caledonian Primary School, our teachers are both skilled and caring in their approach to students and aim to provide a happy and challenging learning environment for all children. We believe in developing each child's self esteem and resilience, and supporting everyone to reach their full potential.

Canadian Lead Primary School

301 Otway Street South, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E canadian.lead.ps@education.vic.gov.auW clps.vic.edu.au
- P (03) 5333 7170

Canadian Lead Primary School provides a vibrant, inclusive educational environment in Ballarat, VIC. It focuses on fostering growth, creativity, and academic excellence for young learners in the community.

Delacombe Primary School

- 110 Greenhalghs Rd, DELACOMBE VIC 3350
- E delacombe.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W delacombeps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5335 6103

Delacombe Primary School, located in Delacombe, Ballarat, Victoria, is a well-regarded educational institution established in 1981, known for its core values of Kindness, Respect, Resilience, and Growth, and currently serving over 560 students in a warm, positive, and engaging environment.

Forest Street Primary School

Cnr of Forest St & Hancock St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- **E** forest.ps@education.vic.gov.au
- W foreststreetps.vic.edu.au
- **P** (03) 5339 2110

Forest Street Primary School, located in Wendouree, Ballarat, is a vibrant educational institution that embodies the values of collaboration and individualized learning. It thrives as a robust learning community, recognizing the significance of collective efforts involving various stakeholders in a child's education: students, parents, caregivers, and teachers.



Invermay Primary School

187 Swinglers Road, INVERMAY VIC 3352

- E invermay.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W invermayps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5332 6396

Invermay Primary School, located in Invermay, Victoria, is a highly regarded educational institution known for its holistic approach to learning, fostering creativity, academic excellence, and well-rounded development in a vibrant and supportive environment.

Little Bendigo Primary School

8 Monte Street, NERRINA VIC 3350

E little.bendigo.ps@edumail.vic.gov.auW littlebendigops.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5332 6317

Little Bendigo Primary School is nestled in the natural bushland of the township Nerrina, Just 5km from the centre of Ballarat. This peaceful location is ideal for the education and development of students. Students love learning & playing within our unique school grounds.

Lucas Primary School

46 O'Shannassy Parade, LUCAS VIC 3350

- E lucas.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W lucasps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5338 5000

Lucas Primary School, located in Lucas, Victoria, offers a nurturing educational environment for students from foundation to year 6. Focused on holistic development, it provides a modern curriculum supported by innovative teaching techniques.

Macarthur Street Primary School

401 Macarthur St, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

E macarthur.street.ps@education.vic.gov .au

W macps.vic.edu.au P (03) 5332 4746

Macarthur Street Primary School has a proud history within the Ballarat Community. Our small class numbers allow us to provide a safe environment in which every child is valued, their well-being fully nurtured, and their academic potential realised.

Magpie Primary School

- 61 Docwra St, MAGPIE VIC 3352
- E magpie.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W magpieps.vic.edu.au
- **P** (03) 5335 8851

Magpie Primary School provides a nurturing and challenging environment that promotes learning.

Miners Rest Primary School

10 Dundas St, MINERS REST VIC 3352

- E miners.rest.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W minersrestps.vic.edu.au
- **P** (03) 5334 6328

Miners Rest Primary School, located in Miners Rest, Victoria, is a well-regarded educational institution, offering a supportive and inclusive environment for students from Foundation to Year 6.

Mount Blowhard Primary School

527 Millers Rd, MT BLOWHARD VIC 3352

- E mount.blowhard.ps@edumail.vic.gov.a u
- W mountbhps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5334 6354

Mount Blowhard Primary School, situated in rural Victoria, delivers high-quality education tailored to foster growth in primary school-aged children. Emphasizing community and wellness.

Mount Clear College

59 Olympic Ave, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

- **E** mount.clear.co@education.vic.gov.au
- W mountclearcollege.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5330 1500

Mount Clear College, located in Ballarat, VIC, offers comprehensive education from Year 7 to 12, focusing on academic excellence, community engagement and holistic development of students.

Mount Clear Primary School

1206 Geelong Rd, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

- E mount.clear.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W mountclearps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5330 1844

Mount Clear Primary School, located in Mount Clear, Victoria, is a prestigious educational institution established during the gold rush period in 1858. The school provides a comprehensive and holistic learning experience, fostering resilience and success in a vibrant and nurturing environment.

Mount Rowan Secondary College 453-457 Forest Street, WENDOUREE VIC

3355

E mount.rowan.sc@education.vic.gov.au

W mountrowan.net.au

P (03) 5336 7804

Mount Rowan Secondary College offers quality education focused on innovation and inclusivity. It provides a supportive environment that fosters growth and development of students, emphasizing comprehensive programs in academics, the arts, and sports.

Newington Primary School

- 49 Inkerman St, BALLARAT VIC 3350
- E newington.ps@education.vic.gov.au
- W newingtonps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5330 5400

Newington Primary School offers a vibrant and engaging education to our students. Our school community has a shared goal of providing for all aspects of each child's academic, social, physical and emotional development. We want our school to be a safe place, where our students feel that they are valued, a place where they can thrive.

Phoenix P-12 Community College Hertford St, SEBASTOLPOL VIC 3356

E phoenix.p12.cc@education.vic.gov.au

W phoenix.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5329 3293

Phoenix P-12 Community College is committed to creating a stimulating, caring and supportive learning environment where students have access to the resources, facilities and programs they require to maximise learning outcomes and achieve their full potential.

Pleasant Street Primary School

101 Pleasant St Nth, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E pleasant.ps.ballarat@edumail.vic.gov.a u
- **W** pleasantstps.vic.edu.au **P** (03) 5332 2598

Pleasant Street Primary School, located in Lake Wendouree, Ballarat, Victoria, is a highly rated public school, offering a nurturing and challenging environment that promotes enthusiasm for learning and personal growth.

Sebastopol Primary School

- 9 Warreen St, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356
- E sebastopol.ps@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W sebasps.vic.edu.au P (03) 5335 8157

Sebastopol Primary School, located in Sebastopol, Victoria, is a small public school, offering a nurturing and supportive environment with a strong focus on student wellbeing and learning. The school celebrates a rich history and prides itself on fostering positive relationships and effective communication with families to support student progress.

Siena Catholic Primary School Lucas

150 Eleanor Drive, LUCAS VIC 3350 E admin@slucas.catholic.edu.au

- W slucas.catholic.edu.au
- P (03) 5334 3096

Siena Catholic Primary School in Lucas offers a comprehensive education based on Catholic values. They focus on nurturing individual potential, with state-of-the-art facilities and a supportive community environment that promotes academic and personal growth.

St Thomas More School

100 Cuthberts Road, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E principal@stmalfredton.catholic.edu.a u
- W stmalfredton.catholic.edu.au

P (03) 5334 2244

St Thomas More School in Alfredton offers a comprehensive educational environment rooted in Catholic values, focusing on individual student growth, both academically and spiritually. Dedicated to nurturing respectful and responsible citizens.



Warrenheip Primary School

92 Warrenheip Road, WARRENHEIP VIC 3352

E warrenheip.ps@education.vic.gov.auW whps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5334 7294

Warrenheip Primary School has been providing quality education to students in East Ballarat since 1875. We have large attractive grounds and a spacious learning environment with refurbished buildings.

Wendouree Primary School

1224 Howitt St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E wendouree.ps@edumail.vic.gov.auW wendoureeps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5339 1229

Wendouree Primary School, located in Wendouree, Victoria, is a co-educational government school serving students from Prep to Year 6. The school is committed to providing a stimulating and challenging environment, with a focus on innovative technology and STEM education, ensuring students are well-prepared for the future.

Woodmans Hill Secondary College

1 Fussell Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

E woodmans.hill.sc@education.vic.gov.a

W woodmanshill.net.au

P (03) 5336 7264

Woodmans Hill is set in well maintained, park like grounds at the entrance to Ballarat. We want Woodmans Hill to be your school of choice and encourage you to visit and talk to our staff, parents and current students to assist in making your decision.

Yuille Park Community College

1-3 McKenzie Drive, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E yuille.park.p-8.cc@education.vic.gov.au
- W yuilleparkcc.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5339 5555

Yuille Park Community College provides a rich and nurturing learning environment that engages students to develop lifelong learning skills in an atmosphere of cooperation, challenge and respect. Teachers work together in learning teams, teaching in a more collaborative and flexible way where students are more involved in what, when and how they learn.

Employment & Training

Disability Employment & Training Services

APM Disability Employment Services 305 Dana Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

W apm.net.au P 1800 276 276

APM's Disability Employment Services helps people with an injury, illness or disability find a job with a local Ballarat employer. We also provide workplace modification, assessment, school leaver, and ongoing support services.

Pet Cloud

- E support@petcloud.com.au
- W petcloud.com.au
- **P** 1300 667 785

If NDIS Participants are reliable for bookings they choose to take on, can communicate well, can use a smartphone, can control and care for a pet, then they could potentially become a Pet Sitter through PetCloud. Learn more here:

https://www.petcloud.com.au/d/blog/ndis-goalcreation-for-pet-lovers/



Employment Information & Assistance

APM WorkCare Services

305 Dana Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350 W apm.net.au P 1800 276 276

APM's WorkCare services provides people and businesses in Ballarat with workplace wellness, pre-employment checks, injury management and prevention, early intervention, and return to work services. If you'd like to speak to someone about WorkCare services, please call 1300 967 522 or email workcare.customers@apm.net.au.

Ballarat Branch Office

19 Old Midland Hwy, MOUNT ROWAN VIC 3355

- E ballarat@citstraining.com.au
- W citstraining.com.au

P (03) 5339 9770

C.I.T.S. is a leading Registered Training Organisation providing training to the Australian construction and transport industries. We offer outstanding quality and content in each training course.

CVGT Employment - Ballarat Central

53 Lydiard Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E contact@cvgt.com.au
- W cvgt.com.au

P 13 28 48

CVGT Employment - Ballarat provides one-on-one support from local staff with local knowledge to provide tailored employment plans for job seekers and real solutions for employers.

Jenny Gleeson Coaching and Consulting

E jenny@jennygleeson.com.auW jennygleeson.com.auP 0433 884 847

I am a qualified Career Coach and English Teacher. I offer extremely low and cost effective services as I am very community minded and person centred. I also assist Not for Profit organisations with writing tenders, funding applications, business plans plus much more.

General Employment & Training Services

Approach Services

E info@approach-services.comW approach-services.com

P (08) 6171 3833 Approach Services is a Western Australian business on a mission to shape the way we lead and implement change around the world. We are here to empower communities, organisations and leaders to recover fast from challenges and grow through transformation. Facing change? Talk to us about how we can help you thrive.

Atwork Australia - Ballarat Central 4 Peel Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

W atworkaustralia.com.au P 1300 080 856

atWork Australia helps people with disabilities, injuries, or health conditions to empower themselves through employment, enhancing their value to employers by building their work skills and abilities.

BGT Jobs and Training Ballarat

25-39 Barkly Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E admin@bgt.org.au
- W bgt.org.au
- P (03) 5333 8600

BGT Jobs & Training Ballarat provides vocational training and apprenticeship opportunities, enhancing employment prospects in the community. They deliver tailored training services, support for apprentices, and help businesses secure skilled workers.

Electrician Jobs P (02) 8005 8225

Electricianjobs.com.au is your online source to find jobs in the Australian Electrical Industry, assisting jobseekers by providing a platform to search and apply directly for the latest jobs or register to receive new job opportunities.?

Fair Work InfolineW fairwork.gov.auP 13 13 94

Provide information on awards and agreements including your entitlements as an employee. Also for enquiries re wages and employment conditions in the private sector. Information can still be obtained from the Department of Justice and Attorney-General.

First Aid Course Ballarat - Australia Wide First Aid

1406 Sturt Street, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E info@australiawidefirstaid.com.au

W australiawidefirstaid.com.au

P (07) 3437 7500

At our training centre at City Oval Bowling Club, you'll find the best first aid courses in Ballarat.

Job Readiness services for Women

- E info@fittedforwork.org
- W fittedforwork.org

P 1800 418 532

To assist women, non-binary, and gender diverse jobseekers to become job-ready and achieve economic empowerment. We do this through a range of services including resume feedback, interview practice, outfitting, mentoring, and more.

Get Your Future Together Pty Ltd

E info@gyft.online

W gyft.online

P 0478 786 654

GYFT is an occupation coaching service for individuals looking to transition careers and/or to develop a career which is aligned to their individual identity and ability. As mental health Occupational Therapists, we particularly specialise in working with people who have had a (mental) health and/or disability issue and would like tailored and person specific support to find employment/vocation.

MatchWorks - Ballarat Central 118-120 Armstrong Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350 W matchworks.com.au P (03) 4313 5600

MatchWorks offers employment services to job seekers and employers in the Ballarat area. Our Ballarat Disability Employment Services (DES) team help job seekers with disability, injury or health conditions prepare for, find, and keep a job. We work together to achieve your goals and tailor support to your individual circumstances and abilities.

Neami National - THRIVE

E thrive@neaminational.org.auW neaminational.org.au

THRIVE focuses on improving job readiness and workplace inclusivity for people that experience mental health challenges or psychosocial disability. THRIVE includes a suite of e-learning modules and workshops that guide participants and employers toward inclusive recruitment and inclusive workplace practices. Eligibility: Ages of 18-65; reside in WA, VIC, SA, QLD or NSW;

People @ Work

- 32 Doveton St Nth, BALLARAT VIC 3350
- E ballarat@peopleatwork.com.au
- W gforce.org.au
- P (03) 5333 5730

Employment service providing permanent, casual and temporary staffing. HR and Outplacement Services also available.All Human resource services



Environment & Conservation

Environment & Conservation Local History

Ballarat Heritage Watch

PO Box 623w, BALLARAT WEST VIC 3350 E ballaratheritagewatch@gmail.com W ballaratheritagewatch.wordpress.com

P (03) 5341 7618

Ballarat Heritage Watch Inc. preserves and promotes the architectural and historical heritage of Ballarat. The organization engages the community through education, advocacy, and active participation in heritage conservation efforts.

Ballarat Historical Society

Gold Museum, Bradshaw Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E ballarathistoricalsociety@gmail.com

W ballarathistoricalsociety.com

P (03) 5337 1107

Ballarat Historical Society Inc. preserves and promotes the history and heritage of Ballarat and its surroundings. It engages with the community through exhibitions, educational programs, and research facilities, catering to historians, students, and enthusiasts of cultural heritage.

Ballarat Tramway Museum

South Gardens Reserve, Wendouree Parade, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E info@btm.org.au
- W btm.org.au

P (03) 5334 1580

Ballarat Tramway Museum preserves and shares the tramway heritage of Ballarat with visitors. It offers a unique experience with tram rides, exhibits, and educational tours, showcasing the history of transportation and local culture.

Eureka Centre Ballarat

Eureka Centre, 102 Stawell Street South, EUREKA VIC 3350

- E eurekainfo@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W eurekacentreballarat.com.au

P (03) 5333 0333

Eureka Centre Ballarat is dedicated to the rich history of the Eureka Rebellion, commemorating those who fought for miners' rights in 1854. Through exhibits and cultural programs, it offers insights into the event's impact on democracy in Australia.

National Trust Australia Victoria -Ballarat

915 Macarthur Street, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E ballaratnattrust@gmail.com

W nationaltrust.org.au

P (03) 5332 8223

The National Trust Australia Victoria Ballarat Branch is dedicated to preserving and promoting the cultural heritage and history in Ballarat. They manage historical sites and conduct educational programs and tours to foster community engagement and awareness.

Tuggeranong Homestead

- E info@tuggeranonghomestead.com.au
- W canberrahomestead.com

P (02) 6292 8888

Provides a heritage-listed homestead on 70 acres. A private secluded venue catering for weddings, functions, conference and training workshops. We are open by prior arranged appointment or function only.



Environmental Action & Conservation

Australian Plants Society Ballarat District Inc

Robert Clark Horticultural Centre, Gillies St N, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350 E ballarat@apsvic.org.au

W apsvic.org.au

The Australian Plants Society Ballarat District Inc. fosters an appreciation for native flora. They provide educational events, activities, and meetings aimed at promoting the cultivation and preservation of Australian plants.

Ballarat Bonsai Society

Robert Clark Horticultural Centre, Botanical Gardens, Gillies Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E ballaratbonsai@gmail.com

W ballaratbonsaisociety.com.au

P 0408 431 535

Ballarat Bonsai Society Inc. fosters the art and appreciation of bonsai. Offering workshops, exhibitions, and community events, it serves both beginners and experienced enthusiasts, enhancing knowledge and bonsai culture in the community.

Ballarat Botanical Gardens

George Longley Building, Gillies Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E info@fbbg.org.au
- W fbbg.org.au
- **P** (03) 5364 2764

Friends of the Ballarat Botanical Gardens promotes the preservation and enhancement of the Gardens. Engaging volunteers and organizing events and fundraisers, their efforts support garden maintenance and educational programs, enriching community engagement and appreciation of botanical heritage.

Ballarat Horticultural Society

Robert Clark Horticulture Centre, Gillies Street North, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E ballarat.horticultural.society@gmail.co m
- W rhsv.zarzura.net

P 0429 832 095

The Ballarat Horticultural Society enriches gardening enthusiasts by offering workshops, exhibitions, and community gardening projects. It promotes horticultural practices, community participation, and enhances green spaces in Ballarat.

Ballarat Permaculture Guild

42A Dyte Parade, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

E info@ballaratpermacultureguild.orgW ballaratpermacultureguild.org

Ballarat Permaculture Group Inc. is a not-for-profit community group committed to fostering sustainable living and farming through permaculture education and activities. It provides courses, workshops, and social events to promote environmental awareness and practical permaculture applications.

BREAZE - Ballarat Renewable Energy and Zero Emissions

PO Box 1301, BAKERY HILL VIC 3354

E admin@breaze.org.au

W breaze.org.au

BREAZE is dedicated to promoting community action towards achieving net zero emissions and sustainability in Ballarat by 2030. It engages in various activities such as advocating for renewable energy adoption, offering practical energy solutions, and educating the public on sustainability practices.

Bunanyung Landscape Alliance

407A Warrenheip St, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

E bunanyunglandscapealliance@gmail.co m

W bunanyunglandscapealliance.org

Bunanyung Landscape Alliance Inc. collaborates with communities to improve sustainability and resilience in the Bunanyung area. The focus is on green transformation and education.



Dept of Regional Development - Ballarat

300-304 Mair Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E information.ballarat@rdv.vic.gov.auW rdv.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5327 2800

Find out about how the department provides statutory and strategic guidance about our planning system.

Field Naturalists Club of Ballarat

Federation University, Cnr Gillies and Gregory Streets, BALLARAT VIC 3350 E ballaratfnc@gmail.com

W fieldnatballarat.wordpress.com

The Field Naturalists Club of Ballarat engages in activities that promote the study and preservation of native flora and fauna. It organizes field trips and lectures to educate members and the community on environmental conservation.

Friends of Buninyong Botanic Gardens Scott St, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E info@buninyongbotanicgardensfriends .org.au
- W buninyongbotanicgardensfriends.org.a u

Friends of Buninyong Botanic Gardens Inc. is dedicated to maintaining and enhancing the historical and botanical significance of the gardens through volunteer activities, educational programs, and community events.

Friends of Canadian Corridor Recreation Rd, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

E info@focc.asn.au

W focc.asn.au

Friends of Canadian Corridor actively protects and enhances the natural environment of the Canadian Corridor, engaging community through conservation projects and education.

Gardens For Wildlife Ballarat

Ballarat South Community Hub, Tuppen Drive, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E gardens4wildlifeballarat@gmail.com

W gardensforwildlifeballarat.com

Gardens for Wildlife Ballarat is a free communitybased gardening program that helps people provide wildlife friendly spaces in their garden. We share ideas, advice and handy tips.

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority

- E SouthernPOM@gbrmpa.gov.au
- W www2.gbrmpa.gov.au

P (07) 4750 0700

The Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority is a Commonwealth Government agency that manages the Great Barrier Reef.

Napoleons Enfield Landcare Group 73 Hastie Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

E napsenfield@gmail.com

W leighcatchmentgroup.org

Napoleons Enfield Landcare Group Inc. focuses on environmental conservation and restoration in the local community. They engage in activities like tree planting, wildlife habitat protection, and educational outreach to promote ecological awareness.

Road Rage (Ride Against Greenhouse Emissions)

225 Sturt St, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E tony@roderage.com.au
- W roderage.com.au

P 0419 563 920

Road Rage (Ride Against Greenhouse Emissions) promotes eco-friendly transportation solutions. Engaging the community through events and advocacies, it aims to reduce carbon emissions by encouraging cycling and other sustainable travel habits.

The Hidden Orchard

thehiddenorchard@gmail.com, 42A Dyte Parade, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

E thehiddenorchard@gmail.comW hiddenorchard.org

The Hidden Orchard harvests surplus fruit from local trees and shares it with the community to reduce food waste and foster social cohesion.



Total Environment Centre

E info@tec.org.auW tec.org.auControl and a control and a con

P (02) 9211 5022

TEC is working to transition to a greener fairer world. We empower community groups, commission independent research, and engage with the media, stakeholders and decision makers to protect our environment and its natural assets. Check out our website for details of all our current campaigns.

Wattle Flat-Pootilla Landcare Group

PO Box 1120, BAKERY HILL VIC 3354

- E wfplcg@gmail.com
- W leighcatchmentgroup.org

P 0419 091 601

The Wattle Flat-Pootilla Landcare Group focuses on sustainable land management and environmental conservation in the local community. They engage in activities like reforestation, wildlife protection, and educational programs to promote ecological awareness and collaboration.

Yarrowee Leigh Catchment Group 401 Learmonth Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

E Bianca@leighcatchmentgroup.org

W leighcatchmentgroup.org

Yarrowee Leigh Catchment Group Inc. focuses on environmental conservation and rehabilitation in the Leigh Catchment area. They engage the community in sustainable land and water management practices to enhance local ecosystems.

Health Services

Adult Health Services

KIT Psychology - Kelly Nadarajan, Psychologist

56 Lydiard Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E SUPPORT@KITPSYCHOLOGY.COM.AU
- W kitpsychology.com.au

P 0480 329 660

Kelly Nadarajan, Registered Psychologist and Clinical Psychology Registrar: Compassionate & non-judgmental, Kelly offers evidence-based interventions to support mental health. Specializing in EMDR trauma therapy for PTSD, she creates a safe space for personal and posttraumatic growth. Experienced in diverse settings, Kelly embraces holistic treatment. Connect for compassionate support.

Allied Health

Active Nutrition

- E viviennesalu@ozemail.com.au
- **W** activenutrition.net.au

P 0407 373 002

'Offering Telehealth Only' Dietitian/Nutritionist private practice providing telehealth (video and telephone) support, information and motivation in the areas of health and nutrition. Rebates available from Medicare and Private Health.

Avicenna Health and Wellness

E health@avicenna-hw.com

W avicenna-hw.com

P 0493 210 327

Good health is not a luxury, it is what you deserve. Blending science and traditional knowledge, we support you on your journey to optimal health with natural, holistic, and personalised solutions.



Axis Health Psychology

E info@axispsychology.orgW axispsychology.orgP 0455 398 354

Health focused, evidence-based psychological therapy and hypnotherapy for anxiety, depression and stress; gut health; disordered eating and disturbed sleep.

BALLARAT HEARING CLINIC - Sebastopol 210 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356 W ballarathearingclinic.com.au P (03) 5333 2999

Ballarat Hearing Clinic - Sebastopol can see adults and has a dedicated paediatric room to test children including newborns. Our Sebastopol Clinic houses Grampians Health Audiology Department within this large new facility.

Ballarat Regional Podiatry

E ballaratregionalpodiatry@gmail.com

W ballaratregionalpodiatry.com.au

P 0424 466 837

Podiatry home visit service providing in home foot care to the Ballarat community and the surrounding areas. We accept multiple funding streams. Check our website for details.

Bay Speech Clinic

- E cath@bayspeech.com.au
- W bayspeech.com.au

P 0433 115 178

At Bay Speech Clinic we deliver current, evidencebased assessment and therapy for pre-school and school children, adolescents and adults. We are dedicated to supporting clients to reach their own individual communication goals. Services can be provided in the clinic, within the school/kinder or home settings and via telepractice (webcam).

Chrysalis Wellbeing

- E chrissy.ortner@zohomail.com.au
- W chrysaliswellbeing.com.au

P 0430 322 711

Online and face-to-face support, Mt Evelyn, for people experiencing Chronic Pain, Anxiety, PTSD, Post-Natal Depression. Hypnotherapy is an evidence-based therapy for deep relaxation, addressing the causes of Anxiety and Depression and supporting you to feel calm and in control. Quit Smoking Hypnosis and Weight Loss Programs available. NDIS support for Self Managed Clients.

ClearConvo

- E support@clearconvo.com
- W clearconvo.com
- **P** (07) 3703 1812

ClearConvo is a registered provider with the National Disability Insurance Scheme. We provide speech therapy services to NDIS participants in the Brisbane region and Queensland or anywhere in Australia via online speech therapy sessions (Telehealth). Call us today on (07) 3703 1812.

Communicate Speech Pathology

- E info@communicatespeech.com.au
- W communicatespeech.com.au P (02) 9328 3444

Founded in 2004, Communicate Speech Pathology provides speech and language mobile, community and school-based and telehealth services to clients of all ages. Our trained speech therapists are practicing members of Speech Pathology Australia and work with clients of all ages to achieve their communication goals.

Connect2Care - ACT

E info@connect2care.com.auW connect2care.com.auP 1800 950 288

Connect2Care was founded by health professionals with a shared passion for helping people with a disability reach their highest potential. We offer predominantly mobile services throughout Australia, and our therapists have extensive experience working in homes, schools, and other community-based settings.



Continence Aids Payment Scheme W health.gov.au P 1800 330 066

The National Continence Helpline is staffed by a team of continence nurse advisers and is available to anyone in Australia. It operates from 8am to 8pm (AEST) Monday to Friday.

Crystal Clear Psychology Solutions

E reception.ccpsychsolutions@gmail.comW crystalclearpsychologysolutions.comP 0476 758 096

Welcome to Crystal Clear Psychology Solutions, a warm and supportive environment that enables you to start living a meaningful and balanced lifestyle. We are passionate about supporting you to be the best version of yourself! We have individual therapy, group programs, return to work support, and job seeking services available to help you reach your goals and maximise your potential.

Grampians Regional Continence Service Queen Elizabeth Centre, 102 Ascot Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E GrampiansRegionalContinenceServiceA dmin@bhs.org.au

W bhs.org.au

P (03) 5320 3795

The Grampians Regional Continence Service (GRCS) is a multi-disciplinary team of health professionals offering clinical assessment and management for those who experience any type of bladder or bowel problems. The service offers advice, education and support to men, women and children through individual management plans.

Hope and Heal Psychology

E hopehealpsychology@outlook.comW hopehealpsychology.com.au

P 0412 365 192

Telehealth Psychological service offering improved access and flexibility from the comfort of your own home for individual clients who are aged 17 years and older under Workcover, NDIS, Mental Health Care Plan and EAP. Specialising in Mood Disorders, Anxiety Disorders, Stress, Relationship Issues, Burn-out, PTSD/Trauma and Addiction.

Kiwi OT

E admin@kiwiot.com.auW kiwot.com.au

P 0466 640 412

We are a paediatric occupational therapy service, providing support and education to children and their families around Melbourne and via Telehealth.

Kiwi OT - Melbourne

E admin@kiwiot.com.au

- W kiwot.com.au
- **P** 0466 640 412

We are a mobile occupational therapy group, providing allied health services at home, school and via Telehealth. Kiwi OT works with NDIS, Medicare, private health insurance, and privately funded clients.

Lavender Sleep and Wellness

E hello@lavendersleepandwellness.com

W lavendersleepandwellness.com

P 0435 784 209

Empowers families to remove obstacles and restore optimal sleep, health and wellness so that they and their children - from infants to teens - can flourish. Integrative sleep support for newborns to seniors.

Nutrition Counselling

- E hello@nutritionwithmari.com
- W nutritionwithmari.com P 0478 599 770

Online nutrition counselling services for adults: Eating disorders & disordered eating; Eating well after Bariatric Surgery; and Diabetes

My FootDr - Ballarat

Armstrong Street North, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

- E ballarat@myfootdr.com.au
- W myfootdr.com.au
- P (03) 5331 2777

My FootDr Ballarat (formerly Ballarat Foot & Ankle Clinic) is your local foot pain, foot care and footwear professionals. The Ballarat team services its local community as well as the neighbouring suburbs of Soldier's Hill, Redan, Newington, Black Hill & Eureka.



National 360 - Ballarat

907 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E vic@national360.com.au
- W national360.com.au

P 1300 340 440

National 360 aims to provide exceptional allied health services to clients of all ages across Australia. We lead the way with a straightforward and personal approach to allied health – helping more people in more places to be their best. Our 360 approach ensures we provide holistic care to our clients by integrating their goals, family and support network. We will go further for you.

On The Line Australia

E enquiries@ontheline.org.au

W lifeline.org.au

P (03) 8371 2800

On the Line is a social health business, supporting and counselling people, anywhere and anytime. We listen and encourage people to feel better: building resilience, fostering healthy relationships, and connecting people with community support.

Proactive Health

- E reception@pro-active.com.au
- W pro-active.com.au

P 1300 890 507

Australia's leading provider of proactive, highquality allied health services, helping people achieve their optimal health and well-being. We connect individuals with trusted professionals who listen and understand their goals, offering clear and personalised care that puts their health first.

Sureway Health And Wellbeing

- E info@surewayhealthwellbeing.com.au
- W surewayhealthwellbeing.com.au
- **P** 1300 787 392

We deliver face-to-face and telehealth psychology and counselling services.

Sureway Health And Wellbeing - Eltham

E info@surewayhealthwellbeing.com.au

W surewayhealthwellbeing.com.au

P 1300 787 392

We deliver face-to-face and telehealth psychology and counselling services.

THERAPY PRO PTY LTD - Alexandra Headland

- E info@therapypro.com.au
- W therapypro.com.au
- **P** 1300 004 414

Therapy Pro is a well-established and registered NDIS provider, offering mobile therapy services and telehealth for people of all ages. We support the community across the lifespan, offering: Occupational Therapy, Psychology, Positive Behaviour Support, Speech and Language Pathology, and Social Work.

THERAPY PRO PTY LTD - Brisbane City

- E info@therapypro.com.au
- W therapypro.com.au

P 1300 004 414

Assessments and ongoing therapeutic support with: - Occupational Therapy - Speech Pathology -Social Work - Psychology - Positive Behaviour Support We're committed to outstanding client experiences through the provision of above-andbeyond services that are designed to support our clients in achieving their goals.

THERAPY PRO PTY LTD - Labrador

- E info@therapypro.com.au
- W therapypro.com.au

P 1300 004 414

Therapy Pro is a well-established and registered NDIS provider, offering mobile therapy services and telehealth for people of all ages. We support the community across the lifespan, offering: Occupational Therapy, Psychology, Positive Behaviour Support, Speech and Language Pathology, and Social Work.

THERAPY PRO PTY LTD - Melbourne

- E info@therapypro.com.au
- W therapypro.com.au
- **P** 1300 004 414

Therapy Pro is a well-established and registered NDIS provider, offering mobile therapy services and telehealth for people of all ages. We support the community across the lifespan, offering: Occupational Therapy, Psychology, Positive Behaviour Support, Speech and Language Pathology, and Social Work.



THERAPY PRO PTY LTD - Sydney

E info@therapypro.com.auW therapypro.com.auP 1300 004 414

Therapy Pro is a well-established and registered NDIS provider, offering mobile therapy services and telehealth for people of all ages. We support the community across the lifespan, offering: -Occupational Therapy - Psychology - Positive Behaviour Support - Speech and Language Pathology - Social Work

Child Youth & Family Health

Karinya Support Services - Ballarat

6 Crompton Street, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

- E Karinya@salvationarmy.org.au
- W salvationarmy.org.au

P (03) 5329 1100

Karinya Support Services, located within the Salvation Army premises in Ballarat, provides essential support and resources tailored to the needs of children and families in crisis. Their services aim to nurture a safe and supportive environment, fostering growth and stability within the community.

Leukodystrophy Resource and Research organisation

- E bobwyborn@bigpond.com
- W leukodystrophyresourceresearch.org
- **P** (07) 4627 1092

Leukodystrophy is group of some 50 to 60 genetic progressive neurodegenerative disorders that are terminal. We support families, scientists, clinicians and allied health.

Parent Place Ballarat

39 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E parentplace@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5320 5165

Parent Place helps families with young children to thrive, providing helpful?information and community connection in an inclusive and safe space. Everyone is welcome.

Community Health & Medical

Cooinda Health and Wellbeing Hub

10 Learmonth Road, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

W bchc.org.au

P (03) 5338 4500

We at Ballarat Community Health (BCH) work to promote health and wellbeing, and provide quality and affordable healthcare to our community.

In-Home Services

1818 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350
E mail@integratedliving.org.au
W integratedliving.org.au
P 1300 782 896

We are a leading provider of aged care services throughout regional, rural and remote communities across Australia. We support our clients to achieve better health and wellbeing outcomes so they can live and be well at home.

Dental & Oral Health

Alfredton Dental Ballarat

31 Cuthberts Road, ALFREDTON VIC 3350 E info@alfredtondental.com.au

Ballarat Dentist, Alfredton Dental is conveniently located at 31 Cuthberts Road, Alfredton. Alfredton Dental offers a wide range of dentistry treatment options including Dental Implants, Cosmetic Dentistry, porcelain veneers, crowns and Bridges, Root canal treatment, sleep splints, teeth whitening etc. We are committed to provide you with the best possible dental services.

Ballarat Dentis

4 Raglan Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E admin@ballaratdentist.com.au
- W ballaratdentist.com.au

P (03) 5331 9285

Dr Williams Dental Practice is where concern for your comfort and your health comes first. From the minute you walk in, you'll know you've made a great decision. You'll be made to feel welcome, you'll be treated with respect, and you'll be well looked after. You won't just see the latest technology. You'll see that Dr Williams and her team care about their patients.

CBD Dental Ballarat

110 Doveton Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E reception@cbddentalballarat.com.auW cbddentalballarat.com.au

CBD Dental Ballarat is a boutique Dental Clinic in Ballarat, serving as a trusted Dentist for your dental needs. Bulk Billing is Available at our Dentistry.

K and L Dental Group

81 Elaine Avenue, ALFREDTON VIC 3350 P (03) 5337 6453

Provides Health Services - Dental & Oral Health in the Alfredton area

Raglan Dental

9 Raglan Street North, BALLARAT VIC 3350 P (03) 5331 2931

Provides Health Services - Dental & Oral Health in the Ballarat area

Sebastopol Dental

140 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E info@sebastopoldental.com.au

P (03) 5395 5016

Ballarat Dentist, Sebastopol Dental is conveniently located at 140 Albert Street, Sebastopol. Sebastopol Dental offers a wide range of dentistry treatment options including Dental Implants, Cosmetic Dentistry, porcelain veneers, crowns and Bridges, Root canal treatment, sleep splints, teeth whitening etc. We are committed to provide you with the best possible dental services.

Smile Studio Ballarat

81 Elaine Avenue, 81 Elaine Avenue, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E info@smilestudioballarat.com.au
- W smilestudioballarat.com.au

P (03) 5337 6453

At Smile studio Ballarat we endeavour to provide you with the highest level of dental care in our modern, contemporary, state of the art purposebuilt facility.

SmileWorks Dental Ballarat

Smile Works, 704 Mair Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E smileworksdentalballarat@gmail.com
W smileworksdentalballarat.com.au
P (03) 5608 1110

Dental care Ballarat" refers to dental services and oral health care available in Ballarat, a regional city in Victoria, Australia. These services include general dentistry, cosmetic procedures, orthodontics, and emergency dental care, provided by clinics and professionals dedicated to maintaining and improving oral hygiene and dental health for the local community.

Drug & Alcohol Services

Al-Anon Family Group - Ballarat

St Peters Anglican Church, 1309 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350 E alanonnthvic81@hotmail.com W al-anon.org.au

P 1300 252 666

Alcoholism, alcohol abuse, or problem drinking affects thousands of families in Australia and worldwide. Your inquiry is confidential and anonymous. If you are concerned about someone else's drinking, we encourage you to browse our website for information about our programs.

Alcoholics Anonymous - Ballarat W aread.org.au P 1300 222 222

If you are looking for help with a drinking problem, Alcoholics Anonymous is available in and near Ballarat.



Lived Experience education and support

- E admin@australianantiicecampaign.org. au
- ${\bf W} \ {\rm australianantiicecampaign.org.au}$

P (07) 5665 6063

Prevention Education Advocacy Intervention Peer support Relapse prevention Group therapy

Youth home-based withdrawal services -Ballarat

Ballarat Community Health Centres, 12 Lilburne Street,, LUCAS VIC 3350

- E info@bchc.org.au
- W bchc.org.au
- **P** (03) 5333 4500

Youth home-based withdrawal services are provided to young people where the withdrawal is of mild-to-moderate severity and the young person can be supported by a family member or friend at home. The service is provided by an experienced nurse in conjunction with a medical practitioner.

Family Drug Support

- E general@fds.ngo.org.au
- W fds.org.au

P 1300 368 186

FDS provides up to date information on all aspects of alcohol and drug use relative to the families and friends of people who use substances. FDS also operates a National 24 hr, 7 day a week telephone support service for families and friends affected by alcohol and other drug issues.

SMART Recovery

- **E** smartrecovery@srau.org.au
- W smartrecoveryaustralia.com.au
- **P** (02) 9373 5100

Smart Recovery For all addictive behaviours

Emergency Departments

Wendouree Fire Brigade - CFA

82 Learmonth Road, WENDOUREE VIC 3355 W cfa.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5329 5500

The Country Fire Authority (CFA) is a volunteer and community-based fire and emergency services organization in Victoria, Australia. It provides firefighting and other emergency services to rural areas and regional towns.

General Health Services

Australian Primary Health Care Nurses Association (APNA)

- E admin@apna.asn.au
- W apna.asn.au
- **P** (03) 9322 9500

APNA champions the role of primary health care nurses; to advance professional recognition, ensure workforce sustainability, nurture leadership in health, and optimise the role of nurses in patient centered care.

Breast Cancer Support Service - Ballarat Health Services

Ballarat Base Hospital, 1 Drummond St, BALLARAT VIC 3353

- E leeannew@bhs.org.au
- W bhs.org.au
- **P** (03) 5320 4508

Individual service to inpatients and outpatients of Ballarat Health Services who are diagnosed with breast cancer.



Community Health Centre - Sebastopol 260 Vickers Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356 **W** bchc.org.au

P (03) 5338 4585

The Clinics adopt a friendly, non-judgemental approach in the delivery of examinations, treatment advice and referrals. Committed to both health promotion and prevention our clinics utilise a range of internal and external providers to deliver comprehensive care.

Diabetes Education To Assist (DETA)

Restore Hand Therapy, 10 Errard Street North, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E info@detadiabetes.com.au

W detadiabetes.au

P 0408 394 156

Diabetes Education To Assist (DETA) provides specialized educational support to families and individuals dealing with diabetes. They offer tailored advice, management plans, and resources to effectively manage this chronic condition, enhancing overall health and quality of life.

Healthdirect Helpline

- E info@nhccn.com.au
- W healthdirect.gov.au
- **P** 1800 022 222

The healthdirect helpline is a 24-hour telephone health advice line that operates seven days a week. It is staffed by registered nurses who provide expert health advice. You can call for advice if you or a member of your family are feeling ill and are unsure what to do, or for health information on a particular condition.

Herbalife Independent Distributor

E info@herbsforhealth.com.au
W herbsforhealth.goherbalife.com
P 0417 544 349
Community Weight Loss Challenge

HiBar Nutrition and Fitness

W hibar.com.au

P 0428 202 832

A nutrition coaching service to help people lose weight and become healthy. Providing ongoing counselling to help people improve their diet and live long and happy lives.

Lung Foundation

E enquiries@lungfoundation.com.auW lungfoundation.com.au

P 1800 654 301

Patient resources can be downloaded or ordered on the website, along with information on Pulmonary rehabilitation and support group locations.

Lymphoma Australia W lymphoma.org.au P 1800 359 081

Lymphoma Australia provides free lymphoma resources, information, education and a support hotline. Having access to specialist Lymphoma Care Nurses, wherever and whenever they are needed, helps patients and their families from the time of diagnosis and throughout treatment. Phone the Nurse Hotline - 1800 953 081.

Mable Direct store

E info@mable.com.auW orders.pmcdirect.com.auP 1300 736 573

Mable Direct provides independent support workers, clients and coordinators direct access to affordable consumables, equipment and wearables to support your everyday needs. Mable Direct can help you maximise NDIS or HCP funding

Marble Care

- E hello@marblecare.com.au
- W marblecare.com.au
- P 1300 378 403

Provides the following services: Assist Personal Activities, Assist Prod-Pers Care/Safety, Assist-Life Stage, Transition, Assist-Travel/Transport, Assistive Equip-Recreation, Assistive Prod-Household Task, Behaviour Support,

Mind @ Home Services

613 Mair Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E admin@mindathome.com.auP (03) 5331 4188

We are proud to be one of the few clinics that have a such a diverse range of practitioners practising from our clinic. Our specialist teams can provide individual, couples, family oriented or multi-family group services.

Precedence Health Care

E support@precedencehealthcare.com

W precedencehealthcare.com

P (03) 9023 0800

Precedence Health Care is a Digital Health Solutions for Integrated Care - A better, healthier life for everyone.

Psychiatric Services - Grampians Ballarat Base Hospital, Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E mhs_reception@bhs.org.auP (03) 5320 4100

Adult Assessment & Treatment Services, Specialist Rehabilitation programs, Crisis Assessment and Treatment, 24 hour consultation service, Inpatient services, Child & Adolescent Assessment and Treatment Services, Psychogeriatric Assessment & Treatment Services, Inpatient Acute & Nursing Home, Consumer Consultancy, Respite Services, Case Management for all clients.

Scad Research

- E info@scadresearch.com.au
- W scadresearch.com.au

P 0413 486 833

SCAD Research Australia is a registered not for profit health charity which generates awareness and raises money for life saving medical research to beat SCAD Heart Attacks. Spontaneous Coronary Artery Dissection (SCAD) is the leading cause of heart attacks in women under 50, new mums and pregnant women and cause of heart attacks in healthy, fit adults with no risk factors for heart disease.

St John of God Ballarat Hospital

101 Drummond St North, BALLARAT VIC 3353

- E info.ballarat@sjog.org.au
- W sjog.org.au

P (03) 5320 2111

We have five operating theatres, including regional Victoria's first 3D theatre; an endoscopy unit and a cardiac and vascular angiography suite with the latest equipment and interventional services.

General Practice/Doctor

13SICK National Home Doctor Service

Mobile Service, BALLARAT VIC 3350 W 13sick.com.au P 13 74 25

Health Services - General Practice/Doctor

Raglan Street Clinic

23-25 Raglan Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E hello@doctoredwardclarke.com
- W doctoredwardclarke.com
- **P** (03) 4329 0799

Acute General Practice, Trans & Gender Diverse Medicine, Sexual Health (including rapid STI treatment and testing clinic run on wednesday evenings.

Telehealth Dr

- E admin@telehealthdr.com.au
- W telehealthdr.com.au
- P 1300 998 808

We are Telehealth Doctors. A Digital Telehealth Agency proudly provides a patient portal for Telehealth Care all across Australia, where efforts are carried out by our highly trained and RACGP licensed professionals to restore and maintain patients' physical, mental and emotional health. Our Telehealth Consultants are ready to provide you electronic prescriptions according to your ailments at ...

Health Rehabilitation Services

Activ8 Health Club

E trent@activ8.club

W activ8.club

P (02) 8544 0487

A registered provider under the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS)



Adult Psychiatric Rehabilitation Program of the Central Highlands - Ballarat

Cnr Dytes Parade, Queen Street,

SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

W bchc.org.au

P (03) 5338 4500

APROTCH provides rehabilitation, including vocational, educational, recreational and individual support designed to meet the specific needs of adults experiencing a mental illness.

Laryngectomy Support Group - Ballarat

32 Cypress Ave, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E acushlat@bhs.org.au

P (03) 5339 4775

Support group for people with laryngectomies and their families. Hospital visits before and after operation.

Health Screening Services

Diversa Health - Richmond P 1300 100 560

We are a unique dietitian-led coaching service for NDIS participants. Accessibility is our priority - our services are entirely remote enabling us to work with participants Australia-wide, from the comfort of their own home. Diversa specialises in low carbohydrate nutrition, weight loss & type 2 diabetes, as well as helping NDIS participants to reduce pain and fatigue, improve mood, promote opt

Grampians Breast Screen Ballarat

102 Ascot St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E communications@breastscreen.org.au

W breastscreen.org.au

P 13 20 50

BREAST SCREENING service. A free breast X-ray (mammogram) every 2 years for women over 40 for the early detection of breast cancer.

National Bowel Cancer Screening Program (NBCSP) W health.gov.au P 1800 627 701

The National Bowel Cancer Screening Program aims to reduce deaths from bowel cancer by detecting the early signs of the disease. Eligible Australians from 50 to 74 years of age are sent a free, simple test that is done at home. Find out how the program works and how to do the test.

Hearing Services

Auslan services

W auslanservices.com P 1300 287 526

Auslan Services is a nationally recognised, multiaward winning agency and employer of choice that provides a one-stop shop with the most affordable suite of packages of support to Deaf Australians. Auslan Services have been a regular source of contact via many reputable organisations, agencies, businesses and Government departments at local, state and national levels.

Ballarat Deaf Facility

Forest Street Primary School , Corner Forest and Hancock Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E richardson.lisa.d@edumail.vic.gov.au
- W foreststreetps.vic.edu.au

P (03) 5336 7829

Students are given the opportunity to learn using their chosen language, Signed or English, Auslan or oral, whilst the focus is in building their literacy skills and meeting the individual needs of the child, in consultation with the parents.



Ballarat Hearing Clinic

22 Drummond Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E reception@ballarathearingclinic.com.a u
- W ballarathearingclinic.com.au P (03) 5333 2999

Ballarat Hearing Clinic can see adults and school age children for hearing testing and offers free services to pensioners and veterans. Unlike most clinics we only employ University trained Audiologists, we do not pay commissions and pressure sell products and can save you thousands of dollars on the cost of hearing aids.

Connect Hearing - VIC - Ballarat

709 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E ballarat@connecthearing.com.au
- W connecthearing.com.au

P (03) 9656 2223

Connect Hearing is a national network of healthcare hearing centres across Australia backed by an experienced telehealth team. Our mission is to make it easier for you to proactively manage your hearing health, delivering customised care, technological superiority, clinical excellence and trust.

Hearing Australia - Ballarat 808 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350 E enquiry@hearing.com.au W hearing.com.au P (03) 5333 0200

Get in touch with Australian Hearing Ballarat. Book a hearing check or ask your audiologist a question.

Home Care & Safety Services

Home Caring Ballarat

E info@homecaring.com.auW homecaring.com.auP 1300 875 377

If you're looking for in-home care services in Ballarat and surrounding areas, you've come to the right place. Our home care services are flexible and our workers are friendly and caring. They are trained to help you get on with the tasks and jobs that have become difficult for you to do, enabling you to stay safe at home and enjoy a high quality of life.

Trilogy Care

- E info@trilogycare.com.au
- W trilogycare.com.au

P 1300 459 190

Trilogy Care supports you to confidently manage your Home Care Package so you can continue to live comfortably in the home you love. Our experienced team provides personalised care planning and budget administration, as well as the option for coordination of supports, to help you maximise your care hours and wellbeing.

Hospitals

Ballarat Base Hospital

1 Drummond Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350 W bhs.org.au P (03) 5320 4000

. General Medicine - Acute medical- Cardiology -Medical Oncology and Hematology-Gastroenterlogy - Thoracic Medicine - Nephrology - Endocrinology. General Surgery, Colorectal, Gastroenterology, Maxillofacial, Ear Nose and Throat, Ophthalmology, Orthopaedic, Plastics, Urology, Vascular . Day P...



Queen Elizabeth Centre

102 Ascot Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

W bhs.org.au

P (03) 5320 3700

Ballarat Health Services provides a comprehensive range of healthcare services to the community. It offers emergency care, acute, sub-acute, residential aged care facilities, along with community programs.

Mental Health Services

Anxiety Recovery Centre Victoria (ARCVic)

E admin@arcvic.org.au

W arcvic.org.au

P (03) 9830 0566

To foster the emotional, mental and social wellbeing of people living with anxiety disorders

Auxilia Health

74A Main Road, BAKERY HILL VIC 3350

- E admin@auxiliahealth.com.au
- W auxiliahealth.com.au

P 1300 735 665

A brief overview of the services we offer at Auxilia Health. Psychological Therapy, Telehealth- Online psychology/ Telephone psychology, Support Coordination, Psychological Assessment, Educational Assessment, Vocational/Ability Testing, School/Staff Professional Development Sessions, School Outreach Services, Workshops and Training, Therapy Assistant Services, Biofeedback,

Ballarat Art Therapies

10 Howitt Street, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

E monica@ballaratarttherapies.com.auW ballaratarttherapies.com.au

P 0437 236 411

Providing Art Therapy/counselling to children, teens and Adults. NDIS registered.

Beyond Blue Helpline and Online ChatW beyondblue.org.auP 1300 224 636

Beyond Blue Webchat provides one-on-one mental health support for people in Australia who are concerned about anxiety, depression or suicide.

BHS - Infant and Child Mental Health Services

109-111 Ascot Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

W bhs.org.au

P (03) 5320 3030

The Parent & Infant Unit at Ballarat Health Services is a 5 bed mental health inpatient unit for parents and infants. The Parent & Infant Unit operates 7 days a week.

Boundless Minds Therapy

706 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E jordan.springer@boundlessmindsthera py.com.au
- W psychologyballarat.com.auP 0403 724 233

Boundless Minds Therapy is a Ballarat based Allied Health clinic that provides Psychology, Behaviour Support and Support Coordination in Western Victoria. We are a proud NDIS registered Provider and can accept Agency and Plan Managed.

Catch Counselling and Wellbeing

449 Doveton Street North, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

E admin@catchcounselling.com.auW catchcounselling.com.au

P 0401 736 275

Counselling individuals, couples, marriages, and relationships in Ballarat and online.

Delta Therapy DogsE info@deltatherapydogs.org.auW deltasociety.com.auP (02) 9797 7922

Delta Therapy Dogs is a national non-profit organisation. Our therapy dog programs include visits to health clinics and hospitals, aged care homes, mental health facilities, dementia wards, palliative care, disability services, schools, correctional facilities and workplaces. Our volunteer teams brighten the lives of approximately 20,000 people around Australia each week.

Delta Therapy Dogs - Melbourne E info@deltatherapydogs.org.au

W deltasociety.com.au

P (02) 9797 7922

Delta Therapy Dogs is a national non-profit organisation. Our therapy dog programs include visits to health clinics and hospitals, aged care homes, mental health facilities, dementia wards, palliative care, disability services, schools, correctional facilities and workplaces. Our volunteer teams brighten the lives of approximately 20,000 people around Australia each week.

Dual Diagnosis Co-ordinator - Grampians Region

P (03) 5320 4100

We provide services in the region.

BluePages Depression Information

E ehub@ehubhealth.com

W bluepages.anu.edu.au

BluePages Depression Information provides evidence-based information about depression what it feels like, how it is diagnosed, how you can seek help and which treatments work. The website includes reviews of the available scientific evidence for a large number of potential depression treatments, so that individuals can make informed decisions about which treatments might be best for them.

E - Hub Health

E ehub@ehubhealth.comW ehubhealth.com

We provide automated, online mental health programs which are available free to all Australians thanks to funding from the Australian Department of Health.

e-couch self-help E ehub@ehubhealth.com W ecouch.anu.edu.au

e-couch is an online, interactive self-help program for common mental health problems. - Free, evidence-based information and self-help training - Program modules for depression, anxiety & worry, social anxiety, bereavement & loss, divorce & separation. - Access anonymously, at your own pace, at any time.

moodgym

E ehub@ehubhealth.com

W moodgym.com.au

moodgym is like an online interactive self-help book which helps you to learn and practise skills which can help to prevent and manage symptoms of depression and anxiety. - Free for all Australians - Over 1 millions users worldwide - Anonymous and confidential - Secure handling of your data -Access anytime, at your own pace - Scientifically evaluated

Galcom

E support@sentient.globalW sentientpsych.comP 1300 187 448

Sentient Professional Wellbeing is a mental wellbeing, professional wellbeing and research organisation. Our specialised team of clinical psychologists, counsellors, executive coaches and researchers are highly skilled and experienced in working with stress, anxiety, relationships, depression, life transitions, grief & trauma/ PTSD. We welcome all forms of diversity to our clinic.



headspace Ballarat

E info@headspaceballarat.org.auW headspace.org.au

P (03) 5304 4777

. General Practitioner. General and sexual health. Mental health and emotional wellbeing. Drug and alcohol. Education, employment and other services

Healthspot Ot

E admin@healthspotot.com.auW linktr.ee

P 0481 301 965

HealthspOT Occupational Therapy is an online integrative occupational therapy service focussing on mental health and well-being.

Inner Healing Counselling

E inner.healing.counselling@gmail.comW psychologytoday.comP 0470 304 700

Ready to take your Journey to Inner Healing and Improved Health?! Inner Healing Counselling supports people who have experienced trauma, PTSD, stress and anxiety, depression, relationship issues, illness, injury, grief and loss, NDIS therapeutic supports, advocacy, workplace issues, life transitions etc. Appointments are provided via telehealth & offered Australia wide. Reach out today!

Insights Mental Health Support Group

53 Humffray Street North, BAKERY HILL VIC 3350

E insightsmhballarat@gmail.comW insightsmhballarat.org

P 0419 842 527

Insights Mental Health Support Group offers dedicated support for individuals dealing with mental health issues, facilitating sessions that focus on recovery, peer support, and empowerment in a confidential setting. Their services aim to enhance the well-being and community integration of their members.

Kit Psychology

56 Lydiard Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E SUPPORT@KITPSYCHOLOGY.COM.AU
- W kitpsychology.com.au

P 0480 329 660

KIT Psychology is a Ballarat practice offering assessment, counselling, and trauma therapy. Inperson and telehealth sessions available. Tailored treatment with CBT, EMDR, Somatic Therapy, Schema Therapy, ACT etc. Contact us for compassionate, respectful, person-centered care addressing concerns such as depression, anxiety, trauma, identity, PTSD, BPD, substance misuse.

Lionhearted Counselling and Expressive Therapies

Dawson Business Centre , 15 Dawson Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E rashidah@lionheartedcounselling.comW lionheartedcounselling.com
- **P** 0426 014 700

Lionhearted Counselling's vision is to provide accessible mental health counselling to children and adolescents, aged I work with children ages 4-18.

Mental Health First Aide Interntional E mhfainternational@mhfa.com.au

W mhfa.com.au

P (03) 9079 0200

Mental Health First Aid (MHFA) Australia is a national not-for-profit health promotion charity focused on mental health training and research. MHFA Australia operates under the governance of a Board of Directors and derives funding from government and philanthropic grants, public donations and through its training programs.

Mentoring Men W mentoringmen.org.au

P 1300 583 925

Mentoring Men provide free long-term one-to-one life mentoring programs for men Australia-wide. We focus on a proactive approach, engaging with Australian men who need help before they spiral into crisis.



Mind Over Matter Trauma Consultancy

- E mindovermattertrauma@gmail.com
- W mindovermattertraumaconsultanc.god addysites.com

P 0448 860 437

Mind Over Matter Consultancy provides evidencebased, trauma-informed bespoke services in any of the following: Psychoeducation Childhood development enhancing routines Emotional literacy and social skills Emotional first aid and emotional regulation Behaviour management and de-escalation Suicide intervention and prevention practices Foster and kinship carer assessments and more!

Neami Nationals

E support@nqphn.com.auW neaminational.org.auD (07) 4024 0200

P (07) 4034 0300

Neami is a values-based, not-for-profit organisation providing mental health, homelessness and suicide prevention services.

On The Up and Up

Room 16, Level 1, 101 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- **E** jeffpemb@hotmail.com
- **P** 0422 375 899

Provide Specialty services include assistance to assist with issues related to: anxiety & depression; sexual health; disability; trauma & crisis counselling and grief and loss support.

Peaceful Mind Counselling

E admin@pmcounselling.com.auW peacefulpsychology.com.auP 0426 191 010

Jayani Jayatilake is a Counsellor / Accredited Mental Health Social Worker and a member of Australian Association of Social Workers (AASW). Assisting client who experience; Depression, bipolar and other mood disorders, Anxiety Disorder, Eating Disorders, Trauma including Post Traumatic Stress Disorder, Personality disorders, Suicidal thoughts and self-harming behaviors, Domestic violence & etc.

Positive Families PSYCHOLOGY CLINIC

- E info@positivefamilies.com.au
- **W** positivefamilies.com.au **P** (07) 3096 0450

Positive Families is a boutique positive psychology clinic conveniently located in the inner Brisbane suburb of Ashgrove. We provide a comprehensive range of specialised counselling for children, teenagers, adults and families. We support our clients across the broad spectrum of mental health – from individual therapy and treatment of mental health issues to building resilience.

Psychcare Services Telehealth and Psychcare Psychology

- E pm@psychcareservices.com.au
- W psychcareservices.com.au

P (07) 3812 9001

PsychCare Services is an independent healthcare provider, specialising in the delivery of community based psychiatric assessment and treatment services for clients of all ages. We specialise in providing telepsychiatry services across Australia and have a practice in Ipswich, Qld that offers face to face psychiatry and psychology services.

PsychHelp W psychhelp.com.au P 1300 144 357

PsychHelp offers a full range of telehealth based online psychological services across Australia. Our Psychologists are all qualified and registered with a broad range of expertise. We provide a convenient, affordable, and confidential service for all clients with bulk billing also available. Please visit our website for more information and the ability to book an appointment online today.

Psychological Services - Ballarat

705 Mair St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E admin@ballaratpsychologicalservice.co m.au

W ballaratpsychologicalservice.com.au P (03) 5332 1621

Cinical and Counselling Psychologists. Counselling and treatment for people in emotional and psychological crisis. Psychologists Malcolm Garnett, Jan Schlunke, Lyn Rowley, Sue Fraser, Monica Maud & Madeline Fernbaich available for consultation. Specializing in educational, vocational and neurological assessments, and therapy for problems which cause distress for individuals and families. ...

Psychological Services - Open Minds -Ballarat

805 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350 P (03) 5332 1132

Psychology (Counselling, Assessment, Debriefing); Educational and organisational consultancy.Appointment Required - Yes Cost: \$100. per hour Open: 8.30 am - 5.30 pm, Mon - Fri, or by negotiation Referral: Medicare Registered Waiting List: Not usually

Psychological Services - Woodlake Consulting - Ballarat

E Woodlake84@outlook.com

P 0427 348 390

Clinical, Forensic and Organisational Services. Psychologists, Management Consultants. Clinical Counselling and Assessment . Vocational assessment; . Forensic Assessment, Court Reports, Victim support. Online Assessment Services. Career and Industrial Psychology services. Consulting to organisations and individuals. Service reach is Victoria interstate and international. Call for Appointment .

PsychOrium Forensic and Clinical Psychology Service

- E info@psychorium.com
- **W** psychorium.com
- P (02) 8772 9559

PsychOrium takes a positive psychology and humanistic approach, we fundamentally believe that every person has a unique strength and we strive to maximise and build upon that strength. Our experienced team provides clinical and forensic assessments and interventions, court and legal aid reports, group therapy, consultancy and training.

Reimagine

E reimagine@mhcc.org.au

W reimagine.today

P (02) 9555 8388

Supporting people living with mental health conditions to navigate the NDIS

Rohan Watson Counselling and Coaching

- Darwin City
- E info@rohanwatson.com.au
- W rohanwatson.com.au
- **P** 0400 854 553

Offering counselling and psychotherapy services for individuals, couples and families.

Talked

- E info@talked.com.au
- W talked.com.au
- P 0466 439 787

Talked provides affordable and Medicare-rebated, NDIS-rebated or private health rebated mental health services.

The ADHD Psychology Clinic

- E admin@adhdpsychiatryclinic.com.au
- W adhdpsychiatryclinic.com.au

P 1300 517 614

Our psychologists provide Adult ADHD diagnostic assessments. Telehealth consultations Australia wide.



The Bouverie Centre

E bouverie.centre@latrobe.edu.auW latrobe.edu.auD (02) 0.401,4000

P (03) 8481 4800

. Family therapy where there is a significant behavioural emotional or psychiatric difficulty which is not improving and which is of a serious nature. This includes parent and child/adolescent difficulties which are entrenched; the impact of someone in the family having a serious mental health is...

Thursday Girls Group

E contact@thursdaygirls.orgW thursdaygirls.orgP 0414 272 706

. Ongoing, free, weekly, professionally led therapy and support groups for women with metastatic breast cancer. . Based in Blackburn North as well as via the internet. . All women with advanced breast cancer throughout Victoria are welcome to join.

Unique Brains

2 Princes Street North, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E reception@uniquebrains.com.au
- W uniquebrains.com.au

P (03) 4335 5201

UNIQUE BRAINS prides itself on being at the forefront of cutting-edge, evidence-based psychological practice for infants, children, teens and adults with neurodevelopmental, neurobehavioural, and psychological disorders. We have a special interest in the health and functioning of the brain, and provide both assessment and treatment that promote neuroplasticity and optimal brain functioning.

Unwind Psychology

- E unwindpsychology@gmail.comW unwindpsychology.com.au
- **P** 0493 083 161

Unwind Psychology is a telehealth based online private Psychology practice, providing high-quality psychological treatment and support services to adults across Australia. Offering a range of counselling and psychology treatment options tailored to your needs. You are the expert in your life, and we have the psychology knowledge and training, and together we can help you live your best life.

Young Veterens

E admin@youngveterans.com.auW youngveterans.com.au

P 0401 793 560

Young Veterans has one goal, enrich the lives of Australian veterans, empowering them to progress and succeed in life after service. Young Veterans was born from a necessity of support that wasn't available. This support is one that inspires Veterans to think outside the box of what is possible, re-engage with civilian society and participate in positive events that challenge and rehabilitate.

Palliative Care

Palliative Care Victoria Inc

- E info@pallcarevic.asn.au
- W pallcarevic.asn.au
- **P** (03) 9662 9644

Non-profit organisation which is the peak body representing palliative care providers: Promotes the development of services for terminally ill persons and their significant others. Provides information and referral regarding the Hospice and Palliative Care agencies registered with the Associatio...



Pharmacies

Sturt St UFS Pharmacy

715-717 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E sturtst@ufs.com.auW ufs.com.au

P (03) 5331 9811

Sturt St UFS Pharmacy offers a wide range of pharmaceutical services, including prescription dispensing, health advice, and disability access. They serve the Ballarat community, focusing on personalized care and accessibility.

Psychiatric Services

Call to Mind

- E info@calltomind.com.au
- W calltomind.com.au

P (03) 9099 0453

Call to Mind is a telepsychiatry service that allows people across Australia to access quality mental health care. We have a team of psychiatrists and psychologists ranging in availability and speciality to best meet your needs. Consults are held on a video-conferencing platform so you can attend your appointment from anywhere.

Sexual Support Services & Counselling

1800RESPECT

W 1800respect.org.auP 1800 737 732

Are you experiencing sexual assault or domestic and family violence? Seeking to support someone who is? Qualified, experienced counsellors are available 24/7 to provide support, information and referral. Call 000 if in danger.

Ballarat Community Health

Ballarat Community Health Centres, 12 Lilburne Street,, LUCAS VIC 3350

- E info@bchc.org.au
- W bchc.org.au
- P (03) 5333 4500

This is a clinical and education service dealing with all matters relating to sexual health, particularly targeting young people. Free HIV/AIDS and STD testing, diagnosis and treatment, contraception, pregnancy testing and counselling. The service is also available at other Ballarat Community Health Centre sites: Cooinda site, 10 Learmonth Rd, Wendouree.

Specialist Outpatient Clinics

Ballarat Urology Clinic

802 Mair Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E info@ballaraturology.com.au
- W ballaraturology.com.au

P (03) 5331 4811

Ballarat Urology Clinic specializes in the comprehensive treatment and management of urological disorders. Offering a range of services including surgical procedures, this clinic helps in enhancing the urological health of its patients.

Deafblind Information Australia E info@deafblindinformation.org.au

W deafblindinformation.org.au

Deafblind Information Australia is a consortium of Senses Australia, Able Australia and Deafblind Australia.

Specialists

Calm Nights Sleep Consultancy

- E hayley@calmnights.com.au
- W calmnights.com.au

P 0456 682 531

Calm Nights Sleep Consultancy provides sleep services for expectant parents and children from birth to 10 years. As a certified paediatric sleep consultant, I work co-operatively with families to assist them in gently teaching their child to sleep through the night.



Docto

E team@docto.com.auW docto.com.auP 1300 336 286

Australia's first online hospital providing medical specialist video-consultations by appointment. Referred patients are matched to the most appropriate specialist in our national database.

Dubberley, Stacey Louise

E ndisnursecontinencespecialist@gmail.c om

Continence Assessments for NDIS - Telehealth only (Australia Wide) Online referral and service agreement https://form.jotform.com/222121943144850

Modern Medicine

423 Ascot Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E info@modernmedicine.com.au
- W modernmedicine.com.au

P (03) 5331 3060

Operating two clinics, we provide specialised care for your individual needs. We work under the one banner and all work together to maximise your health and wellbeing. Our team of experts includes Clinical Myotherapists, Psychologists, Remedial Massage Therapists, Podiatrists and Exercise Physiologists.

Wound Specialist Services

E info@woundservice.com.au

W woundservice.com.au

P (07) 3289 3102

Our vision is to create a better life for people with or at risk for wounds and those caring for them. Wound Specialist Services uses digital solutions to give as many people as possible access to wound knowledge anytime and anywhere to improve patient and health service outcomes. We enable the delivery of best practice wound care through our comprehensive range of services.

Information & Counselling

Carer Information

XLH Australia Incorporated E xlhaustralia@gmail.com

XLH Australia is a patient support and advocacy group for people living with, and people caring for others with, X-linked Hypophosphatemia (XLH).

Disability Information & Counselling

Assistive Technology Australia

E help@at-aust.org

P 1300 452 679

We provide information and advice to people with disabilities, older people, carers, service providers, allied health professionals and the general community on assistive technology solutions for independent living. We run group tours, community talks and workshops to spread awareness about Assistive Technology and its role in aiding independent living.

Financial & Gambling Management & Budgeting

Fair Entitlements Guarantee (FEG)W ag.gov.auP 1300 135 040

The Australian Government provides assistance to people owed certain outstanding employee entitlements following the liquidation or bankruptcy of employers, this help is available through the Fair Entitlements Guarantee (FEG).



Ballarat Business Centre Inc.

706 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E reception@ballaratbusiness.com.au
- W ballaratbusiness.com.au

P (03) 5364 2900

The Ballarat Business Centre, formerly known as the Ballarat Regional Incubator Ltd, was established in October 2001, as a business incubator in Ballarat, to provide a space for new small businesses to launch with the assistance of business mentoring and guidance. We have 4 CBD sites providing business office and industrial shed accommodation.

Brotherhood Of St Laurence -Maryborough

E cbradley@bsl.org.au

W bsl.org.auP 1300 610 355

The program assists individuals and families on lower incomes to develop long-term saving habits and reach a savings goal. We match their savings dollar-for-dollar up to \$500, which goes towards education costs. Participants make regular deposits towards a savings goal over a 10-month period and build their financial management skills.

CAFS GAMBLER'S HELP

115 Lydiard Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E welcome@cafs.org.au

W cafs.org.au

P 1800 858 858

Cafs Therapeutic Counsellors can talk to you about issues or concerns you have, regarding gambling, in a safe, confidential and accepting environment.

Relationships Australia (Victoria) -Ballarat Centre

1025 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E ballarat@rav.org.au

W relationshipsvictoria.org.au

P (03) 5337 9222

We provide services in the region.

Saver Plus

E saverplus@bsl.org.auW bsl.org.auP 1300 610 355

Saver Plus is Australia's largest and longest running financial education and matched savings program. Build financial skills, develop life-long savings habits, and receive up to \$500 to assist with education costs. To participate, you must be 18+ years, be studying or have children at school, have a health care or pensioner concession card, Centrelink payment plus some income from work.

The Salvation Army Community Support Services - Ballarat W salvationarmy.org.au

P (03) 5337 0600

. Emergency Relief. Financial Counselling and Budget Services. General Counselling

Victoria House - Ballarat

72 Victoria Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

P (03) 5332 1286 We provide services in the region.

General Support Services & Counselling

Anchoring Your Life Counselling

- E debra@anchoringyourlife.com
- W anchoringyourlife.com

P 0490 061 761

I provide counselling support to couples, adults and teenagers. These services can be provided both in my private practice or online for those who may have mobility issues or prefer the sanctity of their own home. I am a private healthcare provider and work with NDIS participants who are self or plan managed.

AVP (NSW) - Online

E avpsydneyworkshops@gmail.comW avpaustralia.org

Small, interactive groups exploring communication, connections, cooperation, affirmation, and conflict transformation.



Ballarat Eureka Diabetes Support Group 206 Armstrong St Nth, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E bedsg@hotmail.com
- W bchc.org.au

P (03) 5338 2625

In April 2010, the Ballarat Eureka Diabetes Support Group (BEDSG) was launched under the Diabetes Australia Victoria Comnet support group umbrella and is run by Convenors Sheree Rennie (Credentialled Diabetes Educator) and Cheryl Bright, both who live with diabetes.

Ballarat Family Relationship Centre 34 Peel Street Nth, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E ballarat.frc@catholiccarevic.org.auP (03) 5327 7900

The Ballarat Family Relationship Centre provides support and counseling services to families, focusing on fostering healthy relationships and resolving conflicts through professional intervention. They offer services like mediation, and family dispute resolution.

Ballarat Pink Phoenix Breast Cancer Support Group

Peel Street, BLACK HILL VIC 3350

- E ballaratpinkphoenix@gmail.com
- W ballaratpinkphoenix.org.au

P 0416 323 988

Ballarat Pink Phoenix Breast Cancer Support Group offers emotional and social support to those affected by breast cancer, enhancing wellness and community understanding. Meeting Held on the third Tuesday of each month at 6:30pm. Dinner and drinks at the Black Hill Hotel, Peel Street, Ballarat North

Ballarat Regional Industries

6 Neerim Crescent, MITCHELL PARK VIC 3355

- E contact@bri.org.au
- W bri.org.au

P (03) 5342 6500

Provision of services to workers with a disability. by providing employment and training opportunities for people with a disability. Conducting an ADE funded for 135 persons with a disability. Main activities relate to Employment and training. Benefits by providing employment & training for people with a disability. The positives from their work ripples out into the community touching family...

Cancer Support Group - Ballarat and Central Highlands

P (03) 5335 5467

Support group for clients with cancer, their families and friends.

Consumer Affairs Victoria - Tenancy Advice and Assistance

115 Lydiard Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E welcome@cafs.org.au
- W cafs.org.au
- **P** 1800 692 237

CAFS is a community service organisation providing a range of programs and services to children, young people and families in need of support.

Counselling and Coaching with Astuteology W astuteology.com P 0426 952 757

As your qualified registered ACA counsellor and coach, I will work with you to help you overcome your problems, and grow your strengths and talents, so you enjoy better relationships and achieve your lifetime goals. All your counselling and coaching needs will be met, either by phone, Skype or Zoom no matter where you are in the world. Let's work on a plan to build a happier more contented you!



Counselling Services Hervey Bay

E patriciaf20101@outlook.comW counsellingservicesherveybay.com.auP 0458 431 919

NDIS Provider- Counselling Individuals, Children and Couples, Clinical Family Therapy, Energy Psychology-Kinesiology and Theta Healing- By Appointments Saturdays. Passionate about helping people to achieve their goals and having a happier healthier life.

Diverse Communities and Social Services (DCSS Australia Inc.) Indigenous and LGBTIQA+ Community Justice and Social Services Charity / Not-For-Profit and Charity Community Consultants (NFPCCC) Indigenous DGR PBI Charities

E Info@dcss.org.au

W dcss.org.au

P (03) 6185 0292

This program enables us to assist people who are disadvantaged and who genuinely want to change their lives. Clients can complete a WDP through our organisation, for more information please visit: https://www.dcssaustralia.org/services or email Justice@dcssaustralia.org

Dr Julie-May Brown

- E jmbpsychology@hushmail.com
- W jmbpsychology.com.au

P 0421 778 204

Dr Julie-May Brown is an EMDRAA Accredited Clinical Psychologist - specializing in ONLINE treatment for trauma and mental health issues.

Fairy Wren Counselling

E fairywrencounselling@gmail.comW fairywrencounselling.com

P 0477 163 513

Person-centred counselling that focuses on working collaboratively with the client to find empowering solutions that work for them. I am passionate about assisting clients who are struggling with feelings of stress and overwhelm, grief and loss, LGBTQIA+ issues and difficult decisions. I provide a safe space to express your emotions, explore your thoughts and find strengths-based solutions.

Family Relationship Advice LineW familyrelationships.gov.auP 1800 050 321

For those seeking help, information, support and referral to a range of services that can prevent family breakdown or ease the difficulties associated with separation and divorce.

Healing Beyond DiscoveryE info@healingbeyonddiscovery.orgW healingbeyonddiscovery.org

Our group focuses on providing confidential support and information to heterosexual people who discover their partner is gay, lesbian, bisexual or transgender. Our private peer to peer support group offers a safe space to share your story and for you to gain support from people who understand.

Holistic Lifestyle Practice

E admin@holisticlifestylepractice.com.au

P 0459 946 832

Kellie Hansen is an Accredited Mental Health Social Worker, Somatic Experiencing Practitioner and Credentialed Eating Disorder Clinician who provides evidence based psychological therapy for mental health and wellbeing for adolescents and adults in person or via telehealth (phone or video link) with rebates under Medicare and NDIS funding (where eligible).

In Bloom Psychology

E info@inbloompsychology.com.auW inbloompsychology.com.au

Tim Bonaldi and Katherine Bonaldi are Abbotsford Psychologists who provide a trauma sensitive service in person or telehealth to help support people's growth to reach their full potential. A compassionate and collaborative approach is provided for adults from all walks of life for mainly mood, adjustment, self-esteem and trauma issues. Therapies include: Schema therapy, CBT, CFT, ACT or DBT.



KIT Psychology - Counselling - Michelle Maya

56 Lydiard Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E SUPPORT@KITPSYCHOLOGY.COM.AU

W kitpsychology.com.au

P 0480 329 660

Michelle Maya, KIT's counsellor, offers a safe and confidential space where clients receive support, guidance, and valuable perspective. With her deep understanding, she helps individuals navigate challenges, gain transformative insights, and develop effective coping strategies. Michelle's approach promotes healing, post-traumatic growth, emotional well-being, and an enhanced quality of life.

Liver Clinic and intergrated Hepatitis 'C' Service

Ballarat Base Hospital, 1 Drummond Street North, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

P (03) 5338 4572

The Liver Clinic provides information, counselling, medical advice and treatment for clients affected with Hepatitis C. Also provides education sessions to groups about Hepatitis, Living with Hepatitis and the consequences

Make It Happen Hypnotherapy

- E sandy@make-it-happenhypnotherapy.com
- W mihh.com.au

P 0475 159 415

Sandy is a Registered Clinical Hypnotherapist Psychotherapist. She helps people to find and fulfill their magnificent purpose in life, as she believes that everyone has been given the unique gifts and live their life to the fullest. She promotes brain education, helping people to eliminate blockages in their subconscious mind that limit them, and reinvent the life that they want.

MensLine Australia W mensline.org.au P 1300 789 978

MensLine Australia is the nationwide telephone and online support, information and referral service. MensLine Australia offers a safe and confidential 24/7 phone and video counselling service. 1300 78 99 78 http://www.mensline.org.au/

Multiple Sclerosis Support Group -Ballarat

409 Main Rd, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E kerry@ncable.net.au
- **P** (03) 5332 6434

Offers support and information, and provides an opportunity to talk to other people with MS.Cost: \$1.00 towards drinks and biscuits Open: Daytime Meetings: 10am at Vision Australia, Howitt St, last Friday of the month.

Nicole Ivens Holistic Counselling

- E info@nicoleivens.com
- W nicoleivens.com
- **P** 0400 280 475

Providing support in coping with grief & loss, grief isn't just confined to the loss of a loved one but the loss of anything that you held dear to you. I find many clients grieve the loss of the way they thought their life would turn out and major changes can affect this, such as medical, loss of job, relationships and of course loss of loved one. I help you to transition and find a new normal.

Nicole Ivens Holistic Counselling

- E info@nicoleivens.com
- W nicoleivens.com

P 0400 280 475

Counselling Service for Women. Specialising in: Anxiety, Stress, Self-care, Improving Selfconfidence, Relationships, Grief & Loss, and Trauma



Northern Frontiers Mediation and Counselling Mediation and Counselling

E reception@northernforntiers.com.au

W northernfrontiers.com.au

P 1300 908 170

Our counsellors, mediators and psychologists assist with issues such as relationship difficulties, family separation parenting, grief and loss, peer pressure, behaviour management thoughts of suicide/self-harm, conflict at work and many more. Based in Cairns, Queensland, we provide professional services across Australia via phone, or in-person at our Cairns city offices.

Not My Closet

E karen@notmycloset.com

W notmycloset.com

Counselling and coaching throughout Australia for straight spouses who've discovered their partner is a closeted lesbian, gay, bisexual or transgender person.

Nova Psychology

- E hello@novapsychology.com.au
- W novapsychology.com.au

P 0418 936 120

We are a diverse team of experienced therapists offering support for a broad rage of mental health and life concerns. we are able to book clients an appointment for a telehealth consultation anywhere in Australia within one to two weeks. So we provide convenience, flexibility and accessibility with no long wait times. We welcome you to get in touch. Let's have a chat about how we can help (:

Open Arms

E OpenArms.SouthQLD@dva.gov.auW openarms.gov.au

P 1800 011 046

Veterans and families phone counselling and support line.

Peace Of Mind Foundation

Operating nationally with representatives in Sunshine Coast head office Geelong, 20 Haymes Rd, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

E amanda@peaceofmindfoundation.org. au

W peaceofmindfoundation.org.auP 0467 157 002

As a national brain cancer support charity, our mission is to provide support, courage and community to brain cancer patients, carers and loved ones. Our vision is that every person in Australia will get the support they need. Peace of Mind provided practical, financial and emotional support to brain cancer patients and families.

Planned Activity Group and Respite Care

- Eyres House Ballarat Health Services
- 810 Ligar St, BALLARAT VIC 3350
- E junef@bhs.org.au

P (03) 5332 4720

Eyres House is a dementia specific Planned Activity Group, offering day and weekend respite for carers and social and recreational opportunities for people with dementia living in the community. Two and three night weekend respite operates every second weekend between Friday, 3pm -Monday, 9am. Cost for 3 night weekend program is currently \$110.00.

Relationships Australia (Victoria) -Ballarat Centre

1025 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E ballarat@rav.org.au
- W relationshipsvictoria.org.au

P (03) 5337 9222

Provides family and relationship services including counselling, single session consultations, family dispute resolution (family mediation), PREPARE/ENRICH pre-marriage and commitment programs, and parenting skills programs.



talklink

E hey@talklink.com.au

W talklink.com.au

P (03) 7064 9528

An online mental health directory connecting Australians with mental health support. We have available psychologists, counsellors, and psychotherapists available nationwide to help people with mental health concerns. All of our mental health practitioners are available online.

The Butterfly Foundation National Helpline

- E support@thebutterflyfoundation.org.a u
- W butterfly.org.au

P 1800 334 673

The Butterfly Foundation operates a National Helpline that includes support over the phone, via email and online, reaching 20,000 people each year. The Helpline is staffed by trained counsellors experienced in assisting with eating disorders and body image issues. We also provide a wide range of programs for service providers and recovery groups.

Toowoomba Psychology And Counselling

- E james.ising@gmail.com
- W jamesisingcounselling.com.au

P 0412 742 927

Specialist psychology and counselling to individuals, couples and families. Sessions on anger, depression and anxiety, marriage and relationships, parenting, and work/life balance. James Ising is a down to earth Psychologist and Counsellor with extensive professional experience working in the non-profit, Government and health sectors. Confidential specialist service.

Transformative Place Counselling Service

E counsellortpcs@gmail.com

W transformativeplace.com.au

P 0418 961 475

Online counselling service for Australians 18 years and over

Very Special Kids - Ballarat

- 40 Eastwood St, BAKERY HILL VIC 3350
- E ballarat@vsk.org.au
- W vsk.org.au
- **P** (03) 5332 9686

A range of services for families with a child who has a life-threatening condition including counselling & emotional support, sibling parent groups & bereavement support. Very Special Kids House in Malvern provides out-of-home respite & end of life care for children and their families. There is also family accommodation for families wishing to stay close by.

Walking Life's Path Counselling Service E walkinglifespath@liferestored.me

W liferestored.me

P 0411 513 430

Seek to: identify goals & potential solutions to problems causing emotional turmoil; improve communication & coping skills; strengthen selfesteem; & promote behaviour change & optimal mental health.

Wellbeing Wendouree Community Inc

E admin@wellbeingwendouree.com.auP (03) 5339 4056

Wellbeing Wendouree Community Inc. offers support and various programs aimed at enhancing the lives of families in Wendouree. Their services focus on improving the overall family wellbeing through community engagement.

Counselling

E your.listener.coaching@gmail.comW yourlistener.wixsite.com

P 0402 333 950

John Cuturilo is Your Listener, an empathic and approachable counsellor who services clients across Australia via telephone or video conference, or via visitation for in-person appointments in some parts of Melbourne.



Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender (LGBTQIA+)

QLife

E ask@qlife.org.auW qlife.org.auP 1800 184 527

QLife is Australia's first national peer support and referral service for people of diverse sexes, genders, and sexualities. QLife provides free peer supported nation-wide early intervention, telephone, and web-based services to support lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and gender diverse, intersex, queer and other sexuality, gender, and bodily diverse (LGBTIQ+) people of all ages.

Trans Wellbeing

- E info@transwellbeing.com
- W transwellbeing.com

P 0481 360 427

Are you coming to terms with your child being trans or non-binary, and worried about how the world will treat them? Get in-depth, professional and individual guidance with this 7-week online group program, so that you can nurture the wellbeing of your child. "I am so much more hopeful for my child and better equipped to help them." (Lisa, parent of 17yo)

Transgender Victoria

E finance@tgv.org.auW tgv.org.au

P (03) 9020 4642

To achieve justice, equity and quality health and community service provision for transgender people, their partners, families and friends.

Maternity Support Services & Counselling

Ballarat and District Multiple Birth Association Inc

- E bdmba@live.com.au
- W bdmba.amba.org.au
- P 0490 192 329

The Ballarat and District Multiple Birth Association is a non-profit organisation dedicated to supporting families with twins, triplets or more. BDMBA provides encouragement, support and social opportunities for families of multiples. BDMBA also seeks to raise the profile of multiple birth families within the wider community.

Pregnancy Counselling Australia

E admin@pregnancycounselling.com.auW pregnancyhelpaustralia.org.au

P 1300 737 732

An Australia-wide telephone support service for concerns associated with: - An unexpected or difficult or challenging pregnancy. - Grief or anxiety following termination or other pregnancy loss We understand that it often takes courage to seek assistance. Our telephone support workers will listen to your concerns and respond to your request for information, support or counselling.

Sexual Support Services & Counselling

Ballarat Centre Against Sexual Assault

Corner Vale & Edwards Streets, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E casa@gh.org.au
- W ballaratcasa.org.au
- P (03) 5320 3933

Ballarat Centre Against Sexual Assault provides crucial support and therapy services to individuals impacted by sexual assault. It offers counseling, crisis response, and advocacy, focusing on healing and empowerment for survivors.



Suicide & Self Harm Information

Youth Beyond Blue

E Sonya.Stanley@beyondblue.org.auW youthbeyondblue.comP 1300 224 636

Give us a call any time of the day or night – select from the voice menu or simply hold on the line to talk with a trained mental health professional.

ConNetica Consulting

W connetica.com.au

P (07) 5491 5456

ConNetica is recognised and awarded in Australia and internationally for our thought leadership in mental health and suicide prevention, comprehensive approach to service mapping, collaboration and integration, stakeholder engagement, suicide prevention training programs, advocacy and research.

LivingWorks Education Australia

- E info@livingworks.com.au
- W livingworks.com.au

P 1300 738 382

LivingWorks is the world's leading provider of suicide intervention training. For more than thirty years, we have developed and delivered programs of the highest quality with the goal of saving lives from suicide. Praised by the international community and supported by numerous studies, our workshops help people become more willing, ready, and able to intervene with someone at risk. Legal Assistance & Information Services

General Legal Assistance & Information

Tenancy - Bond Recovery, Repairs, and Evictions (Arrears)

E contact@anikalegal.com

W anikalegal.com

Anika Legal is a free online legal service that provides advice and casework to residential tenants who pre-VCAT and need help with repairs or negotiating a payment plan to avoid eviction, or are at VCAT defending a claim for their bond.

Ballarat Magistrates Court

Law Courts, 100 Grenville Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350 W mcv.vic.gov.au P (03) 5336 6200

The paramount duty of courts remains the impartial administration of case-by-case justice. The Court also has an important responsibility for delivering high quality registry services Monday to Friday - 9 am to 4.30 pm.

Justice of the Peace (JP) Document Signing Station

Ballarat South Community Hub, Tuppen Drive, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E reception@ballaratnc.org.au

W ballaratnc.org.au

P (03) 5329 3273

Justice of the Peace (JP) Document Signing Station



Justice of the Peace (JP) Document Signing Station

18 Nandiriog Drive, DELACOMBE VIC 3356

E reception@ballaratnc.org.au

W ballaratnc.org.au

P (03) 5329 3273

Justice of the Peace (JP) Document Signing Station - Delacombe

Court Network - Ballarat

Ballarat Court House 100 Grenville Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

P (03) 5336 6227

Court Network is a unique, voluntary non-legal court support service operating in Victoria and Queensland

Court Network Inc

E admin@courtnetwork.com.au

W courtnetwork.com.au

P 1800 681 614

To provide support, information and referral to persons attending court and to advocate for the needs of all court users

Day Care Centre - Elizabeth Brown -Ballarat Health Services - Qec

233 Victoria Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

P (03) 5331 4037 We provide services in the region.

Pulford Jaala - MLC

211 Dana Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E jaala.pulford@parliament.vic.gov.auP (03) 5332 2405

Member of the Legislative Council, Western Victoria Region.Other Contact: Hon - Jaala Pulford

Victoria Legal Aid - Ballarat

106 Market Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E Ballarat@vla.vic.gov.au
- W legalaid.vic.gov.au
- **P** (03) 5329 6222

Our qualified staff run Legal Help Chat between 8 am and 6 pm, Monday to Friday. Our chat is closed on public holidays. When you send us a message to start a chat, we will ask for details about you and your legal question. Our chat staff can give you general information to help with your question. We can also refer you to other organisations that may be able to help.

Justice of the Peace - Document Signing Centre

- 12 Holly Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355
- E reception@wnc.org.au

W wnc.org.au

P (03) 5303 0507

A visiting Justice of the Peace (JP) is onsite at Wendouree Neighbourhood Centre, 12 Holly Grove, Wendouree.

Women's Legal Service Victoria

- E admin@womenslegal.org.au
- W womenslegal.org.au

P (03) 8622 0600

We help women experiencing family violence, separation, and divorce to find safety and get legal advice. Our lawyers, social workers and financial counsellors work with you to make sure that you have what you need to make decisions for yourself and your children, gain independence and financial stability. Our support is free and confidential.

Mediation & Ombudsman Support

Australian Financial Complaints Authority

E info@afca.org.au

W afca.org.au

P 1800 931 678

The Australian Financial Complaints Authority (AFCA) helps individuals to resolve complaints about financial products and services. It's free to the public and you don't need to pay someone to help you lodge a complaint.



Dispute Settlement Centre of Victoria -Ballarat

Ballarat Justice Service Centre, 206-208 Mair Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E dscv.grampians@justice.vic.gov.au
- W disputes.vic.gov.au

P (03) 4301 7000

The Dispute Settlement Centre of Victoria in Ballarat provides mediation and dispute resolution services to help individuals, communities, and organizations resolve conflicts without needing to go to court.

Family Mediation Direct

- E admin@familymediationdirect.com.au
- W familymediationdirect.com.au P 1300 559 459

We assist parent going through separation to reach agreements about their children and property.

Mediation

E admin@familymediationdirect.com.au

W familymediationdirect.com.au

P 1300 559 459

We provide mediation services to separated people who need to reach agreement on children & property matters. We start the process within 2 business days and guarantee our availability for mediation within 5 business days after individual intake sessions are completed.

Peak, Industry and Funding Bodies

Peak Bodies

Disability Advocacy Network Australia (DANA)

E info@dana.org.au

W dana.org.au

Disability Advocacy Network Australia (DANA) is a national peak body for Disability Advocacy Services - It does not provide direct services to the community.

Indigenous Allied Health Australia

- E admin@iaha.com.au
- W iaha.com.au

P (02) 6285 1010

Indigenous Allied Health Australia is a national, member-based Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander allied health organisation. IAHA leads sector workforce development and support to improve the health and wellbeing of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

Kidney Health Australia

E Kidney.Helpline@kidney.org.auW kidney.org.au

P 1800 454 363

We are the peak body for kidney health in Australia. For over 50 years, we have connected people to the vital information, education and support services they need to preserve their kidney health and live a better quality of life if they are diagnosed with kidney disease.

Skills Alliances

Australian Women In Agriculture (AWiA)

- E administration@awia.org.au
- W awia.org.au
- **P** 0490 346 195

Australia's peak organisation for women across all areas in agriculture since 1994. We are a network of women across Australian agriculture and beyond. Together, we are a stronger voice and a voice that can make a difference.



Recreation & Leisure

Fitness Activities

Aspire Judo Academy

Aspire Judo Academy, 50 Curtis st, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350 E ballaratjudoclub@gmail.com W ballaratjudoclub.com

P 0429 236 108

Aspire Judo Academy provides judo training for various age groups focusing on skill development, discipline, and fitness. Engages community through classes, workshops, and tournaments.

Ballarart Goju Ryu Karate Club

1st Floor, Sebastopol RSL Hall, 10 Birdwood Ave, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E info@ballaratkarate.com.auW ballaratkarate.com.auP 0428 681 031

Ballarat Goju Ryu Karate Club offers traditional Goju Ryu karate classes, focusing on self-defense, physical fitness, and character development, suitable for all ages and skill levels.

Ballarat and Western Victoria Taekwondo

Victorian Railways Institute Hall, Lydiard St N, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

W ballarat-taekwondo.websyte.com.au P 0412 936 978

Ballarat and Western Victoria Taekwondo offers traditional and sport Taekwondo classes for all ages and levels. Focus on discipline, self-defense, fitness, and competitive training.

Ballarat Dojo

The Ballarat Dojo, 601 Main Rd, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- E admin@ballaratdojo.com.au
- W ballaratdojo.com.au

P 0418 998 929

Ballarat Dojo specializes in martial arts training, focusing on disciplines such as karate, judo, and taekwondo. It serves all age groups, promoting self-discipline, physical fitness, and mental toughness.

Ballarat Karate Club

St Peter's Church Hall, Leviathan Place, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballaratkaratecub@gmail.com
- W ballaratkarateclub.com.au
- **P** 0400 984 778

Ballarat Karate Club offers comprehensive martial arts training focusing on skill development, discipline, physical fitness, and self-defense in a supportive community atmosphere.

Ballarat School of JIK Cheung Kung Fu

- E jikcheungkf@gmail.com
- **P** 0400 298 850

The Ballarat School of JIK Cheung Kung Fu offers traditional and contemporary martial arts training, focusing on self-defense, discipline, and physical fitness. Ideal for all ages, the school helps in personal development and maintains a strong community presence.

Barbarian Muay Thai

Barbarian Muay Thai & Boxing Foundry,

- 27 Paddys Dr, DELACOMBE VIC 3550
- E barbarianmt@me.com

W linktr.ee

P 0498 317 465

Barbarian Muay Thai offers comprehensive training in Muay Thai, serving beginners to advanced fighters. They focus on technique, fitness, and the art of eight limbs, contributing positively to physical and mental health.

Iconic Calisthenics / Project Dance Ballarat

Senior Citizens Club, 600 Latrobe St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E projectdance.ballarat@gmail.comW projectdanceballarat.com

Iconic Calisthenics / Project Dance Ballarat offers a dynamic platform for diverse dance and fitness disciplines, focusing on nurturing talent through professional training in a supportive environment.

INFINITE MMA

Infinite MMA, 1/1103 Howitt Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E help@infinitemma.com.au

W infinitemma.com.au

P 1300 616 140

Infinite Mixed Martial Arts World offers comprehensive training and fitness programs in various martial arts disciplines. It aims to enhance physical fitness, self-defense skills, and mental discipline among its members.

Jayde Calisthenics Club

Jayde Calisthenic Club, 43 Selkirk Dr, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E jaydecalisthenics@gmail.com
- W jaydecalisthenics.com.au

P 412359771

Jayde Calisthenics Club focuses on developing physical fitness and grace through organized routines, combining elements of rhythmic gymnastics, dance, and ballet to encourage team spirit and personal growth in a supportive environment.

Live online Yoga and Pilates Classes E info@kevalahealth.com.au

W kevalahealth.com.au

Live Stream Online Yoga and Pilates classes. Private personal training NDIS registered. General yoga, pilates, mixed yoga-pilates, meditation, fitness, rehab

parkrun - Prince of Wales

Prince of Wales Park, Gillies Street North, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

E princeofwales@parkrun.com

W parkrun.com.au

Prince of Wales parkrun is a fun, free event organised by volunteers for the benefit of everyone. This event starts Saturday morning at 8:00am.

Prince of Wales Parkrun

E princeofwalesparkrun@parkrun.comW parkrun.com.au

Prince of Wales Parkrun is a free, weekly, timed 5km run or walk held every Saturday morning. Open to people of all ages and abilities, this event fosters community spirit and encourages fitness.

Seido Juku Karate

Victorian Railways Institute Hall, 10 Nolan St, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

- E philclements17@gmail.com
- P 0407 852 858

Seido Juku Karate offers traditional Japanese karate training, focusing on personal growth, mental discipline, and physical health. Suitable for all age groups, it emphasizes respect, courtesy, and a commitment to achieving personal excellence.

Sovereign Calisthenics College

Sovereign Calisthenic College, 898 Humffray St S, MOUNT PLEASANT VIC 3350

- E info@sovereigncalisthenics.com
- W sovereigncalisthenics.com

P 0408 170 850

Sovereign offers performance opportunities for all students throughout the year, and to be involved in a sport that offers so much variety – including dancing, gymnastics, musical theatre, apparatus work and simplified ballet. Our classes are taught in a fun, energetic and diverse environment, with the focus on building life skills such as team work, goal setting and commitment.



Trainor Taekwondo

Trainor Taekwondo and Self-Defence Academy, 16 Gregory ST W, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

E info@trainortaekwondo.comW trainortaekwondo.com

P 0438 448 111

Trainor Taekwondo specializes in teaching Taekwondo techniques suitable for all ages and skills, emphasizing discipline, self-defense, and fitness. Their programs cater to beginners and advanced students, fostering a community around martial arts training.

Wallaby Track Park Run

Wallaby Track parkrun, Humffray St North, NERRINA VIC 3350

- E wallabytrack@parkrun.com
- W parkrun.com.au

P 0417 037 636

A free, weekly, timed 5km walk/jog/run at 8am every Saturday. Open to all ages and abilities. Organised entirely by volunteers. Friendly and fun. Join us!

General Recreation and Leisure

Ballarat and District Model Railway Club

PO Box 267, BALLARAT VIC 3353 E jkmcclure8@bigpond.com

W bdmrc.org.au

P (03) 5335 7765

The Ballarat & District Model Railway Club engages enthusiasts in model railway activities, providing a platform for networking, skill development, and public exhibitions.

Ballarat Anglers Club

18 Devon Street, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E ballaratanglersclub@bigpond.comP (03) 5333 5558

Ballarat Anglers Club promotes recreational fishing in Lake Wendouree. They foster competitive and recreational angling, focusing on sustainable practices and community engagement to ensure fish populations are preserved for future generations.

Ballarat Aquatic and Lifestyle Centre

Gillies Street North, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3350

- E balc@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W ballarataquaticcentre.com
- **P** (03) 5334 2499

The Ballarat Aquatic & Lifestyle Centre is here for you. Whether it's training, rehabilitation or leisurely play our aquatic facilities will suit your needs. With small group and personal training options, plus a variety of group fitness classes and equipment in the Health Club, there are plenty of options to keep you moving!

Ballarat Caravan Club

PO Box 2513, BAKERY HILL VIC 3354

E marion.colman52@gmail.com

W ballaratcaravanclub.org.au

Ballarat Caravan Club Inc. enhances the recreational and sporting lives of its members by organizing caravan trips and social events, fostering community and shared experiences among caravan enthusiasts.

Ballarat Poultry Society Howitt street, BALLARAT VIC 3355 P 0407 051 789

Ballarat poultry club holds a general meeting every 4th Tuesday of the month and a fun chook chat night bimonthly at the Ballarat show grounds in the poultry pavilion at 7:30pm

Ballarat Scout Water Activity Centre

E robynashmore@outlook.com

P 1800 726 887

Ballarat Scouts Water Activity Centre offers diverse water-based activities for scouts, enhancing skills and teamwork. Focused on safety and fun, it's ideal for building confidence and leadership in youth through aquatic adventures.

Black Hill Aquatic Centre Chisholm St,, BLACK HILL VIC 3350 W ballarat.vic.gov.au P (03) 5329 1617

Black Hill Aquatic Centre is now closed for the season. Black Hill Aquatic Centre features a solar heated 25m outdoor pool, toddlers pool, and BBQ and picnic facilities. The pool will be closed on days below 23 degrees. Black Hill Pool is a seasonal pool and is open from December to March.



BUNINYONG AQUATIC CENTRE Forest Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357 **P** (03) 5329 1617

Buninyong Aquatic Centre is now closed for the season. Featuring a solar heated 25m outdoor pool, shaded toddlers pool, BBQ and picnic facilities. Pool will be closed on days below 23 degrees. Buninyong Pool is a seasonal pool and is open from December to March.

Burrumbeet Racecourse and Recreation Reserve Comm

524 Hendersons Road, BURRUMBEET VIC 3352

E bee@netconnect.com.au

W country.racing.com

Burrumbeet Racecourse & Recreation Reserve Comm hosts local community and racing events. It provides a venue for horse racing and other recreational activities, serving as a communal space for social gatherings and sports.

Sports Ground Bookings

25 Armstrong Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E info@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5320 5500

There are many sporting and recreation areas in Ballarat you can use and visit. If you are a sports club, gym owner or personal trainer, you can hire some of these areas for your needs.

ClassBento

E hi@classbento.com.auW classbento.com.au

ClassBento is all about the fun and stimulation that comes with learning (or teaching) a skill and being present in the moment. Be inspired by our experienced teachers, and give your brain a chance to stretch those creative wings. Join our mission and let's bring more healthy arty fun into our communities.

Eastwood Leisure Complex - Ballarat

20 Eastwood Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

P (03) 5331 1912

Eastwood Leisure Complex offers a range of recreational and fitness activities suitable for all ages. It has a gym, pool, and sports courts and is ideal for community wellness and sports.

Eureka Aquatic Centre

102 Stawell Street South, EUREKA VIC 3350

W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5329 1617

Eureka Aquatic Centre is now closed for the season. We look forward to welcoming you back later this year! Eureka Aquatic Centre features a range of facilities including heated 50m pool, learn to swim pool, shaded toddlers pool, outdoor water play park, playground, kiosk and BBQ facilities.

Miners Rest Mechanics Institute Community Hall

- 2 Market St, MINERS REST VIC 3352
- E minersresthall@gmail.com
- W artsatlas.com.au
- **P** 0423 160 647

The original features of the Miners Rest Community Hall are over one hundred years old, including an open fireplace. Today the hall is used regularly by the local community with activities such as Landcare meetings, Lions Club meetings, Hall committee meetings, morning teas, Yoga, and exercise classes.

Napoleons Tennis Club

811 Ligar Street, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

E ret_rich@netconnect.com.au

P 0428 509 873

Napoleons Tennis Club offers a welcoming environment for tennis enthusiasts of all skill levels. Equipped with well-maintained courts and a friendly community, the club promotes physical fitness and social interaction through the sport.



Orchid Society of Ballarat

Wendouree Neighbourhood Centre, 12 Holly Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355 E ballarat.orchidclub@gmail.com W oscov.asn.au

P 0419 115 141

The Orchid Society of Ballarat Inc. fosters an appreciation for orchids, promoting conservation and cultivation among enthusiasts. This society provides resources, workshops, and exhibitions dedicated to orchid care and cultivation, making it an excellent community resource for both novice and expert horticulturists.

Oz Tenpin Ballarat

810 Norman Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E ballarat@oztenpin.com.au

W oztenpin.com.au

P (03) 5331 5610

Oz Tenpin Ballarat provides accessible bowling solutions for individuals with disabilities, ensuring fun and competitive play in a supportive environment.

Scotsburn Community Hall

6867 Midland Highway, SCOTSBURN VIC 3352

- E scotsburnhall@gmail.com
- W artsatlas.com.au

P 0427 413 675

Scotsburn Community Hall serves as a vital recreational and gathering space for the community, hosting various sports and social events that foster local engagement and unity.

SpringFest

E info@ballaratspringfest.com.auW ballaratspringfest.com.au

SpringFest, organized by Rotary, showcases a series of community events in Ballarat, promoting local arts, crafts, and outdoor activities, aimed at community bonding and charity fundraising.

Wendouree Netball Association

Selkirk Stadium, Norman Street, BALLARAT VIC 3355

- E manager@wendoureenetball.com.au
- W selkirkstadium.com.au

P (03) 5338 1220

Wendouree Netball Association promotes netball participation in a friendly environment. It offers programs for various age groups fostering skills & team spirit, especially among youth.

Indoor Recreation and Leisure

Ballarat Badminton Association

407 Dowling Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E ballaratbaddy@gmail.com
- W ballaratbadminton.com

P (03) 3559 4601

Badminton Stadium, which runs 3 sports, Badminton, Floor Curling and Pickleball. Open at numerous times, for the community to engage is sporting social interaction, as well as School and clubs to hire.

Ballarat Chess Club Inc

- Level 4, 117 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350
- E president@ballaratchess.com
- W ballaratchess.com P 0499 255 240

Ballarat Chess Club promotes the game of chess in the community. Catering to players of all levels, it organizes regular tournaments and chess lessons, aiming to enhance strategic thinking and camaraderie among members.

Ballarat Indoor Go Kart Racing

Ballarat Indoor Go-Karts & Laserforce Entertainment Centre, 502 Howitt Street, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

- E enjoy@ballaratindoorgokarts.com.au
- W ballaratindoorgokarts.com.au P (03) 5332 8022

Ballarat Indoor Go Kart Racing offers exhilarating karting experiences perfect for enthusiasts and novices alike, featuring state-of-the-art electric karts and a well-designed indoor track, ensuring fun and competitive racing for all ages.



Ballarat Municipal Observatory and Museum

439 Cobden Street, MOUNT PLEASANT VIC 3350

- E info@ballaratobservatory.org.au
- W ballaratobservatory.org.au

P 0429 199 312

The Ballarat Municipal Observatory and Museum offers educational and observational services in astronomy. They provide public telescope viewings, educational programs, and exhibitions about the universe and space science, catering to both students and the general public.

Grampians Region Master Classes

The Academy of Classical Ballet Studios, 9 Grenville Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E grmc@iprimus.com.au

P 0419 560 282

Grampians Region Master Classes offers specialized sessions in classical ballet, hosted in an academy in Ballarat. These classes are aimed at both beginners and experienced dancers looking to refine their techniques with guidance from distinguished dance instructors.

Southern Cross Martial Arts

Shop[4, 58-60 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E ballarat@southerncrossmartialarts.co m

W southerncrossmartialarts.com

P 0413 759 110

Southern Cross Martial Arts, a boutique martial arts school offering world-class instructors and cutting-edge programs, welcomes people of all ages and skill levels in Sebastopol, Victoria. At Southern Cross Martial Arts, inclusivity is actively practiced, ensuring everyone feels valued and supported while achieving their martial arts goals.

Outdoor Recreation and Leisure

1st Wendouree Scout Group

16 Tulip Crescent, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E gl.1stwendouree@scoutsvictoria.com.a u

W ballaratdistrictscouts.com.au

Kids, Teenagers, Parents or Adults your all welcome to come and try scouting with us. Be it paddling on the lake, learning new skills, camping in the great Aussie bush or just being part of the scouting committee we welcome you joining us.

Ballarat Aero Club

- 4 Airport Road, MITCHELL PARK VIC 3355
- E info@ballarataeroclub.com.au

W ballarataeroclub.com.au

P 0438 864 082

Our Aero Club & Flying School has a rich history. Founded in 1928, the club has seen many changes throughout its history. We offer trial flights, GA & RA flying and courses ranging from RPL through to CPL with the addition of a synthetic trainer.

Ballarat Bushwalking and Outdoor Group Inc

PO Box 133w, BALLARAT WEST VIC 3350

E ballaratbwc@yahoo.com

W bboc.com.au

Ballarat Bushwalking & Outdoor Group Inc. promotes outdoor activities and nature exploration, catering to enthusiasts of all skill levels with guided bushwalking and educational outings, fostering community engagement and environmental awareness.

Ballarat Cactus and Succulent Society

Robert Clark Horticultural Centre, Gillies St N, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350 W cactusoz.net P 0400 758 145

The Ballarat Cactus & Succulent Society promotes interest in cacti and succulents through community events, workshops, and shows, fostering a community of enthusiasts and providing expertise on care and cultivation.



Ballarat Chapter/Ballarat LARP

White Flat Oval, 12 Hickman St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballarat@swordcraft.com.au
- W swordcraft.com.au

P 0457 393 245

Swordcraft Ballarat (Live Action Role Play) is a group dedicated to providing regular games in Ballarat. We have a strong community focus and run workshops, demonstrations and live battles. Swordcraft Ballarat aims to provide a fun and safe environment for all players.

Ballarat Fly Fishers Club

E ballaratflyfishers@gmail.comW ballaratflyfishers.orgP 0407 539 219

The Ballarat Fly Fishers Club is one of Australia's premier Fly Fishing Clubs, located on the banks of Lake Wendouree in Ballarat.

Ballarat Regional Soccer Facility

910 Pleasant Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E brsffunctions@ballarat.vic.gov.au

W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P 0427 427 621

The Ballarat Regional Soccer Facility is Ballarat's crown for regional soccer and has hosted both international and Australian teams

Buninyong Aquatic Centre

207 Forest Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357
E balc@ballarat.vic.gov.au
W ballarataquaticcentre.com
P (03) 5329 1617

Featuring a solar heated 25m outdoor pool, shaded toddlers pool, BBQ and picnic facilities.

Eureka Orienteers

325 Ligar Street, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

E fb@eurekaorienteers.asn.au

W eurekaorienteers.asn.au

Eureka Orienteers Inc. fosters the sport of orienteering, offering events and training to improve spatial navigation skills for all ages. Focus is on community engagement and outdoor recreation, promoting physical fitness and mental sharpness.

Fishcare Victoria

E info@fishcare.org.auW fishcare.org.auP 0437 672 242

Fishcare Victoria Inc is shaping the sustainable future of recreational fishing in Victoria through education, hands-on experiences, communication and community participation across six regions of the state.

Great Dividing Trail Association - Ballarat Central

E enquiries@gdt.org.au

W gdt.org.au

By working with relevant land managers to maintain and improve the condition of bush walking and mountain biking trails known as the Great Dividing Trail Network (GDTN). By promoting healthy outdoor activity which involves the use of the GDTN and other bush walking and mountain biking trails.

Lakeside Anglers Club 290 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E lakesideanglersclub@outlook.com

Lakeside Anglers is a family friendly Ballarat Community based fishing club that predominately does freshwater fishing with a few salt water competitions through out of the year. Come Fish With Us!

Learmonth Ski Club

Foreshore Road, LEARMONTH VIC 3352

E learmonthskiclub@bigpond.com

Learmonth Ski Club offers ski enthusiasts of all levels an opportunity to engage and enjoy skiing activities. Located in Sebastopol, VIC, the club promotes skiing as a recreational and competitive sport, fostering community engagement and physical fitness.

The Mount Clear Cricket Club

Mount Clear Recreation Reserve, Olympic Avenue, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

- E secretary@mtclear.cc
- W mtclearcc.com.au

P (03) 5330 2700

The Mount Clear Cricket Club is committed to providing a safe environment for all members and the community. We aim to provide opportunities for people of all ages and ability levels within our community to participate and progress in the game of cricket in a healthy, safe, and friendly environment.

Western District Climbing Club

E wvcc.climbing@gmail.com

W wvcc.com.au

We welcome climbers of all levels, from beginners to advanced, at our club events. These events range from trips to a gym, day trips to local crags, and weekend and week-long "base camps" at places like Arapiles, Gariwerd/Grampians and Mt Buffalo.

Western Victorian Climbing Club

- 7 Laidlaw Drive, DELACOMBE VIC 3356
- E wvcc.climbing@gmail.com

W wvcc.com.au

The Western Victorian Climbing Club promotes rock climbing activities in Western Victoria. It focuses on safety training, environmental sustainability, and community engagement among climbing enthusiasts.

Western Wolves - Ballarat Medieval Combat

19/30 Waringa Drive, MITCHELL PARK VIC 3355

E thewesternwolves@gmail.comW australianmedievalcombat.com

Western Wolves in Ballarat specializes in medieval combat, providing enthusiasts with training and opportunities to participate in historical fighting styles. Their programs cater to all skill levels, promoting physical fitness and historical education.

Religion & Philosophy

Churches and Places of Worship

Anglican Diocese of Ballarat

The Diocesan Centre, 49 Lydiard Street South, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E office@ballaratanglican.org.au
- W ballaratanglican.org.au

P (03) 5331 1183

We are a diocese in the Anglican Church of Australia. For over 150 years now, we have been proclaiming the Gospel to the people of southern and western Victoria. I invite you to spend some time enjoying our story and exploring with us some of the great things God is doing in this part of His vineyard.

Ballarat Central Uniting Church

103 Lydiard St S, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E admin@bcuc.org.au
- W bcuc.org.au
- P 0491 706 667

Ballarat Central Uniting Church invites you to our Services in person or via live streaming. If you would like further information, please contact Ballarat Central UC Office M: 0491 706 667

Ballarat Christian Outreach Centre 13 Dawson St S, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

P (03) 5336 0053

Ballarat Christian Outreach Centre is dedicated to providing support and outreach to families in Ballarat North, VIC. Offering community services, counseling, and family-focused programs, it plays a pivotal role in local spiritual and social enrichment.



Ballarat North Baptist Church

316 Walker Street, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

- E ballaratnorthbaptistchurch@gmail.com
- ${\bm W} \ ballaratnorth baptist.org.au$

P 0414 891 411

Prayer every Sunday in creche room 9:30am Sunday Worship 10am Wednesday Prayer 9:30am at church during school terms. Small group Bible studies meet at various times during the week

Ballarat Seventh-day Adventist Church

317 - 319 Drummond Street South, BALLARAT VIC 3350

W ballaratadventist.com.au P (03) 5335 9449

Ballarat Seventh-day Adventist Church provides a community-focused spiritual environment. They host regular worship services, children's programs, and community outreach projects, enriching Ballarat's spiritual life and support.

Ballarat St Johns Lutheran Church 204a Doveton Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

W ballarat.lutheran.org.au

P (03) 5336 2088

Lutheran Church offers community-based religious services, spiritual guidance, and social support, fostering a supportive environment for community members to connect, reflect, and grow in their faith.

Carmel Welsh Presbyterian Church

265 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E tony210551@gmail.com

W carmelwelshpresbyterianchurch.co

P (03) 5383 0040

The Carmel Welsh Presbyterian Church provides religious services and community support in Sebastopol, VIC. It's engaged in worship practices and community outreach programs that foster spiritual growth among its congregants and locals.

Connect Baptist Church Ballarat

371-375 Forest Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E office@connectbaptist.org
- W connectbaptist.org
- **P** (03) 5339 5748

Connect Baptist Church fosters a vibrant community through worship and service, offering religious events, community outreach, and family programs in Wendouree.

Delacombe Corps Cnr of Greenhalghs Rd & Warrina Dr, DELACOMBE VIC 3356

- W salvationarmy.org.au
- **P** (03) 5336 1207

We are an inclusive faith community located in Delacombe. A weekly Sunday worship service is held at 10am and all are welcome.

Enjoy Church Ballarat

2, 26 Grandlee Drive, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E phil.bramble@enjoychurch.com.auW enjoy.church
- P (03) 9240 6000

Enjoy Church in Ballarat offers vibrant worship services, community engagement, and diverse programs fostering spiritual growth. It focuses on building strong community ties and transforming lives through faith.

GREEK ORTHODOX ARCHDIOCESE PARISH OF ST NICHOLAS

116 Humffray Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- **E** info@greekorthodox.org.au
- **W** greekorthodox.org.au
- P (03) 5336 2544

The Greek Orthodox Archdiocese Parish of St Nicholas serves the spiritual needs of the Orthodox Christian community in Ballarat, providing religious services, community outreach, and cultural events.



Heritage Baptist Church Inc

4 Remembrance Dr, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E heritagebaptistchurchballarat@outlook .com
- W heritagebaptistballarat.comP 0403 161 522

We are a warm, family-friendly church on the outskirts of Ballarat, right next to the Lucas Estate. ?At Heritage, we have a love for God, His Word, and for all people. We live to share the Good News with others! Whether you're seeking a new church home or visiting, you'll find a community of believers ready to welcome you.

Holy Trinity Anglican Church - Buninyong

706 Warrenheip Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E mark@buninyonganglican.org.auW buninyonganglican.org.au

P (03) 5341 3281

Holy Trinity Anglican Church in Buninyong offers regular worship services and community activities focused on spiritual education and charity. It serves as a community hub, providing support and spiritual guidance.

Islamic Society of Ballarat

116 Elsworth Street East, CANADIAN VIC 3350

E info@islamicsocietyballarat.orgW islamicsocietyballarat.org

Islamic Society of Ballarat Inc. provides a community hub for local Muslims, offering religious services, educational programs, and community engagement activities, fostering unity and cultural exchange within Ballarat.

one2one Church of Christ Inc.

121 Gillies Street South, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

E admin@churchone2one.org.auW churchone2one.org.auP (02) 5224 1982

P (03) 5334 1882

Our Sunday morning services last about 65 minutes and include live music and teaching. Our one2one Kids program run for the same duration for both preschool and primary aged children.

Our Lady Help of Christians Playgroup 480a Gillies Street, BALLARAT VIC 3355

E enquiry@olhcwendouree.catholic.edu. au

P (03) 5339 4726

Our Lady Help of Christians, possibly a religious institution, may focus on community support and spiritual services in Wendouree, though specific activities and programs are not detailed in the provided information.

Peel Street Church of Christ

Cnr Eastwood St, 37 - 39 Peel St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E office@peelst.org.auW peelst.org.auP (03) 5333 4396

If you are in the Ballarat area, we invite you to call in and get to know us. Our Church Service is each Sunday at 10.30am. If you have any questions or comments regarding the website, the church, or about being a Christian, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Southside Church Ballarat

600 La Trobe Street, REDAN VIC 3350

- E info@southsideballarat.org.au
- W southsideballarat.org.au

Southside Church Ballarat serves the community by providing a place for worship, community events, and spiritual growth. They focus on creating a supportive environment for families, individuals, and groups seeking connection and spiritual development.

St Aloysius (Catholic)

800 Ripon Street South, REDAN VIC 3350

- E redan@ballarat.catholic.org.au
- W ballarat.catholic.org.au
- **P** (03) 5335 9460

St Aloysius Catholic Church in Redan serves as a spiritual home providing sacramental services, community engagement, and religious guidance. It supports the local community through various outreach and charity programs.



ST JAMES CATHOLIC CHURCH SEBASTOPOL

Cnr Albert & Vale Streets, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E sebastopol@ballarat.catholic.org.auW ballarat.catholic.org.au

P 0428 699 624

Sebastopol Sunday 10:30am Weekdays Friday 9:30 am usually (refer to current notice sheet for weekday mass times)

St Johns Church

606 Armstrong Street North, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

- E stjohnssoldiershill@gmail.com
- W ballaratanglican.org.au

P 0403 363 796

St John's Church, located in Soldiers Hill, serves as a community religious and spiritual hub, providing various religious services, community outreach, and spiritual guidance to its congregation.

ST JOHN'S LUTHERAN CHURCH BALLARAT

W ballarat.lutheran.org.au

P (03) 5336 2088

We're part of a bigger church family, the Lutheran Church of Australia. Together we want to be a place where love comes to life. We believe that God's love is for everyone, everywhere, and we want you to see how his love comes to life in us – and in you.

St Matthews Anglican Church 204 Forest Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355 **W** ballaratanglican.org.au

P (03) 5339 1315

St Matthews Anglican Church in Wendouree offers spiritual services and community engagement activities aimed at nurturing faith and providing support in the community. They offer regular worship services, community outreach, and pastoral care.

St Patrick's Cathedral Church Hall

3 Lyons Street South, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballarat@ballarat.catholic.org.au
- W stpatscathedral.weebly.com
- P (03) 5331 2933

St Patrick's Cathedral Parish Church in Ballarat serves the spiritual needs of its community, offering regular worship services, sacramental programs, and community outreach. It stands as a historical beacon of faith and community support.

St Peters Church

1309 Sturt Street, BALLARAT WEST VIC 3350

- E rector@stpetersballarat.org.au
- W stpetersballarat.org.au P (03) 5332 3929

St. Peter's Church serves the community by offering spiritual guidance, regular worship services, and various community engagement programs aimed at providing support and enrichment.

The Spiritual Assembly of The Baha'is of Ballarat

PO Box 136, BALLARAT VIC 3353

E ballarat@vic.bahai.org.au

W bahaiballarat.org.au

The Spiritual Assembly of The Baha'is of Ballarat provides spiritual guidance and community services to the Baha'i community and the broader public in Ballarl. They focus on promoting unity, education, and spiritual development.

United Pentecostal Church Ballarat 472 Gillies St Nth, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E upcballarat@iinet.net.auW upcballarat.org.auP 0402 733 833

UPC Ballarat is a friendly, welcoming church. A family where you'll feel that you belong. We are committed to sharing the good news of everlasting life in Jesus Christ.



Voice of Grace Church

Tenpin Ballarat & Funbugs Playhouse, 5/901 Doveton St N, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

E hello@voiceofgracechurch.org.auW voiceofgracechurch.org.au

P (03) 5336 2088

Voice of Grace Church offers spiritual services and community support, focusing on fostering a welcoming environment for worship and community engagement. They host various spiritual and social activities aimed at strengthening community bonds.

York Street Church of Christ

410 York Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E office@yorkst.com.au
- W yorkst.com.au

P (03) 5331 1079

We are a community of real people who don't always have it all together, but who believe there is a God who points the way to an authentic, full, and abundant life. We are a church for anyone who wants to take a step forward in the adventure of faith, whether you are not yet sure if God exists or have been following Jesus for a lifetime.

General Religion & Philosophy

Wat Thai Bhavana Ballarat

19 Griffeys Lane, MOUNT HELEN VIC 3350 E WATTHAIBHAVANA@GMAIL.COM

W watthaibhavana.org.au

P (03) 5300 2967

Wat Thai Bhavana Ballarat is a cultural and spiritual center dedicated to the practice and teaching of Buddhism. It provides religious services, community activities, and cultural events fostering spiritual growth and cultural preservation within the community.

Self Help

General Self Help Services

National Continence Helpline W continence.org.au

P 1800 330 066

The National Continence Helpline is a free telephone advisory service.

Heart-Based Living W realtimeheart-based.com P 0409 676 857

We provide a pathway to support people on their unique path to happiness and vitality, for each stage, change and challenge in life; to discover all that they are; become more aware; feel more present in their moments for lasting wellbeing and contentment in their lives. This is done through: public events, personal sessions, an online discovery journey, projects and online events, workplaces.

Sahaja Yoga Queensland

- E peter.hewitson1@gmail.com
- W sahajayogaqld.com
- **P** 0438 781 413

Sahaja Yoga provides free meditation programs for the community all around Australia.

The NAKED Soul

E admin@thenakedsoul.com.auW thenakedsoul.com.auP 1300 625 331

The purpose of The NAKED Soul (our WHY) is to ... Inspire Humanity to Love. Experience more joy, gratitude, kindness and well-being in your day-today life, through our wellbeing programs, private coaching & transformational life workshops.



Sport

Aquatic Sports

Ballarat Chinese Dragon Boat Club

Durham Point, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E bcdbclub@gmail.com

W facebook.com

P 0417 514 383

The Ballarat Chinese Dragon Boat Club is dedicated to promoting the sport of dragon boating. We foster teamwork and cultural appreciation among members while offering vigorous training sessions and participation in competitions.

Ballarat City Rowing Club

Boatshed 30, Lake Wendouree Foreshore, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E info@ballaratcityrowing.com
- W ballaratcityrowing.com

P 0416 447 754

Ballarat City Rowing Club offers comprehensive rowing programs for all ages and skill levels. The club fosters a competitive yet supportive environment, enhancing physical fitness and team spirit among its members.

Ballarat City Rowing Club

Ballarat City Rowing Club, Wendouree Parade, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E info@ballaratcityrowing.com
- W ballaratcityrowing.com

P 0405 261 080

Ballarat City Rowing Club, established in 1870, offers rowing programs for all ages and skill levels, focusing on competitive and recreational training in a supportive community environment.

Ballarat GCO Swimming Club

Federation Health, Sports and Aquatic Centre, P Building, University Dr, MOUNT HELEN VIC 3350

- E ballaratgcosecretary@gmail.com
- W gcoswimming.org.au

P 0400 502 355

Ballarat GCO Swimming Club offers swimming programs for all ages, fostering both competitive and recreational swimming. It emphasizes aquatic safety, skill development, and community engagement.

Ballarat Gold Swimming Club PO Box 459, WENDOUREE VIC 3355 E secretary@ballaratgold.org.au

W ballaratgold.org.au

Ballarat Gold Swimming Club is dedicated to promoting swimming at competitive and recreational levels, focusing on building skills, endurance, and sportsmanship in a supportive community environment.

Ballarat Gold Swimming Club

Ballarat Aquatic & Lifestyle Centre, 1 Kunuwarra Place, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3350

- E secretary@ballaratgold.org.au
- W ballaratgold.org.au
- **P** 0417 534 890

Ballarat Gold Swimming Club offers training programs aimed at fostering competitive swimming from grassroot levels to elite competitions. With a strong community focus, the club provides a supportive environment for personal and athletic growth.

Ballarat Masters Swimming Club Inc

Ballarat Aquatic and Lifestyle Centre, Gillies Street, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

- E ballaratmasterssc@gmail.com
- W ballaratmastersswimmingclub.teamapp .com

P 0407 051 399

Ballarat Masters Swimming club (also known as the Ballarat Beavers) are affiliated with Masters Swimming Australia. We run swimming squad training sessions for: general fitness, pool competition, open water swimmers, triathletes.



Ballarat Masters Swimming Club Inc

Ballarat Aquatic & Lifestyle Centre, 1 Kunuwarra Place, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3350

- E BallaratMastersSC@gmail.com
- W ballaratmastersswimmingclub.teamapp .com

P 407051399

Ballarat Masters Swimming Club focuses on providing swimming improvement opportunities for adults. They emphasize fitness, friendship, and fun, welcoming swimmers of all skill levels to participate in regular events and competitions.

Ballarat Swimming Club

Ballarat Aquatic & Lifestyle Centre, Gillies Street North, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E secretary@ballaratswimmingclub.org.a u

W ballaratswimmingclub.org.auP 0419 339 613

Ballarat Swimming Club Inc. offers comprehensive swimming training and competitive opportunities for all age groups, fostering a community focused on aquatic safety, fitness, and competitive excellence.

Ballarat Swimming Club

Ballarat Aquatic & Lifestyle Centre, 1 Kunuwarra Place, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3350

E secretary@ballaratswimmingclub.org.a u

W ballaratswimmingclub.org.auP 0419 339 613

Ballarat Swimming Club offers training programs and competitions to enhance swimming skills at all levels in a supportive community atmosphere. They cater to both competitive and recreational swimmers.

Ballarat Water Polo

Prince of Wales Recreation Reserve, Gillies Street North, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

- E admin@ballaratwaterpolo.orgW ballaratwaterpolo.org
- Ballarat Water Polo Inc. provides a platform for water polo enthusiasts to train, compete, and

enhance their skills in a collaborative and competitive environment. They cater to various age groups and skill levels.

Ballarat Water Polo Club

Ballarat Aquatic & Lifestyle Centre, 1 Kunuwarra Place, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3350

E admin@ballaratwaterpolo.orgW ballaratwaterpolo.org

P 0400 719 211

Ballarat Water Polo Club offers training and competition opportunities for all ages, fostering teamwork and physical fitness in a supportive community environment.

Ballarat Yacht Club

The Yacht Club Ballarat, Wendouree Parade, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E commodore@ballaratyachtclub.com.a u
- W revolutionise.com.au

P (03) 5331 2912

Ballarat Yacht Club provides a hub for sailing enthusiasts, focusing on sailing activities, competitions, and training in Ballarat. The club promotes maritime sports and community engagement through various events.

Dragon Abreast Ballarat

Wendouree-Ballarat Rowing Club, 29 Wendouree Parade, BALLARAT VIC 3350 E ballarat@dragonsabreast.com.au W dragonsabreast.com.au

Dragons Abreast Ballarat promotes breast cancer awareness through dragon boat racing. It provides a supportive environment for survivors to improve physical well-being and connect with others.



Dragons Abreast Ballarat

Wendouree-Ballarat Rowing Club, Wendouree Parade, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E ballarat@dragonsabreast.com.auW dragonsabreast.com.au

Dragons Abreast Ballarat is a dragon boat club promoting fitness, teamwork, and community engagement. It specifically supports breast cancer survivors, providing an encouraging space for both physical and emotional recovery through the sport.

Golden Dragon Ballarat

Golden Dragons Ballarat, Wendouree Parade, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E goldendragonsballarat@hotmail.com
- W dragonboatvictoria.com.au

P 0428 358 331

Ballarat Golden Dragons is an inclusive competitive club welcome to all. Come and try this fun sport.

Midlands District Amateur Swimming Association

PO Box 1153, BAKERY HILL VIC 3354

E secretary@midlands-swimming.org.auW midlands-swimming.org.au

The Midlands District Amateur Swimming Association fosters competitive swimming by organizing events, training sessions, and promoting water safety in the community.

Shayne Reese Swimming

Shayne Reese Swimming, 132 Whitelaw Ave, DELACOMBE VIC 3356

E info@shaynereeseswimming.com.auW shaynereeseswimming.com.au

Shayne Reese Swimming offers tailored swim classes for all ages, enhancing skills from basic water safety to competitive swimming. Known for its professional coaches and warm environment, the center helps build confidence and fosters a love for swimming.

Swim and Survival Academy

Swim & Survival Academy, 403 Dowling St, WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E info@ssacademy.com.au
- W ssacademy.com.au
- **P** (03) 5339 9911

The Swim & Survival Academy specializes in teaching essential swimming skills and survival techniques in water. They cater to all age groups, fostering safety and proficiency.

Wendouree – Ballarat Rowing Club

Lake Wendouree Foreshore, 29 Wendouree Parade, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E secretary@wbrc.com.auW wbrc.com.auP (03) 9017 3314

Established in 1861, the Wendouree – Ballarat Rowing Club offers comprehensive rowing programs from beginner to advanced levels, fostering aquatic sports and community engagement along the picturesque Lake Wendouree.

Wendouree and Ballarat Rowing Club

Lake Wendouree Rowing Shed 29, Lake Wendouree, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E secretary@wbrc.com.auW wbrc.com.au
- **P** (03) 9017 3314

Wendouree & Ballarat Rowing Club offers comprehensive rowing programs for athletes of all skill levels. The club fosters community involvement, promotes physical fitness, and participates in competitive regattas.

Y Learn and Swim

- 40 Water Street, BROWN HILL VIC 3350
- E info@ylearnandswim.org.au
- W ylearnandswim.org.au

P (03) 4320 0850

Y Learn and Swim specializes in offering tailored swim lessons for the youth in a safe and engaging environment. Aimed at boosting confidence in water, their experienced instructors focus on each individual's needs.

Field Team Sports

Alfredton Baseball Club

Alfredton Baseball Club, Prince of Wales Park, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355 E president@alfredtonbaseball.club W geelongbaseballassociation.com.au P 0447 324 494

Alfredton Baseball Club offers community-based baseball programs catering to various age groups and skills. Promoting sportsmanship and team spirit, it aids in the physical and social development of its members.

Ballarat and District Soccer Association

Ballarat Regional Soccer Facility, Pleasant Street South, REDAN VIC 3350

E secretary@footballballarat.com.au

W footballballarat.com.au

P 0466 189 276

The Ballarat and District Soccer Association fosters soccer development and sportsmanship across all ages in the Ballarat region, providing competitions and training to enhance skills and promote the sport.

Ballarat City Football Club

Ballarat Regional Soccer Facility, 910 Pleasant Street South, REDAN VIC 3350 E info@ballaratcityfc.com.au

W ballaratcityfc.com.au

Ballarat City FC, based in Victoria, is a communitycentric soccer club focusing on youth development and competition in regional leagues. It provides structured training and promotes football skills among local youth.

Ballarat Cricket Association

Eastern Oval Administration Building, 1 Ebden Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E operations.ballaratcricket@gmail.com

W ballaratcricketassociation.com

P 0407 244 467

Ballarat Cricket Association coordinates local cricket competitions, fostering talent and sportsmanship in youths and adults. They support cricket development in Ballarat, offering coaching and competitive playing opportunities.

Ballarat Highlanders

- E ballaratrugby@gmail.com
- W ballaratrugby.com.au P 0419 598 873

Ballarat Highlanders, based at Doug Dean Recreation Reserve, is a community sports club focusing on promoting and organizing highlander games and related activities, fostering sportsmanship and cultural heritage.

Ballarat Highlanders Rugby Club

Doug Dean Reserve, Nandiriog Drive, DELACOMBE VIC 3356

- E ballaratrugby@gmail.com
- W ballaratrugby.com.au
- **P** 0419 598 873

Ballarat Rugby Club has been in existence in various forms since 1976. We currently play out of Doug Dean reserve, fielding one Senior Men's team in the Rugby Victoria Championship. To be the recognised club of rugby union in Ballarat that welcomes anyone with a passion of the game, fostering growth, commitment and a sense of belonging.

Ballarat Touch Football Association

- 111 Clyde Street, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350
- E ballarat.touch.football@gmail.com
- W touchfootball.com.au
- P 0413 379 429

Ballarat Touch Football Association offers a vibrant community touch football league suitable for all ages and skills levels, promoting physical health and teamwork.

Bobcats Hockey Club

Ballarat Hockey Centre, 59-77 Gillies St N, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E bobcatshockeyclub@gmail.com
- W bobcats.org.au
- P 0407 520 725

Bobcats Hockey Club is a community-based sports organization focused on promoting hockey among local youth and adults. It aims to foster teamwork, physical fitness, and sportsmanship through training and competition.



Buninyong Redbacks

E buninyong.soccer@yahoo.com.auW footballballarat.com.auP 0407 501 940

The Buninyong Redbacks is a community-centric sports club based in Buninyong, Victoria, fostering active engagement and athleticism among local youth.

Central Highlands Football League PO Box 1334, BAKERY HILL VIC 3354,

BAKERY HILL VIC 3354

E centralhighlandsfl@bigpond.com

W websites.mygameday.app

Central Highlands Football League Inc. organizes amateur Australian Rules football competition in Victoria, focusing on promoting sport & community engagement among local teams.

Sebastopol Vikings Soccer Club

St Georges Reserve, Marty Busch Reserve, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E info@sebasvikings.net
- W sebasvikings.net

P 457766558

Sebastopol Vikings Soccer Club offers communityfocused soccer programs for all age groups, fostering teamwork and sportsmanship. The club competes in local leagues and provides training and development for aspiring players.

Vic Park Soccer Club

Vic Park, Military Dr, NEWINGTON VIC 3350

E vicparkfc@gmail.com

W vicparkfc.com.au

P 0417 565 983

Vic Park Soccer Club fosters community togetherness by offering recreational and competitive soccer opportunities for all ages promoting healthy activity, teamwork, and sporting excellence in a fun environment.

Indoor Sports

Ballarat and Western Victorian Taekwondo

VRI Hall, Lydiard & Seymour Street, Nth Ballarat, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E ballarat_taekwondo@hotmail.com
- W ballarat-taekwondo.websyte.com.au

P (03) 5331 7921

Ballarat & Western Victorian Taekwondo Inc. offers taekwondo training and development, targeting all age groups aiming to improve physical fitness, discipline, and self-defense skills in a community-focused environment.

Ballarat Basketball Miner Dome

994 Grevillea Road, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E manager.msc@ballaratbasketball.comW ballaratbasketball.com

P (03) 5339 3166

The Ballarat Basketball Miner Dome is a premier sporting facility offering basketball programs and events for all skill levels and ages. It focuses on promoting sportsmanship and physical fitness in a supportive community environment.

Ballarat Billiards and Snooker Association 404 Armstrong Street North, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

E info@vbsa.org.au

W vbsa.org.au

Ballarat Billiards & Snooker Association offers a platform for enthusiasts and players to engage in billiards and snooker, fostering skills through competitions and social play, aimed at promoting these sports across all age groups in Victoria.

Ballarat Bridge Club

1001 Eyre Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E ballaratbridgeclub@bigpond.com
- W ballarat.bridge-club.org

P (03) 5331 3948

The Ballarat Bridge Club fosters the game of bridge in the community, offering a variety of tournaments and learning opportunities for novice to seasoned players. It's a hub for strategic card game lovers, promoting mental acuity and social interaction.

Ballarat Gymsports

Ballarat Gymsports, 2 Basil Wy, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E admin@ballaratgymsports.com
- W ballaratgymsports.com

P (03) 5336 2605

Ballarat Gymsports offers comprehensive gymnastics and fitness programs for all ages and abilities, focusing on skill development, physical fitness, and mental discipline in a safe and supportive environment.

Ballarat Indoor Bias Bowls Association Inc 402 Bradshaw Street, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

P 0412 703 009

The Ballarat Indoor Bias Bowls Association Inc. offers competitive and recreational indoor bias bowls activities, aiming to enhance physical fitness and social interaction among members of all ages in Golden Point, VIC.

Ballarat Karate Club

9 Moyle Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E ballaratkarateclub@gmail.com
- W ballaratkarateclub.com.au

P 0400 984 778

Ballarat Karate Club Inc. offers comprehensive karate training programs for all ages, focusing on self-defense, discipline, fitness, and confidence building. The club fosters a supportive community environment, making it ideal for anyone looking to begin or advance their martial arts journey.

Ballarat Kendo Club

206 Daylesford Road, Eastwood Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballaratkendoclub@gmail.com
- **P** 0419 511 501

Ballarat Kendo Club offers training in the Japanese martial art of Kendo. The club emphasizes discipline, skill, and mental strength, catering to both beginners and experienced practitioners.

Ballarat Reclink Boccia Club Selkirk Stadium, 989 Norman St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E ballarat@reclink.org
- W boccia.com.au
- **P** 0448 198 712

Ballarat Reclink Boccia Club provides a communitybased sports program designed to engage individuals with disabilities in the strategic ball game of boccia. It promotes inclusion, physical activity, and social interaction.

Ballarat Roller Derby

Nandiriog Drive, DELACOMBE VIC 3356

E ballaratrollerderby@gmail.com

W ballaratrollerderby.com.au

We have been building a local skating community since 2008, and have put wheels under the feet of more than 500 people since 2016. Join us to play Roller Derby, or skate at one of our recreational programs like Roller Skate Fit Club, Mini Rollers & Skate High. We are proud to be a diverse and inclusive sporting club, providing opportunities to skate for almost all ages.

Ballarat Roller Derby League

Doug Dean Indoor Stadium, 16 Nandiriog, DELACOMBE VIC 3350

- E brdl.president@gmail.com
- W ballaratrollerderby.com.au
- P 0468 877 314

Ballarat Roller Derby League offers an inclusive community fostering athleticism, empowering individuals through roller derby sport, and promoting team spirit. Caters to all skill levels with emphasis on training and development.



Ballarat Squash and Racquetball Association

Ballarat Squash & Racquetball Fitness Centre, 106 Dowling Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E info@ballaratsquashandracquetball.co m

W ballaratsquashandracquetball.com P 0448 410 845

The Ballarat Squash and Racquetball Association offers facilities and coaching for both squash and racquetball enthusiasts. Aimed at promoting physical health and sportsmanship, it serves as a community hub for players of all ages and skill levels.

Ballarat Table Tennis Association

Ballarat Table Tennis Association, 499 Dowling St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E ballarattabletennis@gmail.comW revolutionise.com.au

P 0481 950 664

Ballarat Table Tennis Association offers competitive and recreational table tennis opportunities for all skill levels. Provides coaching, organizes tournaments, and actively promotes the sport within the community.

Basketball Ballarat

Basketball Ballarat, 989 Norman Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E compsmanager@ballaratbasketball.co m

W ballaratbasketball.com P (03) 5338 1220

Ballarat Basketball Club promotes basketball at all levels, providing pathways from beginner courses to elite competitions. They focus on skill development, teamwork, and physical fitness, enhancing community sports engagement.

Central Highlands Dart League Ballarat Airport, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E workadog@y7mail.comW playsport.com

Central Highlands Dart League Inc. fosters competitive dart play in a community setting, promoting sportsmanship and collaboration among members. It offers various leagues and tournaments open to dart players of different skill levels in the Central Highlands region.

Eureka Gymnastics Club Eureka Gymnastics Club, 11 Mentay Way, MITCHELL PARK VIC 3355

- E admin@eurekagymnastics.com.au
- W eurekagymnastics.com.au P 1800 856 278

Eureka Gymnastics Club offers gymnastics programs for all ages and skill levels, fostering a nurturing environment where athletes can develop and enhance their gymnastic abilities competitively and recreationally.

Futsal Ballarat

Recreation Centre, 1 Fussell St, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E admin@futsalballarat.com.au
- W futsalballarat.com.au
- P 0488 086 456

Futsal Ballarat offers tailored futsal programs for all age groups, emphasizing skill development, teamwork, and physical fitness. They host seasonal leagues and training sessions designed for community engagement and fostering athletic growth among youth and adults.

Saints Basketball Club Inc

SELKIRK STADIUM, 989 Norman St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E saintsbcsecretary@outlook.comW playhq.com

Saints Basketball Club Inc. is a community-focused organization dedicated to promoting basketball among youth and adults in the Invermay Park area. The club fosters teamwork, physical fitness, and sportsmanship through regular games, training sessions, and community events.



Selkirk Stadium

989 Norman Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E info@ballarat.vic.gov.au
- W ballarat.vic.gov.au

P (03) 5338 1220

Selkirk Stadium is a new indoor arena located in regional Victoria it is Ballarat's Major Sporting Centre. The facility is made up of indoor courts, three 3x3 Outdoor Basketball Courts, High Performance Centre including Gym and Running Track, Façade Upgrade of original Wendouree Netball Centre, Learning Spaces, Function Room and Dining Area.

West Vic Warriors Futsal Club

P Building, Federation University Australia, MOUNT HELEN VIC 3350 E admin@futsalballarat.com.au W futsalballarat.com.au

P 0488 086 456

West Vic Warriors Futsal Club offers communityfocused indoor soccer training and matches to promote physical fitness and teamwork. Dedicated to nurturing both youth and adult talents while providing a competitive environment for players at all levels.

Wildcats Basketball Club Inc Eastwood Leisure Centre, 20 Eastwood Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350 E ballaratwildcats@gmail.com

Ballarat Wildcats Basketball Club supports teams in all age groups from U8's to U21's and Senior Teams as a part of the Ballarat Basketball Association Wildcats Basketball Club Inc. fosters basketball skills and teamwork in Ballarat, offering various competitions and training programs for youth and adults. The club encourages sportsmanship and community engagement through the sport.

Outdoor Sports

Ballarat Canoe Club

Wendouree Parade, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E membership@ballaratcanoeclub.org.a u

W playsport.com

P (03) 5335 7407

Ballarat Canoe Club, located in Victoria, offers comprehensive paddling activities and events including canoeing and kayaking for all skill levels, promoting physical fitness and camaraderie in the community.

Ballarat Cricket Umpires Association

Eastern Oval Adminstration Building, 1 Ebden Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E ballaratcricketumpires@hotmail.comP 0400 600 844

The Ballarat Cricket Umpires Association is dedicated to providing qualified umpires for cricket matches, promoting cricket rules education, and enhancing the standards of umpiring within the community to ensure fair play and the spirit of the game.

Ballarat Fly Fishers Club

Ballarat Fly Fishers, Lake Wendouree Foreshore, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E ballaratflyfishers@gmail.comW ballaratflyfishers.orgP 0407 539 219

Ballarat Fly Fishers Club, aimed at fishing enthusiasts, offers workshops, events, and gatherings to enhance fishing skills and share knowledge. Provides a community for lovers of fly fishing to connect and enjoy the sport together.

Ballarat Highlands Bowls Region

E bhbrsec@gmail.com

W ballarathighlands.bowls.com.au P 0413 712 511

Ballarat Highlands Bowls Region fosters lawn bowls' growth, skill development & competitive spirit. They organize leagues, tournaments & coaching, making bowls accessible to various age groups and skill levels in Ballarat.



Ballarat Lawn Tennis Club

Prince of Wales Park, Gillies St North, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballaratlawn@gmail.com
- W play.tennis.com.au

P 0420 367 153

Ballarat Lawn Tennis Club Inc. offers top-notch tennis facilities with multiple grass and synthetic courts, fostering a vibrant community for tennis enthusiasts in Victoria. It hosts tournaments, coaching, and social play, promoting tennis as a sport for all ages.

Ballarat North United

Russell Square, Russell Square, BROWN HILL VIC 3350

E secretary.bnusc@gmail.com

W bnusc.org.au

Ballarat North United Soccer Club fosters community engagement and physical fitness through soccer. Offering training and competitive play, it supports youth and adult teams.

Ballarat Polocrosse Club

207 Airport Rd, MITCHELL PARK VIC 3352

- E ballaratpolocrosseclub@gmail.com
- W polocrossevic.org.au

P 0408 211 991

Ballarat Polocrosse Club offers a dynamic and thrilling equine sport that combines elements of horseback riding and lacrosse, providing a recreational and competitive platform for individuals of all ages.

Ballarat Race Walkers Club Inc

17 Lexton Street, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E ballaratracewalkers@gmail.comW ballaratracewalkers.com

Ballarat Race Walkers Club Inc. fosters the sport of race walking by providing training, competitions, and community involvement opportunities to enthusiasts at all levels in the vibrant Lake Wendouree area.

Ballarat Regional Tennis

Ballarat Regional Tennis Centre, 497 Dowling St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E tomas@brtc.com.au
- W brtc.com.au

P 0417 113 506

Ballarat Regional Tennis Centre provides people of all ages and abilities the opportunity to participate in tennis coaching, competitions and tournaments.

Ballarat Soccer Club

Trekardo Park, 507 Pleasant St S, REDAN VIC 3350

E ballaratsoccerclub@gmail.com

W ballaratsoccerclub.com.au

Ballarat Soccer Club fosters soccer talent and provides competitive play opportunities for all age groups. With community engagement at its heart, it promotes values of fitness, teamwork, and personal development.

Ballarat Ultimate Inc

Royal Park, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

E info@ballaratultimate.comW ballaratultimate.com.au

Ballarat Ultimate Inc. promotes the sport of Ultimate Frisbee in the Ballarat region. It offers regular games, training, and events to enhance skills and camaraderie among members, focusing on fun, fitness, and the spirit of the game.

Ballarat Veterans Golf

PO Box 528w, BALLARAT WEST VIC 3350, BALLARAT WEST VIC 3350

E ballaratvets@gmail.com?

W ballaratvetsgolf.weebly.com

Ballarat & District Veterans Golf Association provides sporting opportunities, fostering community and physical activity among veterans. It promotes healthy lifestyles and social interaction through golf.

Buninyong and District Tennis Association

208 Forest Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E bdtasecretary@gmail.com
- W play.tennis.com.au

P 0417 382 865

The Buninyong & District Tennis Association Inc. facilitates tennis competitions and sports development for all ages in the community to promote active lifestyles and foster social connections.

Central Highlands Pigeon Combine 250 Humffray Street North, BROWN HILL VIC 3350

E colin.walker@auspigeonco.com.au

Central Highlands Pigeon Combine fosters a community-focused approach to pigeon racing and breeding. They support enthusiasts in achieving excellence in this unique sport through education and competition.

Club Mud

Black Hill Lookout, Sim St, BLACK HILL VIC 3350

- E info@clubmudballarat.com.au
- W clubmudballarat.com.au
- **P** 0430 444 935

Club Mud is a mountain biking club, primarily involved in maintaining and promoting the Black Hill MTB trails, organizing events, and advocating for the biking community.

Eureka Athletics

Llanberris Athletics Reserve, 11 York St, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- E eurekaathsclub@gmail.com
- W revolutionise.com.au

P 0400 650 807

Eureka Athletics Club offers comprehensive training programs in track and field for athletes of all ages, fostering physical fitness and competitive spirit in a supportive community environment.

Eureka Orienteers

325 Ligar Street, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

- E fb@eurekaorienteers.asn.au
- W eurekaorienteers.asn.au

Eureka Orienteers is a community-focused club dedicated to promoting and organizing orienteering events. The club offers a diverse range of orienteering activities suitable for all ages and skill levels, aimed at building navigation skills in natural settings.

Golf City Ballarat

Golf City, 31 Learmonth St, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E golfcityballarat@gmail.com
- W golfcartsvictoria.com.au
- **P** (03) 5334 2346

Golf City Ballarat provides a comprehensive golfing experience, offering facilities for practice, learning, and professional gameplay. Caters to golfers of all skill levels and includes a pro shop for equipment.

Saxons Cycling Ballarat

Saxon House, 1431 Mair Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

E saxons.ballarat@gmail.comW cycling-ballarat.net

Saxons Cycling Ballarat promotes active and healthy lifestyles through cycling. The club offers structured riding events and promotes cycling skills and safety, fostering community and sportsmanship among cyclists in the Ballarat region.

Tennis Ballarat

Tennis Ballarat, 8-40 Grant St, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E info@tennisballarat.com.au
- W tennisballarat.com.au
- P (03) 5336 2500

Tennis Ballarat offers a range of tennis programs suitable for all ages and skill levels, focusing on skill development and competitive play in a community-oriented environment.



Walking Football

Morshead Park, REDAN VIC 3350

- E walkingfootball@footballvictoria.com.a u
- **W** footballvictoria.com.au **P** (03) 9474 1800

Walking Football Australia promotes and organizes walking football programs catering to older adults, aiming to improve physical health and social interaction through non-contact, inclusive sport activities.

Wendouree Archery Club

Prince of Wales Park (POWP), Gillies Street North, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3353 E wendoureearchery@gmail.com W wendoureearchery.com

P 0435 383 070

Wendouree Archery Club, nestled in Prince of Wales Park, offers archery enthusiasts of all skill levels the opportunity to engage and improve their skills in a supportive community environment. The club organizes regular events, training, and competitions.

Wendouree Archery Club

Wendouree Archery Club, Gilles St N, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

- E wendoureearchery@gmail.com
- **W** wendoureearchery.com

P 0435 383 070

Wendouree Archery Club offers archery experiences for all skill levels, promoting physical health and precision in a supportive community environment. The club holds competitions, training sessions, and social events to engage all members.

Sports Clubs

Alfredton Recreation Reserve

Cuthberts Road, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

E secretary@ballaratfnc.com.au

W ballaratfnc.com.au

P (03) 5334 2596

Ballarat Swans Football Netball Club fosters community sporting activities, offering football and netball teams for various age groups and skill levels, enhancing physical fitness and team spirit.

Ballarat and District Golf Inc

Ballarat Golf Club, 1800 Sturt St, ALFREDTON VIC 3355

- E secretary@bdga.com.au
- W bdga.com.au
- **P** 0408 357 767

Ballarat & District Golf Inc. is dedicated to promoting golf in the Ballarat region, offering resources, organizing events, and fostering community among golf enthusiasts of all ages and skill levels.

Ballarat and District Soccer Association Ballarat and District Soccer Association,

Pleasant Street South, REDAN VIC 3350

- E admin@footballballarat.com.au
- W footballballarat.com.au
- **P** 0429 071 404

Ballarat & District Soccer Association Inc. fosters soccer development and participation in the Ballarat area, offering leagues for all ages and promoting sportsmanship and community spirit.

Ballarat and District Trotting Club Cnr Bell & Sutton Street, REDAN VIC 3350 **E** admin@ballarattrottingclub.com.au

- W ballarattrottingclub.com.au
- **P** (03) 5335 9041

Ballarat & District Trotting Club Inc. specializes in harness racing and offers a superb dining experience. It focuses on promoting and sustaining the excitement of harness racing, providing training facilities, and hosting events that cater to families and racing enthusiasts.

Ballarat and District Trotting Club Inc Cnr Bell and Sutton Streets, REDAN VIC 3350

- E admin@ballarattrottingclub.com.auW ballarattrottingclub.com.au
- w ballarattrottingclub.com.au
- **P** (03) 5335 9041

The Ballarat & District Trotting Club Inc. provides a premier harness racing venue and entertainment hub, hosting numerous racing events and functions, alongside dining and gaming facilities.



Ballarat AFL Masters Football Club

E ballaratmastersfc@gmail.comW brownhill.vic.auP 0457 547 846

The Ballarat Masters Football Club (BMFC) competes in the AFL Masters, Victorian Country competition, and has done so for over 25 years! We are a footy for fun focused club and welcome players over 35 years of age to join us.

Ballarat Alexandra Croquet Club

Prince of Wales Park, Gillies St Nth, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

- E ballarat.alexandra.cc@gmail.com
- W croquetvic.asn.au

P (03) 4310 7526

Ballarat Alexandra Croquet Club provides an engaging platform for sports enthusiasts to participate in croquet, fostering physical activity and community spirit among members.

Ballarat Alexandra Croquet Club

Alexandra Croquet Club, Gillies Street North, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

E ballarat.alexandra.cc@gmail.com

W croquetvic.asn.au

P (03) 5342 9895

Ballarat Alexandra Croquet Club offers a vibrant community space where members engage in croquet, fostering social interactions and physical activity among various age groups.

Ballarat Blaze Hockey Club

59-77 Gillies St N, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E ballaratblazehc@gmail.com
- W ballaratblazehockey.com.au

P 0408 311 730

Ballarat Blaze Hockey Club offers competitive and social hockey opportunities for all ages and skill levels, promoting fitness, teamwork, and community engagement in a supportive environment.

Ballarat Bowls Club

Ballarat Bowling Club, 6 Havelock St, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

- E ballaratbowlingclub@gmail.com
- **W** ballaratbowlingclub.com.au
- **P** (03) 5331 3548

Ballarat Bowls Club offers community members recreational facilities and competitive lawn bowl opportunities, aiming to promote health, sportsmanship, and social interaction across all age groups in the Ballarat region.

Ballarat Celtic Tigers

Ballarat Celtic Tigers Basketball Club, 989 Norman St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E celtictigersball@gmail.com
- W ballaratceltictigers.com.au

P 0437 192 682

Details regarding the 'Ballarat Celtic Tigers' such as services, scope, and community involvement are currently not available online. Further inquiry may be needed to acquire precise information on their operations and impact.

Ballarat Cricket Umpires Association Eastern Oval Adminstration Building, 1 Ebden Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E ballaratcricketumpires@hotmail.comP 0400 600 844

The Ballarat Cricket Umpires Association enhances the quality of local cricket by providing trained and knowledgeable officials. It ensures fair play and adherence to cricket laws, contributing significantly to the sporting community in Ballarat.

Ballarat East Bowls Club

Ballarat East Bowling Club, 300 Bradshaw Street, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- E eastbc@iinet.net.au
- W ballarateast.bowls.com.au

P 0437 313 888

Ballarat East Bowls Club offers an extensive range of bowling activities suited for all skill levels and age groups, with a special emphasis on community engagement and sport promotion within the Ballarat region.



Ballarat Football Netball Club

Alfredton Recreation Reserve, 89C Cuthberts Road, BALLARAT VIC 3350 E secretary@ballaratfnc.com.au

W ballaratfnc.com.au

P (03) 5334 2596

Ballarat Football Netball Club provides a community-centric sports environment focusing on football and netball, fostering local talents and promoting sportsmanship and health.

Ballarat Football Netball League

Saxon House, City Oval, 1431 Mair Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E gemma@bfnl.com.au

W bfnl.com.au

P (03) 5333 1977

The Ballarat Football Netball League oversees regional sports competitions, fostering athletics and community engagement through football and netball. It supports local teams, coordinates events, and promotes sportsmanship.

Ballarat Football Umpires Association

- E admin@bfua.org.au
- W bfua.org.au

P 0400 477 251

Ballarat Football Umpires Association trains and coordinates umpires for Australian Rules football games, promoting fair play and sportsmanship at all levels.

Ballarat Golf Club Inc

1800 Sturt St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E info@ballaratgolfclub.com.au
- W golfcartsvictoria.com.au

P (03) 5338 3000

Ballarat Golf Club offers a premier golf experience with unmatched hospitality. The 18-hole championship course caters to all golfing levels. Facilities include a pro shop, practice areas, and a clubhouse hosting events.

Ballarat Greyhound Racing Club

Ballarat Greyhound Racing Club, Rubicon Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballarat@grv.org.au
- W ballarat.grv.org.au
- P (03) 5335 7201

Ballarat Greyhound Racing Club hosts premier racing events, providing modern facilities for enthusiasts and families. Known for its contributions to local sports and community engagement.

Ballarat Lawn Tennis Club

Ballarat Lawn Tennis Club, Prince Of Wales Park, Gillies St N, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E ballaratlawn@gmail.com
- W play.tennis.com.au

P 0420 367 153

In October 2013, the BLTC moved to its new home in the Prince of Wales Park sporting precinct in Gillies St North, Ballarat. Eight new artificial grass courts were opened and this began a new chapter in the life of our Club. We have coaching, social tennis, teams in competitions and starter tennis programs.

BALLARAT LIGHT CAR CLUB INC PO Box 2400, BAKERY HILL VIC 3354 E secretary@blcc.net.au

W blcc.net.au

Ballarat Light Car Club Inc. focuses on fostering community interest in motorsports and car events. It organizes various local events, providing both educational and practical experiences to motorsport enthusiasts.

Ballarat Little Athletics

Llanberris Athletics Reserve, 11 York Street, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

E ballarat@lavic.com.auW ballaratlittleathletics.com.au

Ballarat Little Athletics focuses on family-oriented, healthy activities for children, fostering community engagement and athleticism. Offers weekly athletic events for young participants.



Ballarat Little Athletics

Llanberris Athletics Reserve, 11 York st, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

E ballarat@lavic.com.au

W ballaratlittleathletics.com.au

Ballarat Little Athletics promotes athletics for children in a supportive environment, focusing on participation, skills development, and family engagement. It offers track and field events that cater to young athletes of all abilities.

Ballarat Masters Football Club

Russell Square, Russell Square, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350

E ballaratmastersfc@gmail.com

W brownhill.vic.au

P 0409 779 126

Ballarat Masters Football Club provides an opportunity for players above the age of 35 to enjoy competitive football in a supportive and fun environment, promoting fitness and camaraderie among mature athletes.

Ballarat Memorial Sports Bowls Club

Ballarat Memorial Sports Bowling Club, 89c Cuthberts Rd, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E b.m.sports@bigpond.com
- W bmsbowls.com.au

P (03) 5342 9616

The Ballarat Memorial Sports Bowls Club offers lawn bowling facilities and social activities, fostering community spirit and sportsmanship among members.

Ballarat Netball Association

Ballarat Netball Association, 115 Barkly St, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- E bnapride@gmail.com
- W ballaratnetball.weebly.com P 0418 625 800

Our aim: To positively impact the Ballarat community by offering superior netball opportunities to enable individuals at every level to achieve their best

Ballarat North Bowls Club

Ballarat North Bowling Club, 402 Gregory St, SOLDIERS HILL VIC 3350

- E ballaratnorthbc@bigpond.com
- W ballaratnorth.bowls.com.au
- **P** (03) 5331 7091

Ballarat North Bowls Club offers a vibrant community for lawn bowls enthusiasts. With wellmaintained greens and facilities, the club encourages social interaction and competitive play, catering to both experienced players and beginners.

Ballarat North United Soccer Club

Russell Square, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E secretary.bnusc@gmail.comW bnusc.org.au

Our club home at Russell Square has great facilities including pitches for all age groups and four change rooms.

Ballarat Petanque Club

Ballarat East Bowling Club, 300 Bradshaw

- St, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350
- E ballaratpetanqueclub@gmail.com
- W petanquevictoria.com.au

P 0423 764 778

Ballarat Petanque Club promotes the French game of petanque in the community. The club holds regular games and tournaments, fostering a social environment where members develop their skills and enjoy the sport.

Ballarat Polocrosse Club

Ballarat Polocrosse Grounds, Airport Rd, MITCHELL PARK VIC 3352

- E ballaratpolocrosseclub@gmail.comW polocrossevic.org.au
- **P** 0429 518 077

Ballarat Polocrosse Club is dedicated to promoting the sport of polocrosse, offering training, organizing tournaments, and fostering a community spirit. It welcomes players of all ages and skill levels, emphasizing skill development, teamwork, and sportsmanship in a family-friendly environment.

Ballarat Regional Tennis Centre

497 Dowling Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E tomas@brtc.com.au
- W brtc.com.au

P (03) 5338 1459

Ballarat Regional Tennis is a tennis club which has a large member base that caters for all ages. We offer a large number of competitions for adults and juniors and our coaching program caters for students between 3 years of age to adults.

Ballarat Rope Quoits Association 615 Rubicon Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

P (03) 5336 2631

Ballarat Rope Quoits Association promotes and organizes rope quoits games, fostering community engagement and physical activity among members across all age groups. The association organizes events in Sebastopol and encourages sportsmanship and healthy competition.

Ballarat Royals Baseball Club

Prince of Wales Park, 4 Kunuwarra Pl, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

E ballaratroyalsbaseballclub@gmail.comW geelongbaseballassociation.com.au

P 438302211

The Ballarat Royals Baseball Club engages the community in baseball activities, fostering team spirit and physical fitness among its members, ranging from juniors to seniors.

Ballarat Sebastopol Cycling Club

E bscc_road@hotmail.comW cyclingballarat.com.au

Ballarat Sebastopol Cycling Club provides a platform for cycling enthusiasts to train, compete, and engage in recreational cycling activities. It fosters community among cyclists, promoting health and competitive sport in all age groups.

Ballarat Sebastopol Cycling Club

Marty Busch Recreation Reserve, Albert St, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E bscc road@hotmail.com

W cyclingballarat.com.au

Ballarat Sebastopol Cycling Club fosters cycling in the community through organized races & training sessions, promoting healthy living & camaraderie among cyclists of all ages.

Ballarat Special O

- E ballarat.chair@specialolympics.com.au
- W specialolympics.com.au

P 0420 374 406

Ballarat Special Olympics empowers athletes with intellectual disabilities to participate in sports training and competition, enhancing physical fitness, courage, and community inclusion.

Ballarat Sports Foundation

PO Box 1928, BAKERY HILL VIC 3354 E info@ballaratsportsfoundation.com.au W ballaratsportsfoundation.com.au

P (03) 5334 1589

Ballarat Sports Foundation Inc. supports local athletes by providing financial assistance and resources to enhance sporting achievements. The foundation is dedicated to nurturing talent in the community and promoting sports as a vital part of healthy living.

Ballarat Sportsmens Club

9 Evergreen Drive, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E ballaratsportsmensclub@gmail.com
- W ballaratsportsmensclub.org.au

P 0419 302 019

The Ballarat Sportsmen's Club is a very unique 'not for profit' club which has a proud tradition of over 60 years involvement in the Ballarat and district sporting community.



Ballarat Storm Junior Football Netball Club

Alfredton Recreation Reserve, Alfredton Village Green, Alfredton Recreation Reserve, Alfredton Village Green, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

E stormfootball@ballaratfnc.com.auW ballaratfnc.com.au

P 0421 806 553

Ballarat Storm Junior Football Netball Club encourages young athletes in Ballarat by providing opportunities in football and netball, focusing on skill development, teamwork, and healthy competition.

Ballarat Tri Club

Ballarat Triathlon Club, 31 Young St, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

E secretary.ballarattriclub@gmail.comW ballarattriclub.com

P 0418 306 096

Ballarat Tri Club promotes a fun, inclusive and supportive community for triathletes of all levels. They offer training, competitions, and social events to enhance fitness and foster camaraderie among members.

Ballarat Triathlon Club

E secretary.ballarattriclub@gmail.comW triathlonvictoria.org.au

The Ballarat Triathlon club is an inclusive community organisation that provides a friendly and fun environment for both new and experienced triathletes. We welcome juniors, adults, all genders and abilities.

Ballarat Turf Club Inc

240 Kennedys Road, MINERS REST VIC 3352

E info@ballaratturfclub.com.au

W country.racing.com

P 0400 154 019

Ballarat Turf Club Inc. operates as a premier racing club in Victoria, offering thoroughbred racing and event facilities, vitalizing local economy and hosting community events.

Ballarat Western Croquet Club

Ballarat Western Croquet Club, 204 Ripon St S, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E westerncroquetclub@gmail.com
- W croquetvic.asn.au
- **P** 0409 957 310

Ballarat Western Croquet Club offers a welcoming community and facilities for both beginner and experienced players. The club hosts regular games, tournaments, and social events, fostering skill development and sportsmanship in croquet.

Ballarat YCW Harriers Inc

Cnr York & Young St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E secretary@ballaratycw.com.au
- W ballaratycw.com.au P 0409 021 809

Ballarat YCW Harriers Inc. fosters community engagement and physical fitness through athletics. Providing training and competitive opportunities, it's a hub for runners of all ages and abilities. The club champions health, teamwork, and personal development.

Ballarat-Redan Cricket Club

Alfredton Recreation Reserve, Alfredton Village Green, Cuthberts Rd, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

- E brcc.mail@gmail.com
- W ballaratredancricketclub.com.au P 0429 149 166

Ballarat-Redan Cricket Club fosters cricket in the community, offering programs for youths and adults. The club emphasizes sportsmanship, skill development, and competitive play, contributing significantly to local sports culture.

Basketball Ballarat

Basketball Ballarat, 989 Norman Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E compsmanager@ballaratbasketball.co m

W ballaratbasketball.com

P (03) 5338 1220

Basketball Ballarat is a leading sports organization fostering basketball talents in the region. It offers training, competitions, and player development programs to enhance skills and sportsmanship.



Blackbourn Tennis Club

1117 Armstrong Street North, BALLARAT NORTH VIC 3350 W blackburntc.com

P (03) 5331 2936

Blackbourn Tennis Club Inc. provides a vibrant community hub for tennis enthusiasts of all levels. With well-maintained courts and a schedule full of events, the club focuses on fostering health, skill, and sportsmanship among its members.

Brown Hill Cricket Club - Ladies

Brown Hill Cricket Club, 30 REID ST, BROWN HILL VIC 3350

E pg@petaguy.info

W brownhillcc.com.au

P 0438 347 670

For Season 2023-4 we are looking for several new players to cover for three who have moved or retired. Contact Peta Guy 0438347670 or come down to training - Monday and Wednesday nights 5 PM from 9 October through to the end of the season at Brown Hill Reserve.

Brown Hill Cricket Club Inc

Brown Hill Reserve, 60 Reid St, BROWN HILL VIC 3350

- E phillip.knowles1960@gmail.com
- W brownhillcc.com.au

P 0438 347 670

Brown Hill Cricket Club Inc. offers recreational cricket activities, fostering sportsmanship and community spirit in the Ballarat area. It promotes physical health and teamwork among members.

Brown Hill Netball Club

Ballarat Netball Association, 115 Barkly Street, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- **E** brownhillnc@gmail.com
- W websites.mygameday.app

P 0417 996 195

Brown Hill Netball Club fosters community and athletic spirit through netball. It provides training and competitive opportunities enhancing physical fitness and teamwork among members.

Buninyong and District Tennis Association

Buninyong Community Tennis Club, Inglis St, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E bdtasecretary@gmail.com
- W play.tennis.com.au
- P 0417 382 865

The Buninyong & District Tennis Association enables community engagement through tennis. Offering competitive and social play, it fosters sportsmanship and physical fitness among members of all age groups.

Buninyong Bowling Club

Buninyong Bowling Club, 708 Inglis Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E buninbc@gmail.com
- W buninyongbowlingclub.com.au
- **P** (03) 5341 3577

Buninyong Bowling Club Inc. offers bowling enthusiasts a vibrant community space for sport and recreation.

Buninyong Bowls Club

Buninyong Bowling Club, 708 Inglis St, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E bunibc@gmail.com
- W buninyongbowlingclub.com.au
- P (03) 5341 3577

Buninyong Bowls Club offers a premier lawn bowling experience with excellent facilities, activities, and competitions aimed at promoting social interaction and engaging the community in a healthy lifestyle activity.

Buninyong Community Tennis Club

Inglis Street, Buninyong, VIC, Australia, Victoria, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E secretary.buninyongctc@gmail.com
- W play.tennis.com.au
- **P** 0433 252 385

Buninyong Community Tennis Club offers facilities and programs for tennis enthusiasts of all ages and skill levels. Emphasizing community and sportsmanship, it's a hub for social and competitive tennis in Buninyong.



Buninyong Cricket Club

Buninyong Recreation Reserve, Forest Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E buninyongcc@gmail.com
- W playhq.com

P 0437 363 961

Buninyong Cricket Club, based at the Buninyong Recreation Reserve, offers community engagement through cricket. It focuses on fostering sporting skills in youth and adults, boosting physical fitness and team spirit.

Buninyong Football/Netball Club

401 Cornish Street, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E admin@buninyongfnc.com.au
- W buninyongfnc.com.au

P 0417 708 275

Buninyong Football/Netball Club offers a community-centric sports environment. The club facilitates engaging football and netball games, fostering fitness, teamwork, and local participation. Their family-friendly setting supports athletic and social development for all ages.

Buninyong Golf Club

Buninyong Golf Club, 613 Learmonth St., BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E admin@buninyong.golf
- W buninyong.golf

P (03) 5341 3217

Buninyong Golf Club features a scenic 18-hole golf course in the historic township of Buninyong, Victoria. It offers members and guests a challenging layout, clubhouse amenities, and various golf services.

Buninyong Little Athletics

Buninyong Recreation Park, Buninyong Recreation Reserve, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E buninyong@lavic.com.au
- W lavic.com.au

P 0418 550 600

Buninyong Little Athletics focuses on community youth engagement through sports, enabling children ages 5-17 to develop fitness, skills, and self-esteem through events tailored to their abilities.

Buninyong Recreation Reserve

Buninyong Recreation Reserve, 401 Cornish St, BUNINYONG VIC 3357

- E admin@buninyongfnc.com.au
- W buninyongfnc.com.au
- **P** 0417 708 275

Buninyong Football Netball Club promotes sports & community engagement through football & netball teams at various levels, emphasizing teamwork, health, & regional spirit.

Burrumbeet Cricket Club

Lake Burrumbeet Park, Cassidys Road, BURRUMBEET VIC 3352

- E burrumbeet_cc@outlook.comW playhq.comD 0418 176 226
- P 0418 176 326 Burrumbeet Cricket Club, located at the

Burrumbeet Recreation Reserve, encourages community participation in cricket, fostering sportsmanship and skill development for all ages.

Burrumbeet Cricket Club

38 Lake Burrumbeet Park, Cassidy's Road, BURRUMBEET VIC 3352

E burrumbeet_cc@outlook.com
P 0418 176 326

Burrumbeet Cricket Club, located at the Burrumbeet Recreation Reserve, encourages community participation in cricket, fostering sportsmanship and skill development for all ages.

Central Wendouree Bowls Club Central Wendouree Bowling Club, 1330 Gregory St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E centralwendoureebc@bigpond.com
- W centralwendouree.bowls.com.au
- P (03) 5332 3637

Central Wendouree Bowls Club offers lawn bowling facilities and a community space for local residents, fostering social interaction and physical activity. It caters to both amateur and professional players seeking to enjoy and enhance their skills in bowling.



City Oval Bowls Club

City Oval Bowling Club, 1406 Sturt St, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E cityovalbc@gmail.com
- W cityoval.bowls.com.au

P (03) 5331 1595

City Oval Bowls Club offers lawn bowling opportunities, fostering community engagement and physical activity among all age groups.

Coronet City Cricket Club

Prince of Wales Park, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3350

- **E** contact@coronetcitycc.com
- W play.cricket.com.au

P 0412 807 912

Coronet City Cricket Club fosters a vibrant community of cricket enthusiasts. They provide training, competition, and events promoting sportsmanship and physical fitness. Great for developing skills in youths and adults alike.

Coronet City Cricket Club

E contact@coronetcitycc.comW playhq.com

P 0439 777 279

Coronet City Cricket Club provides a communitybased sports environment where members can train, compete, and develop their cricketing skills in a supportive team setting. The club promotes both junior and senior cricket, facilitating tournaments and social events.

Creswick Imperials Cricket Club

Invermay Recreation Reserve Muscatel St, INVERMAY VIC 3352

E creswickimperialknights@gmail.comP 0438 323 419

Creswick Imperials Cricket Club fosters community spirit and encourages sport activities through cricket. It promotes active participation for youth and adults in a friendly and competitive environment, enhancing skills and sportsmanship.

Creswick Imperials Cricket Club

Invermay Recreation Reserve, Muscatel St, INVERMAY VIC 3352

- E creswickimperialknights@gmail.com
- P 0438 323 419

Creswick Imperials Cricket Club, based at Invermay Recreation Reserve, provides cricket opportunities for youth and adults alike, fostering sportsmanship and community spirit.

Dela Netball Club

Ballarat Netball Association, 115 Barkly St, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- E delanetballclub@gmail.com
- W delanetballclub.weebly.com P 0458 479 040

Dela Netball Club fosters netball skills and teamwork among players of all ages in a community-focused environment. Offering training sessions and competitive play, they empower athletes and promote sportsmanship.

Delacombe Tennis Club Inc

19 Hereford Close, DELACOMBE VIC 3356

- E dianaferguson3@hotmail.com
- **P** (03) 5336 4040

Delacombe Tennis Club Inc. promotes active participation in tennis for all age groups in the community. It provides coaching, competitive and social play in a friendly, inclusive environment. The club contributes positively to the health and social welfare of its members.

Drummo Dragons

Phoenix P-12 Community College, Hertford St, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E basketball@drummodragons.com.auW drummodragons.com.au

Drummo Dragons Basketball Club is a member of the Ballarat Basketball Association. We have Junior boys & girls teams from Under 8 to Under 21 and Seniors teams: Men, Women and Mixed.



East Ballarat Cricket Club

Russell Square, BROWN HILL VIC 3350

- E eastballaratcc@gmail.com
- W playhq.com

P 0408 088 661

East Ballarat Cricket Club fosters local talent in a community-centric environment, offering training and competition for various age groups. The club emphasizes building sportsmanship and skills in cricket.

East Ballarat Cricket Club

- E eastballaratcc@gmail.com
- W playhq.com

P 0408 088 661

East Ballarat Cricket Club offers community engagement through cricket. It provides opportunities for all age groups to participate, fostering sportsmanship and teamwork.

East Ballarat Junior Football Netball Club

Russell Square Reserve, Cnr Scott Parade, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E epjfncsecretary@gmail.com

The East Ballarat Junior Football Netball Club provides opportunities for young athletes to participate in football and netball in a teamoriented environment. They focus on developing skills, sportsmanship, and fitness among members.

East Point Football Netball Club

PO Box 64, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E eastpointfnc3350@gmail.com
- W eastpointfnc.com.au

P (03) 5332 4053

East Point Football Netball Club is a vibrant community-focused sports club based in Ballarat, offering football and netball programs to all age groups, fostering teamwork and community spirit.

East Point Football Netball Club Inc Russell Square, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E epjfncsecretary@gmail.com

- W eastpointbulldogsfnc.com.au

P 0418 302 790

East Point Junior Football Netball Club provides a platform for young athletes to develop their football and netball skills in a supportive community environment. The club promotes sportsmanship, teamwork, and physical fitness among the youth.

Eureka and Golden City Hockey Club Ballarat Hockey Centre, 59-77 Gillies St N, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E egchockey@mail.com
- W egchockey.org.au

P 0419 341 237

Eureka and Golden City Hockey Club, located in Ballarat, offers hockey training and competitions for all ages and skill levels. Fostering team spirit and physical fitness, they cater to both juniors and seniors seeking an engaging sport experience.

Eureka Athletics

Llanberris Athletics Reserve, 11 York St, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- E eurekaathsclub@gmail.com
- W revolutionise.com.au
- **P** 0400 650 807

The Eureka Athletic Club caters for families and individuals by promoting participation and enjoyment of athletics. The club actively supports and encourages athletes of all levels and ages to achieve their individual goals. We also welcome the interest of parents and friends to get involved with social events.

Eureka Cycling Club

Eureka Cycling, 55 Foreshore Rd, LEARMONTH VIC 3352

E eurekacyclingclub@gmail.comW eurekacycling.org.au

Eureka Cycling Club is a prominent road cycling club in Ballarat, Victoria, providing competitive and recreational cycling opportunities for all ages, prioritizing safety and community spirit.



Eureka Netball Club

Ballarat Netball Association, 115 Barkly Street, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- E Eureka.NBC@outlook.com
- W eurekanetballclub.teamapp.com P (03) 5331 7255

Eureka Netball Club, based at the Llanberris Netball Centre, fosters netball participation in a supportive community environment. The club promotes health, teamwork, and leadership among players of all ages.

Exies Acmy Basketball Club

Minerdome Sports Club, 994 Grevillea Road, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E admin@exiesacmy.com
- W exiesacmy.com

P 0438 364 628

Exies Acmy is a sports club focused on promoting basketball in the community. They provide training, conduct local tournaments, and foster team spirit among youth and adults alike.

Forest Rangers Soccer Club - Wendouree Wendouree West Recreation Reserve, 1

Holly Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E Info@forestrangers.org.au
- W forestrangerssc.com

P 0417 340 146

At Forest Rangers Soccer Club, we put a strong priority around creating a family-like community within our club, from our miniroos, to our senior teams and everybody in between, will always be shown the utmost respect.

GKR Karate

Eastwood Leisure Complex, 20 Eastwood St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E region26au@gkrkarate.com
- W gkrkarate.com

P 0450 011 654

GKR Karate offers goju-ryu style karate classes providing physical and mental development for all ages. With locations globally, they focus on personal growth, self-discipline, and fitness through their training programs.

Golden Point Cricket Club

E goldenpointcricketclub@gmail.com

W play.cricket.com.au **P** 0457 837 463

Golden Point Cricket Club, located at the Eastern Oval in Ballarat East, offers a welcoming community for cricket enthusiasts. The club emphasizes skill development, teamwork, and sportsmanship among its members.

Golden Point Cricket Club

Eastern Oval, Ebden Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E goldenpointcricketclub@gmail.comW playhq.com
- **P** 0457 837 463

The Golden Point Cricket Club was established in 1910. Based at the Eastern Oval in Ballarat, we are a Cricket Club for all ages, genders and abilities

Greater Western Victoria Rebels

Mars Stadium, C.E Brown Reserve, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E Brooke.Brown@afl.com.auW therebels.com.auP (03) 5339 0915

The Greater Western Victoria Rebels is a talent academy competing in the NAB League, aimed at developing young football players in Western Victoria through high-performance programs.

Hockey Ballarat

59-77 Gillies St N, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E secretary@hockeyballarat.com.auW hockeyballarat.com.au

Hockey Ballarat is dedicated to promoting and facilitating the sport of hockey in the Ballarat region. They offer programs for various age groups and skill levels, focusing on skill development, competition, and community engagement.



Hollioake Park Tennis Association 497 Dowling Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

P (03) 5338 1459

Hollioake Park Tennis Association Inc. promotes tennis in the community, providing courts and organizing local tournaments and events. It emphasizes improving physical health and fostering connections among members.

Invermay Bowls Club

Invermay Recreation Reserve, 6 Muscatel St, INVERMAY VIC 3352

- E invermaybcvic@gmail.com
- W invermaybc.bowls.com.au

P 476336006

Invermay Bowls Club offers a community-centered sport environment perfect for relaxation and competition, serving all ages with coaching and games.

Lake Wendouree Female Football Club

Lake Wendouree Football & Netball Club, 989 Norman Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E lakerssecretary@outlook.com

W lwfnc.com

Lake Wendouree Female Football Club offer sports programs, competitions and teamwork all while testing and increasing your fitness. The age groups include Senior Women, Under 19's, Under 16's, Under 14's, Under 12's.

Lake Wendouree Football Netball Club Lake Wendouree Football & Netball Club, 989 Norman Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E lakerssecretary@outlook.comW lwfnc.com

Lake Wendouree Football & Netball Club offers vibrant sports programs, promoting fitness and teamwork. It's known for its strong community involvement and development of local talent in both football and netball.

Lake Wendouree Football Netball Club

CE Brown Reserve, Norman Street, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- E lakerssecretary@outlook.com
- W lwfnc.com
- **P** 0408 379 149

Lake Wendouree Football Netball Club, located at CE Brown Reserve, promotes sports offering football and netball teams for various age groups and skill levels, focusing on community engagement, sportsmanship, and team spirit.

Lake Wendouree Football Netball Juniors Lake Wendouree Football & Netball Club, 989 Norman Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E lakerssecretary@outlook.comW lwfnc.com

Junior Football Netball Club based at CE Brown Reserve Wendouree, Ballarat, Victoria.

Learmonth Bowls Club

Learmonth Bowls Club, 2 McKay St, LEARMONTH VIC 3352

E keryn_perry230313@hotmail.comW barefootbowls.com.au

P (03) 5335 9274

Learmonth Bowls Club is a vibrant community hub offering various bowling activities and social events. It brings together enthusiasts from various age groups, enhancing social interaction and community spirit.

Learmonth Football Netball Club Laidlaw Street, LEARMONTH VIC 3352 E lakiesfnc@gmail.com

W learmonthfnc.com.au

Learmonth Football Netball Club, based in Learmonth, offers community engagement through sports. It focuses on fostering local talent in football and netball, promoting team spirit, and enhancing physical fitness among youth and adults.



Lucas Cricket Club

Oval 4, Victoria Park, NEWINGTON VIC 3350

- E lucascc.1953@gmail.com
- W lucascricketclub.com.au

P 0484 863 301

Lucas Cricket Club, located at Vic Park, offers community cricket experiences, fostering sportsmanship and athletic development among its members.

Lucas Cricket Club Inc

Military Drive, NEWINGTON VIC 3350

- E lucascc.1953@gmail.com
- W lucascricketclub.com.au

P 0484 863 301

Lucas Cricket Club Inc. fosters a vibrant community through cricket. Engaging players of all ages, the club emphasizes sportsmanship and skill development, while offering competitive and recreational play in Buninyong's serene setting.

Lucas Hockey Club

E admin@lucashockey.com.auW lucashockey.com.au

Lucas Hockey Club, based in Lucas, offers a community-focused, friendly environment for hockey enthusiasts of all ages and skills. It emphasizes sportsmanship, team spirit, and personal development through training and competition.

Midlands Golf Bowls Club

Midlands Golf Club, 330 Heinz Lane, INVERMAY PARK VIC 3350

E reception@midlandsgolfclub.com.auW midlandsgolfclub.com.auP (03) 5331 4400

Midlands Golf Bowls Club offers a unique blend of golf and lawn bowling experiences. It caters to both casual and competitive players, fostering community spirit and promoting physical activity among members of all age groups.

Mount Clear Junior Football Club

PO Box 116, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

E mountiesjfc@gmail.comW playhq.com

P 0417 163 408

Mount Clear Junior Football Club Inc., based in Victoria, provides sports training and competition opportunities for youth, fostering physical fitness and team spirit.

Mount Helen Tennis Club

Mt Helen Tennis Club, 2101 Geelong Rd, MOUNT HELEN VIC 3350

- E apjames@ncable.net.au
- W play.tennis.com.au

P 418537936

Mount Helen Tennis Club offers local community members engaging tennis programs, including tournaments, coaching, and social play. It serves as a hub for fitness and social interaction, catering to all ages and skill levels.

Mt Clear Cricket Club

Mt Clear Recreation Reserve, Mount Clear Recreation Reserve, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

E secretary@mtclear.cc

W mtclearcc.com.au

Mt Clear Cricket Club is a renowned cricket establishment focused on fostering the sport within the community. It offers coaching, competitive play, and youth development programs, serving as a cornerstone for local sports engagement.

Mt Xavier Bowls Club

Mt Xavier Bowling Club, 118 Fortune Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E mtxaviergolfandbowls@gmail.com
- W mtxaviergolfandbowls.org.au
- **P** 0487 701 273

Mt Xavier Bowls Club offers lawn bowling facilities and a vibrant community environment. It hosts various bowling competitions and social events, catering to all ages and skill levels, promoting sportsmanship and community engagement.



Napoleons Sebastopol Cricket Club Burnett Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E napoleons@club.cricketvictoria.com.au Napoleons Sebastopol Cricket Club offers community engagement through cricket, fostering sportsmanship and physical activity. It involves local competitions, training sessions, and youth development programs for budding cricketers.

Napoleons Sebastopol Cricket Club Sebastopol Oval, Marty Busch Recreation Reserve, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E napssebascricket@gmai.comW playhq.com
- **P** 0434 055 978

Napoleons Sebastopol Cricket Club, located at Marty Busch Recreation Reserve, promotes cricket for all ages, focusing on community engagement and sportsmanship.

North Ballarat Cricket Club

Northern Oval, BALLARAT VIC 3350

E northballaratcc@bigpond.comW northballaratcc.com.auP 0435 734 771

North Ballarat Cricket Club, based in Wendouree

West Recreation Reserve, fosters cricket talent and sportsmanship. It offers training, competitions, and community engagement for all ages. The club is a cornerstone of local sports culture.

North Ballarat Cricket Club

- E northballaratcc@bigpond.comW playhq.com
- **P** 0434 669 056

North Ballarat Cricket Club, based in Wendouree West Recreation Reserve, fosters cricket talent and sportsmanship. It offers training, competitions, and community engagement for all ages. The club is a cornerstone of local sports culture.

North Ballarat Football Netball Club

Mars Stadium, 725 Creswick Rd, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E manager@northballaratfnc.com.au
- W northballaratfnc.com.au
- **P** (03) 5339 5944

The North Ballarat Football Netball Club is engaged in promoting community sports involving football and netball, fostering team spirit, sportsmanship, and physical fitness among members.

Phoenix Ballarat

Ballarat High School, 1726 Sturt St, LAKE GARDENS VIC 3355

- E phoenixcommittee@gmail.comW playhq.comP 0459 195 490
- Phoenix Basketball Club (Ballarat) empowers youth and communities through sports, focusing on basketball training and competition. It provides a platform for developing athletic skills, teamwork, and sportsmanship in a supportive environment.

Proactive Self Defence

- E info@proactiveselfdefence.com
- W proactiveselfdefence.com P (03) 9464 4546

Martial arts, Combat sports, Fitness, and Self defence

Redan Football Netball Club

City Oval, 1431 Mair St, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E admin@redanfnc.com.auW redanfnc.com.au

P 0419 947 590

Redan Football Netball Club, a staple in the community for sports development, offers comprehensive programs for juniors and seniors, fostering skills, teamwork, and competitiveness in a supportive environment.



Sebastopol Bowls Club

Sebastopol Bowling Club, 213-219 Albert Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E admin@sebasbowlingclub.com.au
- W sebasbowlingclub.com.au

P (03) 5335 9146

Sebastopol Bowls Club offers vibrant lawn bowling experiences with modern facilities for members and guests, fostering community and sportsmanship.

Sebastopol Football Netball Club

Marty Busch Reserve, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E info@sebasfnc.com.au

W sebasfnc.com.au

P 0408 102 243

Sebastopol Football Netball Club, located at Marty Busch Reserve, engages the community in sports, fostering teamwork and physical fitness among all age groups. It offers both football and netball programs, providing training, competitions, and social events.

Sebastopol Football Netball Club

Marty Busch Recreation Reserve, Vickers Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

E info@sebasfnc.com.au

W sebasfnc.com.au

Sebastopol Football Netball Club, situated at Marty Busch Recreation Reserve, offers a communityfocused sporting environment. The club brings together individuals of all ages to engage in football and netball, promoting physical fitness and teamwork.

Sebastopol Vikings Soccer Club

St Georges Reserve, Vickers Street, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E info@sebasvikings.net
- W sebasvikings.net

P (03) 5336 2837

Vikings FC is a family friendly soccer club, based in Sebastopol, fielding junior and senior sides in both the local BDSA season as well as the State League 3 North West competitions.

Sovereign Knights Ballarat

Basketball Ballarat, 989 Norman St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E admin@skbc.org.au
- W sovereignknightsbasketballclub.com.au P 0447 197 544

Sovereign Knights Ballarat is a prominent basketball club based in Wendouree. The club offers training, membership, and competitive play for various age groups, fostering both sportsmanship and athletic skill development in the community.

Sports Central

- 39 Barkly Street, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350
- E info@sportscentral.org.au
- W sportscentral.org.au

P (03) 5331 6966

Sports Central is dedicated to promoting sports and active recreation across the Ballarat region. They support clubs, organizations, and the community in developing inclusive, safe, and quality opportunities for participation in sport and physical activities.

Sportsmen's Association of Australia -Ballarat

- 29 Bogart Drive, WENDOUREE VIC 3355
- E daaemp@gmail.com
- **P** (03) 5344 8288

The Sportsmen's Association of Australia - Ballarat branch focuses on promoting sports and recreational activities. They organize events, offer training sessions, and support local athletes in various sports.

Victoria Bowls Club

Victoria Bowling Club, 231 Victoria St, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350

- E victoriabowlsclub@gmail.com
- W victoriabowlingclub.com.au
- **P** (03) 5332 6242

Victoria Bowls Club engages the community in lawn bowling events and competitions, fostering an inclusive social environment. It serves all ages, nurturing skills and sportsmanship in lawn bowling.



Volleyball Balllarat

Ballarat Basketball Miner Dome, 994 Grevillea Rd, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E president@volleyballballarat.com.au
- W volleyballballarat.com.au

P 0447 667 365

Volleyball Ballarat offers both social and competitive volleyball playing opportunities for all ages and skill levels. They focus on skill development, teamwork, and healthy competition.

VRI Delacombe Cricket Club

Doug Dean Reserve, 16 Nandiriog Drive, DELACOMBE VIC 3356

E vridcc@gmail.com

W vridelacombecc.com

VRI Delacombe Cricket Club fosters community spirit through cricket. It supports local talent, providing a platform for athletic development and healthy competition. Members enjoy a wellorganized sports environment.

Warrenheip Tennis Club

Cnr Ti Tree Road & Warrenheip Road, WARRENHEIP VIC 3352

- E warrenheiptc@outlook.com
- W play.tennis.com.au

P 0409 347 243

The Warrenheip Tennis Club provides social tennis, competitive tennis in the Bunninyong and District Tennis Association summer competition, and professional tennis coaching including personal coaching, team coaching, cardio programs and hot shots.

Webbcona Bowls Club

Webbcona Bowls Club, 996 Grevillea Rd, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E webbconabowls@bigpond.com
- W webbconabc.bowls.com.au

P (03) 5338 1760

Webbcona Bowls Club offers lawn bowling facilities and is a community hub in Victoria for both casual and competitive bowlers. It provides coaching, tournaments, and social events, fostering sportsmanship and community spirit.

Wendouree Athletic Club

Llanberris Reserve, York St, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

E wendoureeathletics@hotmail.com

W wendoureeathletics.com

P (03) 5333 5569

Wendouree Athletic Club offers comprehensive athletic programs focusing on track and field events, supporting athletes of all ages to develop their skills and compete at various levels.

Wendouree Athletics

Llanberris Athletics Reserve, 11 York St, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

E wendoureeathletics@hotmail.comW wendoureeathletics.comP 0428 337 567

Wendouree Athletics Club provides training and competition opportunities in track and field for athletes of all ages. Promoting fitness and camaraderie, it serves as a community hub for sports enthusiasm and athlete development.

Wendouree Cricket Club CE Brown Reserve, Norman Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3350

E Info@redcaps.com.auW redcaps.com.au

Wendouree Cricket Club fosters community

involvement and development through cricket. With programs for all ages and skill levels, it promotes physical fitness, teamwork, and sportsmanship, providing valuable experiences for its members and spectators alike.

Wendouree Cricket Club

E info@redcaps.com.auW redcaps.com.au

Wendouree Cricket Club, based at CE Brown Reserve, fosters cricket development for all ages, promoting sportsmanship and community spirit.



Wendouree Netball Association

Selkirk Stadium, 989 Norman Street, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

E manager@wendoureenetball.com.au

W selkirkstadium.com.au

P (03) 5338 1220

Wendouree Netball Association promotes netball participation in a supportive environment. They offer coaching, competitions, and development programs for all ages and skill levels, fostering community spirit and a love for the sport.

Wildcats Ballarat

Basketball Ballarat, 989 Norman St, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E info@wildcatsbasketball.au
- W wildcatsbasketball.au

P 0466 744 847

Wildcats Ballarat is a sports club focused on fostering the development of youth basketball in regional Australia. They offer training programs, community engagement, and competitive opportunities for young athletes aiming to improve their skills.

Transport Services

Community Transport

Driving Miss Daisy Ballarat

E ballarat@drivingmissdaisy.com.auW drivingmissdaisy.com.au

P 0475 879 256

After great success in New Zealand and the UK, Driving Miss Daisy a friendly reliable companion driving service has arrived to the Ballarat community. For your peace of mind, we are vetted by the Australian Police, are First Aid and Friends of Dementia trained, approved for Working with Children, and hold all the required Small Passenger Vehicle Licenses and special rideshare insurance.

Volunteering

General Volunteering Services

Ballarat Foundation

7 Lydiard Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E info@ballaratfoundation.org.au
- W ballaratfoundation.org.au

P (03) 5331 5555

Provide a range of programs including Volunteering Ballarat, Ballarat Reads, L2P Learner Driver Mentor Program. Distribute community impact grants to local programs focused on youth and early childhood succes and housing and food security.

BRMC - Volunteer

Ballarat Welcome Centre, 25-39 Barkly Street, BAKERY HILL VIC 3350

- E info@brmc.org.auW brmc.org.au
- **P** (03) 5383 0613

Volunteers make BRMC a real community and a thriving hub for community connection and services. BRMC is always in need of people who are willing to help and share their time, talents and skills.

Delta Therapy Dogs

- E info@deltatherapydogs.org.au
- W deltasociety.com.au

P (02) 9797 7922

Delta Therapy Dogs is a national non-profit organisation. Our volunteer teams brighten the lives of approximately 20,000 people around Australia each week. Our therapy dog programs include visits to hospitals, aged care homes, mental health facilities, dementia wards, palliative care, disability services, health clinics, schools, correctional facilities and workplaces.



Delta Therapy Dogs - MelbourneE info@deltatherapydogs.org.auW deltasociety.com.auP (02) 9797 7922

Delta Therapy Dogs is a national non-profit organisation. Our volunteer teams brighten the lives of approximately 20,000 people around Australia each week. Our therapy dog programs include visits to hospitals, aged care homes, mental health facilities, dementia wards, palliative care, disability services, health clinics, schools, correctional facilities and workplaces.

Volunteer mentor to a child in foster care - Brisbane

- E admin@thepyjamafoundation.com
- W thepyjamafoundation.com

P (07) 3256 8802

At The Pyjama Foundation, we provide young people in foster care the opportunity to change the direction of their lives with learning, life skills and confidence. Since 2004, we have supported 11,000 young people across Queensland, New South Wales and Victoria.

The Trustee For Freddy Bear Foundation

- E hello@freddymatch.org
- W freddymatch.org

P 1300 737 090

At FreddyMatch, we drive social change through technology, using our unique algorithm to match people with great opportunities, increasing volunteer participation rates and building stronger communities.

Wrisc Family Violence Support

- E wrisc@wrisc.org.au
- W wrisc.org.au

P (03) 5333 3666

To change the lives of women and children affected by family violence

Welfare Assistance & Services

Food Vans and Kitchens

Harvest Ministry Of Food Ballarat

503 Mair Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E Office@hilltop.church
- W harvestfoodministry.org.au
- P (03) 5331 5957

Harvest Ministry of Food Ballarat focuses on providing food relief and support to individuals and families in need within the community. It operates as a significant community resource, empowering and assisting those facing hardship by providing essential food supplies and support services.

General Welfare & Support Services

Catholiccare Victoria - Ballarat

4 - 6 Peel St North, BALLARAT VIC 3350 W catholiccarevic.org.au

P (03) 5337 8999

The Victims Assistance Program provides information, practical supports and service referrals for victims of a violent crime or anyone affected by a violent crime.

Centrelink - Ballarat

12 Albert Street, BALLARAT VIC 3356 W servicesaustralia.gov.au

P 13 24 68

We deliver Centrelink social security payments and services to Australians.



Department of Families, Fairness and Housing

State Government Offices, 402 Mair Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E Ballarat.housing@dffh.vic.gov.au
- W dffh.vic.gov.au

P 1300 360 462

The Department of Families, Fairness & Housing in Ballarat assists families and individuals through various social services, ensuring fairness and equitable access to housing and support mechanisms.

Linkages: Home Care packages

E linkages@gh.org.au

P (03) 5320 3010

Linkages Home Care Package delivers a range of services to support your choice to remain living at home safely and with confidence. Services are designed to promote your independence, wellness and enhance your quality of life as an older person residing in the community.

Project Respect

- E info@projectrespect.org.au
- W projectrespect.org.au

P (03) 9416 3401

Provides support and referral services for women and gender diverse people with experiences in the sex industry and women and gender diverse people with experience of sexual exploitation (including trafficking).

Saver Plus

E saverplus@bsl.org.auW bsl.org.au

P 1300 610 355

Saver Plus is a 10-month matched savings program that helps people to build their financial skills, establish a savings goal and develop long term saving habits. When finished, participants receive up to \$500 in matched savings which can be used for education costs such as computers and tablets, text books and uniforms.

SIDs and KIDs Grampians Bereavement Services.

Ballarat Base Hospital, 1 Drummond St N, BALLARAT VIC 3353

- E SidsAndKids@bhs.org.au
- W rednose.org.au
- P (03) 5320 4196

For families and other affected by the sudden and unexpected death of a stillborn baby, child or young person up to 18 years of age. State wide 24 Hours Telephone Support Service PH; 1800 240 400 Free counselling and support by trained professionals. Parent support from trained bereaved parents who had experienced a similar loss. Telephone support and office/home visiting where possible.

National Perinatal Support Program

- E info@thebabesproject.com
- W thebabesproject.com.au

P 1300 140 212

The Babes Project works with women who are seeking additional support during pregnancy. We run a National support service providing our Perinatal Support Program via phone and video calls for pregnant and early parenting women across Australia, who cannot access one of the Centres.

Uniting (Victoria And Tasmania) Ballarat 105 Dana St, BALLARAT VIC 3350

- E ballaratreception@vt.uniting.org
- \boldsymbol{W} unitingvictas.org.au
- P (03) 5332 1286

At Uniting Vic.Tas, we offer a range of mental health and outreach services in Ballarat to help individuals, families and communities thrive. We work alongside people of all ages and at all stages of life to empower them to live capably and confidently. We are the first point of contact for any Homelessness support in Ballarat.



Meals on Wheels

Ezy Foods

E sales@ezychef.com.auW ezyfoods.com.auP 1300 399 366

Ezy Foods provide a range of IDDSI Compliant Ready Meals especially suited to elderly and dysphagia sufferers. We are committed to meeting our customers requirements for Specialised Texture Modified Foods, that are highly nutritious. Ezy Foods offer Australia Wide delivery and is an official NDIS Provider. Products are 100% Pure Produce; 100% Australian

Youth Services

General Youth Services

1st Mount Clear Scout Group

34 Recreation Road, MOUNT CLEAR VIC 3350

- E gl.mtclearscouts@gmail.com
- W sites.google.com

P (03) 5330 2404

Our Group offers a comprehensive suite of scouting related experiences that will benefit the development of your child / young person. We endeavor to provide an environment that is safe, caring, encouraging, engaging and supportive of your child, while underpinning the values of the Scouting movement.

1st Sebastopol Guides (10+)

2 Harbour Drive, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E dawn.fischer@guidesvic.org.au
- W girlguidesballarat.org.au

P (03) 5335 9258

We have Girl Guide units located throughout Ballarat and its surrounding suburbs. The units each cater for different aged-groups on different nights of the week. There is bound to be one that fits your needs.

3RD BALLARAT

601 Nicholson Street, BLACK HILL VIC 3350

E gl.3rdballarat@scoutsvictoria.com.au

W scoutsvictoria.com.au

3rd Ballarat Scouts offers youth programs that focus on outdoor skills, leadership development, community engagement, and personal growth. Engaging activities like hiking, camping, and community service projects empower members.

5th Ballarat Scouts

684 Humffray Street South, GOLDEN POINT VIC 3350

- E gl.5thballarat@scoutsvictoria.com.auW 5thballaratscouts.com.au
- P 0414 828 483

At 5th Ballarat we aim to provide an adventurous, fun, challenging and inclusive program for our youth members, teaching them life skills and leadership. In Victoria there are more than 17,000 youth members and 5,000 adult volunteers with registration numbers booming.

Ballarat Begonia Junior Girl Guides W girlguidesballarat.org.au

P 0417 525 700

Ballarat Begonia Junior Girl Guides (prep-grade 5) Day: Tuesdays. 5:30-7:00 Venue: Ballarat Central Contact: Elizabeth – 0417525700

Brave Foundation

- E info@bravefoundation.org.au
- W bravefoundation.org.au
- P 0448 088 380

Brave Foundation equips expecting and parenting young people with resources, referrals, and education opportunities to facilitate happy, healthy, and connected families. Supporting Expecting & Parenting Teens is our innovative mentor program.

Youth Services City of Ballarat

- 25 Armstrong Street South, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350
- E info@ballarat.vic.gov.auW linktr.ee

P (03) 5320 5500

Youth Services believes in the vision, voices and creativity of young people. We provide an exciting range of programs for young people aged 12-25.



Delacombe Junior Girl Guides

2 Harbour Drive, 2 Harbour Drive, SEBASTOPOL VIC 3356

- E cherie.brown@guidesvic.org.au
- W girlguidesballarat.org.au

P (03) 5335 9258

Girl Guides Ballarat offers programs to young girls that build life skills through adventure and team activities. It promotes leadership and community engagement in a supportive environment.

Eureka Butterfly Girl Guides

Brown Hill Uniting Church, 16 Thompson St, BROWN HILL VIC 3350

W girlguidesballarat.org.au

P (03) 5332 8169

At Guides, girls and women are provided with opportunities to: * develop new skills * try cool activities * gain confidence to think and act for themselves * make new friends * acquire a greater respect for the environment and * experience a sense of community while having fun.

Girl Guides Ballarat

E websiteadmin@girlguidesballarat.org.a u

W girlguidesballarat.org.au

Youth Services - General Youth Services - General Youth Services.

Little Dreamers Australia

E info@littledreamers.org.au

W littledreamers.org.au

P 1800 717 515

As Australia's leading Young Carer organisation, Little Dreamers works with young people who provide unpaid care for a family member with a disability, illness or addiction. Across a range of direct support programs, we're improving the quality of life for Young Carers across Australia, with a vision that every single Young Carer around the world is supported by someone or something by 2030.

Scouts Victoria - Lake Wendouree

17 Wendouree Parade, LAKE WENDOUREE VIC 3350

- **E** reception@scoutsvictoria.com.au
- P 1800 726 887

Scouting encourages children to lead from as young as five years old. Members are allowed to make mistakes as they challenge themselves and work out how to be successful in adventures and in life. The older they become, the more responsibility they take for themselves and others.

The Y Ballarat Barkly Square, 25 – 39 Barkly Street, BALLARAT VIC 3350 W yballarat.org.au P (03) 4311 1500

The Y Ballarat is dedicated to nurturing youth empowerment through inclusive youth services including child care, fitness, and community programs designed to build health, happiness, and connection among young people.

Wendouree Youth Space

12 Holly Grove, WENDOUREE VIC 3355

- E reception@wnc.org.au
- **W** wnc.org.au
- P (03) 5303 0507

Wendouree Youth Space is provided by City of Ballarat - Youth Services and provides FREE afterschool games and activities for youth from ages 12 to 18 years of age in a supervised, safe and friendly environment. Wendouree Youth Space operates on Thursdays from 4:00pm to 5:30pm (during school terms) at Wendouree Neighbourhood Centre/Community Hub, 12 Holly Grove Wendouree.



Youth Employment & Training Services

1st Alfredton Scout Group

27A Learmonth Street, ALFREDTON VIC 3350

E gl.1stalfredton@scoutsvictoria.com.auW scoutsvictoria.com.au

P 1800 726 887

Scouts Victoria provides fun and engaging (and educational!) programs across the State for young people aged 5-25, led by volunteers of all ages.

Highlands Local Learning and Employment Network

104 Sturt Street, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350

- E admin@highlandsllen.org
- W highlandsllen.org

P (03) 4344 4155

The Highlands LLEN focuses on enhancing education and employment outcomes for youth, facilitating partnerships, and providing resources in the community.

Youth Information & Counselling

Youth In Motion

E caitlin.tanaka@youthinmotion.org.auW youthinmotion.org.au

The Learning Project provides free 1-1 tutoring to students who might be having a hard time. Our students experience disadvantage in many ways – from learning and attention difficulties to mental health issues. We make sure no student is left behind.

Youth Insearch

- E admin@youthinsearch.org.au
- **W** youthinsearch.org.au

P 1800 805 635

Australia's leading peer-led youth trauma recovery organisation, dedicated to supporting at-risk youth aged 12-25. We run Weekend Workshops, Weekly Support Groups and Individual Support for young people to connect and develop life skills. Our programs are delivered with youth, supported by expert adults.



Index

Ballarat Grammar 69 **Dana Street Primary School** 71 **Mount Pleasant Primary School** 71 13SICK National Home Doctor Service 89 **1800RESPECT** 98 1st Alfredton Scout Group 153 1st Mount Clear Scout Group 151 1st Sebastopol Guides (10+) 151 1st Wendouree Scout Group 115 **3RD BALLARAT** 151 5paw5 Disability Support 53 5th Ballarat Scouts 151 7th Ballarat Scout Group 40 99.9 Voice FM 21 A Plus Disability Services Group 53 A Team Tuition - HEAD OFFICE 66 A Team Tuition - Melbourne 66 Ability Consultants 54 Access for all Abilities 53 Acorn Stairlifts 15 Activ8 Health Club 89 **Active Nutrition 81** Admire Group Pty Ltd 54 Adult Psychiatric Rehabilitation Program of the Central Highlands - Ballarat 90 Adult, Community and Further Education (ACFE) 67 Ahead Supports 52 Ajay Equestrian 18 Al-Anon Family Group - Ballarat 86 **ALANNAH and MADELINE FOUNDATION** 71 Alcoholics Anonymous - Ballarat 86 Alfredton Baseball Club 125 Alfredton Dental Ballarat 85 **Alfredton Early Learning and Kinder 29** Alfredton Lucas Lions Club 40 **Alfredton Primary School** 71 Alfredton Recreation Reserve 132 Alfredton Rotary Club 40 All In One Support Services Pty Ltd 54 Alpha Medical Solutions 16, 54 **Anchoring Your Life Counselling 100** Anger Management and Conflict **Resolution Program** 68

Anglican Diocese of Ballarat 117 Annecto 54 **Anxiety Recovery Centre Victoria** (ARCVic) 92 Apex Club Eureka Inc 40 APM Disability Employment Services 75 APM WorkCare Services 76 Approach Services 76 Arete Support Coordination 54 Art Gallery of Ballarat 26 Aruma - Bakery Hill 54 Aspire Judo Academy 110 Assistance with Domestic Duties for NDIS Pet Owners 20 **Assistive Technology Australia** 99 Astec Equipment Services 16 Attaboi Music Magazine 22 Atwork Australia - Ballarat Central 76 Auslan services 90 Aussie Life Care Australia 54 Australia Nova Romana 40 **AUSTRALIAN CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY -**Ballarat 66 Australian Cervical Cancer Foundation 66 Australian Croatian Association - Ballarat 48 Australian Ex-Prisoners of War Memorial 21 **Australian Financial Complaints Authority** 108 Australian Irish Dance Co 22, 23 Australian Plants Society Ballarat District Inc 79 **Australian Primary Health Care Nurses** Association (APNA) 87 Australian Red Cross - Ballarat Central 47 Australian School Of Entrepreneurship 66 Australian Sickle Cell Advocacy Inc 13 Australian Training Institute 65 Australian Women In Agriculture (AWiA) 109 Auxilia Health 92 **Avicenna Health and Wellness** 81 AVP (NSW) - Online 100 **Axis Health Psychology** 82

Bakery Hill Kindergarten 29 Balance Minder 66 **Ballaarat Mechanics' Institute 23** Ballarart Goju Ryu Karate Club 110 Ballarat-Redan Cricket Club 137 Ballarat Aero Club 115 **Ballarat AFL Masters Football Club** 133 **Ballarat African Association** 50 **Ballarat Aged Care** 17 Ballarat Alexandra Croquet Club 133 **Ballarat and District Aboriginal Co-Operative** 9 **Ballarat and District Community Support Register** 48 **Ballarat and District Genealogical Society** 42 **Ballarat and District Golf Inc 132 Ballarat And District Irish Association** 43 **Ballarat and District Model Railway Club** 112 **Ballarat and District Multiple Birth** Association Inc 106 **Ballarat and District Multiple Births** Association 42 **Ballarat and District Soccer Association** 125, 132 **Ballarat and District Trotting Club** 132 **Ballarat and District Trotting Club Inc** 132 **Ballarat and Grampians Community Legal** Service 34 **Ballarat and Western Victoria** Taekwondo 110 **Ballarat and Western Victorian** Taekwondo 126 **Ballarat Anglers Club** 112 **Ballarat Aquatic and Lifestyle Centre** 112 **Ballarat Art Therapies** 92 **Ballarat Arts Alive 21 Ballarat Arts Foundation** 23, 26 **Ballarat Badminton Association 114 Ballarat Base Hospital** 91 Ballarat Basketball Miner Dome 126 **Ballarat Begonia Junior Girl Guides** 151 **Ballarat Billiards and Snooker Association** 126 **Ballarat Bird World 20 Ballarat Blaze Hockey Club** 133

Ballarat Bonsai Society 79 **Ballarat Botanical Gardens** 79 Ballarat Bowls Club 133 Ballarat Branch of the Cornish Association of Victoria 48 Ballarat Branch Office 76 **Ballarat Bridge Club** 127 **Ballarat Bushwalking and Outdoor Group** Inc 115 Ballarat Business Centre Inc. 100 Ballarat Cactus and Succulent Society 115 Ballarat Camera Club 26 Ballarat Canoe Club 129 Ballarat Caravan Club 112 Ballarat CASA 45 Ballarat Celtic Tigers 133 **Ballarat Central Uniting Church 117 Ballarat Centre Against Sexual Assault** 106 **Ballarat Centre of Music and the Arts 23** Ballarat Chapter/Ballarat LARP 116 Ballarat Chess Club Inc 114 **Ballarat Child Care Cooperative Ltd 29** Ballarat Chinese Dragon Boat Club 122 Ballarat Christian College 69 **Ballarat Christian Outreach Centre 117 Ballarat City Fire Brigade** 47 Ballarat City Football Club 125 **Ballarat City Rowing Club** 122 Ballarat Clarendon College 69 **Ballarat Clarendon College - Junior School** 69 Ballarat Community Health 47, 98 **BALLARAT COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTRE** 66 Ballarat Cricket Association 125 **Ballarat Cricket Umpires Association** 129, 133 **Ballarat Deaf Facility** 90 **Ballarat Deaf Facility - Wendouree** 71 Ballarat Dentis 86 Ballarat Dog Obedience Club 40 Ballarat Dojo 110 Ballarat Drag Racing Club 43 Ballarat East Bowls Club 133 Ballarat East Community Men's Shed 43 Ballarat East Neighbourhood House 36



Ballarat East Rifle Club 43 **Ballarat East Rotary Club** 43 **Ballarat Eureka Diabetes Support Group** 101 **Ballarat Evening View Club** 43 **Ballarat Family Relationship Centre** 101 **Ballarat Fiber and Textile Network** 20 **Ballarat Fidelity Club Kindergarten 29 BALLARAT FILM SOCIETY 26 Ballarat Fire Brigade CFA** 47 Ballarat Floral Art Group 20, 26 Ballarat Fly Fishers Club 116, 129 **Ballarat Football Netball Club** 134 **Ballarat Football Netball League** 134 **Ballarat Football Umpires Association** 134 **Ballarat Foundation** 148 Ballarat GCO Swimming Club 122 Ballarat German Shepherd Dog Club 19 **Ballarat Gold Swimming Club** 122 Ballarat Golf Club Inc 134 **Ballarat Grammar Centre For Early** Education 29 Ballarat Greyhound Racing Club 19, 134 **Ballarat Gymsports** 127 **Ballarat Hearing Clinic** 91 **BALLARAT HEARING CLINIC - Sebastopol** 82 **Ballarat Heritage Watch** 78 **Ballarat High School** 71 **Ballarat Highlanders** 125 **Ballarat Highlanders Rugby Club** 125 **Ballarat Highlands Bowls Region** 129 **Ballarat Historical Society** 78 **Ballarat Horticultural Society** 79 **Ballarat Indoor Bias Bowls Association Inc** 127 **Ballarat Indoor Go Kart Racing** 114 Ballarat Karate Club 110, 127 **Ballarat Kendo Club** 127 Ballarat Lawn Tennis Club 130, 134 **Ballarat Libraries - Family Story Time 34 Ballarat Library** 35 **Ballarat Life Activities Club** 43 **BALLARAT LIGHT CAR CLUB INC 134 Ballarat Little Athletics** 134, 135

Ballarat Little Learning Early Education Centre 29 **Ballarat Lyric Theatre 23** Ballarat Magistrates Court 107 Ballarat Malayalee Association 50 Ballarat Masters Football Club 135 Ballarat Masters Swimming Club Inc 122, 123 Ballarat Memorial Concert Band 23 Ballarat Memorial Sports Bowls Club 135 Ballarat Morris Minor Club Inc 43, 44 **Ballarat Municipal Observatory and Museum** 115 **Ballarat National Theatre 23** Ballarat Neighbourhood Centre 36 Ballarat Neighbourhood Centre -Delacombe 36 Ballarat Netball Association 135 **Ballarat North Baptist Church** 118 Ballarat North Bowls Club 135 **Ballarat North Early Learning Centre 29** Ballarat North Kindergarten 30 **Ballarat North Neighbourhood House** 21 **Ballarat North Police Station 47 Ballarat North Primary School 72 Ballarat North Senior Citizens Club** 44 Ballarat North United 130 Ballarat North United Soccer Club 135 Ballarat Permaculture Guild 79 Ballarat Petangue Club 135 **Ballarat Pink Phoenix Breast Cancer** Support Group 101 **Ballarat Pipe Band** 23 **Ballarat Pistol Club** 44 **Ballarat Police Station 47** Ballarat Polocrosse Club 130, 135 Ballarat Pony Club 19 **Ballarat Poultry Society** 112 Ballarat Race Walkers Club Inc 130 Ballarat Reclink Boccia Club 127 Ballarat Regional Athletics Centre (BRAC) 38 **Ballarat Regional Industries** 101 Ballarat Regional Multicultural Council Inc 35 **Ballarat Regional Podiatry** 82 Ballarat Regional Soccer Facility 116

Ballarat Regional Tennis 130 **Ballarat Regional Tennis Centre 136 Ballarat Residents and Ratepayers** Association 44 **Ballarat Road Rodders** 44 **Ballarat Road Rodders Inc 44 Ballarat Roller Derby** 127 **Ballarat Roller Derby League** 127 Ballarat Rope Quoits Association 136 **Ballarat Rovers Motorcycle Club** 44 Ballarat Royals Baseball Club 136 Ballarat RSL Sub Branch 40 **Ballarat Rural Australians For Refugees** 50 Ballarat School of JIK Cheung Kung Fu 110 **Ballarat Scottish Country Dancing Group** Inc 22 **Ballarat Scout Water Activity Centre 112** Ballarat Sebastopol Cycling Club 136 **Ballarat Seventh-day Adventist Church** 118 **Ballarat Showgrounds** 38 Ballarat Soccer Club 130 **Ballarat Society of Artists Inc 26 Ballarat South Senior Citizens Club** 18 Ballarat Special O 136 **Ballarat Specialist School** 55 **Ballarat Spinweave 21 Ballarat Sports Foundation** 136 Ballarat Sportsmens Club 136 **Ballarat Squash and Racquetball** Association 128 **Ballarat St Johns Lutheran Church** 118 **Ballarat Steiner School 30 Ballarat Storm Junior Football Netball Club** 137 **Ballarat Swimming Club** 123 **Ballarat Symphony Orchestra** 24 **Ballarat Table Tennis Association** 128 **Ballarat Tamil Sangam** 48 **Ballarat Theatre Organ Society 24 Ballarat Tool Library** 38 **Ballarat Touch Football Association 125 Ballarat Toy Library 30 Ballarat Tramway Museum** 78 Ballarat Tri Club 137 **Ballarat Triathlon Club** 137

Ballarat Turf Club Inc 137 Ballarat Ultimate Inc 130 **Ballarat Urology Clinic** 98 Ballarat Veterans Golf 130 Ballarat Water Polo 123 Ballarat Water Polo Club 123 Ballarat Western Croquet Club 137 Ballarat Wholefoods Collective 37 **Ballarat Wildlife Park** 19 Ballarat Woodworkers Guild 21 **Ballarat Writers** 22 Ballarat Yacht Club 123 Ballarat YCW Harriers Inc 137 Barbarian Muay Thai 110 Basketball Ballarat 128, 137 Bay Speech Clinic 82 be informed. 67 Berry Street - Western 12 **BERRY STREET VICTORIA - Western** Region (Ballarat) 27 BestaCare Disability Support Service 55 Betty Collier 22 **Beyond Blue Helpline and Online Chat** 92 BGT Jobs and Training Ballarat 76 **BHS - Infant and Child Mental Health** Services 92 Birdlife Australia - Lake Wendouree 19 Black Hill Aquatic Centre 112 Black Hill Primary School 72 Blackbourn Tennis Club 138 **BLOC Music Theatre 24 BluePages Depression Information** 93 Bobcats Hockey Club 125 Boomaroo Plan Management 55 Boundless Minds Therapy 55, 92 Braille House 41 Brave Foundation 151 **Breast Cancer Support Service - Ballarat** Health Services 87 **BREAZE - Ballarat Renewable Energy and** Zero Emissions 79 Brightsky Australia 17 **BRMC - Volunteer** 148 Brotherhood Of St Laurence -Maryborough 100 Browen-Lee Home - Ballarat 13 Brown Hill Cricket Club - Ladies 138



Brown Hill Cricket Club Inc 138 **Brown Hill Kindergarten 30** Brown Hill Netball Club 138 **Brown Hill Progress Association** 41 Brown Hill Public Hall 38 Brown Hill Senior Citizens's Club 18 **Bunanyung Landscape Alliance** 79 **Buninyong-Mt Helen Lions Club** 41 **Buninyong and District Community Association** 41 **Buninyong and District Tennis Association** 131, 138 Buninyong Aquatic Centre 116 **BUNINYONG AQUATIC CENTRE 113 Buninyong Bowling Club** 138 **Buninyong Bowls Club** 138 **Buninyong Childcare Centre 30 Buninyong Community Facility 38 Buninyong Community Playgroup** 30 **Buninyong Community Tennis Club** 138 Buninyong Cricket Club 139 **Buninyong Film Festival 24** Buninyong Football/Netball Club 139 **Buninyong Golf Club** 139 **Buninyong Little Athletics 139 Buninyong Mens Shed** 44 **Buninyong Players 24 Buninyong Primary School** 72 **Buninyong Recreation Reserve 139** Buninyong Redbacks 126 **Buninyong Sustainability** 45 **Buninyong Town Hall 37 Buninyong Uniting Kindergarten 30 Burrumbeet Cricket Club** 139 **Burrumbeet Racecourse and Recreation Reserve Comm** 113 **Burrumbeet Soldiers Memorial Hall 37** Cafs - Daylesford 10 **CAFS GAMBLER'S HELP** 100 **Caledonian Primary School 72** Caledonian Primary School Playgroup 30 Call to Mind 98 **Calm Nights Sleep Consultancy** 98 **Canadian Lead Primary School** 72 **Cancer Support Group - Ballarat and Central Highlands** 101 Capital Gaurdians Plan Management 55

Captionconnect 50 **Cardigan Village Uniting Kindergarten 31** Care Mode 55 Care Squared 56 Caringstar Disability Service 56 Carmel Welsh Presbyterian Church 118 Cataract Kids Australia 13 **Catch Counselling and Wellbeing** 92 Catherine King - MP 35 Catholiccare Victoria - Ballarat 10, 149 **CBD Dental Ballarat** 86 **Central Highlands Dart League** 128 Central Highlands Football League 126 **Central Highlands Pigeon Combine** 131 **Central Highlands Water - Ballarat** 41 Central Wendouree Bowls Club 139 Centre for Multicultural Youth - Ballarat East 49 Centrelink - Ballarat 149 **Chinese Australian Cultural Society** Ballarat Inc 49 Choirs4Kids 24 **Chrysalis Wellbeing** 82 City Of Ballarat 35, 49 City of Ballarat Facility and Venue Hire 37 City of Ballarat Municipal Brass Band 24 City Oval Bowls Club 140 **Clarkson Street - Adolescent House** 11 Claro Aged Care And Disability Services -Melbourne 15 ClassBento 113 ClearConvo 82 **Club Mud** 131 **Communicate Speech Pathology** 82 **Community Health Centre - Sebastopol** 88 **Complete Money Management** 52 **Complex Support Coordination** 56 Confidence Club 56 **Connect Baptist Church Ballarat** 118 **Connect Hearing - VIC - Ballarat** 91 Connect2Care - ACT 82 Connected au 18 **ConNetica Consulting** 107 **Consumer Affairs Victoria - Tenancy** Advice and Assistance 35, 101 Continence Aids Payment Scheme 83

Cooinda Health and Wellbeing Hub 85 Coronet City Cricket Club 140 Counselling 46, 105 **Counselling and Coaching with** Astuteology 101 **Counselling Services Hervey Bay** 102 **Country Fire Authority - Sebastopol** 47 **Court Network - Ballarat** 108 Court Network Inc 108 **CPR TRAINING AUSTRALIA** 67 **Craft Council Ballarat** 21 **Creswick Imperials Cricket Club** 140 Crystal Clear Psychology Solutions 83 CVGT Employment - Ballarat Central 76 **Cystic Fibrosis - Ballarat Group** 41 Daily Living Products - Bayswater 56 **Daily Living Products - Wanneroo** 15 **Daily Safety Check-in Call** 17 Daily Welfare Check by Phone to Check they are OKAY 17 Damascus College Ballarat 69 **DAVIS Support** 10 Day Care Centre - Elizabeth Brown -**Ballarat Health Services - Qec 108** Day Care Centre - Midlands - Ballarat Health Services - Qec - Ballarat 9 DC PrimaCare Pty Ltd 51 **Deafblind Information Australia** 98 **Dela Netball Club** 140 **Delacombe Corps** 118 **Delacombe Junior Girl Guides** 152 **Delacombe Primary School** 72 **Delacombe Tennis Club Inc** 140 Delta Therapy Dogs 15, 20, 93, 148 Delta Therapy Dogs - Melbourne 15, 20, 93, 149 **Department of Education and Training 67 Department of Families, Fairness and** Housing 150 **Dept of Human Services - Ballarat** 11 **Dept of Regional Development - Ballarat** 80 Diabetes Education To Assist (DETA) 88 **Dineamic** 56 **Disability Advocacy Network Australia** (DANA) 109

Disability Connect Victoria - Wonthaggi 56 Disability Enquiry Hotline 56 Disability Health Support Australia 57 Disability Information and Support 57 **Dispute Settlement Centre of Victoria -**Ballarat 109 Diversa Health - Richmond 90 **Diverse Communities and Social Services** (DCSS Australia Inc.) Indigenous and LGBTIQA+ Community Justice and Social Services Charity / Not-For-Profit and Charity Community Consultants (NFPCCC) Indigenous DGR PBI Charities 102 Djila-tjarriu Community Hub 37 **Docto** 99 **Domestic and Family Violence Mensline** 46 **Domestic and Family Violence** Womensline 46 DOTS Program 65 Dr Julie-May Brown 102 Dragon Abreast Ballarat 123 **Dragons Abreast Ballarat** 124 **Driving Miss Daisy Ballarat** 148 Drummo Dragons 140 **Dual Diagnosis Co-ordinator - Grampians** Region 93 Dubberley, Stacey Louise 99 e-couch self-help 93 E - Hub Health 93 East Ballarat Cricket Club 141 **East Ballarat Junior Football Netball Club** 141 East Point Football Netball Club 141 East Point Football Netball Club Inc 141 Eastwood Leisure Complex - Ballarat 113 Electrician Jobs 76 **ELJET Property Group** 10 **Emergency Services - Fire - Police and** Ambulance 47 **Emmaus Catholic Primary School** 69 Enjoy Church Ballarat 118 **Epilepsy Action Australia** 52 Eureka and Golden City Hockey Club 141 Eureka Aquatic Centre 113

Eureka Athletics 131, 141 **Eureka Butterfly Girl Guides** 152 **Eureka Centre Ballarat** 78 Eureka Cycling Club 141 **Eureka Gymnastics Club** 128 **Eureka Netball Club** 142 Eureka Orienteers 116, 131 Eureka Village - Ballarat Health Services -Qec - Ballarat 11 **Excelsior Support Services** 57 **Exies Acmy Basketball Club** 142 Ezy Foods 151 Fair Entitlements Guarantee (FEG) 99 Fair Work Infoline 77 Fairy Wren Counselling 102 Family Drug Support 87 Family Mediation Direct 109 Family Relationship Advice Line 102 **Federation University Australia- SMB** Campus 67 **Federation University Australia - Mount** Helen 67 Federation University Children's Centre -Mt Helen 31 FedUni Arts Academy 24 FedUni Children's Centre 31 Field Naturalists Club of Ballarat 80 **Filipino Australian Association of Ballarat** Inc 49 First Aid Course Ballarat - Australia Wide First Aid 77 First Support Australia 51 FirstAidPro - Ballarat 67 Fishcare Victoria 116 **FoodSt** 15 Forest Rangers Soccer Club - Wendouree 142 **Forest Street Primary School** 72 FORTRESS LEARNING 68 Four Foot Fotos Pet Photography -Private Studio and Office 20 Friends of Buninyong Botanic Gardens 80 Friends of Canadian Corridor 80 Full Stop Australia 46 **Futsal Ballarat** 128 Galcom 93 Gardens For Wildlife Ballarat 80

Gellibrand Support Services 57 **Geoffrey Bonney** 22 Get Your Future Together Pty Ltd 77 Girl Guides Ballarat 152 Girrabanya Childrens Centre 31 **GIVIT** 36 **GKR Karate** 142 Gold Museum, Ballarat 22 Golden Dragon Ballarat 124 **Golden Point Cricket Club** 142 **Golf City Ballarat** 131 **Good Start - Wendouree** 31 Good Start Early Learning - Creswick Rd -Ballarat 31 GoodStart - Delacombe 31 **Goodstart Early Learning - Alfredton 31 Goodstart Early Learning - Mount Helen** 32 Grampians Breast Screen Ballarat 90 **Grampians Disability Advocacy Association - Ballarat Central** 12 Grampians Region Master Classes 115 **Grampians Regional Continence Service** 83 **Grandparents Raising Grandchildren** 28 Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority 80 Great Beginnings Mt Clear 32 **Great Dividing Trail Association - Ballarat** Central 116 **Greater Western Victoria Rebels** 142 GREEK ORTHODOX ARCHDIOCESE PARISH OF ST NICHOLAS 118 Grow Your Impact 57 Haddon Kindergarten 32 Harvest Ministry Of Food Ballarat 149 Haven Ballarat West 11 headspace Ballarat 94 Healing Beyond Discovery 102 Healthdirect Helpline 88 Healthspot Ot 94 Hearing Australia - Ballarat 91 Heart-Based Living 121 Heartbeat Victoria - Ballarat 45 Hendercare - Melbourne 15, 57 Her Majesty's Theatre Ballarat 25 Herbalife Independent Distributor 88

Heritage Baptist Church Inc 119 HiBar Nutrition and Fitness 88 HiCom Care - NDIS Plan Manager 57 **Highlands Local Learning and Employment Network** 153 **Hockey Ballarat** 142 Holistic Lifestyle Practice 102 Hollioake Park Tennis Association 143 Holy Trinity Anglican Church - Buninyong 119 Home Caring Ballarat 91 Homelessness Advocacy Service 12 Hope and Heal Psychology 83 Hostel - Hailey House - Ballarat Health Services - Qec - Ballarat 11 I Hate Cooking 58 **Iconic Calisthenics / Project Dance** Ballarat 111 In-Home Services 85 In Bloom Psychology 102 Inclusee Ltd 16 **Indigenous Allied Health Australia** 109 **INFINITE MMA** 111 **Inner Healing Counselling** 94 **Insights Mental Health Support Group** 94 **Institute Of Community Directors** Australia 65 Integrated Care And Support 58 InteliCare 17 Inter Club Drop-In Centre 58 Intercultural Ambassador Program City of Ballarat 49 **Invermay Bowls Club** 143 **Invermay Primary School** 73 **Invermay Recreation Reserve** Management Committee 39 Iris Ramsay Kindergarten Inc. 32 Islamic Society of Ballarat 119 James Egan Gallery 27 James Thomas Court Hostel - Sebastopol 11 Jayde Calisthenics Club 111 Jen Robe Writes 22 Jenny Gleeson Coaching and Consulting 76 Jessie Gillett Court Hostel - Ballarat 11 Job Readiness services for Women 77

Julian Paul Newman 27 Justice of the Peace - Document Signing **Centre** 108 Justice of the Peace (JP) Document Signing Station 107, 108 K and L Dental Group 86 Kallara Care - Supported Residential Service 9 Karinya Support Services - Ballarat 12, 85 Keep Up Australia 58 Kerry Moore School of Ballet 25 Kidney Health Australia 109 **KIDS Foundation** 28 Kindergarten - Alfredton 32 **Kindergarten - Ballarat and Clarendon** College 32 Kindergarten - Black Hill 32 Kindergarten - Delacombe 32 Kindergarten - Enid Rogers Jubilee -Ballarat 33 Kindergarten - Midlands - Ballarat 33 Kindergarten - Rowan View 33 Kindship 51 **KIRRALEE NURSING HOME** 14 Kit Psychology 94 KIT Psychology - Counselling - Michelle **Maya** 103 KIT Psychology - Kelly Nadarajan, Psychologist 81 **Kiwi OT** 83 Kiwi OT - Melbourne 83 KNOTbound Ltd 35 L'Alliance Francaise de Ballarat et District **Inc** 49 Lake Gardens Childcare Centre 33 Lake Wendouree Female Football Club 143 Lake Wendouree Football Netball Club 143 Lake Wendouree Football Netball Juniors 143 Lakeside Anglers Club 116 Laryngectomy Support Group - Ballarat 90 Lavender Sleep and Wellness 83 Learmonth and District Historical Society Inc 22



Learmonth Bowls Club 143 Learmonth Football Netball Club 143 Learmonth Ski Club 116 Let Us Help You Enhance Your Life's Journey 56 Leukodystrophy Resource and Research organisation 85 Liberty Of Life 51 Life Independence 58 Life Line Ballarat 46 Lifeful Coordination And Management -**VIC** 58 Lifestyle Communities 16 Limbs 4 Life 52 Linda Brown Preschool Centre 33 Linkages: Home Care packages 150 **Lionhearted Counselling and Expressive** Therapies 94 Little Bendigo Primary School 73 Little Dreamers Australia 152 Live online Yoga and Pilates Classes 111 Lived Experience education and support 87 Liver Clinic and intergrated Hepatitis 'C' **Service** 103 LiveUp 14 LivingWorks Education Australia 107 Loreto College Ballarat 69 Lucas Community Hub 37 Lucas Cricket Club 144 Lucas Cricket Club Inc 144 Lucas Hockey Club 144 Lucas Primary School 73 Lumen Christi Primary School 70 Lung Foundation 88 Lymphoma Australia 88 Mable Direct store 88 Macarthur Street Primary School 73 Magic Coat for Kids Pty Ltd 27 Magpie Primary School 73 Maidstone Support and Care 51 Make It Happen Hypnotherapy 103 Manage It 58 Marble Care 11, 59, 88 MatchWorks - Ballarat Central 77 **McCallum Disability Services** 11 MD Homecare Services 59

Me Plus More 59 Mediation 109 Meek Care Support Services 59 Melba Support Services - Ballarat Central 59 Men's Shed Program 36 MensLine Australia 103 Mental Health First Aide Interntional 94 Mentoring Men 94 Midlands District Amateur Swimming Association 124 Midlands Golf Bowls Club 144 Midlands Kindergarten 33 Mind @ Home Services 88 Mind Over Matter Trauma Consultancy 95 Miners Rest Kindergarten 33 **Miners Rest Mechanics Institute Community Hall** 113 Miners Rest Primary School 73 Modellers of Ballarat Club Inc 21 Modern Medicine 99 moodgym 93 Morshead Park 19 Mount Blowhard Primary School 73 Mount Clear College 73 Mount Clear Community Kindergarten 33 Mount Clear Junior Football Club 144 Mount Clear Primary School 74 Mount Helen Tennis Club 144 Mount Pleasant Kindergarten 33 Mount Rowan Secondary College 74 Mt Clear Cricket Club 144 Mt Xavier Bowls Club 144 Multiple Sclerosis Support Group -Ballarat 103 Mulvra - Wendouree 51 My FootDr - Ballarat 83 My Mobile Plan Manager 59 My Plan Assist 59 My Plan Manager 59 My Virtual Support Coordinator 52 MyCareSpace 60 MyIntegra Plan Management -Melbourne, VIC 60 MyIntegra Plan Management - QLD 60 Napoleons Enfield Landcare Group 80



Napoleons Sebastopol Cricket Club 145 Napoleons Tennis Club 113 National 360 - Ballarat 84 National Bowel Cancer Screening Program (NBCSP) 90 **National Continence Helpline** 121 National Dementia Help Line 15 **National Disability Health Support** Australia 57 National Perinatal Support Program 150 **National Resource Centre For Migrant Empowerment** 50 National Trust Australia Victoria -**Ballarat** 78 NDIS Plan Management 52, 61 NDIS Support 20 NDIS Support Coordination and Direct Supports 58 NDSP Plan Managers - VIC and TAS 60 **Neami National - THRIVE 77** Neami Nationals 95 New Life New Beginnings 60 **Newington Primary School** 74 Nextt Health - Ballarat 60 **Nicole Ivens Holistic Counselling** 103 North Ballarat Cricket Club 145 North Ballarat Football Netball Club 145 North Ballarat Sports Club 39 **Northern Frontiers Mediation and Counselling Mediation and Counselling** 104 Not My Closet 104 Nova Psychology 104 **Nurse Next Door Ballarat** 17 Nursing Home - Geoffrey Cutter Centre -**Ballarat Health Services - Qec 14** Nursing Home - Steele Haughton Unit -**Ballarat Health Services - Qec 14** Nutrition Counselling 83 **Older Persons Advocacy Network** 13 **Omni-health Care** 17 **On The Line Australia** 84 On The Up and Up 95 one2one Church of Christ Inc. 119 **Ontime Plan Services - Ballarat** 60 Open Arms 104 **Orchid Society of Ballarat** 114

Organs of the Ballarat Goldfields 25 Ot Dynamics 17 **Our Lady Help of Christians - Wendouree** 70 **Our Lady Help of Christians Playgroup** 119 Oz Qualify 65 **Oz Tenpin Ballarat** 114 Pacify Plan Management 60 Palliative Care Advice Service 14 Palliative Care Victoria Inc 97 Parent Place Ballarat 34, 85 Parents Beyond Breakup 46 Parentshop 65 Parkinson's Australia 13 parkrun - Prince of Wales 111 Pathway Connect 53 Peace Of Mind Foundation 104 Peaceful Mind Counselling 95 Peak Care 52 Peak Plan Management 61 Peel Street Church of Christ 119 Pendo Health 16 Pendo Health Respite Supports 53 People @ Work 77 **People With Disability Australia - Qantas** Carer Concession Card 51 **Peplow House - Ballarat** 10 Personal Care (Disability Service Provider) 57 Pet Cloud 75 Phoenix Ballarat 145 Phoenix Kindergarten 34 Phoenix P-12 Community College 74 **Pinarc Disability Support** 12 Pinarc Disability Support Inc 61 Plan Partners 61 **Planned Activity Group and Respite Care** - Eyres House - Ballarat Health Services 104 Pleasant Street Primary School 74 Polish Association of Ballarat 49 **Pomegranate House Community Mental** Health Service 28 **Positive Circle Support Services** 61 Positive Families PSYCHOLOGY CLINIC 95 Precedence Health Care 89

Pregnancy Birth and Baby 27 Pregnancy Counselling Australia 106 **Prince of Wales Parkrun** 111 **Proactive Health** 84 **Proactive Self Defence** 145 Project Respect 150 **Provider Choice Plan Management** 61 **Psychcare Services Telehealth and** Psychcare Psychology 95 PsychHelp 95 **Psychiatric Services - Grampians** 89 Psychological Services - Ballarat 96 **Psychological Services - Open Minds -Ballarat** 96 **Psychological Services - Woodlake Consulting - Ballarat** 96 **PsychOrium Forensic and Clinical** Psychology Service 96 Pulford Jaala - MLC 108 **QLife** 106 **Queen Elizabeth Centre** 92 **Raglan Dental 86 Raglan Street Clinic** 89 **Raising Connected Kids** 28 **Reachout Australia** 28 **Reading Writing Hotline** 68 **Recovery Plus Support** 61 **Redan Football Netball Club** 145 **Reel Keen Powerchair Fishing** 61 Regal Care 62 **Reimagine** 96 Relationships Australia (Victoria) -Ballarat Centre 100, 104 Respite/STA- CARE WITH US 53 **Retirement Village - Fernleigh - Ballarat** 9 **Riding for the Disabled Ballarat Group** 62 Road Rage (Ride Against Greenhouse Emissions) 80 **Rohan Watson Counselling and Coaching** - Darwin City 96 Room Hire 39 **Rotary Club of Ballarat** 41 **Rotary Club of Ballarat South Inc 41 Rotary Club of Ballarat West** 41 **Royal Freemasons - Canadian** 14 **Royal Freemasons Ballarat** 10 **Royal South Street Society 25**

Rural Financial Counselling Service Victoria West 48 safe steps Family Violence Response Centre 46 Safety Link - Ballarat 62 Sahaja Yoga Queensland 121 Saintly Care 62 Saints Basketball Club Inc 128 SALT Directory - Senior and Aged care Living Transition Directory 16 Salvation Army Ballarat Corps and Community Centre 46 Salvation Army Family Stores -Sebastopol 42 Satellite Support Services 62 Saver Plus 100, 150 Saxons Cycling Ballarat 131 Scad Research 89 Scotsburn Community Hall 114 Scouts Victoria - Lake Wendouree 152 Sebastopol and District Lions Club 42 Sebastopol Bowls Club 146 Sebastopol Dental 86 Sebastopol Football Netball Club 146 Sebastopol Library 39 Sebastopol Mens Shed 42 Sebastopol Primary School 74 Sebastopol RSL Hall 37 Sebastopol Senior Citizens 18 Sebastopol South Kindergarten 34 Sebastopol Vikings Soccer Club 126, 146 Seido Juku Karate 111 Selkirk Stadium 129 Senior Citizens Centre - Ballarat City 18 Shavne Reese Swimming 124 Shortcourses.com.au 65 **SIDs and KIDs Grampians Bereavement** Services. 150 Siena Catholic Primary School Lucas 74 Singh's Support Services 62 Sky Plan Management 62 **SMART Recovery** 87 Smile Studio Ballarat 86 SmileWorks Dental Ballarat 86 Social Support 18 Social Unity 62 **Soroptimist International Ballarat 42**

Southern Cross Martial Arts 115 Southside Church Ballarat 119 **Sovereign Calisthenics College** 111 Sovereign Knights Ballarat 146 **Specialist Disability Accommodation (SDA)** 10 Sports Central 146 Sports Ground Bookings 113 Sportsmen's Association of Australia -Ballarat 146 SpringFest 114 Sri Lankan Association 50 St Alipius Kindergarten 34 St Alipius Parish School 70 St Aloysius (Catholic) 119 St Aloysius Parish School 70 St Columba's Primary School 70 **ST JAMES CATHOLIC CHURCH** SEBASTOPOL 120 St James Parish School Sebastopol 70 ST JOHN'S LUTHERAN CHURCH BALLARAT 120 St John of God Ballarat Hospital 89 St John of God Home Nursing Service -Ballarat 16 St Johns Church 120 St Johns Place Must Homes - Ballarat 10 St Matthews Anglican Church 120 St Patrick's Cathedral Church Hall 120 St Patrick's Primary School 70 St Patricks College Ballarat 70 St Peters Church 120 St Thomas More School 74 St Vincent de Paul - Ballarat 45 St. Francis Xavier Primary School 71 Standard and High Intensity Level Support Worker Services - In Home 64 State Schools' Relief 48 Stroke Foundation: StrokeSafe Volunteer Speaker Program 68 Studio Arc Dance School 25 Sturt St UFS Pharmacy 98 **Substance Abuse and Mental Health** (Dual Diagnosis) Training 68 Sudden Infant Death Research Foundation - Hawthorn 28

Suicide Call Back - National Phone Service 46 **Suicide Programs Calm Conversations** Can Save Lives 65 Summer Sundays (City of Ballarat) 25 **Support Coordination - MyIntegra** Melbourne, Victoria 60 Supported Independent Living (SIL) 56 Supported Playgroup 34 Supportplace 63 Sureway Health And Wellbeing 84 Sureway Health And Wellbeing - Eltham 84 Sweet Mona's Choir 25 Swim and Survival Academy 124 **Tailings Dam Community Safety Action Group** 36 Talked 96 talklink 105 **Team Rubicon Australia** 47 Tech help for seniors - Life skills for youngsters! 16 **Tegan Crosbie Art** 27 Telehealth Dr 89 **Television Station - SEVEN 36** Television Station - WIN 36 Tenancy - Bond Recovery, Repairs, and Evictions (Arrears) 107 **Tennis Ballarat** 131 Terri-Maree Dance Academy 25 The ADHD Psychology Clinic 96 The Aussie Hands Foundation Inc 28 The Ballarat Civic Hall 38 THE BALLARAT IRISH ASSN INC 50 The Ballarat Italian Association 45 The Bouverie Centre 97 **The Butterfly Foundation National** Helpline 105 The Good Meal Co 63 The Happy Giraffe 63 The Hidden Orchard 80 The Kids Coach - National 63 The Mount Clear Cricket Club 117 The NAKED Soul 121 The Pheonix- Customer Service Centre 35 The Robert Clark Conservatory 39

The Salvation Army Community Support Services - Ballarat 100 The Spiritual Assembly of The Baha'is of Ballarat 120 The Trustee For Freddy Bear Foundation 149 The Y Ballarat 152 Therapy Connect 53 **THERAPY PRO PTY LTD - Alexandra** Headland 84 **THERAPY PRO PTY LTD - Brisbane City** 84 THERAPY PRO PTY LTD - Labrador 84 **THERAPY PRO PTY LTD - Melbourne** 84 THERAPY PRO PTY LTD - Sydney 85 Thinkwise Disability 63 **Thursday Girls Group** 97 **Tiddas In Business - FREE Business** Workshops 9 **Toowoomba Psychology And Counselling** 105 **Total Environment Centre** 81 **Trainor Taekwondo** 112 **Trans Wellbeing** 106 **Transformative Place Counselling Service** 105 **Transgender Victoria** 106 Trilogy Care 91 **Tuggeranong Homestead** 78 **Tutoring Victoria** 28 **Unique Brains** 97 **United Pentecostal Church Ballarat** 120 Uniting (Victoria And Tasmania) Ballarat 150 **Uniting (Victoria And Tasmania)** Barnagnen 12 University Of The Third Age Ballarat 66 **Unwind Psychology** 97 Venue Hire 38 Vera Living 52 Versatility Dance College 26 Very Special Kids - Ballarat 105 Vic Park Soccer Club 126 Victor Care 63 Victoria Bowls Club 146 Victoria House - Ballarat 100 Victoria Legal Aid - Ballarat 108

Victorian Aids and Equipment Program -Ballarat Health Services 63 **VICTORIAN SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES -Ballarat Central** 71 Vintage and Classic Car Club 45 Vision Australia Limited - Ballarat 63 Voice of Grace Church 121 Volleyball Ballarat 147 Volunteer mentor to a child in foster care - Brisbane 149 VRI Delacombe Cricket Club 147 Wadawurrung Traditional Owners Aboriginal Corporation - Ballarat 9 Walking Football 132 Walking Life's Path Counselling Service 105 Wallaby Track Park Run 112 Walva Productions 68 Warrenheip Memorial Hall 38 Warrenheip Primary School 75 Warrenheip Tennis Club 147 Wat Thai Bhavana Ballarat 121 Wattle Flat-Pootilla Landcare Group 81 Webbcona Bowls Club 147 Wellbeing Care Group 64 Wellbeing Wendouree Community Inc 105 Wellways Ballarat 64 Wendouree – Ballarat Rowing Club 124 Wendouree and Ballarat Rowing Club 124 Wendouree Archery Club 132 Wendouree Athletic Club 147 Wendouree Athletics 147 Wendouree Centre for Performing Arts 26 Wendouree Childrens Services 29 Wendouree Community Shed 39 Wendouree Cricket Club 147 Wendouree Fire Brigade - CFA 87 Wendouree Library 39 Wendouree Neighbourhood Centre 37 Wendouree Netball Association 114, 148 Wendouree Primary School 75 Wendouree Senior Citizens 18 Wendouree Youth Space 152 West Vic Warriors Futsal Club 129

West Wimmera Health Service - Nhill 14 Western District Climbing Club 117 Western Victorian Climbing Club 117 Western Wolves - Ballarat Medieval Combat 117 Wildcats Ballarat 148 Wildcats Basketball Club Inc 129 Women's Health Grampians 13 Women's Legal Service Victoria 108 Women With Disabilities Victoria 12 Woodmans Hill Secondary College 75 Wound Specialist Services 99 Wrisc Family Violence Support 149 **XLH Australia Incorporated** 99 **XYY Syndrome Association of Australia** Inc. 64

Y Learn and Swim 124 Yadah Care Services 53 **YALE CARE SERVICES** 64 Yarrowee Leigh Catchment Group 81 **York Street Church of Christ** 121 **Young Veterens** 97 Your Plan Manager 64 Your Story Disability Legal Support 53 Youth Beyond Blue 107 Youth home-based withdrawal services -Ballarat 87 Youth In Motion 153 Youth Insearch 153 Youth Services City of Ballarat 151 Yuille Park Childrens Centre 34 Yuille Park Community College 75

Do you work for a community organisation?

Error on your listing? Log in and edit the information yourself at mycommunitydirectory.com.au/Account/Login.

Not listed yet? Join for FREE at mycommunitydirectory.com.au/register.

Or

Email: <u>support@mycommunitydirectory.com.au</u>, Call: 1300 762 515 or Report incorrect information online by clicking the report button.



www.mycommunitydirectory.com.au/Victoria/Ballarat



Data provided by:

COMMUNITY INFURMATION EXCHANGE



The Phoenix | 25 Armstrong Street South, Ballarat, VIC 3350 City of Ballarat | PO Box 655, Ballarat, VIC, 3353

🕲 03 5320 5500 🌐 ballarat.vic.gov.au